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Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: (215) 286-1700
SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(b) OF THE ACT:
Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on which Registered
Class A Common Stock, $0.01 par value NASDAQ Global Select Market
Class A Special Common Stock, $0.01 par value NASDAQ Global Select Market
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(or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Iltem 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not
be contained, to the best of Registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in
Part 11l of this Form 10-K or any amendments to this Form 10-K.
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Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act). Yes 0 No
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As of December 31, 2009, there were 2,063,073,161 shares of Class A common stock, 765,056,270 shares of Class A Special
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This Annual Report on Form 10-K is for the year ended December 31, 2009. This Annual Report on Form 10-K modifies and
supersedes documents filed before it. The Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) allows us to “incorporate by reference”
information that we file with them, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you directly to those
documents. Information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. In addition,
information that we file with the SEC in the future will automatically update and supersede information contained in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K. Throughout this Annual Report on Form 10-K, we refer to Comcast Corporation as “Comcast;” Comcast and
its consolidated subsidiaries as “we,” “us” and “our;” and Comcast Holdings Corporation as “Comcast Holdings.”

Our registered trademarks include Comcast and the Comcast logo. This Annual Report on Form 10-K also contains other
trademarks, service marks and trade names owned by us as well as those owned by others.
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Part |

We are a leading provider of video, high-speed Internet and
phone services (“cable services”), offering a variety of
entertainment, information and communications services to
residential and commercial customers. As of December 31,
2009, our cable systems served approximately 23.6 million
video customers, 15.9 million high-speed Internet customers
and 7.6 million phone customers and passed over
51.2 million homes and businesses in 39 states and the
District of Columbia. We report the results of these
operations as our Cable segment, which generates
approximately 95% of our consolidated revenue. Our Cable
segment also includes the operations of our regional sports
networks. Our Programming segment consists primarily of
our consolidated national programming networks, E!, Golf
Channel, VERSUS, G4 and Style. We were incorporated
under the laws of Pennsylvania in December 2001. Through
our predecessors, we have developed, managed and
operated cable systems since 1963.

Our other business interests include Comcast Interactive
Media and Comcast Spectacor. Comcast Interactive Media
develops and operates our Internet businesses, including
Comcast.net, Fancast, the Platform, Fandango, Plaxo and
DailyCandy. Comcast Spectacor owns two professional
sports teams, the Philadelphia 76ers and the Philadelphia
Flyers, and a large, multipurpose arena in Philadelphia, the
Wachovia Center, and provides facilities management
services, including food services, for sporting events,
concerts and other events. Comcast Interactive Media,
Comcast Spectacor and all other consolidated businesses
not included in our Cable or Programming segments are
included in “Corporate and Other” activities.

For financial and other information about our reportable
segments, refer to Item 8, Note 18 to our consolidated
financial statements included in this Annual Report on Form
10-K.

Available Information and Websites

Our phone number is (215) 286-1700, and our principal
executive offices are located at One Comcast Center,
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838. The public may read and copy
any materials we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public
Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC
20549. The public may obtain information on the operation of
the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-
SEC-0330. Our Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly
Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and
any amendments to such reports filed with or furnished to the
SEC under Sections 13(a)or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”),
are available free of charge on the SEC’'s website at
www.sec.gov and on our website at www.comcast.com as
soon as reasonably practicable after such reports are
electronically filed with the SEC. The information posted on
our website is not incorporated into our SEC filings.

General Developments of Our Businesses

The following are the more significant developments in our
businesses during 2009:

e an increase in consolidated revenue of 3.9% to
approximately $35.8 billion and an increase in consolidated
operating income of 7.2% to approximately $7.2 billion

e an increase in Cable segment revenue of 3.8% to
approximately $33.9 billion and an increase in operating
income before depreciation and amortization of 4.0% to
approximately $13.7 billion

¢ an increase in Programming segment revenue of 4.9% to
approximately $1.5 billion and an increase in operating
income before depreciation and amortization of 7.5% to
approximately $389 million

the addition of approximately 1.0 million high-speed
Internet customers and approximately 1.1 million phone
customers; a decrease of approximately 623,000 video
customers

¢ areduction in Cable segment capital expenditures of 9.2%
to approximately $5.0 billion

« the continued investment in service enhancements,
including the transition from analog to digital transmission
of approximately 40 to 50 of the channels we distribute
(“our all digital conversion”), which allows us to recapture
bandwidth and expand our video service offerings; the
continued deployment of DOCSIS 3.0 wideband
technology, which allows us to offer faster high-speed
Internet service; the offering of certain cable network
programming to our customers online through Fancast
XFINITY TV; and the initial deployment of 4G wireless
high-speed Internet service in certain markets

» a decrease in our total debt outstanding of $3.4 billion or
10.4% to approximately $29.1 billion, which is primarily due
to repayment of scheduled debt and the repurchase of debt
securities prior to their scheduled maturities

« the repurchase of approximately 49.8 million shares of our
Class A and Class A Special common stock under our
share repurchase authorization for approximately $765
million

e we declared dividends of approximately $850 million in
2009 and paid approximately $761 million in 2009; in
February 2009, our Board of Directors increased the
planned annual dividend by 8% to $0.27 per share; and in
December 2009, it increased the planned annual dividend
by 40% to $0.378 per share, with the first quarterly
payment of $0.0945 per share occurring in January 2010
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« we entered into agreements with General Electric
Company (“GE"”) in December 2009 to form a new
company of which we will own 51% and control, with the
remaining 49% owned by GE. Under the terms of the
transaction, GE will contribute NBC Universal's
businesses, including its cable and broadcast networks,
filmed entertainment, televised entertainment, theme parks
and unconsolidated investments. We will contribute our
national programming networks, our regional sports
networks, other programming networks and certain of our
Internet businesses. The transaction is subject to various
regulatory approvals and is expected to close by the end of

We operate our businesses in an intensely competitive
environment. Competition for the cable services we offer
consists primarily of direct broadcast satellite (“DBS")
operators and phone companies. In 2009, our competitors
continued to add features and adopt aggressive pricing and
packaging for services that are comparable to the services
we offer. In addition, a substantial portion of our revenue
comes from residential customers whose spending patterns
may be affected by prevailing economic conditions.
Intensifying competition and the weak economy negatively
affected our results of operations in 2009 and may continue
to impact our results of operations in the future.

2010. Refer to “ltem 7: Management’'s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”
for further details.

Description of Our Businesses

The table below summarizes certain customer and penetration data for our cable operations as of December 31.

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Homes passed @ 51.2 50.6 48.5 45.7 38.6
Video
Video customers ®) 23.6 24.2 24.1 23.4 20.3
Video penetration © 46.0% 47.8% 49.6% 51.3% 52.7%
Digital video customers () 18.4 17.0 15.2 12.1 9.1
Digital video penetration © 782% 70.3% 63.1% 51.9% 44.8%
High-speed Internet
Available homes ®© 50.8 50.3 48.1 45.2 38.2
Internet customers 15.9 14.9 13.2 11.0 8.1
Penetration © 314% 29.7% 27.5% 24.4% 21.1%
Phone
Available homes ®© 48.4 46.7 42.2 315 19.6
Phone customers 7.6 6.5 4.6 2.4 1.2
Penetration © 15.7% 13.9% 10.8% 7.6% 6.0%

Basis of Presentation: Information related to cable system acquisitions is included from the date acquired. Information related to cable systems sold or exchanged is excluded
for all periods presented. All percentages are calculated based on actual amounts. Minor differences may exist due to rounding.

(a) Homes and businesses are considered passed (“homes passed”) if we can connect them to our distribution system without further extending the transmission lines. As
described in Note (b) below, in the case of certain multiple dwelling units (“MDUs"), such as apartment buildings and condominium complexes, homes passed are counted
on an adjusted basis. Homes passed is an estimate based on the best available information.

(b) Generally, a dwelling or commercial unit with one or more television sets connected to our distribution system counts as one video customer. In the case of some MDUs,
we count homes passed and video customers on a Federal Communications Commission (“FCC") equivalent basis by dividing total revenue received from a contract with
an MDU by the standard residential rate where the specific MDU is located.

(c) Penetration is calculated by dividing the number of customers by the number of homes passed or available homes, as appropriate. The number of customers includes our
small and medium-sized business customers.

(d) Digital video customers are those who receive any level of video service via digital transmissions through any means, including customers who receive a digital
transmission as a result of our all digital conversion. A dwelling with one or more digital set-top boxes counts as one digital video customer. On average, as of
December 31, 2009, each digital video customer had 2.0 digital set-top boxes, including digital transport adapters (“DTAS").

(e) Homes and businesses are considered available (“available homes”) if we can connect them to our distribution system without further upgrading the transmission lines
and if we offer the service in that area. Available homes for phone include digital and circuit-switched homes. See also Note (a) above.

Comcast 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K 2



Table of Contents

Cable Services

We offer a variety of services over our cable systems,
including video, high-speed Internet and phone services. We
market our cable services individually and in packages.
Substantially all of our customers are residential customers.
We have traditionally offered our video services to
restaurants and hotels, and we are now also offering our
cable services to small and medium-sized businesses
(“commercial services”). Subscription rates and related
charges vary according to the service selected and the type
of equipment the customer uses, and customers typically pay
us on a monthly basis. Residential customers may generally
discontinue service at any time, while commercial customers
may only discontinue service in accordance with the terms of
their respective contracts, which typically have one to three
year terms.

We are focusing our technology initiatives on extending the
capacity and efficiency of our networks, increasing the
capacity and functionality of advanced set-top boxes,
developing and integrating cross-service features and
functionality, and developing interactive Internet protocol-
based services.

Our video service offerings range from a limited analog
service to a full digital service, as well as advanced services,
which consist of high-definition television (“HDTV”) and/or
digital video recorders (“DVR”). We tailor our video services
for each cable system serving a particular geographic area
according to applicable local and federal regulatory
requirements, programming preferences and demographics.

Our analog video services range from a limited basic service
with access to between 20 and 30 channels of programming
to an expanded basic service with access to between 60 and
80 channels of programming. Our digital video services range
from a digital starter service with access to between 40 and
50 channels to a full digital service with access to over 250
channels. Our video services generally include programming
provided by national and local broadcast networks, national
and regional cable networks, as well as governmental and
public access programming. Our digital video services
generally include access to over 40 music channels, our On
Demand service and an interactive, on-screen program
guide. We also offer some packages with extensive amounts
of Spanish-language programming, as well as specialty tiers
with sports, family or international themes.

Our video customers may also subscribe to premium channel
programming. Premium channels include cable networks
such as HBO, Showtime, Starz and Cinemax, which
generally offer, without commercial interruption, movies,
original programming, live and taped sporting events,
concerts and other special features.

Our On Demand service provides our digital video customers
the opportunity to choose from a selection of more than
17,000

standard-definition and high-definition programming choices
over the course of a month; start the programs at whatever
time is convenient; and pause, rewind and fast-forward the
programs. The majority of our On Demand content is
available to our digital video customers at no additional
charge. Digital video customers subscribing to a premium
channel generally have access to the premium channel's On
Demand content without additional fees. We also offer a fee-
based On Demand service that provides our video customers
the opportunity to order individual new release and library
movies and special-event programs, such as professional
boxing, professional wrestling and concerts. We are
continuing to expand the number of On Demand choices,
including HDTV programming choices.

Our HDTV service provides our video customers with
improved, high-resolution picture quality, improved audio
quality and a wide-screen format. Our HDTV service offers
our digital video customers a broad selection of high-
definition programming choices, including most major
broadcast networks, leading national cable networks,
premium channels and regional sports networks. In addition,
our On Demand service provides over 2,600 HDTV
programming choices over the course of a month. Our DVR
service lets digital video customers select, record and store
programs and play them at whatever time is convenient. Our
DVR service also provides the ability to pause and rewind
“live” television. During 2009, we began to offer certain cable
network programming online to customers of both our video
and high-speed Internet services through Fancast XFINITY
TV.

We offer high-speed Internet services with Internet access at
downstream speeds of up to 50 Mbps, depending on the
service selected and subject to geographic market
availability. These services also include our interactive portal,
Comcast.net, which provides multiple e-mail addresses and
online storage, as well as a variety of content and value-
added features and enhancements that are designed to take
advantage of the speed of the Internet services we provide.
Our commercial high-speed Internet service also includes a
website hosting service and an online tool that allows
customers to share, coordinate and store documents.

We offer a Voice over Internet Protocol (“VolP”) digital phone
service that provides either usage-based or unlimited local
and domestic long-distance calling, including features such
as voice mail, caller ID and call waiting. We phased out
substantially all of our circuit-switched phone service in 2008.
Our commercial phone service also includes a business
directory listing and the option to add multiple phone lines.

Advertising

As part of our programming license agreements with
programming networks, we often receive an allocation of
scheduled advertising

Comcast 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K
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time that we may sell to local, regional and national
advertisers. In most cases, the available advertising time is
sold by our sales force. In some cases, we work with
representation firms as an extension of our sales force to sell
a portion of the advertising time allocated to us. We also
coordinate the advertising sales efforts of other cable
operators in some markets, and in some markets we operate
advertising interconnects. These interconnects establish a
physical, direct link between multiple providers for the sale of
regional and national advertising across larger geographic
areas than could be provided by a single cable operator. We
are also in the process of developing technology for
interactive advertising.

Regional Sports Networks

Our regional sports networks include Comcast SportsNet
(Philadelphia), Comcast SportsNet Mid-Atlantic
(Baltimore/Washington), Cable Sports Southeast, Comcast
SportsNet Chicago, MountainWest Sports Network, Comcast
SportsNet California (Sacramento), Comcast SportsNet New
England (Boston), Comcast SportsNet Northwest (Portland),
Comcast Sports Southwest (Houston) and Comcast
SportsNet Bay Area (San Francisco). These networks
generate revenue from monthly per subscriber license fees
paid by multichannel video providers and through the sale of
advertising.

Other Revenue Sources

We also generate revenue from our digital media center,
commissions from electronic retailing networks and fees from
other services.

Sources of Supply

To offer our video services, we license a substantial portion
of our programming and the associated On Demand offerings
from broadcast and cable programming networks, and we
generally pay a monthly fee for such programming on a per
video subscriber, per channel basis. We attempt to secure
long-term programming licenses with volume discounts
and/or marketing support and incentives from these
programming networks. We also license individual programs
or packages of programs from programming suppliers for our
On Demand service, generally under shorter-term
agreements.

Our video programming expenses depend on the number of
our video customers, the number of channels and programs
we provide, and the programming license fees we are
charged. We expect our video programming expenses to
continue to be our largest single expense item and to
increase in the future.

We purchase a significant number of set-top boxes and
network equipment and services that we use in providing our
cable services from a limited number of suppliers.

For our high-speed Internet portal, Comcast.net, we license
software products (such as e-mail and security software) and
content (such as news feeds) from a variety of suppliers
under contracts in

Comcast 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K

which we generally pay on a fixed-fee basis, on a per
customer basis in the case of software product licenses or on
a video advertising revenue share basis in the case of
content licenses.

To offer our phone services, we license software products
(such as voice mail) from a variety of suppliers under
multiyear contracts. The fees we pay are based on the
consumption of the related services.

We utilize two vendors to provide our subscriber billing.

Customer and Technical Services

We service our customers through local, regional and
national call and technical centers. Call centers provide 24/7
call-answering capability, telemarketing and other services.
Our technical services group performs various tasks,
including installations, transmission and distribution plant
maintenance, plant upgrades, and activities related to
customer service.

Technology

Our cable systems employ a network architecture of hybrid
fiber coax that we believe is sufficiently flexible and scalable
to support our future technology requirements. This network
allows the two-way delivery of transmissions, which is
essential to providing interactive video services, such as On
Demand, and high-speed Internet and phone services.

We continue to work on technology initiatives, including:

« the development of cross-platform functionality that
integrates key features of two or more of our services
(such as universal caller ID and a remotely programmable
DVR)

» the deployment of multiple tools to recapture bandwidth
and optimize our network, including increasing the number
of nodes in a service area, using advanced video encoding
and digital compression technologies, transitioning from
analog to digital transmission as part of our all digital
conversion, and deploying switched digital technology,
which transmits only those digital standard-definition and
high-definition video channels that are being watched
within a given grouping of households at any given
moment

« the development of technology and software to better
identify problems within our cable services and to allow for
better integration of our software with third party software

« working with members of CableLabs, a nonprofit research
and development consortium founded by members of the
cable industry, to develop and integrate a common
software platform, known as tru2way, that enables cable
companies, content developers, network programmers,
consumer electronics companies and others to extend
interactivity to the TV set and other types of devices
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» exploring wireless options to extend our services outside
the home to provide mobility and create new features that
integrate with our services, including through our
investment in Clearwire

» offering of certain cable network programming to our
customers online through Fancast XFINITY TV

Sales and Marketing

We offer our products and services directly to residential and
commercial customers through our call centers, door-to-door
selling, direct mail advertising, television advertising, Internet
advertising, local media advertising, telemarketing and retail
outlets. We also market our video, high-speed Internet and
phone services individually and as bundled services.

Competition

We operate our businesses in an intensely competitive
environment. We compete with a number of different
companies that offer a broad range of services through
increasingly diverse means. Competition for the cable
services we offer consists primarily of DBS operators and
phone companies. In 2009, our competitors continued to add
features and adopt aggressive pricing and packaging for
services that are comparable to the services we offer. In
addition, phone companies have continued to expand their
service areas, which now overlap a substantial portion of our
service areas. These competitive factors have had an impact
on and are likely to continue to negatively affect our results of
operations. In addition, we operate in a technologically
complex environment where the use of certain types of
technology may provide our competitors with a competitive
advantage and where new technologies are likely to increase
the number of competitors we face for our cable services and
our advertising business. We expect advances in
communications technology, as well as changes in the
marketplace, to continue in the future, and we are unable to
predict what effects these developments may have on our
businesses and operations.

We compete with a number of different sources that provide
news, sports, information and entertainment programming to
consumers, including:

« DBS providers that transmit satellite signals containing
video programming, data and other information to receiving
dishes located on the customer’s premises

 certain phone companies that have built and are continuing
to build wireline fiber-optic-based networks, in some cases
using Internet protocol technology, that provide video and
high-speed Internet services in substantial portions of our
service areas; these phone companies also market DBS
service in certain areas where they provide only phone and
high-speed Internet service

e other providers that build and operate wireline
communications systems in the same communities that we
serve, including those operating as franchised cable
operators

« satellite master antenna television systems, known as
SMATVs, that generally serve MDUSs, office complexes,
and residential developments

In recent years, Congress has enacted legislation and the
FCC has adopted regulatory policies intended to provide a
favorable operating environment for existing competitors and
for potential new competitors to our cable services. The FCC
adopted rules favoring new investment by certain phone
companies in networks capable of distributing video
programming and rules allocating and auctioning spectrum
for new wireless services that may compete with our video
service offerings. Furthermore, the FCC and various state
governments have adopted measures that reduce or
eliminate local franchising requirements for new entrants into
the multichannel video marketplace, including phone
companies. Certain of these franchising entry measures have
already been adopted in many states in which we operate.
We believe that we have been and continue to be materially
disadvantaged as a result of these FCC rules, which apply
less burdensome standards for certain types of our
competitors (see “Legislation and Regulation” below).

According to recent government and industry reports,
conventional, medium-power and high-power satellites
provide video programming to approximately 38 million
customers in the United States. DBS providers with high-
power satellites typically offer more than 250 channels of
programming, including video services substantially similar to
those offered by our video services. Two companies,
DIRECTYV and DISH Network, provide service to substantially
all of these DBS customers.

High-power satellite service can be received throughout the
continental United States through small rooftop or side-
mounted outdoor antennas. Satellite systems use video
compression technology to increase channel capacity and
digital technology to improve the quality and quantity of the
signals transmitted to their customers. Our digital video
services are competitive with the programming, channel
capacity and quality of signals currently delivered to
customers by DBS providers.

Federal law generally provides satellite systems with access
to cable-affiliated video programming services delivered by
satellite. DBS providers also have marketing arrangements
with certain phone companies in which the DBS provider’s
video services are sold together with the phone company’s
high-speed Internet and phone services.

Certain phone companies, in particular AT&T and Verizon,
have built and continue to build fiber-optic-based networks to
provide

Comcast 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K
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cable services similar to ours. These phone companies now
offer their video services in a substantial portion of our
service areas. In some areas, this expansion has been
accelerated by certain regulatory authorities adopting new
rules designed to ease the franchising process and reduce
franchising burdens for new providers of video services and
by some phone companies claiming that they can provide
their video services without a local cable franchise (see
“Legislation and Regulation” below). In some areas, these
phone companies also have marketing arrangements with
DBS providers in which their high-speed Internet and phone
services are sold together with a DBS provider's video
services.

We operate our cable systems under nonexclusive franchises
that are issued by a local governing body, such as a city
council or county board of supervisors or, in some cases, by
a state regulatory agency. Federal law prohibits franchising
authorities from unreasonably denying requests for additional
franchises, and it permits franchising authorities to operate
cable systems. In addition to phone companies, various other
companies, including those that traditionally have not
provided cable services and have substantial financial
resources (such as public utilities, including those that own
some of the poles to which our cables are attached), have
obtained cable franchises and provide competing cable
services. These and other cable systems offer cable services
in various areas where we hold franchises. We anticipate that
facilities-based competitors may emerge in other franchise
areas that we serve.

Our cable services also compete for customers with SMATV
systems. SMATV system operators typically are not subject
to regulation in the same manner as local, franchised cable
system operators. SMATV systems offer customers both
improved reception of local television broadcast stations and
much of the programming offered by our cable systems. In
addition, some SMATV system operators offer packages of
video, Internet and phone services to residential and
commercial developments.

Our cable services also may compete to some degree for

customers with other companies, such as:

» online services that offer Internet video streaming,
downloading and distribution of movies, television shows

and other video programming

* local television broadcast stations that provide multiple
channels of free over-the-air programming

» wireless and other emerging mobile technologies that
provide for the distribution and viewing of video
programming

* video rental services and home video products

Comcast 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K

We compete with a number of companies offering Internet
services, many of which have substantial resources,
including:

» wireline phone companies

« Internet service providers, such as AOL, Earthlink and
Microsoft

« wireless phone companies and other providers of wireless
Internet service

» power companies

Digital subscriber line (“DSL") technology allows Internet
access to be provided to customers over phone lines at data
transmission speeds substantially greater than those of dial-
up modems. Phone companies and certain other companies
offer DSL service, and several of these companies have
increased transmission speeds, lowered prices or created
bundled service packages. In addition, some phone
companies, such as AT&T and Verizon, have built and are
continuing to build fiber-optic-based networks that allow them
to provide data transmission speeds that exceed those that
can be provided with DSL technology and are now offering
these higher speed services in many of our service areas.
The FCC has reduced the obligations of phone companies to
offer their broadband facilities on a wholesale or retail basis
to competitors, and it has freed their DSL services of
common carrier regulation.

Various wireless phone companies are offering 3G and 4G
wireless high-speed Internet services. In addition, a growing
number of commercial areas, such as retail malls,
restaurants and airports, offer Wi-Fi Internet service.
Numerous local governments are also considering or actively
pursuing publicly subsidized Wi-Fi and WiMAX Internet
access networks, and commercial WiMAX offerings are being
rolled out in some of our service areas by competing wireless
providers.

Our phone services compete against wireline phone
companies, including competitive local exchange carriers
(“CLECs"), wireless phone service providers and other VolP
service providers. Certain phone companies, such as AT&T
and Verizon, have substantial capital and other resources,
longstanding customer relationships and extensive existing
facilities and network rights-of-way. A few CLECs also have
existing local networks and significant financial resources.

We compete for the sale of advertising against a wide variety
of media, including local television broadcast stations,
national television broadcast networks, national and regional
programming networks, local radio broadcast stations, local
and regional newspapers, magazines and Internet sites.
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Our Programming segment consists primarily of our consolidated national programming networks. The table below presents a

summary of our consolidated national programming networks.

Approximate
U.S. Subscribers at
December 31, 2009

Programming Network (in millions) Description of Programming

E! 86 Entertainment

Golf Channel 74 Golf and golf-related

VERSUS 54 Sports and leisure

G4 59 Gamer lifestyle

Style 57 Lifestyle

Revenue for our programming networks is primarily operates our Internet businesses focused on entertainment,

generated from monthly per subscriber license fees paid by
multichannel video providers that have typically entered into
multiyear contracts to distribute our programming networks,
the sale of advertising and the licensing of our programming
internationally. To obtain long-term contracts with distributors,
we may make cash payments, provide an initial period in
which license fee payments are waived or do both. Our
programming networks assist distributors with ongoing
marketing and promotional activities to acquire and retain
customers. Although we believe prospects of continued
carriage and marketing of our programming networks by
larger distributors are generally good, the loss of one or more
of such distributors could have a material adverse effect on
our programming networks.

Sources of Supply

Our programming networks often produce their own
television programs and broadcasts of live events. This often
requires us to acquire the rights to the content that is used in
such productions (such as rights to screenplays or sporting
events). In other cases, our programming networks license
the cable telecast rights to television programs produced by
third parties.

Competition

Our networks compete with other programming networks for
distribution and programming. In addition, our programming
networks compete for audience share with all other forms of
programming provided to viewers, including broadcast
networks, local television broadcast stations, pay and other
cable networks, home video, pay-per-view and video on
demand services, and Internet sites. Finally, our
programming networks compete for advertising revenue with
other national and local media, including other television
networks, television stations, radio stations, newspapers,
Internet sites and direct mail.

Our other business interests include Comcast Interactive
Media and Comcast Spectacor. Comcast Interactive Media
develops and

information and communication, including Comcast.net,
Fancast, the Platform, Fandango, Plaxo and DailyCandy.
Comcast Spectacor owns two professional sports teams, the
Philadelphia 76ers and the Philadelphia Flyers, and a large,
multipurpose arena in Philadelphia, the Wachovia Center,
and provides facilities management services, including food
services, for sporting events, concerts and other events.

We also own noncontrolling interests in certain networks and
content providers, including FEARnet (33%), iIN DEMAND
(54%), MGM (20%), Music Choice (12%), PBS KIDS Sprout
(40%), Pittsburgh Cable News Channel (30%), TV One
(34%), and SportsNet New York (8%). In addition, we have
noncontrolling interests in wireless-related companies,
including Clearwire Communications LLC (9%) and
SpectrumCo, LLC (64%).

Legislation and Regulation

Our Cable segment is subject to regulation by federal, state
and local governmental authorities under applicable laws and
regulations, as well as under agreements we enter into with
franchising authorities. The Communications Act of 1934, as
amended (the “Communications Act”), and FCC regulations
and policies affect significant aspects of our Cable segment,
including cable system ownership, video customer rates,
carriage of broadcast television stations, how we sell our
programming packages to customers, access to cable
system channels by franchising authorities and other parties,
the use of utility poles and conduits, and the offering of our
high-speed Internet and phone services. Our Programming
segment is also subject to some governmental regulation.

Federal regulation and regulatory scrutiny of our Cable and
Programming segments have increased in recent years, even
as the cable industry has become subject to increasing
competition from DBS providers, phone companies and
others for video, high-speed
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Internet and phone services. Meanwhile, the FCC has
provided regulatory relief and various regulatory advantages
to our competitors, examples of which are provided below.
Further, in some areas, the Communications Act treats
certain  multichannel video programming distributors
differently from others. For example, ownership limits, pricing
and packaging regulation, must-carry rules and franchising
regulations are not applicable to our DBS competitors.
Regulation continues to present significant adverse risks to
our businesses.

It is possible that federal regulators will condition their
approval of the NBC Universal transaction on our agreeing to
significant new regulatory obligations for our businesses or to
limits on our business activities. Additionally, if our
transaction with NBC Universal closes, we would become
subject to the array of broadcasting regulations and public
interest obligations applicable to NBC Universal's
broadcasting stations.

Regulators at all levels of government frequently consider
changing, and sometimes do change, existing rules or
interpretations of existing rules, or prescribe new ones. For
example, some parties have proposed that the FCC subject
our high-speed Internet services to the kinds of regulations
that apply to common carrier telecommunications services,
which would be a dramatic change from the regulatory
approach that has applied to our high-speed Internet services
to date. We are unable to predict how any such changes will
ultimately affect the regulation of our businesses. In addition,
we always face the risk that Congress or one or more states
will approve legislation significantly affecting our businesses,
such as proposed federal legislation that could substantially
liberalize the procedures for union organization. The following
paragraphs describe existing and potential future legal and
regulatory requirements for our businesses.

Ownership Limits

We currently serve approximately 24% of the multichannel
video customers nationwide. In August 2009, a federal
appellate court struck down an FCC order that had
established a 30% limit on the percentage of multichannel
video customers that any single cable operator could serve
nationwide. While there is currently no limit on the number of
video customers that a single cable operator can serve
nationwide, the FCC may initiate consideration of a new
ownership limit. However, even without the adoption of a new
ownership limit, federal regulators (including the FCC and the
Federal Trade Commission (“FTC") and/or the Department of
Justice) could refuse to approve certain transactions that
increase the number of video customers we serve.

The FCC is assessing whether it should revise a limit on the
number of affiliated programming networks that a cable
operator may carry on its cable systems. While the FCC'’s
previous limit of
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40% of the first 75 channels was struck down by a federal
appellate court in 2001, the FCC continues to enforce the
previous limit. The percentage of affiliated programming
networks we currently carry is well below the previous limit.
We expect to be able to comply with the previous limit if our
transaction with NBC Universal closes, but compliance could
become more difficult depending on what regulations the
FCC adopts, if any.

Pricing and Packaging

The Communications Act and FCC regulations and policies
limit the prices that cable operators may charge for basic
service (whether transmitted in analog or digital), equipment
and installation. These rules do not apply to cable systems
that the FCC determines are subject to effective competition
or where local or state franchising authorities have chosen
not to regulate rates. As a result, 75% of our customers are
not subject to rate regulation, and, as of December 31, 2009,
we have pending before the FCC additional petitions for
determination of effective competition for systems covering
another 12% of our customers. From time to time, Congress
and the FCC consider imposing new pricing or packaging
regulations on the cable industry, including proposals that
would require cable operators to offer programming networks
on an a la carte or themed-tier basis instead of, or in addition
to, our current packaged offerings. As discussed under
“Legal Proceedings” in Item 3, we and others are currently
involved in litigation that could force us and other
multichannel video programming distributors to offer
programming networks on an a la carte basis. Additionally,
uniform pricing requirements under the Communications Act
may affect our ability to respond to increased competition
through offers that aim to retain existing customers or regain
those we have lost.

Must-Carry/Retransmission Consent

Cable operators are currently required to carry, without
compensation, the programming transmitted by most local
commercial and noncommercial television stations.
Alternatively, local television stations may insist that a cable
operator negotiate for retransmission consent, which may
enable popular stations to demand cash payments or other
significant concessions (such as the carriage of, and
payment for, other programming networks affiliated with the
broadcaster) as a condition of transmitting the TV broadcast
signals that video customers expect to receive. Now that
broadcasters have completed their transition from analog to
digital technology, cable operators generally are required to
carry the primary digital programming stream of local
broadcast stations, as well as an analog version of the
primary digital programming stream on systems that are not
all digital. These requirements are scheduled to last until
June 12, 2012, subject to possible extensions. The FCC has
provided a limited exemption from these requirements for
cable systems with an activated channel capacity of 552 MHz
or less. Under this exemption, which applies to certain of our
cable systems, the operator is only obligated to carry an



Table of Contents

analog version of the broadcaster's primary digital
programming stream. The FCC may consider expanding
must-carry rights in the future. Such expanded must-carry
obligations could affect our ability to allocate bandwidth to
provide more HDTV programming and On Demand services,
faster Internet speeds and other services.

Program Access/Program Carriage/License Agreements

The Communications Act and the FCC's program access
rules generally prevent video programmers affiliated with
cable operators from favoring cable operators over
competing multichannel video programming distributors, such
as DBS providers and phone companies that offer
multichannel video services, and limit the ability of such
affiliated programmers to offer exclusive programming
arrangements to cable operators. The FCC has extended the
exclusivity restrictions through October 2012. We have joined
a challenge to this FCC action in federal court. In addition,
the Communications Act and the FCC's program carriage
rules prohibit cable operators and other multichannel video
programming distributors from requiring a financial interest in,
or exclusive distribution rights for, any video programming
network as a condition of carriage, or from unreasonably
restraining the ability of an unaffiliated programming network
to compete fairly by discriminating against the network on the
basis of its nonaffiliation in the selection, terms or conditions
for carriage. The FCC is considering proposals to expand its
program access and program carriage regulations. The
adoption of one or more of these proposals could have an
adverse effect on our businesses. In January 2010, the FCC
adopted new rules that allow multichannel video
programming distributors to file program access complaints
to try to show that their lack of access to a terrestrially-
delivered programming network has hindered significantly
their ability to deliver video programming to subscribers. The
rules are not yet in effect, and it is not yet clear whether and
to what extent this will affect our terrestrially delivered
regional sports network in Philadelphia. In addition, under the
FCC's order that approved our acquisition of Adelphia cable
systems and related Time Warner transactions in July 2006,
multichannel video programming distributors may invoke
commercial arbitration against our regional sports networks
as an alternative to filing a program access complaint with
the FCC until July 2012. We have been, and from time to
time continue to be, involved in program carriage disputes at
the FCC and may continue to be subject to such disputes.
Adverse decisions in any such future disputes could increase
our costs and curtail our flexibility to deliver services to our
customers.

Leased Access

The Communications Act requires a cable system to make
available up to 15% of its channel capacity for commercial
leased access by third parties to provide programming that
may compete with services offered directly by the cable
operator. While we have not been required to devote
significant channel capacity to leased access to date, the
FCC adopted rules in 2007 that dramatically reduce the rates
we can charge for leased access channels. Although the
reduced rates initially will not apply to home shopping

or infomercial programmers, the FCC issued a further notice
to determine if such programming should also have the
benefit of the reduced rates. Implementation of these FCC
rules, however, has been stayed by a federal court pending
the outcome of a challenge brought by us and other cable
operators and also has been blocked by the Office of
Management and Budget. If implemented, these rules could
adversely affect our business by significantly increasing the
number of cable system channels occupied by leased access
users and by significantly increasing the administrative
burdens and costs associated with complying with such rules.

Cable Equipment

The FCC has adopted regulations aimed at promoting the
retail sale of set-top boxes and other equipment that can be
used to receive digital video services. These regulations
prohibit cable operators from acquiring for deployment set-
top boxes that perform both channel navigation and security
functions. As a result, set-top boxes that we purchase must
rely on a separate security device known as a CableCARD,
which adds to the cost of set-top boxes. In addition, the FCC
has adopted rules aimed at promoting the manufacture of
plug-and-play TV sets that can connect directly to a cable
network and receive one-way analog and digital video
services without the need for a set-top box. The FCC is also
considering proposals to establish regulations for plug-and-
play retail devices that can access two-way cable services
and may also examine proposals affecting the marketplace
for retail devices that can deliver multichannel video
programming distributors and Internet content to consumers.
Some of these alternative approaches, if adopted, could
impose substantial costs on us and impair our ability to
innovate. In 2009, the FCC granted waivers of its separate
security rule for certain set-top box models of one-way
standard-definition DTAs. We believe that DTAs are critical to
our all digital conversion. DTAs enable us to convert analog
channels to digital transmission, which requires less
bandwidth, and to use the recaptured bandwidth capacity for
more HDTV programming and On Demand services, faster
Internet speeds and other services. The FCC order that
established the waiver process for the DTAs is subject to a
petition for reconsideration at the FCC. We cannot predict the
extent to which any FCC reconsideration or other FCC action
in this area may hinder our ability to continue deploying
DTAs.

MDUs and Inside Wiring

Under an FCC order, exclusive video service access
agreements between cable operators and MDUs or other
private real estate developments are prohibited. In May 2009,
a federal appellate court upheld the FCC order, which had
been challenged by the National Cable &
Telecommunications Association. The FCC is also
considering proposals to extend these prohibitions to non-
cable multichannel video programming distributors and to
expand the scope of the rules to prohibit exclusive marketing
and bulk billing agreements. The FCC'’s order to abrogate the
exclusivity provisions of those agreements could negatively
affect
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our business, as would adoption of new limits on exclusive
marketing and bulk billing. The FCC has also adopted rules
facilitating competitors’ access to the cable wiring inside such
MDUs. These rules could also have an adverse impact on
our business, as they allow our competitors to use wiring we
have deployed to reach potential customers more quickly and
inexpensively.

Pole Attachments

The Communications Act permits the FCC to regulate the
rates that pole-owning utility companies (with the exception of
municipal utilities and rural cooperatives) charge cable
systems for attachments to their poles. States are permitted
to preempt FCC jurisdiction and regulate the terms of
attachments themselves, and many states in which we
operate have done so. Most of these states have generally
followed the FCC's pole attachment rate standards. The FCC
or a state could increase pole attachment rates paid by cable
operators. Additionally, higher pole attachment rates apply to
pole attachments that are subject to the FCC's
telecommunications services pole rates. The applicability of
and method for calculating those rates for cable systems over
which phone services are transmitted remain unclear, and
there is a risk that we could face materially higher pole
attachment costs. In August 2009, utility companies initiated
a proceeding at the FCC seeking to apply the
telecommunications services pole rate to all poles over which
cable operators provide phone services using interconnected
VolP technology, which is the type of technology we use for
our phone services. If the FCC rules that the provision of
such phone services requires application of the
telecommunications services pole rate, our payments for pole
attachments would increase significantly. In addition to the
utility company proceeding, the FCC separately has been
considering establishing a new unified pole attachment rate
that would apply to cable system attachments where the
cable operator provides high-speed Internet services and,
perhaps, phone services as well. The proposed rate would be
higher than the current rate paid by cable operators but lower
than the telecommunications services pole rate that the utility
companies are seeking to apply to our pole attachments. If
adopted, this proposal could materially increase our costs by
increasing our existing payments for pole attachments.

Franchising

Cable operators generally operate their cable systems under
nonexclusive franchises granted by local or state franchising
authorities. While the terms and conditions of franchises vary
materially from jurisdiction to jurisdiction, franchises typically
last for a fixed term, obligate the franchisee to pay franchise
fees and meet service quality, customer service and other
requirements, and are terminable if the franchisee fails to
comply with material provisions. The Communications Act
permits franchising authorities to establish reasonable
requirements for public, educational and governmental
access programming, and some of our franchises require
substantial channel capacity and financial support for this
programming. The Communications Act also contains
provisions
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governing the franchising process, including, among other
things, renewal procedures designed to protect incumbent
franchisees against arbitrary denials of renewal. We believe
that our franchise renewal prospects generally are favorable.

Over the past few years, there has been considerable activity
at both the federal and state levels addressing franchise
requirements imposed on new entrants, primarily directed at
facilitating phone companies’ entry into cable services. Under
FCC rules adopted in 2006, the franchising process and
burdens for new entrants have been eased by, among other
things, limiting the range of financial, construction and other
commitments that franchising authorities can request of new
entrants, requiring franchising authorities to act on franchise
applications by new entrants within 90 days, and preempting
certain local “level playing field” franchising requirements.
The FCC subsequently adopted more modest franchising
relief for existing cable operators. We believe that we have
been and continue to be materially disadvantaged as a result
of these FCC rules, which apply less burdensome franchising
standards to certain types of our competitors. From time to
time, Congress has also considered proposals to eliminate or
streamline local franchising requirements for phone
companies and other new entrants. We cannot predict
whether such legislation will be enacted or what effect it
would have on our business.

In addition, approximately half of the states in which we
operate have enacted legislation to provide statewide
franchising or to simplify local franchising requirements for
new entrants, thus relieving new entrants of many of the local
franchising burdens faced by incumbent cable operators like
us. Some of these statutes also allow new entrants to
operate on more favorable terms than our current operations,
for instance by not requiring that the new entrant provide
service to all parts of the franchise area or permitting the new
entrant to designate only those portions it wishes to serve.
Certain of these state statutes allow incumbent cable
operators to opt into the new state franchise where a
competing state franchise has been issued for the incumbent
cable operator's franchise area. However, even in those
states where incumbent cable operators are allowed to opt
into a state franchise, the incumbent cable operators often
are required to retain certain franchise obligations that are
more burdensome than the new entrant’s state franchise.

Copyright Regulation

In exchange for filing reports and contributing a percentage of
revenue to a federal copyright royalty pool, cable operators
can obtain blanket permission to retransmit copyrighted
material contained in broadcast signals. The possible
modification or elimination of this copyright license is the
subject of ongoing legislative and administrative review. The
Copyright Office has issued a report to Congress in which it
recommended eliminating the compulsory copyright license
in favor of free market negotiations between cable operators
and copyright owners. If adopted, this
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proposal could adversely affect our ability to obtain certain
programming and substantially increase our programming
costs. In May 2008, the Copyright Office rejected a cable
industry request to clarify that copyright fees associated with
the retransmission of out-of-market broadcast signals should
be limited to system customers who actually receive those
signals. The Copyright Office concluded it did not have
authority under the governing statute to adopt that
interpretation. There is a risk that the Copyright Office’s
determination on this issue could materially increase the
copyright royalty fees that we and other cable operators pay
to retransmit out-of-market broadcast signals. Further, in
June 2008, the Copyright Office issued a Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking addressing how the compulsory license will
apply to digital broadcast signals and services. In this notice,
the Copyright Office proposed to require royalty fees from
cable operators for carriage of each digital multicast stream
of programming from an out-of-market television broadcast
station. If adopted, this proposal could increase our royalty
fees for the carriage of out-of-market television stations.
Currently, we do not carry a significant number of multicast
streams of programming from out-of-market stations,
although our carriage of such programming streams may
increase in the future. Legislation is pending in Congress
that, if passed, would address each of the Copyright Office
matters.

In addition, we pay standard industry licensing fees to use
music in the programs we create, including our Cable
segment's local advertising and local origination
programming and our Programming segment’s original
programs. These licensing fees have been the source of
litigation with music performance rights organizations in the
past, and we cannot predict with certainty whether license fee
disputes may arise in the future.

We provide high-speed Internet services over our cable
systems. In 2002, the FCC ruled that this was an interstate
information service that is not subject to regulation as a
telecommunications service under federal law or to state or
local utility regulation. However, our high-speed Internet
services are subject to a number of regulatory obligations,
including compliance with the Communications Assistance
for Law Enforcement Act (“CALEA”) requirement that high-
speed Internet service providers must implement certain
network capabilities to assist law enforcement in conducting
surveillance of persons suspected of criminal activity.

The FCC has proposed adopting so-called “net neutrality”
rules that would define certain rights for users of high-speed
Internet services and regulate or restrict some types of
commercial agreements between service providers and
providers of Internet content. In 2005, the FCC issued what
was characterized at the time as a nonbinding policy
statement identifying four “principles” of Internet openness
that would guide its policymaking regarding high-speed
Internet and related services. In 2009, the FCC pro -

posed to convert these “principles” into enforceable
regulations and expand them. The proposed regulations
would bar high-speed Internet service providers such as us
from preventing any consumer from (i) sending or receiving
the lawful content of the consumer’s choice over the Internet;
(i) running the lawful applications or using the lawful services
of the consumer’s choice; (iii) connecting to and using on its
network the consumer’s choice of lawful devices that do not
harm the network; and (iv) enjoying competition among
network providers, application providers, service providers
and content providers. In addition, the proposed regulations
would add an obligation to treat lawful content, applications
and service in a nondiscriminatory manner and a duty to
disclose such information concerning network management
and other practices as is reasonably required for consumers
and content, application and service providers to enjoy the
protections specified in the regulations. The proposed
regulations also would allow for reasonable network
management by high-speed Internet service providers such
as us, subject to FCC oversight. The FCC also has raised the
possibility of adopting additional rules that would govern, or
restrict, our offering of “managed services,” although the
definition of such term and proposed scope of any such rules
cannot yet be determined. Legislation has been introduced in
Congress that would impose similar requirements on our
provision of high-speed Internet services. Any net neutrality
rules or statutes could limit our ability to manage not only our
high-speed Internet services but all of our cable services,
which could adversely affect our ability to provide video and
phone services. Further, any net neutrality rules or statutes
could hinder our ability to obtain adequate value for use of
our cable services or to respond to competitive conditions.
Even in the absence of new net neutrality rules, our high-
speed Internet services may be subject to ad hoc
enforcement actions by the FCC. For example, in August
2008, the FCC found that we had violated “federal Internet
policies” by engaging in certain network management
practices intended to address congestion on our high-speed
Internet network. We are challenging that decision in federal
court.

The FCC also is currently developing a “national broadband
plan,” which could result in new regulatory proposals for, or
new competition to, our high-speed Internet services.
Meanwhile, the Departments of Agriculture and Commerce
are awarding significant grants and loans to providers of
Internet services, which may increase the competition we
face.

A federal program known as the Universal Service program
generally requires telecommunications service providers to
collect and pay a fee based on their revenue from their
services (in recent years, approximately 11% of interstate
revenue from our phone services) into a fund, the Universal
Service Fund, used to subsidize the provision of
telecommunications services in high-cost areas and Internet
and telecommunications services to schools, libraries and
certain health care providers. Congress and the FCC are
considering proposals that could result in our high-speed
Internet services being subject to Universal Service fees and
that could
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also result in subsidies being provided to our Internet (and
video) competitors. We cannot predict whether or how the
Universal Service funding system might be extended to cover
high-speed Internet services or, if that occurs, how it will
affect us.

In addition, Congress and federal regulators have adopted a
wide range of measures affecting Internet use, including, for
example, consumer privacy, consumer protection, copyright
protection, defamation liability, taxation, obscenity and
unsolicited commercial e-mail. State and local governments
have also adopted Internet-related regulations. Furthermore,
Congress, the FCC and certain state and local governments
are also considering proposals to impose customer service,
quality of service, taxation, child safety, privacy and standard
pricing regulations on high-speed Internet service providers.
It is uncertain whether any of these proposals will be
adopted. The adoption of new laws or the application of
existing laws to the Internet could have a material adverse
effect on our high-speed Internet business.

We provide voice services by using interconnected VolP
technology, which we refer to as our phone services in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K. The FCC has adopted a
number of orders addressing regulatory issues relating to
providers of nontraditional voice services such as ours,
including regulations relating to customer proprietary network
information, local number portability duties and benefits,
disability access, E911, CALEA, and contributions to the
federal Universal Service Fund, but has not yet ruled on the
appropriate  classification of phone services using
interconnected VolIP technology. The regulatory environment
for our phone services therefore remains uncertain at both
the federal and the state levels. Until the FCC definitively
classifies phone services using interconnected VolP
technology for state and federal regulatory purposes, state
regulatory commissions and legislatures may continue to
investigate imposing regulatory requirements on our phone
services.

Because the FCC has not determined the appropriate
classification of our phone services, the precise scope of
phone company interconnection rules applicable to us as a
provider of nontraditional voice services is not entirely clear.
In light of this uncertainty, providers of nontraditional voice
services typically either secure CLEC authorization or obtain
interconnection to traditional wireline phone company
networks by contracting with an existing CLEC, whose right,
as a telecommunications carrier, to request and obtain
interconnection with the traditional wireline phone companies
is set forth in the Communications Act. We have arranged for
such interconnection rights through our own CLECs and
through third party CLECs. While some traditional wireline
phone companies have challenged our right to interconnect
directly with them, we have prevailed in almost all of these
challenges. If a regulatory or judicial authority were to deny
our ability to interconnect through one of our CLECs, our
ability to provide
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phone services and compete in the area in question would be
negatively impacted.

It is uncertain whether the FCC or Congress will adopt further
rules regarding interconnection rights and arrangements and
how such rules would affect our phone services.

In addition, a few state public utility commissions are
conducting proceedings that could lead to the imposition of
state telephone regulations upon our phone services, and we
could incur additional costs in complying with any such
regulations.

The FCC actively regulates other aspects of our Cable
segment and limited aspects of our Programming segment,
including the mandatory blackout of syndicated, network and
sports programming; customer service standards; political
advertising; indecent or obscene programming; Emergency
Alert System requirements for analog and digital services;
closed captioning requirements for the hearing impaired;
commercial restrictions on children’s  programming;
origination cablecasting (i.e., programming locally originated
by and under the control of the cable operator); sponsorship
identification; equal employment opportunity; lottery
programming; recordkeeping and public file access
requirements; telemarketing; technical standards relating to
operation of the cable network; and regulatory fees. We are
unable to predict how these regulations might be changed in
the future and how any such changes might affect our Cable
and Programming businesses. In addition, while we believe
that we are in substantial compliance with FCC rules, we are
occasionally subject to enforcement actions at the FCC,
which can result in our having to pay fines to the agency.

State and Local Taxes

Some states and localities have imposed or are considering
imposing new or additional taxes or fees on the services we
offer, or imposing adverse methodologies by which taxes or
fees are computed. These include combined reporting or
other changes to general business taxes, central
assessments for property tax, and taxes and fees on video,
high-speed Internet and phone services. We and other cable
industry members are challenging certain of these taxes
through administrative and court proceedings. In addition, in
some situations our DBS competitors and other competitors
that deliver their services over a high-speed Internet
connection do not face similar state tax and fee burdens.
Congress has also considered, and may consider again,
proposals to bar states from imposing taxes on DBS
providers that are equivalent to the taxes or fees that we pay.

Privacy and Security Regulation

The Communications Act generally restricts the
nonconsensual collection and disclosure to third parties of
cable customers’ personally identifiable information by cable
operators. There are
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exceptions that permit the collection and disclosure of this
information for rendering service, conducting legitimate
business activities related to the service and responding to
legal requests. The Telecommunications Act of 1996
provides additional privacy protections for customer
proprietary network information, commonly known as CPNI,
related to our digital phone services. A handful of states and
the District of Columbia have enacted privacy laws that apply
to cable services. The FTC has begun to exercise greater
authority over privacy protections generally, using its existing
authority over unfair and deceptive practices and other public
proceedings to apply greater restrictions on the collection and
use of personally identifiable and other information relating to
consumers. The FCC also is seeking public comments on
how and whether it should address broadband privacy issues
in a notice of inquiry for a national broadband plan. Further,
certain key Congressional committees and lawmakers have
expressed an intention to introduce legislation to expand
privacy-related regulation.

We are also subject to state and federal rules and laws
regarding information security. Most of these rules and laws
apply to customer information that could be used to commit
identity theft. Forty-five states and the District of Columbia
have enacted security breach notification laws. These laws
generally require that a business give notice to its customers
whose financial account information has been disclosed
because of a security breach. The FTC is applying the “red
flag rules” in the Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act of
2003 to both financial institutions and creditors, and the
FTC's interpretation of the rules considers us to be a creditor.
We intend to comply with these rules, which are currently
scheduled to become effective for us on June 1, 2010, by
using an identity theft prevention program to identify, detect
and respond to patterns, practices or specific activities that
could indicate identity theft.

We are also subject to state and federal “do not call” laws
regarding telemarketing and state and federal laws regarding
unsolicited commercial e-mails. Additional and more
restrictive requirements may be imposed if and to the extent
that state or local authorities establish their own privacy or
security standards or if Congress enacts new privacy or
security legislation.

Employees

As of December 31, 2009, we employed approximately
107,000 employees, including part-time employees. Of these
employees, approximately 89,000 were associated with our
Cable business and the remainder were associated with our
Programming and other businesses. Approximately 6,000 of
our employees (including part-time employees) are covered
by collective bargaining agreements or have organized but
are not covered by collective bargaining agreements. We
believe we have good relationships with our employees.
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Caution Concerning Forward-Looking
Statements

The SEC encourages companies to disclose forward-looking
information so that investors can better understand a
company'’s future prospects and make informed investment
decisions. In this Annual Report on Form 10-K, we state our
beliefs of future events and of our future financial
performance. In some cases, you can identify these so-called
“forward-looking statements” by words such as “may,” “will,”
“should,” “expects,” “believes,” “estimates,” “potential,” or
“continue,” or the negative of these words, and other
comparable words. You should be aware that those
statements are only our predictions. In evaluating those
statements, you should specifically consider various factors,
including the risks and uncertainties listed in “ Risk Factors”
under Item 1A and in other reports we file with the SEC.

Additionally, we operate in a highly competitive, consumer-
driven and rapidly changing environment. The environment is
affected by government regulation; economic, strategic,
political and social conditions; consumer response to new
and existing products and services; technological
developments; and, particularly in view of new technologies,
the ability to develop and protect intellectual property rights.
Our actual results could differ materially from our forward-
looking statements or as a result of any of such factors,
which could adversely affect our business, results of
operations or financial condition. We undertake no obligation
to update any forward-looking statements.

Our cable services currently face a wide range of
competition that could adversely affect our future results
of operations.

We operate in intensely competitive industries. We compete
with a number of companies that provide a broad range of
news and entertainment programming and information and
communication services to consumers. While competition for
the cable services we offer consists primarily of DBS
operators and phone companies, we also directly compete
against other providers of cable services, including
companies that build competing cable systems in the same
communities that we serve, satellte master antenna
television systems and other companies that offer
programming and other communications services, including
high-speed Internet and phone services, to our customers
and potential customers. In 2009, phone companies
continued to expand their service areas, which now overlap a
substantial portion of our service areas, and our primary
competitors continued to add features and adopt aggressive
pricing and packaging for services that are comparable to the
services we offer. Moreover, in recent years, Congress and
various states have enacted legislation and the FCC has
adopted
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regulatory policies that have had the effect of providing a
more favorable operating environment for some of our
existing and potential new competitors. See “Legislation and
Regulation” in Item 1 for additional information. In addition,
while we continue to seek ways to enhance and expand our
existing products and services, such as by employing
addressable advertising and offering commercial services,
there can be no assurance that we can execute on these
enhancements or expansions in a manner sufficient to
compete successfully in the future. Also, our ability to
compete effectively is in part dependent upon our perceived
image and reputation among our various constituencies,
including our customers, investors and governmental
authorities. Our business and results of operations could be
adversely affected if we do not compete effectively.

Technological advances have increased and will like ly
continue to increase competition for our cable serv ices,
which could adversely affect our future results of
operations.

We operate in a technologically complex environment where
the use of certain types of technology may provide our
competitors with a competitive advantage. For example,
cable operators may employ different technologies in their
efforts to recapture bandwidth to allow for more HDTV
programming and On Demand services, faster Internet
speeds and other services for customers. Also, in some
cases, phone companies are using IP technology to provide
video services in substantial portions of their service areas.
We expect other advances in communications technology, as
well as changes in the marketplace, to occur in the future. If
we choose technology that is not as effective, cost-efficient or
attractive to customers as that employed by our competitors,
if we fail to employ technologies desired by our customers
before our competitors do so or if we fail to execute
effectively on our technology initiatives, our business and
results of operations could be adversely affected.

Moreover, new technologies have been, and will likely
continue to be, developed that further increase the number of
competitors we face for our video, high-speed Internet and
phone services and our advertising business. For example,
new services and technologies that may compete with our
video services include online services that offer Internet video
streaming, downloading and distribution of movies, television
shows and other video programming, and wireless and other
emerging mobile technologies that provide for the distribution
and viewing of video programming. Newer services in
wireless Internet technology, such as third and fourth
generation wireless broadband services, may compete with
our high-speed Internet services, and our phone services are
facing increased competition from wireless phone services as
more people choose to replace their traditional wireline
phone service with wireless phone service. Moreover, some
of our phone company competitors have their own wireless
facilities, which we do not have, and have expanded or may
expand their cable service bundle offerings to include
wireless offerings, which may adversely affect our growth,
business and results of operations. The success of
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any of these ongoing and future developments could have an
adverse effect on our business and results of operations.

Programming expenses are increasing, which could
adversely affect our future results of operations.

We expect our programming expenses to continue to be our
largest single expense item in the foreseeable future. The
multichannel video programming distribution industry has
continued to experience an increase in the cost of
programming, especially sports programming. In addition, as
we add programming to our video services or distribute
existing programming to more of our customers, we incur
increased programming expenses. If we are unable to raise
our customers’ rates or offset such programming cost
increases through the sale of additional services, the
increasing cost of programming could have an adverse
impact on our results of operations. Moreover, as our
programming contracts with programming providers expire,
there can be no assurance that they will be renewed on
acceptable terms or that they will be renewed at all, in which
case we may be unable to provide such programming as part
of our video services and our business and results of
operations may be adversely affected.

We also expect to be subject to increasing demands,
including demands for cash payments and other
concessions, by broadcasters in exchange for their required
consent for the retransmission of broadcast programming to
our customers. We cannot predict the magnitude of these
demands or the effect on our business and operations should
we concede to certain of these demands or fail to obtain the
required consents.

We are subject to regulation by federal, state and local
governments, which may impose additional costs and
restrictions.

Federal, state and local governments extensively regulate the
video services industry and may increase the regulation of
the Internet service and VolP digital phone service industries.
We expect that legislative enactments, court actions and
regulatory proceedings will continue to clarify, and in some
cases adversely affect, the rights and obligations of cable
operators and other entities under the Communications Act
and other laws. Congress is constantly considering new
legislative requirements potentially affecting our businesses.
The results of these legislative, judicial and administrative
actions may materially affect our business and results of
operations.

In addition, local franchising authorities grant us franchises
that permit us to operate our cable systems. We have to
renew or renegotiate these franchises from time to time.
Local franchising authorities often demand concessions or
other commitments as a condition of renewal or transfer, and
these concessions or other commitments could be costly to
us. In addition, we could be materially disadvantaged if we
remain subject to legal constraints that do not apply equally
to our competitors, such as if phone companies that provide
video services are not subject to the local franchising
requirements and other requirements that apply to us.
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For example, the FCC has adopted rules and several states
have enacted legislation to ease the franchising process and
reduce franchising burdens for new entrants. See “Legislation
and Regulation” in Item 1 and refer to the “Franchising”
discussion within that section.

We also face other risks related to federal, state and local
regulations. For example, Congress and the FCC are also
considering various forms of “net neutrality” regulation. See
“Legislation and Regulation” in Item 1 and refer to the “High-
Speed Internet Services” discussion within that section. For a
more detailed discussion of the risks associated with our
regulation by federal, state and local governments, see
“Legislation and Regulation” in Item 1.

Weak economic conditions may have a negative impact

on our results of operations and financial conditio n.
Weak economic conditions persisted during 2009, and a
substantial portion of our revenue comes from residential
customers whose spending patterns may be affected by
prevailing economic conditions. To the extent these weak
economic conditions continue, customers may reduce the
advanced or premium services to which they subscribe, or
may discontinue subscribing to one or more of our cable
services. This risk may be worsened by the expanded
availability of free or lower cost competitive services, such as
video streaming over the Internet, or substitute services, such
as wireless phones. The weak economy negatively affected
our net customer additions during 2009 and also had a
negative impact on the advertising revenue of our Cable and
Programming segments. If these weak economic conditions
continue or deteriorate, our business, results of operations
and financial condition may be adversely affected.

We rely on network and information systems and othe r
technology, and a disruption or failure of such net works,
systems or technology may disrupt our business.

Network and information systems and other technologies,
including those related to our network management and
customer service operations, are critical to our business
activities. Network and information systems-related events,
such as computer hackings, computer viruses, worms or
other destructive or disruptive software, process breakdowns,
denial of service attacks, malicious social engineering or
other malicious activities, or any combination of the
foregoing, or power outages, natural disasters, terrorist
attacks or other similar events, could result in a degradation
or disruption of our cable services, excessive call volume to
call centers or damage to our equipment and data. These
network and information systems-related events also could
result in large expenditures to repair or replace the damaged
networks or information systems or to protect them from
similar events in the future. Further, any security breaches,
such as misappropriation, misuse, leakage, falsification or
accidental release or loss of information maintained in our
information technology systems and networks, including
customer, personnel and vendor data, could damage our
reputation and require us to expend significant capital
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and other resources to remedy any such security breach. The
occurrence of any such network or information systems-
related events or security breaches could have a material
adverse effect on our business and results of operations.

We may be unable to obtain necessary hardware,
software and operational support.

We depend on third party vendors to supply us with a
significant amount of the hardware, software and operational
support necessary to provide certain of our services.
Moreover, some of these vendors represent our primary
source of supply or grant us the right to incorporate their
intellectual property into some of our hardware and software
products. While we actively monitor the operations and
financial condition of key vendors in an attempt to detect any
potential difficulties, there can be no assurance that we would
timely identify any operating or financial difficulties associated
with these vendors or that we could effectively mitigate our
risks with respect to any such difficulties. If any of these
vendors experience operating or financial difficulties or if
demand exceeds their capacity or they otherwise cannot
meet our specifications, our ability to provide some services
may be materially adversely affected, in which case, our
business, results of operations and financial condition may be
adversely affected.

Our business depends on certain intellectual proper ty
rights and on not infringing the intellectual prope rty
rights of others.

We rely on our patents, copyrights, trademarks and trade
secrets, as well as licenses and other agreements with our
vendors and other parties, to use our technologies, conduct
our operations and sell our products and services. Legal
challenges to our intellectual property rights and claims of
intellectual property infringement by third parties could
require that we enter into royalty or licensing agreements on
unfavorable terms, incur substantial monetary liability or be
enjoined preliminarily or permanently from further use of the
intellectual property in question or from the continuation of
our businesses as currently conducted, which could require
us to change our business practices or limit our ability to
compete effectively or could have an adverse effect on our
results of operations. Even if we believe any such challenges
or claims are without merit, they can be time-consuming and
costly to defend and divert management’s attention and
resources away from our business. Moreover, because of the
rapid pace of technological change, we rely on technologies
developed or licensed by third parties, and if we are unable to
obtain or continue to obtain licenses from these third parties
on reasonable terms, our business and results of operations
could be adversely affected.

We face risks arising from the outcome of various
litigation matters.

We are subject to various legal proceedings and claims,
including those referred to in “Legal Proceedings” in Item 3
and those arising in the ordinary course of business,
including regulatory and administrative proceedings, claims
and audits. While we do not expect the final disposition of
any of these litigation matters will
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have a material effect on our financial condition, an adverse
outcome in one or more of these matters could be material to
our consolidated results of operations and cash flows for any
one period, and any litigation resulting from any such legal
proceedings could be time-consuming, costly and injure our
reputation. Further, no assurance can be given that any
adverse outcome would not be material to our financial
condition.

Acquisitions and other strategic transactions prese nt
many risks, and we may not realize the financial an d
strategic goals that were contemplated at the time of any
transaction.

From time to time we make acquisitions and investments and
enter into other strategic transactions. In connection with
acquisitions and other strategic transactions, we may incur
unanticipated expenses, fail to realize anticipated benefits,
have difficulty incorporating the acquired businesses, disrupt
relationships with current and new employees, customers
and vendors, incur significant indebtedness, or have to delay
or not proceed with announced transactions. The occurrence
of any of the foregoing events could have a material adverse
effect on our business, results of operations, cash flows and
financial condition.

In addition, in connection with our proposed NBC Universal
transaction with GE, we cannot provide any assurance that
we will be able to obtain necessary regulatory and
governmental approvals to consummate the transaction on
acceptable terms or predict whether any conditions that may
be imposed on our businesses in permitting the transaction to
occur would have an adverse effect on our businesses.
Further, we cannot provide any assurance that we will be
able to complete a committed financing of NBC Universal on
currently contemplated terms, including that the new
company will receive an investment grade credit rating from
the debt rating agencies. Moreover, assuming the NBC
Universal transaction is consummated, there can be no
assurance that we can successfully integrate our
programming assets with those of NBC Universal, create
popular programming, develop new digital products and
services or succeed in the highly competitive media industry.

Also, as noted in more detail in Item 7, “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations,” we are required to pay to GE at the closing of
this transaction $7.1 billion in cash, less certain adjustments
primarily based on the free cash flow generated by NBC
Universal between December 4, 2009 and the closing, and
we have committed to fund up to $2.875 billion in cash or
common stock for each of two potential redemptions by GE
(for an aggregate of up to $5.75 billion, with amounts not
used for the first redemption to be available for the second
redemption) to the extent the new company cannot fund the
redemptions. There can be no assurance that the new
company will be able to generate strong cash flows or
attractive financial returns.
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The loss of key management personnel could have a
negative impact on our business.

We rely on certain key management personnel in the
operation of our businesses. While we maintain long-term
and emergency transition plans for key management
personnel and believe we could either identify internal
candidates or attract outside candidates to fill any vacancy
created by the loss of any key management personnel, the
loss of one or more of our key management personnel could
have a negative impact on our business.

Our Class B common stock has substantial voting rig hts
and separate approval rights over several potential ly
material transactions, and our Chairman and CEO has
considerable influence over our operations through
beneficial ownership of our Class B common stock.

Our Class B common stock has a nondilutable 33 1/ ; % of
the combined voting power of our Class A and Class B
common stock. This nondilutable voting power is subject to
proportional decrease to the extent the number of shares of
Class B common stock is reduced below 9,444,375, which
was the number of shares of Class B common stock
outstanding on the date of our 2002 acquisition of AT&T
Corp.’s cable business, subject to adjustment in specified
situations. Stock dividends payable on the Class B common
stock in the form of Class B or Class A Special common
stock do not decrease the nondilutable voting power of the
Class B common stock. The Class B common stock also has
separate approval rights over several potentially material
transactions, even if they are approved by our Board of
Directors or by our other stockholders and even if they might
be in the best interests of our other stockholders. These
potentially material transactions include mergers or
consolidations involving Comcast Corporation, transactions
(such as a sale of all or substantially all of our assets) or
issuances of securities that require shareholder
approval, transactions thatresult in any person or
group owning shares representing more than 10% of the
combined voting power of the resulting or surviving
corporation, issuances of Class B common stock or securities
exercisable or convertible into Class B common stock,
and amendments to our articles of incorporation or by-laws
that would limit the rights of holders of our Class B common
stock.

his

Brian L. Roberts beneficially owns all of the outstanding
shares of our Class B common stock and, accordingly, has
considerable influence over our operations and the ability
(subject to certain restrictions through November 17, 2012) to
transfer potential effective control by selling the Class B
common stock. In addition, under our articles of
incorporation, Mr. Roberts is entitted to remain as our
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President until
May 26, 2010, unless he is removed by the affirmative vote of
at least 75% of the entire Board of Directors or he is no
longer willing or able to serve.
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None.

We believe that substantially all of our physical assets are in
good operating condition.

Our principal physical assets consist of operating plant and
equipment, including signal receiving, encoding and decoding
devices, headends and distribution systems, and equipment
at or near our customers’ homes. The signal receiving
apparatus typically includes a tower, antenna, ancillary
electronic equipment and earth stations for reception of
satellite signals. Headends consist of electronic equipment
necessary for the reception, amplification and modulation of
signals and are located near the receiving devices. Our
distribution system consists primarily of coaxial and fiber-
optic cables, lasers, routers, switches and related electronic
equipment. Our cable plant and related equipment generally
are connected to utility poles under pole rental agreements
with local public utilities, although in some areas the
distribution cable is buried in underground ducts or trenches.
Customer premises equipment (“CPE") consists primarily of
set-top boxes and cable modems. The physical components
of cable systems require periodic maintenance and
replacement.

Our signal reception sites, primarily antenna towers and
headends, and microwave facilities, are located on owned
and leased parcels of land, and we own or lease space on
the towers on which certain of our equipment is located. We
own most of our service vehicles.

Our high-speed Internet network consists of fiber-optic cables
owned or leased by us and related equipment. We also
operate regional data centers with equipment that is used to
provide services (such as e-mail, news and web services) to
our high-speed Internet customers and phone service
customers. In addition, we maintain two network operations
centers with equipment necessary to monitor and manage
the status of our high-speed Internet network.

17

We own or lease buildings throughout the country that
contain call centers, service centers, warehouses and
administrative space. We also own a building that houses our
media center. The media center contains equipment that we
own or lease, including equipment related to network
origination, global transmission via satellite and terrestrial
fiber optics, a broadcast studio, mobile and post-production
services, interactive television services and streaming
distribution services.

Television studios and business offices are the principal
physical assets of our Programming business. We own or
lease the television studios and business offices of our
Programming business.

A large, multipurpose arena that we own is the principal
physical operating asset of our other businesses.

As of December 31, 2009, we leased locations for our
corporate offices in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, as well as
numerous business offices, warehouses and properties
housing divisional information technology operations
throughout the country.

Refer to Item 8, Note 17 to our consolidated financial
statements included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Not applicable.
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Our Class A common stock is listed on the NASDAQ Global
Select Market under the symbol CMCSA and our Class A
Special common stock is listed on the NASDAQ Global
Select Market under the symbol CMCSK. There is no
established public trading market for our Class B common
stock. Our Class B common stock can be converted, on a
share for share basis, into Class A or Class A Special
common stock.

Our Board of Directors approved the following quarterly
dividends.

Dividend Per Share

Period 2009 2008
February $0.0675 $ 0.0625
May 0.0675 0.0625
August 0.0675 0.0625
December 0.0945 0.0625
Total $ 0.2970 $ 0.2500

We expect to continue to pay quarterly dividends, although
each dividend is subject to approval by our Board of
Directors.

Holders of our Class A common stock in the aggregate hold
66 2/ 3 % of the voting power of our capital stock. The
number of votes that each share of our Class A common
stock has at any given time depends on the number of
shares of Class A common stock and Class B common stock
then outstanding. Holders of shares of our Class A Special
common stock cannot vote in the election of directors or
otherwise, except where class voting is required by law. In
that case, shares of our Class A Special common stock have
the same number of votes per share as shares of Class A
common stock. Our Class B common stock has a 33 1/3%
nondilutable voting interest, and each share of Class B
common stock has 15 votes per share. Mr. Brian L. Roberts
beneficially owns all outstanding shares of our Class B
common stock. Generally, including as to the election of
directors, holders of Class A common stock and Class B
common stock vote as one class except where class voting is
required by law.

Record holders as of December 31, 2009, are presented in
the table below.

Stock Class Record Holders
Class A Common Stock 755,259
Class A Special Common Stock 2,082
Class B Common Stock 3

The table below summarizes our repurchases under our Board-authorized share repurchase program during 2009.

Total Number

of Shares Maximum Dollar
Purchased as Value of Shares That

Part of Total Dollar
Total Number Average Price Publicly Amount May Yet Be
of Shares Announced Purchased Under Purchased Under
Period Purchased per Share Program the Program the Program(a)
First Quarter 2009 — 3% — —  $ — $4,106,044,773
Second Quarter 2009 15,546,200 $ 13.83 15,546,200 $215,008,68 $ 3,891,036,092
Third Quarter 2009 16,097,056 $ 15,53 16,097,056 $ 250,001,477 $3,641,034,615
October 1-31, 2009 — 3 — — 3 — $3,641,034,615
November 1-30, 2009 — 3 — — 3 — $3,641,034,615
December 1-31, 2009 18,119,000 $ 16.56 18,119,000 $ 300,059,33 $ 3,340,975,279
Total 49,762,256  $ 15.37 49,762,256  $ 765,069,494  $ 3,340,975,279

(a) In 2007, our Board of Directors authorized a $7 billion addition to our existing share repurchase authorization. Under this authorization, we may repurchase shares in the
open market or in private transactions, subject to market conditions. The current share repurchase program does not have an expiration date. As of December 31, 2009,
we had approximately $3.3 billion of availability remaining under our share repurchase authorization. We intend to complete repurchases under the current share
repurchase authorization by the end of 2012, subject to market conditions.

The total number of shares purchased during 2009 does not include any shares received in the administration of employee share-

based compensation plans.
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The following table sets forth, for the indicated periods, the
high and low sales prices of our Class A and Class A Special
common stock.

Class A Class A Special
High Low High Low

2009

First Quarter $18.10 $11.10 $17.35 $10.33
Second Quarter $17.06 $13.17 $16.19 $12.38
Third Quarter $17.68 $13.04 $16.89 $12.64
Fourth Quarter $17.88 $13.95 $17.04 $13.54
2008

First Quarter $20.70 $16.11 $20.45 $15.95
Second Quarter $22.86 $18.48 $2252 $18.28
Third Quarter $2254 $17.88 $2237 $17.76
Fourth Quarter $19.62 $12.50 $19.64 $12.10

19

The following graph compares the yearly percentage change
in the cumulative total shareholder return on our Class A
common stock and Class A Special common stock during the
five years ended December 31, 2009 with the cumulative
total returns on the Standard & Poor’s 500 Stock Index and
with a selected peer group consisting of us and other
companies engaged in the cable, communications and media
industries. This peer group consists of Cablevision Systems
Corporation (Class A), DISH Network Corporation, DirecTV
Inc., Time Warner Cable Inc. and Time Warner Inc. The
graph assumes $100 was invested on December 31, 2004 in
our Class A common stock and Class A Special common
stock and in each of the following indices and assumes the
reinvestment of dividends.
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(in dollars) 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Comcast Class A 78 127 82 77 78
Comcast Class A Special 78 128 83 75 75
S&P 500 Stock Index 105 121 128 81 102
Peer Group Index 85 124 94 73 90
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Year ended December 31 (in millions, except per share data) 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Statement of Operations Data
Revenue @ $ 35,756 $ 34,423 $ 31,060 $ 25,140 $ 21,243
Operating income 7,214 6,732 5,578 4,619 3,521
Income from consolidated continuing operations

attributable to Comcast Corporation 3,638 2,547 2,587 2,235 828
Discontinued operations ® — — — 298 100
Net income attributable to Comcast Corporation 3,638 2,547 2,587 2,533 928

Basic earnings per common share
Income from consolidated continuing operations
attributable to Comcast Corporation 1.27 0.87 0.84 $ 0.71 $ 0.25
Discontinued operations ® — — — 0.09 0.03

&
>
>

Net income attributable to Comcast Corporation $ 127 $ 087 $ 084 3 080 $ 0.28
Diluted earnings per common share

Income from consolidated continuing operations

attributable to Comcast Corporation $ 1.26 $ 0.86 $ 0.83 $ 0.70 $ 0.25

Discontinued operations ®) — — — 0.09 0.03

Net income attributable to Comcast Corporation $ 1.26 $ 0.86 $ 0.83 $ 0.79 $ 0.28
Dividends declared per common share $ 0297 $ 0250 % — % — 3 —
Balance Sheet Data (at year end)
Total assets $112,733 $ 113,017 $ 113,417 $ 110,405 $ 103,400
Long-term debt, less current portion 27,940 30,178 29,828 27,992 21,682
Comcast Corporation shareholders’ equity 42,721 40,450 41,340 41,167 40,219
Statement of Cash Flows Data
Net cash provided by (used in):

Operating activities $ 10,281 $ 10,231 $ 8,189 $ 6,618 $ 4,835

Investing activities (5,897) (7,477) (8,149) (9,872) (3,748)

Financing activities (4,908) (2,522) (316) 3,546 (933)

(a) Reclassifications have been made to prior years to conform to classifications used in 2009.

(b) In July 2006, in connection with transactions with Adelphia and Time Warner, we transferred our previously owned cable systems located in Los Angeles, Cleveland and
Dallas to Time Warner Cable. These cable systems are presented as discontinued operations for the years ended on or before December 31, 2006.
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We are a leading provider of video, high-speed Internet and
phone services (“cable services”), offering a variety of
entertainment, information and communications services to
residential and commercial customers. As of December 31,
2009, our cable systems served approximately 23.6 million
video customers, 15.9 million high-speed Internet customers
and 7.6 million phone customers and passed over
51.2 million homes and businesses in 39 states and the
District of Columbia. We report the results of these
operations as our Cable segment, which generates
approximately 95% of our consolidated revenue. Our Cable
segment also includes the operations of our regional sports
networks. Our Programming segment consists primarily of
our consolidated national programming networks. During
2009, our operations generated consolidated revenue of
approximately $ 35.8 billion.

Our Cable segment generates revenue primarily from
subscriptions to our cable services. In addition to cable
services, other Cable segment revenue sources include the
sale of advertising and the operation of our regional sports
networks. We market our cable services individually and in
packages. Our video services range from a limited analog
service to a full digital service with access to hundreds of
channels, including premium and pay-per-view channels On
Demand, music channels, and an interactive, on-screen
program guide. Digital video customers may also subscribe
to our advanced services, which consist of high-definition
television (“HDTV”) and/or digital video recorders (“DVR”).
Our high-speed Internet services provide Internet access at
downstream speeds of up to 50 Mbps, depending on the
service selected and subject to geographic market
availability. Our phone services provide local and long-
distance calling and other features. We also offer our cable
services to small and medium-sized businesses (“commercial
services”).

Our Programming segment consists primarily of our
consolidated national programming networks, E!, Golf
Channel, VERSUS, G4 and Style. Revenue from our
Programming segment is generated primarily from monthly
per subscriber license fees paid by multichannel video
providers, the sale of advertising and the licensing of our
programming internationally.

Our other business interests include Comcast Interactive
Media and Comcast Spectacor. Comcast Interactive Media
develops and operates our Internet businesses, including
Comcast.net, Fancast, thePlatform, Fandango, Plaxo and
DailyCandy. Revenue from Comcast Interactive Media is
generated primarily from the sale of advertising. Comcast
Spectacor owns two professional sports teams, the
Philadelphia 76ers and the Philadelphia Flyers, and a
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large, multipurpose arena in Philadelphia, the Wachovia
Center, and provides facilities management services,
including food services, for sporting events, concerts and
other events. Comcast Interactive Media, Comcast Spectacor
and all other consolidated businesses not included in our
Cable or Programming segments are included in “Corporate
and Other” activities.

We operate our businesses in an intensely competitive
environment. Competition for the cable services we offer
consists primarily of direct broadcast satellite (“DBS”)
operators and phone companies. In 2009, our competitors
continued to add features and adopt aggressive pricing and
packaging for services that are comparable to the services
we offer. In addition, a substantial portion of our revenue
comes from residential customers whose spending patterns
may be affected by prevailing economic conditions.
Intensifying competition and the weak economy negatively
affected our results of operations in 2009 and may continue
to impact our results of operations in the future.

2009 Developments
The following are the more significant developments in our
businesses during 2009:

e an increase in consolidated revenue of 3.9% to
approximately $35.8 billion and an increase in consolidated
operating income of 7.2% to approximately $7.2 billion

e an increase in Cable segment revenue of 3.8% to
approximately $33.9 billion and an increase in operating
income before depreciation and amortization of 4.0% to
approximately $13.7 billion

e an increase in Programming segment revenue of 4.9% to
approximately $1.5 billion and an increase in operating
income before depreciation and amortization of 7.5% to
approximately $389 million

e the addition of approximately 1.0 million high-speed
Internet customers and approximately 1.1 million phone
customers; a decrease of approximately 623,000 video
customers

< areduction in Cable segment capital expenditures of 9.2%
to approximately $5.0 billion

» the continued investment in service enhancements,
including the transition from analog to digital transmission
of approximately 40 to 50 of the channels we distribute
(“our all digital conversion”), which allows us to recapture
bandwidth and expand our video service offerings; the
continued deployment of DOCSIS 3.0 wideband
technology, which allows us to offer faster high-speed
Internet service; the offering of certain cable network
programming to our customers online through Fancast
XFINITY TV; and the initial deployment of 4G wireless
high-speed Internet service in certain markets
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« a decrease in our total debt outstanding of $3.4 billion or
10.4% to approximately $29.1 billion, which is primarily due
to repayment of scheduled debt and the repurchase of debt
securities prior to their scheduled maturities

« the repurchase of approximately 49.8 million shares of our
Class A and Class A Special common stock under our
share repurchase authorization for approximately $765
million

e we declared dividends of approximately $850 million in
2009 and paid approximately $761 million in 2009; in
February 2009, our Board of Directors increased the
planned annual dividend by 8% to $0.27 per share; and in
December 2009, it increased the planned annual dividend
by 40% to $0.378 per share, with the first quarterly
payment of $0.0945 per share occurring in January 2010

We entered into agreements with General Electric Company
(“GE”) in December 2009 to form a new company of which
we will own 51% and control, with the remaining 49% to be
owned by GE. Under the terms of the transaction, GE will
contribute NBC Universal's businesses, including its cable
and broadcast networks, filmed entertainment, televised
entertainment, theme parks and unconsolidated investments,
as well as other GE assets used primarily in NBC Universal's
business. NBC Universal will borrow

$9.1 billion from third party lenders and distribute the
proceeds to GE. We will contribute our national programming
networks, our regional sports networks and certain of our
Internet businesses, as well as other assets used primarily in
those businesses, collectively valued at approximately $7.25
billion, and make a cash payment to GE of $7.1 billion, less
certain adjustments primarily based on the free cash flow
generated by NBC Universal between December 4, 2009 and
the closing. GE will be entitled to cause the new company to
redeem half of GE’s interest three and a half years after the
closing and its remaining interest seven years after the
closing. If GE exercises its first redemption right, we have the
right to purchase the remainder of GE’s interest. If GE does
not exercise its first redemption right, we have the right to
purchase half of GE’s interest five years after the closing. We
also will have the right to purchase GE’s remaining interest, if
any, eight years after the closing. The redemption and
purchase price will equal the ownership percentage being
acquired multiplied by 120% of the fully distributed public
market trading value of the new company, less half of the
excess of 120% of that value over $28.15 billion. Subject to
various limitations, we are committed to fund up to $2.875
billion in cash or common stock for each of the two
redemptions (for an aggregate of up to $5.75 billion), with
amounts not used in the first redemption to be available for
the second redemption. The transaction is subject to various
regulatory approvals and is expected to close by the end of
2010.

The Areas We Serve

The map below highlights our 40 major markets with emphasis on our operations in the top 25 U.S. TV markets.
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% Change % Change

Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008 2007 2008 to 2009 2007 to 2008
Revenue @ $ 35,756 $ 34,423 $ 31,060 3.9% 10.8%
Costs and expenses:
Operating, selling, general and administrative

(excluding depreciation and amortization) @ 22,042 21,291 19,274 3.5% 10.5%
Depreciation 5,483 5,457 5,107 0.5% 6.9%
Amortization 1,017 943 1,101 7.8% (14.3)%
Operating income 7,214 6,732 5,578 7.2% 20.7%
Other income (expense) items, net (2,108) (2,674) (1,229) (21.2)% 117.4%
Income before income taxes 5,106 4,058 4,349 25.8% (6.7)%
Income tax expense (1,478) (1,533) (1,800) (3.6)% (14.8)%
Net income from consolidated operations 3,628 2,525 2,549 43.7% (0.9)%
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling

interests 10 22 38 (54.5)% (43.9)%
Net income attributable to Comcast

Corporation $ 3,638 $ 2,547 $ 2,587 42.8% (1.6)%

All percentages are calculated based on actual amounts. Minor differences may exist due to rounding.

(a) Reclassifications have been made to prior years to conform to classifications used in 2009. See discussion described under advertising revenue below. Adjustments were
also made to average monthly total revenue per video customer and operating margins due to these reclassifications.

Consolidated Revenue

Our Cable and Programming segments accounted for
substantially all of the increases in consolidated revenue for
2009 and 2008. Our other business activities primarily consist
of Comcast Interactive Media and Comcast Spectacor. Cable
segment revenue and Programming segment revenue are
discussed separately in “Segment Operating Results.”

Consolidated Operating, Selling, General and

Administrative Expenses

Our Cable and Programming segments accounted for
substantially all of the increases in consolidated operating,
selling, general and administrative expenses for 2009 and
2008. The remaining changes related to our other business
activities, primarily Comcast Interactive Media and Comcast
Spectacor, and approximately $20 million of transaction fees
associated with the NBC Universal
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transaction. Cable segment and Programming segment
operating, selling, general and administrative expenses are
discussed separately in “Segment Operating Results.”

Consolidated Depreciation and Amortization

The increases in depreciation expense for 2009 and 2008
were primarily a result of increases in property and
equipment associated with capital spending in recent years,
as well as the effects of cable system acquisitions in 2008,
which resulted in increased depreciation of approximately
$138 million.

The increase in amortization expense for 2009 was primarily
due to an increase in software intangibles. The decrease in
amortization expense for 2008 was primarily due to intangible
assets associated with the AT&T Broadband acquisition in
2002 being fully amortized, partially offset by the amortization
of similar intangible assets recorded in connection with other
cable system acquisitions.

Our segment operating results are presented based on how
we assess operating performance and internally report
financial information. To measure the performance of our
operating segments, we use operating income (loss) before
depreciation and amortization, excluding impairments related
to fixed and intangible assets, and gains or losses from the
sale of assets, if any. This measure eliminates the significant
level of noncash depreciation and amortization expense that
results from the capital-intensive nature of our businesses
and from intangible assets recognized in
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business combinations. Additionally, it is unaffected by our
capital structure or investment activities. We use this
measure to evaluate our consolidated operating performance
and the operating performance of our operating segments
and to allocate resources and capital to our operating
segments. It is also a significant performance measure in our
annual incentive compensation programs. We believe that
this measure is useful to investors because it is one of the
bases for comparing our operating performance with that of
other companies in our industries, although our measure may
not be directly comparable to similar measures used by other
companies. Because we use this metric to measure our
segment profit or loss, we reconcile it to operating income,
the most directly comparable financial measure calculated
and presented in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States (“GAAP”) in the
business segment footnote to our consolidated financial
statements (see Note 18 to our consolidated financial
statements). This measure should not be considered a
substitute for operating income (loss), net income (loss)
attributable to Comcast Corporation, net cash provided by
operating activities, or other measures of performance or
liquidity we have reported in accordance with GAAP.

Cable Segment Results of Operations

Our cable systems allow us to deliver video, high-speed
Internet and phone services to our residential and
commercial customers. The majority of our Cable segment
revenue is generated from subscriptions to these cable
services. Customers are billed monthly based on the services
and features they receive and the type of equipment they
use. Residential customers may generally discontinue
service at any time, while commercial customers may only
discontinue service in accordance with the terms of their
respective contracts, which typically have one to three year
terms. Our revenue and operating income before
depreciation and amortization have increased as a result of
continued demand for our services (including our bundled
and advanced service offerings) and the effects of recent
acquisitions, as well as other factors discussed below.
Intensifying competition and the weak economy negatively
affected our results of operations in 2009 and may continue
to impact our results of operations in the future.

% Change % Change
Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008 2007 2008 to 2009 2007 to 2008
Video @ $ 19,377 $ 19,162 $ 17,939 1.1% 6.8%
High-speed Internet 7,757 7,225 6,402 7.4% 12.9%
Phone 3,262 2,649 1,766 23.1% 50.0%
Advertising @ 1,444 1,709 1,728 (15.5)% (1.1)%
Other @ 1,069 954 808 12.1% 18.1%
Franchise fees 948 911 827 4.1% 10.1%
Revenue 33,857 32,610 29,470 3.8% 10.7%
Operating expenses @ 13,535 12,831 11,574 5.5% 10.9%
Selling, general and administrative expenses 6,628 6,609 5,974 0.3% 10.6%
Operating income before depreciation and
amortization $ 13,694 $ 13,170 $ 11,922 4.0% 10.5%

(a) Reclassifications have been made to prior years to conform to classifications used in 2009.
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Our average monthly total revenue per video customer
increased to approximately $118 in 2009 from approximately
$111 in 2008 and approximately $102 in 2007. The increases
in average monthly total revenue per video customer are
primarily due to an increased number of customers receiving
multiple services and a higher contribution from our
commercial services business.

5118

We offer video services ranging from a limited analog service
to a full digital service with access to hundreds of channels,
including premium and pay-per-view channels. As of
December 31, 2009, approximately 46% of the homes in the
areas we serve subscribed to our video services. As of
December 31, 2009, approximately 78% of those video
customers subscribed to at least one of our digital video
services, compared to 70% and 63% as of December 31,
2008 and 2007, respectively. Digital video customers may
also subscribe to our advanced services, HDTV and/or DVR.
As of December 31, 2009, approximately 50% of our digital
video customers subscribed to at least one of our advanced
services.

Our video revenue continued to grow in 2009 and 2008 due
to rate adjustments, customer upgrades to our digital and
advanced services and, in 2008, the effects of cable system
acquisitions, partially offset by declines in video customers in
each of 2009 and 2008. During 2009 and 2008, the number
of video customers decreased by approximately 623,000 and
575,000, respectively, excluding the effects of cable system
acquisitions in 2008. These decreases were primarily due to
increased competition in our service areas, as well as
weakness in the economy. During 2009 and 2008, we added
or upgraded approximately 1.4 milion and 1.5 million
customers to our digital video service, respectively, including
those customers added or upgraded in connection with our
all digital conversion. We expect continued competition and
weak economic conditions to result in further declines in the
number of video customers during 2010. In 2008,
approximately $455 million of the increase in our video
revenue was attributable to the effects of cable system
acquisitions. Our average monthly
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video revenue per video customer increased to
approximately $68 in 2009 from approximately $65 in 2008
and approximately $61 in 2007.

We offer high-speed Internet services with Internet access at
downstream speeds of up to 50 Mbps, depending on the
service selected and subject to geographic market
availability. These services also include our Internet portal,
Comcast.net, which provides multiple e-mail addresses and
online storage, as well as a variety of content and value-
added features and enhancements that are designed to take
advantage of the speed of the Internet services we provide.
Our commercial high-speed Internet service also includes a
website hosting service and an online tool that allows
customers to share, coordinate and store documents. As of
December 31, 2009, 31% of the homes in the areas we serve
subscribed to our high-speed Internet services, compared to
30% and 28% as of December31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively.

Our high-speed Internet revenue increased in 2009 and 2008
primarily due to an increase in the number of residential and
commercial customers and, in 2008, due to the effects of
cable system acquisitions. In 2008, approximately $157
million of the increase in revenue was attributable to the
effects of cable system acquisitions. Average monthly
revenue per high-speed Internet customer has been relatively
stable at approximately $42 from 2007 to 2009.

2009

We offer phone services that provide local and long-distance
calling and include features such as voice mail, caller ID and
call waiting. Our commercial phone service also includes a
business directory listing and the option to add multiple
phone lines. As of December 31, 2009, our phone services
were available to approximately 48 million or 95% of the
homes in the areas we serve, compared to 92% and 87% as
of December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. As of
December 31, 2009, approximately 16% of the homes in the
areas we serve subscribed to our phone services,
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compared to 14% and 11% as of December 31, 2008 and
2007, respectively.

Our phone revenue increased in 2009 and 2008 as a result of
increases in the number of residential and commercial phone
customers. In 2008, these increases were partially offset by
the loss of approximately 170,000 circuit-switched phone
customers. We phased out substantially all of our circuit-
switched phone service in 2008. In 2008, approximately $43
million of the increase in our phone revenue was attributable
to the effects of cable system acquisitions. Average monthly
revenue per phone customer declined to approximately $39
in 2009 from approximately $40 in 2008 and approximately
$42 in 2007, due to customers receiving service as part of a
promotional offer or in a bundled service offering. We expect
the rates of customer and revenue growth to decline in 2010.

7.6

2009

As part of our programming license agreements with
programming networks, we receive an allocation of
scheduled advertising time that we may sell to local, regional
and national advertisers. In most cases, the available
advertising time is sold by our sales force. In some cases, we
work with representation firms as an extension of our sales
force to sell a portion of the advertising time allocated to us.
We also coordinate the advertising sales efforts of other
cable operators in some markets, and in some markets we
operate advertising interconnects. These interconnects
establish a physical, direct link between multiple providers for
the sale of regional and national advertising across larger
geographic areas than could be provided by a single cable
operator. Our prior practice had been to record the fees we
pay to representation firms and other multichannel video
providers as a revenue offset. However, since we are acting
as the principal in these arrangements and as these
coordination and interconnect activities are expected to grow
in significance, we have concluded that we should report the
fees paid to representation firms and multichannel video
providers as an operating expense rather than as a revenue
offset. Accordingly, we changed the presentation for these
items for 2008 and 2007,
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and classified approximately $167 million and $165 million,
respectively, of the fees paid as operating expenses.

Advertising revenue decreased in 2009 and 2008 primarily
due to a decline in the overall television advertising market as
a result of weak economic conditions. In 2009, the decrease
also resulted from a decline in political advertising, while the
decrease in 2008 was partially offset by an increase in
political advertising and the impact of cable system
acquisitions.

We also generate revenue from our regional sports networks,
our digital media center, commissions from electronic
retailing networks and fees for other services. Our regional
sports networks include Comcast SportsNet (Philadelphia),
Comcast SportsNet Mid-Atlantic (Baltimore/Washington),
Cable Sports Southeast, Comcast SportsNet Chicago,
MountainWest Sports Network, Comcast SportsNet California
(Sacramento), Comcast SportsNet New England (Boston),
Comcast SportsNet Northwest (Portland), Comcast Sports
Southwest (Houston), and Comcast SportsNet Bay Area
(San Francisco). These networks generate revenue from
programming license agreements with multichannel video
providers and through the sale of advertising.

Our franchise fee revenue represents the pass-through to our
customers of the fees required to be paid to state and local
franchising authorities. Under the terms of our franchise
agreements, we are generally required to pay to the
franchising authority an amount based on our gross video
revenue. The increases in franchise fees collected from our
cable customers in 2009 and 2008 were primarily due to
increases in the revenue on which the fees apply.

We continue to focus on controlling the growth of expenses.
Our operating margins (operating income before depreciation
and amortization as a percentage of revenue) for 2009, 2008
and 2007 were 40.4%, 40.4% and 40.5%, respectively.
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% Change % Change
Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008 2007 2008 to 2009 2007 to 2008
Video programming $ 7,046 $ 6,479 $ 5,813 8.8% 11.5%
Technical labor 2,245 2,138 1,899 5.0% 12.6%
High-speed Internet 519 523 575 (0.7)% (9.0)%
Phone 602 730 685 (17.5)% 6.6%
Other @ 3,123 2,961 2,602 5.4% 13.8%
Total operating expenses $ 13,535 $12,831 $11,574 5.5% 10.9%

(a) Reclassifications have been made to prior years to conform to classifications used in 2009.

Video programming expenses, our largest operating
expense, are the fees we pay to programming networks to
license the programming we distribute to our video
customers. These expenses are affected by changes in the
fees charged by programming networks, the number of video
customers we serve and the number of channels and
programs we provide. Video programming expenses
increased in 2009 and 2008, primarily due to rate increases,
additional digital customers and additional programming
options offered. The increase in 2009 was also due to fees
for retransmission of broadcast networks. The increase in
2008 was also due to additional customers as a result of our
cable system acquisitions. We anticipate that our video
programming expenses will continue to increase in 2010 as
the fees charged by programming networks increase, as new
fees for retransmission of broadcast networks are incurred
and as we provide additional channels and video on demand
programming options to our customers.

Technical labor expenses include the internal and external
labor to complete service call and installation activities in the
home, network operations, fulfilment and provisioning costs.
These expenses increased in 2009 and 2008 primarily due to
growth in the number of customers, which required additional
personnel to handle service calls and provide in-home
customer support, as well as activity associated with the
transition by broadcasters from

analog to digital transmission and our all digital conversion,
and, in 2008, due to the effects of cable system acquisitions.

High-speed Internet expenses and phone expenses include
certain direct costs for providing these services but do not
fully reflect the amount of operating expenses that would be
necessary to provide these services on a stand-alone basis.
Other related costs associated with providing these services
are generally shared among all our cable services and are
not allocated to these items. The decreases in high-speed
Internet expenses in 2009 and 2008 and phone expenses in
2009 were primarily due to lower support service costs that
were the result of operating efficiencies. Phone expenses
increased in 2008 primarily due to an increase in the number
of customers, partially offset by operational efficiencies.

Other operating expenses include franchise fees, pole
rentals, plant maintenance, vehicle-related costs, expenses
related to our regional sports networks, advertising
representation and commission fees, and expenses
associated with our commercial services. These expenses
increased in 2009 and 2008 primarily due to the continued
expansion of commercial services, an increase in franchise
fees and, in 2008, the effects of cable system acquisitions
and the acquisitions in June 2007 of Comcast SportsNet Bay
Area and Comcast SportsNet New England.

% Change % Change

Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008 2007 2008 to 2009 2007 to 2008
Customer service $1,879 $1,773 $1,674 6.0% 5.9%
Marketing 1,600 1,625 1,404 (1.5)% 15.7%
Administrative and other 3,149 3,211 2,896 (1.99% 10.9%
Total selling, general and administrative expenses $ 6,628 $ 6,609 $5,974 0.3% 10.6%
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Customer service expenses increased in 2009 primarily due
to activity associated with the transition by broadcasters from
analog to digital transmission during the first half of the year
and our all digital conversion. Customer service expenses
increased in 2008 primarily due to growth in the number of
customers.

Marketing expenses decreased in 2009 primarily due to lower
costs and volume for media advertising, partially offset by an
increase in direct sales efforts. Marketing expenses
increased in 2008 primarily due to additional marketing costs
associated with attracting and retaining customers, as well as
the effects of cable system acquisitions.

During 2009 and 2008, we implemented personnel and cost
reduction programs that were focused on streamlining our
Cable operations. In connection with these initiatives, we
recorded $81 million and $126 million of severance costs
during 2009 and 2008, respectively. Administrative and other
expenses decreased in 2009 primarily due to the impact of
the programs initiated in 2008. Administrative and other
expenses increased in 2008 primarily due to the effects of
cable system acquisitions.

Our Programming segment consists primarily of our consolidated national programming networks. The table below presents a

summary of our consolidated national programming networks.

Approximate
U.S. Subscribers at
December 31, 2009

Programming Network (in millions) Description of Programming
E! 86 Entertainment

Golf Channel 74 Golf and golf-related
VERSUS 54 Sports and leisure
G4 59 Gamer lifestyle

Style 57 Lifestyle

We also own noncontrolling interests in certain networks and content providers, including FEARnet (33%), iN DEMAND (54%),
MGM (20%), PBS KIDS Sprout (40%) and TV One (34%). The operating results of these entities are not included in our
Programming segment’s operating results because they are presented in equity in net income (losses) of affiliates.

Programming Segment Results of Operations

% Change % Change
Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008 2007 2008 to 2009 2007 to 2008
Revenue $ 1,496 $1,426 $1,314 4.9% 8.5%
Operating, selling, general and administrative 1,107 1,064 1,028 4.0% 3.6%
Operating income before depreciation and amortizati ~ on $ 389 $ 362 $ 286 7.5% 26.3%
Programming revenue increased in 2009 primarily due to
growth in programming license fee revenue and a favorable Programming operating, selling, general and administrative
adjustment to advertising revenue as a result of reduced expenses consist mainly of the cost of producing television
reserves for ratings commitments. Programming revenue programs and live events, the purchase of programming
increased in 2008 primarily due to growth in advertising rights, the marketing and promotion of our programming
revenue, programming license fee revenue and international networks and administrative costs. We have invested and
revenue. In 2009, 2008 and 2007, advertising accounted for expect to continue to invest in new and live-event
approximately 41%, 43% and 44%, respectively, of total programming that will cause our programming expenses to
Programming revenue. In 2009, 2008 and 2007, increase in the future.
approximately 12% to 13% of our Programming revenue was
generated from our Cable segment. These amounts are
eliminated in our consolidated financial statements but are
included in the amounts presented above.
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Year ended December 31
(in millions) 2009 2008 2007

Interest expense $ (2,348) $(2,439) $(2,289)
Investment income

(loss), net 282 89 601
Equity in net

(losses) income

of affiliates, net (64) (39) (63)
Other income

(expense) 22 (285) 522
Total $ (2,108) $ (2,674) $ (1,229)

Interest Expense

During 2009, 2008 and 2007, interest expense included $175
million, $64 million and $2 million, respectively, of early
extinguishment losses, net of early extinguishment gains,
associated with the repayment of debt obligations prior to
their scheduled maturity. The decrease in interest expense
for 2009 was primarily due to the decrease in our average
debt outstanding and decreases in interest rates on our
variable rate debt and on debt subject to variable interest rate
swap agreements, partially offset by an increase in early
extinguishment costs in 2009. The increase in interest
expense for 2008 was primarily due to an increase in our
average debt outstanding and an increase in early
extinguishment costs in 2008, partially offset by the effects of
lower interest rates on our fixed to variable rate interest rate
exchange agreements.

Investment Income (Loss), Net

The components of investment income (loss), net for 2009,
2008 and 2007 are presented in a table in Note 6 to our
consolidated financial statements. We have entered into
derivative financial instruments that we account for at fair
value and that economically hedge the market price
fluctuations in the common stock of all of our investments
accounted for as trading securities and substantially all of our
investments accounted for as available for sale securities.
The differences between the unrealized gains or losses on
securities underlying prepaid forward sale agreements and
the mark to market adjustments on the derivative component
of prepaid forward sale agreements, as presented in the table
in Note 6 to our consolidated financial statements, result from
one or more of the following:

» there were unusual changes in the derivative valuation
assumptions such as interest rates, volatility and dividend

policy

» the magnitude of the difference between the market price
of the underlying security to which the derivative relates
and the strike price of the derivative

» the change in the time value component of the derivative
value during the period

« the security to which the derivative relates changed due to
a corporate reorganization of the issuing company to a
security with a different volatility rate

Other Income (Expense)

Other expense for 2008 includes an impairment of
approximately $600 million related to our investment in
Clearwire LLC (see Note 6 to our consolidated financial
statements), partially offset by a gain of approximately $235
million on the sale of our 50% interest in the Insight asset
pool in connection with the Insight transaction. Other income
for 2007 consists primarily of a gain of approximately $500
million on the sale of our 50% interest in the Kansas City
asset pool in connection with the Houston transaction.

Our effective income tax rate for 2009, 2008 and 2007 was
28.9%, 37.8% and 41.4%, respectively. Income tax expense
reflects an effective income tax rate that differs from the
federal statutory rate primarily due to state income taxes and
interest on uncertain tax positions. Our 2009 income tax
expense was reduced by approximately $566 million primarily
due to the recognition of tax benefits associated with
settlements and adjustments of uncertain tax positions and
related interest and certain subsidiary reorganizations
impacting deferred state income taxes (see Note 15 to our
consolidated financial statements). Our 2008 income tax
expense was reduced by approximately $154 million,
primarily due to the settlement of an uncertain tax position
and the net impact of certain state tax law changes, which
primarily affected our deferred income tax liabilities and other
noncurrent liabilities, and the future deductibility of certain
deferred compensation arrangements. Our income tax
expense may in the future continue to be impacted by
adjustments to uncertain tax positions and related interest
and changes in state tax laws. We expect our 2010 annual
effective tax rate to be approximately 40%.

Our businesses generate significant cash flows from
operating activities. We believe that we will be able to meet
our current and long-term liquidity and capital requirements,
including fixed charges, through our cash flows from
operating activities, existing cash, cash equivalents and
investments, available borrowings under our existing credit
facilities, and our ability to obtain future external financing.

We anticipate that we will continue to use a substantial
portion of our cash flows to fund our capital expenditures, to
invest in business opportunities, to meet our debt repayment
obligations and to return capital to investors.

We traditionally maintain significant availability under our
lines of credit and our commercial paper program to meet our
short-term liquidity requirements. As of December 31, 2009,
amounts available under all of our credit facilities totaled
approximately $6.4 billion.
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We and our Cable subsidiaries that have provided
guarantees are subject to the covenants and restrictions set
forth in the indentures governing our public debt securities
and in the credit agreements governing our bank credit
facilities (see Note 20 to our consolidated financial
statements). We and the guarantors are in compliance with
the covenants, and we believe that neither the covenants nor
the restrictions in our indentures or loan documents will limit
our ability to operate our business or raise additional capital.
We test our compliance with our credit facilities’ covenants on
an ongoing basis. The only financial covenant in our $6.8
billion revolving credit facility due 2013 pertains to leverage
(ratio of debt to operating income before depreciation and
amortization). As of December 31, 2009, we met this financial
covenant by a significant margin. Our ability to comply with
this financial covenant in the future does not depend on
further debt reduction or on improved operating results.

In connection with our NBC Universal transaction, we are
required to make a cash payment to GE of $7.1 billion, less
certain adjustments primarily based on free cash flow
generated by NBC Universal between December 4, 2009 and
the closing of the NBC Universal transaction. We expect to
fund this payment with cash on hand and through a
combination of available borrowings under our existing credit
facilities and issuance of debt to the public or third party
lenders. Any future redemptions of GE's stake in the new
company are expected to be funded primarily through cash
flows and borrowing capacity of the new company. If any
borrowings by the new company to fund either of GE's two
potential redemptions would result in the new company
exceeding a certain leverage ratio or the new company losing
investment grade status or if the new company cannot
otherwise fund such redemptions, we are committed to fund
up to $2.875 billion in cash or common stock for each of the
two potential redemptions (for an aggregate of up to $5.75
billion), with amounts not used in the first redemption to be
available for the second redemption.

Operating Activities

Year ended December 31
(in millions) 2009 2008 2007

Operating income $ 7,214 $ 6,732 $ 5,578
Depreciation and
amortization 6,500 6,400 6,208
Operating
income before
depreciation
and
amortization 13,714 13,132 11,786
Noncash share-
based
compensation
and contribution
expense 257 258 223
Changes in
operating assets
and liabilities (450) (251) (200)
Cash basis
operating
income 13,521 13,139 11,809
Payments of
interest
Payments of
income taxes
Proceeds from
interest,
dividends and
other
nonoperating
items 103 125 185
Excess tax benefit
under share-
based
compensation
presented in
financing
activities — (15) (33)
Net cash provided
by operating
activities

(2,040) (2,256) (2,134)

(1,303) (762) (1,638)

$ 10,281 $ 10,231 $ 8,189
The increase in changes in operating assets and liabilities in
2009 relates to an increase in accounts receivable and the

timing of payments of operating items and payroll.

The decrease in interest payments in 2009 was primarily due
to decreases in interest rates on debt subject to variable
interest rate swap agreements, the effects of our debt
repayments and to the maturity of certain higher rate debt in
2008. The increases in interest payments in 2008 were
primarily due to an increase in our average debt outstanding.

The increase in income tax payments in 2009 was primarily
due to higher 2009 taxable income, the settlements of
uncertain tax positions and a tax payment made in 2009 that
related to 2008, partially offset by the net benefits of
approximately $341 million from the 2008 and 2009
economic stimulus legislation. The decrease in income tax
payments in 2008 was primarily due to the 2008 economic



stimulus legislation, which resulted in a reduction in our tax
payments of approximately $600 million.

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities consists primarily of cash
paid for capital expenditures, intangible assets, acquisitions
and investments.
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Our most significant recurring investing activity has been
capital expenditures in our Cable segment, and we expect
that this will continue in the future. A significant portion of our
capital expenditures is based on the level of customer growth
and the technology being deployed. The table below
summarizes the capital expenditures we incurred in our
Cable segment from 2007 through 2009.

Year ended December 31

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007
Customer premises

equipment @ $2,934 $ 3,147 $ 3,164
Scalable infrastructure ®) 855 1,024 1,014
Line extensions © 120 212 352
Support capital ©@ 421 522 792
Upgrades (capacity

expansion) © 356 407 520
Commercial services ® 351 233 151
Total $ 5,037 $ 5,545 $ 5,993

(a) Customer premises equipment (“CPE”") includes costs incurred to connect our
services at the customer’s home. The equipment deployed typically includes
standard digital set-top boxes, HD set-top boxes, digital video recorders,
digital transport adapters, remote controls and modems. CPE also includes
the cost of installing this equipment for new customers as well as the material
and labor cost incurred to install the cable that connects a customer’s dwelling
to the distribution system.

(b) Scalable infrastructure includes costs incurred to secure growth in customers
or revenue units or to provide service enhancements, other than those related
to CPE. Scalable infrastructure includes equipment that controls signal
reception, processing and transmission throughout our distribution system, as
well as equipment that controls and communicates with the CPE residing
within a customer's home. Also included in scalable infrastructure is certain
equipment necessary for content aggregation and distribution (video on
demand equipment) and equipment necessary to provide certain video, high-
speed Internet and phone service features (e.g., voice mail and e-mail).

(c) Line extensions include the costs of extending our distribution system into new
service areas. These costs typically include network design, the purchase and
installation of fiber-optic and coaxial cable, and certain electronic equipment.

(d) Support capital includes costs associated with the replacement or
enhancement of non-distribution system assets due to technical or physical
obsolescence and wear-out. These costs typically include vehicles, computer
and office equipment, furniture and fixtures, tools, and test equipment.

(e) Upgrades include costs to enhance or replace existing portions of our
distribution system, including recurring improvements.

(f) Commercial services include the costs incurred related to the rollout of our
services to small and medium-sized businesses. The equipment typically
includes modems and the cost of installing this equipment for new customers
as well as materials and labor incurred to install the cable that connects a
customer’s business to the closest point of the main distribution network.

Cable capital expenditures decreased 9.2% and 7.5% in
2009 and 2008, respectively, primarily due to fewer
residential unit additions and improved equipment pricing,
partially offset by an increased investment in our commercial
services and strategic initiatives like our all digital conversion
and DOCSIS 3.0 wideband technology. Line extensions
decreased in 2009 and 2008 primarily due to the slowdown in
the housing market.

Capital expenditures in our Programming segment were not
significant in 2009, 2008 or 2007. In 2008 and 2007, our
other
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business activities included approximately $137 million and
$110 million, respectively, of capital expenditures related to
the consolidation of offices and the relocation of our
corporate headquarters.

Capital expenditures for 2010 and for subsequent years will
depend on numerous factors, including acquisitions,
competition, changes in technology, regulatory changes and
the timing and rate of deployment of new services.

Our 2009 acquisitions were not significant. In 2008,
acquisitions were primarily related to our acquisition of an
additional interest in Comcast SportsNet Bay Area, our
acquisition of the remaining interest in G4 that we did not
already own, and our acquisitions of Plaxo and DailyCandy.
In 2007, acquisitions were primarily related to our
acquisitions of Patriot Media, Fandango, Comcast SportsNet
New England and an interest in Comcast SportsNet Bay
Area.

In 2008, proceeds from the sales of investments were
primarily related to the disposition of available-for-sale debt
securities. In 2007, proceeds from the sales of investments
were primarily related to the disposition of our ownership
interests in Time Warner Inc.

In 2009, purchases of investments consist primarily of our
additional investment in Clearwire. In 2008, purchases of
investments consisted primarily of the funding of our initial
investment in Clearwire. In 2007, purchases of investments
consisted primarily of an additional investment in Insight
Midwest, L.P. and the purchase of available-for-sale debt
securities.

Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities consists primarily of our
debt repayments, our repurchases of our Class A and
Class A Special common stock and dividend payments,
partially offset by our proceeds from borrowings. Proceeds
from borrowings fluctuate from year to year based on the
amounts paid to fund acquisitions and debt repayments.

In July 2009, we completed a cash tender to purchase
approximately $1.3 billion aggregate principal amount of
certain of our outstanding notes for approximately $1.5
billion. We recognized additional interest expense of
approximately $180 million primarily associated with the
premiums incurred in the tender offer. The premiums related
to the tender offer are included in other financing activities.

We have made, and may from time to time in the future
make, optional repayments on our debt obligations, which
may include repurchases of our outstanding public notes and
debentures, depending on various factors, such as market
conditions. In 2009
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and 2008, we made $1.616 bilion and $307 million, The table below sets for information on our share
respectively, of optional purchases of our outstanding public repurchases and dividends paid in 2009, 2008 and 2007.
bonds and ZONES debt. See Note 9 to our consolidated

financial statements for further discussion of our financing i wrch

activities, including details of our debt repayments and Blllore

borrowings. 33 7

R

In 2009, we repurchased approximately 49.8 million shares of
our Class A and Class A Special common stock under our
share repurchase authorization for approximately $765 .
million. As of December 31, 2009, we had approximately $3.3 ‘so08
billion of availability remaining under our share repurchase
authorization. We intend to complete repurchases under the ® Sha
current share repurchase authorization by the end of 2012,

subject to market conditions.

Our Board of Directors declared quarterly dividends of $850 i

million in 2009. Dividends paid in 2009 were $761 million. In
December 2009, our Board of Directors increased the
planned annual dividend by 40% to $0.378 per share, with
the first quarterly payment of $0.0945 per share occurring in
January 2010. We expect to continue to pay quarterly
dividends, although each dividend is subject to approval by
our Board of Directors.

Payments Due by Period

Years Years More
(in millions) Total Year 1 2-3 4-5 than 5
Debt obligations @ $ 29,039 $1,137 $2,620 $3,536 $21,746
Capital lease obligations 57 19 21 5 12
Operating lease obligations 1,879 333 471 332 743
Purchase obligations ®) 16,705 3,275 4,322 2,396 6,712
Other long-term liabilities reflected on the balance sheet:
Acquisition-related obligations © 83 70 10 3 —
Other long-term obligations @ 4,964 271 664 1,844 2,185
Total $ 52,727 $5105 $8,108 $8,116 $31,398

Refer to Note 9 (long-term debt) and Note 17 (commitments) to our consolidated financial statements.
(a) Excludes interest payments.

(b) Purchase obligations consist of agreements to purchase goods and services that are legally binding on us and specify all significant terms, including fixed or minimum
quantities to be purchased and price provisions. Our purchase obligations are primarily related to our Cable segment, including contracts with programming networks,
CPE manufacturers, communication vendors, other cable operators for which we provide advertising sales representation and other contracts entered into in the normal
course of business. We also have purchase obligations through Comcast Spectacor for the players and coaches of our professional sports teams. Purchase obligations
do not include contracts with immaterial future commitments.

(c) Acquisition-related obligations consist primarily of costs related to exiting contractual obligations and other assumed contractual obligations of the acquired entity.

(d) Other long-term obligations consist primarily of prepaid forward sale agreements of equity securities we hold; subsidiary preferred shares; deferred compensation
obligations; pension, post-retirement and post-employment benefit obligations; and programming rights payable under license agreements. Reserves for uncertain tax
positions of approximately $1.2 billion are not included in the table above. The liability for unrecognized tax benefits has been excluded because we cannot make a
reliable estimate of the period in which the unrecognized tax benefits will be realized.
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In connection with the closing of our NBC Universal
transaction, we are required to make a cash payment to GE
of $7.1 billion, less certain adjustments primarily based on
the free cash flow generated by NBC Universal between
December 4, 2009 and the closing. We also expect to incur
other expenses associated with the closing of the transaction.
Following the closing of the NBC Universal transaction, GE
will be entitled to cause the new company to redeem half of
GE’s interest three and a half years after closing and its
remaining interest seven years after the closing. Subject to
various limitations, we are committed to fund up to $2.875
billion in cash or common stock for each of the two
redemptions (for an aggregate of up to $5.75 billion) with
amounts not used in the first redemption to be available for
the second redemption. None of the amounts are included in
the table above. See “NBC Universal Transaction” under
“Introduction and Overview” for additional details.

We do not have any significant off-balance sheet
arrangements that are reasonably likely to have a current or
future effect on our financial condition, results of operations,
liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources.

The preparation of our financial statements requires us to
make estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses, and the related disclosure
of contingent assets and contingent liabilities. We base our
judgments on our historical experience and on various other
assumptions that we believe are reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making
estimates about the carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions or conditions.

We believe our judgments and related estimates associated
with the valuation and impairment testing of our cable
franchise rights and the accounting for income taxes are
critical in the preparation of our financial statements.
Management has discussed the development and selection
of these critical accounting judgments and estimates with the
Audit Committee of our Board of Directors, and the Audit
Committee has reviewed our disclosures relating to them,
which are presented below.

Refer to Note 2 to our consolidated financial statements for a
discussion of our accounting policies with respect to these
and other items.
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Valuation and Impairment Testing of Cable Franchise

Rights

Our largest asset, our cable franchise rights, results from
agreements we have with state and local governments that
allow us to construct and operate a cable business within a
specified geographic area. The value of a franchise is derived
from the economic benefits we receive from the right to solicit
new customers and to market new services, such as
advanced services and high-speed Internet and phone
services, in a particular service area. The amounts we record
for cable franchise rights are primarily a result of cable
system acquisitions. Typically when we acquire a cable
system, the most significant asset we record is the value of
the cable franchise rights. Often these cable system
acquisitions include multiple franchise areas. We currently
serve approximately 6,400 franchise areas in the United
States.

We have concluded that our cable franchise rights have an
indefinite useful life since there are no legal, regulatory,
contractual, competitive, economic or other factors which limit
the period over which these rights will contribute to our cash
flows. Accordingly, we do not amortize our cable franchise
rights but assess the carrying value of our cable franchise
rights annually, or more frequently whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may exceed its fair value (“impairment testing”). We estimate
the fair value of our cable franchise rights primarily based on
a discounted cash flow analysis that involves significant
judgment. When analyzing the fair values indicated under the
discounted cash flow models we also consider multiples of
operating income before depreciation and amortization
generated by underlying assets, current market transactions
and profitability information.

If we were to determine that the value of our cable franchise
rights is less than the carrying amount, we would recognize
an impairment for the difference between the estimated fair
value and the carrying value of the assets. For purposes of
our impairment testing, we have grouped the recorded values
of our various cable franchise rights into our Cable divisions
or units of account. We evaluate the unit of account
periodically to ensure our impairment testing is performed at
an appropriate level.

Since the adoption of the accounting guidance related to
goodwill and intangible assets in 2002, we have not recorded
any significant impairments as a result of our impairment
testing. A future change in the unit of account could result in
the recognition of an impairment.

We could also record impairments in the future if there are
changes in long-term market conditions, in expected future
operating results, or in federal or state regulations that
prevent us from recovering the carrying value of these cable
franchise rights. Assumptions made about increased
competition and economic conditions could also impact the
valuations used in future annual

impairment testing and result in a reduction of fair values
from
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those determined in the July 1, 2009 annual impairment
testing. The table below illustrates the impairment related to
our Cable divisions that would have occurred had the
hypothetical reductions in fair value existed at the time of our
last annual impairment testing.

Percent Hypothetical Reduction in Fair Value and
Related Impairment
10% 15% 20% 25%

Eastern Division ($412) ($1,284) ($2,155) ($3,027)
NorthCentral Division ~ ($800) ($1,686) ($2,571) ($3,456)
Southern Division — — — —
West Division —  ($306) (%$1,186) ($2,066)

($1,212) ($3,276) ($5,912) ($8,549)

(in millions)

Income Taxes

We base our provision for income taxes on our current period
income, changes in our deferred income tax assets and
liabilities, income tax rates, changes in estimates of our
uncertain tax positions, and tax planning opportunities
available in the jurisdictions in which we operate. We prepare
and file tax returns based on our interpretation of tax laws
and regulations, and we record estimates based on these
judgments and interpretations.

From time to time, we engage in transactions in which the tax
consequences may be subject to uncertainty. In these cases,
we evaluate our tax positions using the recognition threshold
and the measurement attribute in accordance with the
accounting guidance related to uncertain tax positions.
Examples of these transactions include business acquisitions
and disposals, including
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consideration paid or received in connection with these
transactions, and certain financing transactions. Significant
judgment is required in assessing and estimating the tax
consequences of these transactions. We determine whether
it is more likely than not that a tax position will be sustained
on examination, including the resolution of any related
appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits
of the position. In evaluating whether a tax position has met
the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, we presume
that the position will be examined by the appropriate taxing
authority that has full knowledge of all relevant information. A
tax position that meets the more-likely-than-not recognition
threshold is measured to determine the amount of benefit to
be recognized in our financial statements. The tax position is
measured at the largest amount of benefit that has a greater
than 50% likelihood of being realized when the position is
ultimately resolved.

We adjust our estimates periodically to reflect changes in
circumstances in ongoing examinations by and settlements
with the various taxing authorities, as well as changes in tax
laws, regulations and precedent. We believe that adequate
accruals have been made for income taxes. When uncertain
tax positions are ultimately resolved, either individually or in
the aggregate, differences between our estimated amounts
and the actual amounts are not expected to have a material
adverse effect on our consolidated financial position but
could possibly be material to our consolidated results of
operations or cash flow for any one period. As of
December 31, 2009, our uncertain tax positions and related
accrued interest were approximately $1.185 billion and $519
million, respectively.
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We maintain a mix of fixed-rate and variable-rate debt. As of
December 31, 2009, approximately 99.7% of our total debt of
$29.1 billion was at fixed rates with the remaining debt at
variable rates. We are exposed to the market risk of adverse
changes in interest rates. In order to manage the cost and
volatility relating to the interest cost of our outstanding debt,
we enter into various interest rate risk management
derivative transactions in accordance with our policies.

We monitor our interest rate risk exposures using techniques
that include market value and sensitivity analyses. We do not
engage in any speculative or leveraged derivative
transactions.

We manage the credit risks associated with our derivative
financial instruments through the evaluation and monitoring
of the creditworthiness of the counterparties. Although we
may be exposed to losses in the event of nonperformance by
the counterparties, we do not expect such losses, if any, to
be significant.

Our interest rate derivative financial instruments, which can
include swaps, rate locks, caps and collars, represent an
integral part of our interest rate risk management program.
Our interest rate derivative financial instruments reduced the
portion of our total debt at fixed rates from 99.7% to 86.9% as
of December 31, 2009. In 2009 and 2008, the effect of our
interest rate derivative financial instruments was a decrease
in our interest expense of approximately $104 million and $34
million, respectively. In 2007, the effect was an increase in
our interest expense of approximately $43 million. Interest
rate risk management instruments may have a significant
effect on our interest expense in the future.

The table below summarizes the fair values and contract terms of financial instruments subject to interest rate risk maintained by us

as of December 31, 2009.

Fair Value
(in millions) 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter Total 12/31/2009
Debt
Fixed rate $ 1,150 $1,804 $ 820 $2,394 $1,091 $ 21,758 $ 29,017 $31,168
Average interest rate 5.7% 6.2% 9.5% 8.8% 5.0% 6.8% 6.9%
Variable rate $ 6 $ 5 $ 12 $ 56 $ — $ — $ 79 $ 79
Average interest rate 5.3% 7.9% 9.0% 5.2% —% —% 6.0%
Interest rate instruments
Fixed to variable swaps $ 200 $ 750 $ — $ 1,000 $ 900 $ 900 $ 3,750 $ 183
Average pay rate 1.5% 2.6% —% 7.9% 3.1% 5.1% 4.7%
Average receive rate 5.9% 5.5% —% 8.3% 5.3% 5.7% 6.3%
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We use the notional amounts on the instruments to calculate
the interest to be paid or received. The notional amounts do
not represent the amount of our exposure to credit loss. The
estimated fair value approximates the payments necessary or
proceeds to be received to settle the outstanding contracts.
We estimate interest rates on variable debt and swaps using
the average implied forward London Interbank Offered Rate
(“LIBOR?”) for the year of maturity based on the yield curve in
effect on December 31, 2009, plus the applicable margin in
effect on December 31, 2009.

As a matter of practice, we typically do not structure our
financial contracts to include credit-ratings-based triggers that
could affect our liquidity. In the ordinary course of business,
some of our swaps could be subject to termination provisions
if we do not maintain investment grade credit ratings. As of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, the estimated fair value of
those swaps was an asset of $26 million and an asset of $44
million, respectively. The amount to be paid or received upon
termination, if any, would be based on the fair value of the
outstanding contracts at that time.
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We are exposed to the market risk of changes in the equity
prices of our investments in marketable securities. We enter
into various derivative transactions in accordance with our
policies to manage the volatility relating to these
exposures. Through market value and sensitivity analyses,
we monitor our equity price risk exposures to ensure that the
instruments are matched with the underlying assets or
liabilities, reduce our risks relating to equity prices and
maintain a high correlation to the risk inherent in the hedged
item.

To limit our exposure to and benefits from price fluctuations
in the common stock of some of our investments, we use
equity derivative financial instruments. These derivative
financial instruments, which are accounted for at fair value,
include equity collar agreements, prepaid forward sale
agreements and indexed debt instruments.

Except as described above in “Investment Income (LosS),
Net,” the changes in the fair value of the investments that we
accounted for as trading or available for sale securities were
substantially offset by the changes in the fair values of the
equity derivative financial instruments.

Refer to Note 2 to our consolidated financial statements for a
discussion of our accounting policies for derivative financial
instruments and to Note 6 and Note 10 to our consolidated
financial statements for a discussion of our derivative
financial instruments.
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Report of Management

Management’'s Report on Financial Statements

Our management is responsible for the preparation, integrity and fair presentation of information in our consolidated financial
statements, including estimates and judgments. The consolidated financial statements presented in this report have been prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Our management believes the consolidated
financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present, in all material respects, our financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows as of and for the periods presented in this report. The consolidated financial
statements have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their
report, which is included herein.

Management’'s Report on Internal Control Over Financ  ial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate system of internal control over financial reporting.
Our system of internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States.

Our internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

» Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect our transactions and dispositions of
our assets.

» Provide reasonable assurance that our transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of our financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, and that our receipts and expenditures are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of our management and our directors.

» Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of our
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, a system of internal control over financial reporting can provide only reasonable assurance and
may not prevent or detect misstatements. Further, because of changes in conditions, effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting may vary over time. Our system contains self-monitoring mechanisms, and actions are taken to correct deficiencies as
they are identified.

Our management conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the system of internal control over financial reporting based on
the framework in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission. Based on this evaluation, our management concluded that our system of internal control over financial reporting was
effective as of December 31, 2009. The effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting has been audited by Deloitte &
Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, which is included herein.

Audit Committee Oversight

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, which is comprised solely of independent directors, has oversight responsibility for
our financial reporting process and the audits of our consolidated financial statements and internal control over financial reporting.
The Audit Committee meets regularly with management and with our internal auditors and independent registered public
accounting firm (collectively, the “auditors”) to review matters related to the quality and integrity of our financial reporting, internal
control over financial reporting (including compliance matters related to our Code of Ethics and Business Conduct), and the nature,
extent, and results of internal and external audits. Our auditors have full and free access and report directly to the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee recommended, and the Board of Directors approved, that the audited consolidated financial statements be
included in this Form 10-K.

BoQ b N I ¥

Brian L. Roberts Michael J. Angelakis Lawrence J. Salva
Chairman and Executive Vice President and Senior Vice President,
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Chief Accounting Officer

and Controller
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Comcast Corporation
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Comcast Corporation and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations, cash flows, changes in equity and
comprehensive income for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2009. We also have audited the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Company’s management is
responsible for these financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment
of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting . Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and an opinion on the
Company'’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all
material respects. Our audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company’s principal
executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company’s board of directors,
management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s
internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Comcast Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of their operations and their cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2009, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 2009, the Company retrospectively changed
its method of accounting for noncontrolling interests. As discussed in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements, on
January 1, 2008, the Company changed its method of accounting for split-dollar life insurance agreements.

/sl Deloitte & Touche LLP
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 23, 2010
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

December 31 (in millions, except share data) 2009 2008
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 671 $ 1,195
Investments 50 59
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $175 and $190 1,711 1,626
Deferred income taxes 240 292
Other current assets 551 544
Total current assets 3,223 3,716
Investments 5,947 4,783
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $27,810 and $23,235 23,855 24,444
Franchise rights 59,452 59,449
Goodwill 14,933 14,889
Other intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization of $8,711 and $8,160 4,105 4,558
Other noncurrent assets, net 1,218 1,178
Total assets $112,733 $ 113,017
Liabilities and Equity
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses related to trade creditors $ 3,094 $ 3,393
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 2,999 3,268
Current portion of long-term debt 1,156 2,278
Total current liabilities 7,249 8,939
Long-term debt, less current portion 27,940 30,178
Deferred income taxes 27,800 26,982
Other noncurrent liabilities 6,767 6,171
Commitments and contingencies (Note 17)
Redeemable noncontrolling interests 166 171
Equity:
Preferred stock — authorized, 20,000,000 shares; issued, zero — —
Class A common stock, $0.01 par value — authorized, 7,500,000,000 shares;
issued, 2,428,533,911 and 2,426,443,484; outstanding, 2,063,073,161 and 2,060,982,734 24 24
Class A Special common stock, $0.01 par value — authorized, 7,500,000,000 shares;
issued, 835,991,034 and 881,145,954; outstanding, 765,056,270 and 810,211,190 8 9
Class B common stock, $0.01 par value — authorized, 75,000,000 shares;
issued and outstanding, 9,444,375 — —
Additional paid-in capital 40,247 40,620
Retained earnings 10,005 7,427
Treasury stock, 365,460,750 Class A common shares and 70,934,764 Class A Special
common shares (7,517) (7,517)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (46) (113)
Total Comcast Corporation shareholders’ equity 42,721 40,450
Noncontrolling interests 90 126
Total equity 42,811 40,576
Total liabilities and equity $ 112,733 $ 113,017

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31 (in millions, except per share data) 2009 2008 2007
Revenue $ 35,756 $ 34,423 $ 31,060
Costs and Expenses:

Operating (excluding depreciation and amortization) 14,396 13,639 12,334

Selling, general and administrative 7,646 7,652 6,940

Depreciation 5,483 5,457 5,107

Amortization 1,017 943 1,101

28,542 27,691 25,482

Operating income 7,214 6,732 5,578
Other Income (Expense):

Interest expense (2,348) (2,439) (2,289)

Investment income (loss), net 282 89 601

Equity in net income (losses) of affiliates, net (64) (39) (63)

Other income (expense) 22 (285) 522

(2,108) (2,674) (1,229)

Income before income taxes 5,106 4,058 4,349
Income tax expense (1,478) (1,533) (1,800)
Net income from consolidated operations 3,628 2,525 2,549
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests 10 22 38
Net income attributable to Comcast Corporation $ 3,638 $ 2,547 $ 2,587
Basic earnings per common share attributable to Com cast Corporation

shareholders $ 127 $ 0387 $ 084
Diluted earnings per common share attributable to C omcast Corporation

shareholders $ 126 $ 0.86 $ 0.83
Dividends declared per common share attributable to Comcast Corporation

shareholders $ 0.297 $ 0.250 $ —

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

41 Comcast 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K



Table of Contents

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008 2007
Operating Activities
Net income from consolidated operations $ 3,628 $ 2,525 $ 2,549
Adjustments to reconcile net income from consolidated operations to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 5,483 5,457 5,107
Amortization 1,017 943 1,101
Share-based compensation 257 258 212
Noncash interest expense (income), net 160 209 114
Equity in net (income) losses of affiliates, net 64 39 63
(Gains) losses on investments and noncash other (income) expense, net (201) 321 (938)
Noncash contribution expense — — 11
Deferred income taxes 832 495 247
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions and
divestitures:
Change in accounts receivable, net (84) 39 (100)
Change in accounts payable and accrued expenses related to trade
creditors (136) (38) 175
Change in other operating assets and liabilities (739) (17) (352)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 10,281 10,231 8,189
Investing Activities
Capital expenditures (5,117) (5,750) (6,158)
Cash paid for intangible assets (522) (527) (406)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (88) (738) (1,319)
Proceeds from sales of investments 102 737 1,761
Purchases of investments (346) (1,167) (2,089)
Other 74 (32) 62
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (5,897) (7,477) (8,149)
Financing Activities
Proceeds from borrowings 1,564 3,535 3,713
Repurchases and repayments of debt (4,738) (2,610) (1,401)
Repurchases of common stock (765) (2,800) (3,102)
Dividends paid (761) (547) —
Issuances of common stock 1 53 412
Other (209) (153) 62
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (4,908) (2,522) (316)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (524) 232 (276)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,195 963 1,239
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 671 $ 1,195 $ 963

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Redeemable Common Stock Accumulated
Additional Treasury Other Non-
Non- Retained Comprehensive  controlling
controlling A Paid-In Stock Total
(in millions) Interests A Special B Capital  Earnings at Cost Income (Loss) Interests Equity
Balance, January 1, 2007 $ 63 $24 $ 11 $— $ 42401 $ 6,214 $ (7517) $ 34 3 178 $41,345
Cumulative effect related to change in
accounting principle on January 1,
2007 (see Note 15) 60 60
Stock compensation plans 688 (28) 660
Repurchase and retirement of common
stock 1) (1,459) (1,642) (3,102)
Employee stock purchase plan 58 58
Other comprehensive income (loss) (90) (90)
Sale (purchase) of subsidiary shares to
(from) noncontrolling interests, net 40 1) 1)
Contributions from (distributions to)
noncontrolling interests 18 (10) (10)
Net income (loss) (20) 2,587 (18) 2,569
Balance, December 31, 2007 101 24 10 — 41,688 7,191 (7,517) (56) 149 41,489
Cumulative effect related to change in
accounting principle on January 1,
2008 (see Note 12) (132) (132)
Stock compensation plans 265 (49) 216
Repurchase and retirement of common
stock 1) (1,562) (1,237) (2,800)
Employee stock purchase plan 63 63
Share exchange 166 (166) —
Dividends declared (727) (727)
Other comprehensive income (loss) (57) (57)
Sale (purchase) of subsidiary shares to
(from) noncontrolling interests, net 88 —
Contributions from (distributions to)
noncontrolling interests 2 (21) (21)
Net income (loss) (20) 2,547 (2) 2,545
Balance, December 31, 2008 171 24 9 — 40,620 7,427 (7,517) (113) 126 40,576
Stock compensation plans 159 159
Repurchase and retirement of common
stock 1) (554) (210) (765)
Employee stock purchase plan 61 61
Dividends declared (850) (850)
Other comprehensive income (loss) 67 67
Sale (purchase) of subsidiary shares to
(from) noncontrolling interests, net (39) 12) (51)
Contributions from (distributions to)
noncontrolling interests 9 (28) (28)
Net income (loss) (14) 3,638 4 3,642
Balance, December 31, 2009 $ 166 $24 $ 8 $— $ 40,247 $10,005 $ (7,517) $ (46) $ 90 $42,811




Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Year Ended December 31, (in millions) 2009 2008 2007
Net income from consolidated operations $ 3,628 $2,525 $ 2,549
Holding gains (losses) during the period, net of deferred taxes of $(4), $7 and $23 8 (13) (42)
Reclassification adjustments for losses (gains) included in net income, net of deferred

taxes of $(18), $(10) and $46 30 18 (85)
Employee benefit obligations, net of deferred taxes of $(15), $30 and $(16) 25 (55) 29
Cumulative translation adjustments 4 (7) 8
Comprehensive income 3,695 2,468 2,459
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests 10 22 38
Comprehensive income attributable to Comcast Corporation $ 3,705 $2,490 $ 2,497

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

We are a Pennsylvania corporation and were incorporated in
December 2001. Through our predecessors, we have
developed, managed and operated cable systems since
1963. We classify our operations in two reportable segments:
Cable and Programming.

Our Cable segment is primarily involved in the management
and operation of cable systems in the United States. As of
December 31, 2009, we served approximately 23.6 million
video customers, 15.9 million high-speed Internet customers
and 7.6 million phone customers. Our regional sports
networks are also included in our Cable segment.

Our Programming segment
consolidated national programming networks, E!,
Channel, VERSUS, G4 and Style.

consists primarily of our
Golf

Our other business interests include Comcast Interactive
Media and Comcast Spectacor. Comcast Interactive Media
develops and operates our Internet businesses including
Comcast.net, Fancast, Fandango, Plaxo and DailyCandy.
Comcast Spectacor owns two professional sports teams, the
Philadelphia 76ers and the Philadelphia Flyers, and a large,
multipurpose arena in Philadelphia, the Wachovia Center,
and manages other facilities for sporting events, concerts and
other events. We also own equity method investments in
other  programming networks and  wireless-related
companies.

Basis of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include
() all of our accounts, (ii) all entities in which we have a
controlling voting interest (“subsidiaries”) and (iii) variable
interest entities (“VIES”) required to be consolidated in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
the United States (“GAAP”). We have eliminated
intercompany accounts and transactions among consolidated
entities.

Our Use of Estimates

We prepare our consolidated financial statements in
conformity with GAAP, which requires us to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and
disclosures. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Estimates are used when accounting for various items, such
as allowances for doubtful accounts, investments, derivative

financial instruments, asset impairments, nonmonetary
transactions, certain acquisition-related liabilities,
programming-related liabilities, pensions and other

postretirement benefits, revenue recognition, depreciation
and amortization, income taxes, and legal contingencies. See
Note 10 for our discussion on fair value estimates.
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Cash Equivalents

The carrying amounts of our cash equivalents approximate
their fair value. Our cash equivalents consist primarily of
money market funds and U.S. government obligations, as
well as commercial paper and certificates of deposit with
maturities of less than three months when purchased.

Investments

We classify publicly traded investments as available-for-sale
(“AFS") or trading securities and record them at fair value.
For AFS securities, we record unrealized gains or losses
resulting from changes in fair value between measurement
dates as a component of other comprehensive income (loss),
except when we consider declines in value to be other than
temporary. For trading securities, we record unrealized gains
or losses resulting from changes in fair value between
measurement dates as a component of investment income
(loss), net. We recognize realized gains and losses
associated with our fair value method investments using the
specific identification method. We classify the cash flows
related to purchases of, and proceeds from the sale of,
trading securities based on the nature of the securities and
purpose for which they were acquired. Investments in
privately held companies are stated at cost.

We use the equity method to account for investments in
which we have the ability to exercise significant influence
over the investee’s operating and financial policies. Equity
method investments are recorded at cost and are adjusted to
recognize (i) our proportionate share of the investee’s net

income or losses after the date of investment,
(i) amortization of basis differences, (iii) additional
contributions made and dividends received, and

(iv) impairments resulting from other-than-temporary declines
in fair value. We generally record our share of the investee’s
net income or loss one quarter in arrears due to the timing of
our receipt of such information. Gains or losses on the sale of
equity method investments are recorded to other income
(expense).

We review our investment portfolio each reporting period to
determine whether there are identified events or
circumstances that would indicate there is a decline in the fair
value that is considered to be other than temporary. For our
non-public investments, if there are no identified events or
circumstances that would have a significant adverse effect on
the fair value of the investment, then the fair value is not
estimated. If an investment is deemed to have experienced
an other-than-temporary decline below its cost basis, we
reduce the carrying amount of the investment to its quoted or
estimated fair value, as applicable, and establish a new cost
basis for the investment. For our AFS and cost method
investments, we record the impairment to investment income
(loss), net. For our equity method investments, we record the
impairment to other income (expense).
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If an equity method investee issues additional securities that
change our proportionate share of the entity, we recognize
the change as a gain or loss in our consolidated statement of
operations.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. We capitalize
improvements that extend asset lives and expense other
repairs and maintenance costs as incurred. For assets that
are sold or retired, we remove the applicable cost and
accumulated depreciation and, unless the gain or loss on
disposition is presented separately, we recognize it as a
component of depreciation expense.

We capitalize the costs associated with the construction of
and improvements to our cable transmission and distribution
facilities and new service installations. Costs include all direct
labor and materials, as well as various indirect costs. We
capitalize initial customer installation costs that are directly
attributable to installation of the drop, including material, labor
and overhead costs, in accordance with accounting guidance
related to cable television companies. All costs incurred in
connection with subsequent service disconnects and
reconnects are expensed as they are incurred. We record
depreciation using the straight-line method over the asset’s
estimated useful life. See Note 7 for our significant
components of property and equipment.

We evaluate the recoverability and estimated lives of our
property and equipment whenever events or substantive
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable or the useful life has changed. The
evaluation is based on the cash flows generated by the
underlying assets and profitability information, including
estimated future operating results, trends or other
determinants of fair value. If the total of the expected future
undiscounted cash flows are less than the carrying amount of
the asset, we would recognize a loss for the difference
between the estimated fair value and the carrying value of
the asset.

Intangible Assets

Our franchise rights consist primarily of cable franchise
rights. Cable franchise rights represent the value we
attributed to agreements with local authorities that allow
access to homes and businesses in cable service areas
acquired in business combinations. We also have sports
franchise rights, which represent the value we attributed to
our two professional sports teams that were acquired in
business combinations. We do not amortize our franchise
rights because we have determined that they have an
indefinite life. We reassess this determination periodically or
whenever events or substantive changes in circumstances
occur. Costs we incur in negotiating and renewing cable
franchise agreements are included in other intangible assets
and are primarily amortized on a straight-line basis over the
term of the franchise agreement.

45

We evaluate the recoverability of our franchise rights
annually, or more frequently whenever events or substantive
changes in circumstances indicate that the assets might be
impaired. We estimate the fair value of our cable franchise
rights primarily based on a discounted cash flow analysis. We
consider multiples of operating income before depreciation
and amortization generated by the underlying assets, current
market transactions, and profitability information in analyzing
the fair values indicated under the discounted cash flow
models. If the value of our cable franchise rights is less than
the carrying amount, we would recognize an impairment for
the difference between the estimated fair value and the
carrying value of the assets.

We also evaluate the unit of account used to test for
impairment of our cable franchise rights periodically or
whenever events or substantive changes in circumstances
occur to ensure impairment testing is performed at an
appropriate level.

We assess the recoverability of our goodwill annually, or
more frequently whenever events or substantive changes in
circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired,
since we do not amortize goodwill. We generally perform the
assessment of our goodwill one level below the operating
segment level. In our Cable business, since components one
level below the segment level (Cable divisions) are not
separate reporting units and have similar economic
characteristics, we aggregate the components into one
reporting unit at the Cable segment level.

Other intangible assets consist primarily of franchise-related
customer relationships acquired in business combinations,
programming distribution rights, software, cable franchise
renewal costs, and programming agreements and rights.
These assets are amortized primarily on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful life or the term of the related
agreements. See Note 8 for the ranges of useful lives of our
intangible assets.

Our Programming subsidiaries enter into multiyear license
agreements with various multichannel video providers for
distribution of our networks’ programming (“programming
distribution rights”). We capitalize amounts paid to secure or
extend these programming distribution rights and include
them within other intangible assets. We amortize these
programming distribution rights on a straight-line basis over
the term of the related license agreements. We classify the
amortization of these programming distribution rights as a
reduction to revenue unless the Programming subsidiary
receives, or will receive, an identifiable benefit from the
distributor separate from the fee paid for the programming
distribution right, in which case we recognize the fair value of
the identified benefit in the period in which it is received.
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We capitalize direct development costs associated with
internal-use software, including external direct costs of
material and services and payroll costs for employees
devoting time to these software projects. We also capitalize
costs associated with the purchase of software licenses. We
include these costs within other intangible assets and
amortize them on a straight-line basis over a period not to
exceed 5 years, beginning when the asset is substantially
ready for use. We expense maintenance and training costs,
as well as costs incurred during the preliminary stage of a
project, as they are incurred. We capitalize initial operating
system software costs and amortize them over the life of the
associated hardware.

We periodically evaluate the recoverability and estimated
lives of our intangible assets subject to amortization
whenever events or substantive changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable or
the useful life has changed. The evaluation is based on the
cash flows generated by the underlying assets and
profitability information, including estimated future operating
results, trends or other determinants of fair value. If the total
of the expected future undiscounted cash flows is less than
the carrying amount of the asset, we would recognize a loss
for the difference between the estimated fair value and the
carrying value of the asset. Unless presented separately, the
loss is included as a component of amortization expense.

Asset Retirement Obligations

We recognize a liability for asset retirement obligations in the
period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair
value can be made.

Certain of our cable franchise agreements and lease
agreements contain provisions requiring us to restore
facilities or remove property in the event that the franchise or
lease agreement is not renewed. We expect to continually
renew our cable franchise agreements and therefore cannot
estimate any liabilities associated with such agreements. A
remote possibility exists that franchise agreements could be
terminated unexpectedly, which could result in us incurring
significant expense in complying with restoration or removal
provisions. The disposal obligations related to our properties
are not material to our consolidated financial statements. We
do not have any significant asset retirement-related liabilities
recorded in our consolidated financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Our Cable segment generates revenue primarily from
subscriptions to our video, high-speed Internet and phone
services (“cable services”) and from the sale of advertising.
We recognize revenue from cable services as each service is
provided. We manage credit risk by screening applicants
through the use of credit bureau data.

Comcast 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K

46

If a customer’s account is delinquent, various measures are
used to collect outstanding amounts, including termination of
the customer’s cable service. Since installation revenue
obtained from the connection of customers to our cable
systems is less than related direct selling costs, we recognize
revenue as connections are completed.

As part of our programming license agreements with
programming networks, we receive an allocation of
scheduled advertising time that we may sell to local, regional
and national advertisers. We recognize advertising revenue
when the advertising is aired and based on the broadcast
calendar. In most cases, the available advertising time is sold
by our sales force. In some cases, we work with
representation firms as an extension of our sales force to sell
a portion of the advertising time. We also coordinate the
advertising sales efforts of other cable operators in some
markets, and in some markets we operate advertising
interconnects. These interconnects establish a physical,
direct link between multiple providers for the sale of regional
and national advertising across larger geographic areas than
could be provided by a single cable operator. Our prior
practice had been to record the fees we pay to representation
firms and other multichannel video providers as a revenue
offset. However, since we are acting as the principal in these
arrangements and as these coordination and interconnect
activities are expected to grow in significance, we have
concluded that we should report the fees paid to
representation firms and multichannel video providers as an
operating expense rather than as a revenue offset.
Accordingly, we changed the presentation for these items for
2008 and 2007, and classified approximately $167 million
and $165 million, respectively, of the fees paid as operating
expenses.

Revenue earned from other sources is recognized when
services are provided or events occur. Under the terms of our
cable franchise agreements, we are generally required to pay
to the local franchising authority an amount based on our
gross video revenue. We normally pass these fees through to
our cable customers and classify the fees as a component of
revenue with the corresponding costs included in operating
expenses. We present other taxes imposed on a revenue-
producing transaction as revenue if we are acting as a
principal or as a reduction to operating expenses if we are
acting as an agent.

Our Programming segment generates revenue primarily from
monthly per subscriber license fees paid by multichannel
video providers for the distribution of our networks’
programming, the sale of advertising and the licensing of our
networks programming internationally. We recognize revenue
from distributors as programming is provided, generally under
multiyear distribution agreements. From time to time these
agreements expire while programming continues to be
provided to the distributor based on interim arrangements
while the parties negotiate new contract terms. Revenue
recognition is generally limited to current payments being
made by the distributor, typically under the prior
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contract terms, until a new contract is negotiated, sometimes
with effective dates that affect prior periods. Differences
between actual amounts determined upon resolution of
negotiations and amounts recorded during these interim
arrangements are recorded in the period of resolution.

Advertising revenue for our Programming segment is
recognized in the period in which commercials or programs
are aired. In some instances, our Programming businesses
guarantee viewer ratings either for the programming or for
the commercials. Revenue is deferred to the extent of an
estimated shortfall in the ratings. Such shortfalls are primarily
settled by providing additional advertising time, at which point
the revenue is recognized.

Cable Programming Expenses

Cable programming expenses are the fees we pay to
programming networks to license the programming we
distribute to our video customers. Programming is acquired
for distribution to our video customers, generally under
multiyear distribution agreements, with rates typically based
on the number of customers that receive the programming,
adjusted for channel positioning and the extent of distribution.
From time to time these contracts expire and programming
continues to be provided based on interim arrangements
while the parties negotiate new contractual terms, sometimes
with effective dates that affect prior periods. While payments
are typically made under the prior contract's terms, the
amount of our programming expenses recorded during these
interim arrangements is based on our estimates of the
ultimate contractual terms expected to be negotiated.
Differences between actual amounts determined upon
resolution of negotiations and amounts recorded during these
interim arrangements are recorded in the period of resolution.

When our Cable segment receives incentives from
programming networks for the licensing of their programming,
we classify the deferred portion of these incentives within
liabilities and recognize them over the term of the contract as
a reduction of programming expenses, which are included in
operating expenses.

Share-Based Compensation

Our share-based compensation consists of awards of stock
options, restricted share units (“RSUs”) and the discounted
sale of company stock to employees through our employee
stock purchase plan. Associated costs are based on an
award’s estimated fair value at the date of grant and are
recognized over the period in which any related services are
provided. See Note 14 for further details regarding share-
based compensation.

Income Taxes

We base our provision for income taxes on our current period
income, changes in our deferred income tax assets and
liabilities, income tax rates, changes in estimates of our
uncertain tax positions, and tax planning opportunities
available in the jurisdictions in which we operate.
Substantially all of our income is from operations
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in the United States. We recognize deferred tax assets and
liabilities when there are temporary differences between the
financial reporting basis and tax basis of our assets and
liabilities and for the expected benefits of using net operating
loss carryforwards. When a change in the tax rate or tax law
has an impact on deferred taxes, we apply the change based
on the years in which the temporary differences are expected
to reverse. We record the change in our consolidated
financial statements in the period of enactment.

Income tax consequences that arise in connection with
business combinations include identifying the tax bases of
assets and liabilities acquired and any contingencies
associated with uncertain tax positions assumed or resulting
from the business combination. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities related to temporary differences of acquired entities
are recorded as of the date of the business combination and
are based on our estimate of the ultimate tax basis that will
be accepted by the various taxing authorities. We record
liabilities for contingencies associated with prior tax returns
filed by the acquired entity based on criteria set forth in the
accounting guidance related to accounting for uncertainty in
income taxes. We adjust the deferred tax accounts and the
liabilities periodically to reflect any revised estimated tax
basis and any estimated settlements with the various taxing
authorities. Prior to January 1, 2009, the effect of these
adjustments was generally applied to goodwill except for
post-acquisition interest expense, which was recognized as
an adjustment to income tax expense. Due to changes in
accounting guidance, effective January 1, 2009, all tax
adjustments recognized after the initial allocation period that
would have previously impacted goodwill are recognized
within income tax expense.

We classify interest and penalties, if any, associated with our
uncertain tax positions as a component of income tax
expense.

Derivative Financial Instruments

We use derivative financial instruments to manage our
exposure to the risks associated with fluctuations in interest
rates and equity prices. Our objective is to manage the
financial and operational exposure arising from these risks by
offsetting gains and losses on the underlying exposures with
gains and losses on the derivatives used to economically
hedge them. Derivative financial instruments that receive
designated hedge accounting treatment are evaluated for
effectiveness at the time they are designated, as well as
throughout the hedging period. We do not engage in any
speculative or leveraged derivative transactions. All
derivative transactions must comply with a derivatives policy
authorized by our Board of Directors.

We manage our exposure to fluctuations in interest rates by
using derivative financial instruments such as interest rate
exchange agreements (“swaps”) and interest rate lock
agreements (“rate locks”). We sometimes enter into rate
locks to hedge the risk that the cash flows related to the
interest payments on an anticipated
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issuance or assumption of fixed-rate debt may be adversely
affected by interest-rate fluctuations.

We manage our exposure to and benefits from price
fluctuations in the common stock of some of our investments
by using equity derivative financial instruments embedded in
other contracts, such as prepaid forward sale agreements,
whose values, in part, are derived from the market value of
certain publicly traded common stock.

We periodically examine the instruments we use to hedge
exposure to interest rate and equity price risks to ensure that
the instruments are matched with underlying assets or
liabilities, to reduce our risks relating to changes in interest
rates or equity prices and, through market value and
sensitivity analysis, to maintain a high correlation to the risk
inherent in the hedged item. For those instruments that do
not meet the above conditions, and for those derivative
financial instruments that are not designated as a hedge,
changes in fair value are recognized on a current basis in
earnings.

We manage the credit risks associated with our derivative
financial instruments through the evaluation and monitoring
of the creditworthiness of the counterparties. Although we
may be exposed to losses in the event of nonperformance by
the counterparties, we do not expect such losses, if any, to
be significant. The valuation adjustments we recorded
against the derivative financial instruments to reflect our
credit risk and counterparty credit risk are not significant.

For derivative financial instruments used to hedge exposure
to interest rate risk that are designated and effective as fair
value hedges, such as fixed to variable swaps, changes in
the fair value of the derivative financial instrument
substantially offset changes in the fair value of the hedged
item, each of which is recorded to interest expense. For
derivative financial instruments used to hedge exposure to
equity price risk that are designated and effective as fair
value hedges, such as the derivative component of a prepaid
forward sale agreement, changes in the fair value of the
derivative financial instrument substantially offset changes in
the fair value of the hedged item, each of which is recorded
to investment income (loss), net. When fair value hedges are
terminated, sold, exercised or have expired, any gain or loss
resulting from changes in the fair value of the hedged item is
deferred and recognized in earnings over the remaining life of
the hedged item. When the hedged item is settled or sold, the
unamortized adjustment in the carrying amount of the hedged
item is recognized in earnings.

For derivative financial instruments designated as cash flow
hedges, such as variable to fixed swaps and rate locks, the
effective portion of the hedge is reported in other
comprehensive income (loss) and recognized as an
adjustment to interest expense over the same period in which
the related interest costs are recognized in earnings. When
hedged variable-rate debt is settled, the
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previously deferred effective portion of the hedge is written
off to interest expense in a manner similar to debt
extinguishment costs.

Equity derivative financial instruments embedded in other
contracts are separated from their host contract. The
derivative component is recorded at its estimated fair value in
our consolidated balance sheet and changes in its value are
recorded each period to investment income (loss), net.

As of December31, 2009, our derivative financial
instruments designated as hedges included (i) the derivative
component of one of our prepaid forward sale agreements,
which is recorded to other noncurrent liabilities, and (ii) our
interest rate swap agreements, which are recorded to other
current or noncurrent assets or liabilities. As of December 31,
2009, our derivative financial instruments not designated as
hedges were (i) the derivative component of our indexed debt
instruments (our ZONES debt), which is recorded to long-
term debt, and (ii) the derivative component of certain of our
prepaid forward sale agreements, which are recorded to
other noncurrent liabilities.

The gain or loss recognized on our interest rate swap
agreements due to changes in interest rates is recorded to
interest expense and is fully offset by changes in the value of
our debt. The gain or loss recognized on the derivative
component of our prepaid forward sale agreements is
recorded to investment income (loss), net and is substantially
offset by changes in the value of the underlying investments.
The gain or loss recognized on the derivative component of
our ZONES debt is recorded to investment income (loss),
net.

See Note 10 for further discussion on our derivative financial
instruments and fair value measurements.

Subsequent Events

We have evaluated events and transactions that occurred
after the balance sheet date through the issuance date of
these financial statements to determine if financial statement
recognition or additional disclosure is required.

Business Combinations

In November 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (“FASB”) made changes to the accounting guidance
related to business combinations. The updated guidance
(i) continues to require that all business combinations be
accounted for by applying the acquisition method, (ii) requires
all transaction costs be expensed as incurred and
(i) rescinded the accounting guidance for uncertainties
related to income taxes in a business combination. We have
applied the updated guidance since January 1, 2009,
although none of our acquisitions in 2009 had a material
impact on our consolidated financial statements.
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Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements

In November 2007, the FASB issued new accounting
guidance that establishes accounting and reporting
requirements for noncontrolling interests in consolidated
financial statements. The guidance requires noncontrolling
interests (previously referred to as minority interests) that are
not redeemable to be separately reported in the equity
section of an entity's consolidated balance sheet.
Redeemable noncontrolling interests continue to be
presented outside of equity. The guidance establishes
accounting and reporting standards for (i) ownership interests
in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent, (ii) the
amount of consolidated net income attributable to the parent
and to the noncontrolling interests, (iii) changes in a parent’s
ownership interest and (iv) the valuation of retained
noncontrolling equity investments when a subsidiary is
deconsolidated. In addition, it establishes disclosure
requirements, including new financial statement captions that
clearly distinguish between controlling and noncontrolling
interests. These include a separate presentation of net
income attributable to controlling and noncontrolling interests
with the combined amounts labeled as “Net income from
consolidated operations” in our statement of operations.
Under the new guidance, “Net income from consolidated
operations” is comparable to what was previously presented
as “Income from continuing operations before minority
interest,” and “Net income attributable to Comcast
Corporation” is comparable to what was previously presented
as “Net income.” The new accounting guidance requires the
retrospective application of the new financial statement
captions. We have applied the new guidance since
January 1, 2009. See Note 11 for further details on our
noncontrolling interests.

Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities

In June 2009, the FASB updated the accounting guidance
related to the consolidation of VIEs. The updated guidance
(i) requires ongoing reassessments of whether an enterprise
is the primary beneficiary of a VIE, (ii)changes the
guantitative approach previously required for determining the
primary beneficiary of a VIE and replaces it with a qualitative
approach, and (iii) requires additional disclosure about an
enterprise’s involvement in VIEs. The guidance will be
effective for us on January 1, 2010 and we do not expect it to
have a material impact on our consolidated financial
statements.

Basic earnings per common share attributable to Comcast
Corporation shareholders (“Basic EPS") is computed by
dividing net income attributable to Comcast Corporation by
the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding
during the period.

Our potentially dilutive securities include potential common
shares related to our stock options and our RSUs. Diluted
earnings per common share attributable to Comcast
Corporation shareholders (“Diluted EPS”) considers the
impact of potentially dilutive securities using the treasury
stock method, except in periods in which there is a loss,
because the inclusion of the potential common shares would
have an antidilutive effect. Diluted EPS excludes the impact
of potential common shares related to our stock options in
periods in which the option exercise price is greater than the
average market price of our Class A common stock or our
Class A Special common stock, as applicable (see Note 14).

Diluted EPS for 2009, 2008 and 2007 excludes
approximately 195 million, 159 million and 61 million,
respectively, of potential common shares related to our
share-based compensation plans, because the inclusion of
the potential common shares would have an antidilutive
effect.

2009 2008 2007
Net Income Net Income
Net Income
Attributable Attributable Attributable
to Comcast Per to Comcast Per to Comcast Per
Year ended December 31 (in millions, except per share Share Share Share
data) Corporation  Shares  Amount Corporation Shares Amount Corporation  Shares Amount
Basic EPS attributable to Comcast
Corporation shareholders $ 3,638 2,875 $1.27 $ 2,547 2,939 $0.87 $ 2,587 3,098 $0.84
Effect of dilutive securities:
Assumed exercise or issuance of shares
relating to stock plans 10 13 31
Diluted EPS attributable to Comcast
Corporation shareholders $ 3,638 2,885 $1.26 $ 2,547 2,952 $0.86 $ 2,587 3,129 $0.83
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2009

We entered into agreements with General Electric Company
(“GE”) in December 2009 to form a new company of which
we will own 51% and control, with the remaining 49% to be
owned by GE. Under the terms of the transaction, GE will
contribute NBC Universal's businesses, including its cable
and broadcast networks, filmed entertainment, televised
entertainment, theme parks and unconsolidated investments,
as well as other GE assets used primarily in NBC Universal’s
business. NBC Universal will borrow $9.1 billion from third
party lenders and distribute the proceeds to GE. We will
contribute our national programming networks, our regional
sports networks and certain of our Internet businesses, as
well as other assets used primarily in those businesses,
collectively valued at approximately $7.25 billion, and make a
cash payment to GE of $7.1 billion less certain adjustments
primarily based on the free cash flow generated by NBC
Universal between December 4, 2009 and the closing. GE
will be entitled to cause the new company to redeem half of
GE’s interest three and a half years after the closing and its
remaining interest seven years after the closing. If GE
exercises its first redemption right, we have the right to
purchase the remainder of GE's interest. If GE does not
exercise its first redemption right, we have the right to
purchase half of GE's interest five years after the closing. We
also will have the right to purchase GE’s remaining interest, if
any, eight years after the closing. The redemption and
purchase price will equal the ownership percentage being
acquired multiplied by 120% of the fully distributed public
market trading value of the new company, less half of the
excess of 120% of that value over $28.15 billion. Subject to
various limitations, we are committed to fund up to $2.875
billion in cash or common stock for each of the two
redemptions (for an aggregate of up to $5.75 billion), with
amounts not used in the first redemption to be available for
the second redemption. The transaction is subject to various
regulatory approvals and is expected to close by the end of
2010.

The results of operations for the new company will be
consolidated with our results of operations, as we will control
the new company. When the transaction is completed, the
NBC Universal businesses will be recorded at their fair value
and the businesses we contribute will be recorded at their
historical or carry-over basis. GE'’s interest will be recorded
as a redeemable noncontrolling interest in our consolidated
financial statements.

2008

In April 2007, we and Insight Communications (“Insight”)
agreed to divide the assets and liabilities of Insight Midwest,
a 50%-50% cable system partnership with Insight (the
“Insight transaction”). On December 31, 2007, we contributed
approximately $1.3 billion to Insight Midwest for our share of
the partnership’s debt. On January 1,
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2008, the distribution of the assets of Insight Midwest was
completed without assumption of any of Insight's debt by us
and we received cable systems serving approximately
696,000 video customers in lllinois and Indiana (the
“Comcast asset pool”). Insight received cable systems
serving approximately 652,000 video customers, together
with approximately $1.24 billion of debt allocated to those
cable systems (the “Insight asset pool”). We accounted for
our interest in Insight Midwest as an equity method
investment until the Comcast asset pool was distributed to us
on January 1, 2008. We accounted for the distribution of
assets by Insight Midwest as a sale of our 50% interest in the
Insight asset pool in exchange for acquiring an additional
50% interest in the Comcast asset pool. The estimated fair
value of the 50% interest of the Comcast asset pool we
received was approximately $1.2 billion and resulted in a
pretax gain of approximately $235 million, which is included
in other income (expense). We recorded our 50% interest in
the Comcast asset pool as a step acquisition, which was in
accordance with the applicable accounting guidance at that
time.

The results of operations for the cable systems acquired in
the Insight transaction have been reported in our
consolidated financial statements since January 1, 2008 and
are reported in our Cable segment. The weighted-average
amortization period of the franchise-related customer
relationship intangible assets acquired was 4.5 years.
Substantially all of the goodwill recorded is expected to be
amortizable for tax purposes.

The table below presents the purchase price allocation to
assets acquired and liabilities assumed as a result of the
Insight transaction.

(in millions)

Property and equipment $ 587
Franchise-related customer relationships 64
Cable franchise rights 1,374
Goodwill 105
Other assets 27
Total liabilities (3D
Net assets acquired $2,126

In April 2008, we acquired an additional interest in Comcast
SportsNet Bay Area. In July 2008, we acquired Plaxo, an
address book management and social networking website
service. In August 2008, we acquired the remaining interest
in G4 that we did not already own. In September 2008, we
acquired DailyCandy, an e-mail newsletter and website. The
results of operations for these acquisitions have been
included in our consolidated results of operations since their
respective acquisition dates. The results of operations for
Plaxo and DailyCandy are reported in Corporate and Other.
The aggregate purchase price of these other 2008
acquisitions was approximately $610 million. None of these
acquisitions were material to our consolidated financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2008.
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2007

In July 2006, we initiated the dissolution of Texas and
Kansas City Cable Partners (the “Houston transaction”), our
50%-50% cable system partnership with Time Warner Cable
(“TWC"). On January 1, 2007, the distribution of assets by
Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners was completed and
we received the cable system serving Houston, Texas (the
“Houston asset pool”) and TWC received the cable systems
serving Kansas City, south and west Texas, and New Mexico
(the “Kansas City asset pool”). We accounted for the
distribution of assets by Texas and Kansas City Cable
Partners as a sale of our 50% interest in the Kansas City
asset pool in exchange for acquiring an additional 50%
interest in the Houston asset pool. This transaction resulted
in an increase of approximately 700,000 video customers.
The estimated fair value of the 50% interest of the Houston
asset pool we received was approximately $1.1 billion and
resulted in a pretax gain of approximately $500 million, which
is included in other income (expense). We recorded our 50%
interest in the Houston asset pool as a step acquisition,
which was in accordance with the applicable accounting
guidance at that time.

The results of operations for the cable systems acquired in
the Houston transaction have been reported in our Cable
segment since Augustl1, 2006 and in our consolidated
financial statements since January 1, 2007 (the date of the
distribution of assets). The weighted-average amortization
period of the franchise-related customer relationship
intangible assets acquired was 7 years. As a result of the
Houston transaction, we reversed deferred tax liabilities of
approximately $200 million, which were primarily related to
the excess of tax basis of the assets acquired over the tax
basis of the assets exchanged, and reduced the amount of
goodwill that would have otherwise been recorded in the
acquisition. Substantially all of the goodwill recorded is
expected to be amortizable for tax purposes.

The table below presents the purchase price allocation to
assets acquired and liabilities assumed as a result of the
Houston transaction.

(in millions)

Property and equipment $ 870
Franchise-related customer relationships 266
Cable franchise rights 1,954
Goodwill 426
Other assets 267
Total liabilities (73)
Net assets acquired $3,710
In  April 2007, we acquired Fandango, an online

entertainment site and movie-ticket service. The results of
operations of Fandango have been included in our
consolidated financial statements since

51

the acquisition date and are reported in Corporate and Other.
In June 2007, we acquired Rainbow Media Holdings LLC's
60% interest in Comcast SportsNet Bay Area (formerly
known as Bay Area SportsNet) and its 50% interest in
Comcast SportsNet New England (formerly known as Sports
Channel New England), expanding our regional sports
networks. The completion of this transaction resulted in our
100% ownership in Comcast SportsNet New England and
60% ownership in Comcast SportsNet Bay Area. In August
2007, we acquired the cable system of Patriot Media serving
approximately 81,000 video customers in central New Jersey.
The results of operations of Patriot Media, Comcast
SportsNet Bay Area and Comcast SportsNet New England
have been included in our consolidated financial statements
since their acquisition dates and are reported in our Cable
segment. The aggregate purchase price of these other 2007
acquisitions was approximately $1.288 billion. None of these
acquisitions were material to our consolidated financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2007.

December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008
Fair Value Method
Equity securities $ 1,933 $ 940
Debt securities — 3
1,933 943
Equity Method
SpectrumCo, LLC 1,410 1,354
Clearwire LLC 530 421
Other 401 402
2,341 2,177
Cost Method
AirTouch 1,494 1,479
Other 229 243
1,723 1,722
Total investments 5,997 4,842
Less: Current investments 50 59
Noncurrent investments $ 5,947 $4,783

Fair Value Method

As of December 31, 2009, we held $1.929 billion of fair value
method equity securities related to our obligations under
prepaid forward sale agreements as collateral. These
obligations are recorded to other noncurrent liabilities and
terminate between 2011 and 2015. At termination of these
prepaid forward sale agreements, the counterparties are
entitled to receive some or all of the equity securities, or an
equivalent amount of cash at our option, based on the market
value of the equity securities at that time.
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The net unrealized gains on investments accounted for as
AFS securities as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 were $
34 million and $ 29 million, respectively. The amounts were
reported as a component of accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss), net of related deferred income
taxes of $12 million and $10 million as of December 31, 2009
and 2008, respectively.

Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008
Cost $ 46 $ 60
Unrealized gains 34 34
Unrealized losses — (5)
Fair value $ 80 $ 89

Proceeds from the sale of AFS securities in 2009, 2008 and
2007 were $90 million, $638 million and $1.033 billion,
respectively. Gross realized gains on these sales in 2009,
2008 and 2007 were $13 million, $1 million and $145 million,
respectively. Sales of AFS securities in 2008 and 2007
consisted primarily of the sale of debt securities and sales of
Time Warner Inc. common stock, respectively.

Equity Method

SpectrumCo, LLC (“SpectrumC0o”) is a joint venture in which
we, along with TWC and Bright House Networks, are
partners. SpectrumCo was the successful bidder for 137
wireless spectrum licenses for approximately $2.4 billion in
the Federal Communications Commission’s advanced
wireless spectrum auction that concluded in September
2006. Our portion of the total cost to purchase the licenses
was approximately $1.3 billion. Based on SpectrumCo’s
currently planned activities, we have determined that it is not
a VIE. We have and continue to account for this joint venture
as an equity method investment based on its governance
structure, notwithstanding our majority interest.

In November 2008, Sprint Nextel and the legal predecessor
of Clearwire Corporation (“old Clearwire”) closed on a series
of transactions (collectively, the “Clearwire transaction”) with
an investor group made up of us, Intel, Google, TWC and
Bright House Networks. As a result of the Clearwire
transaction, Sprint Nextel and old Clearwire combined their
next-generation wireless broadband businesses and formed
a new independent holding company, Clearwire Corporation,
and its operating subsidiary, Clearwire Communications LLC
(“Clearwire LLC"), that will focus on the deployment of a
nationwide 4G wireless network. We, together
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with the other members of the investor group, initially
invested $3.2 billion in Clearwire LLC. Our portion of the
initial investment was $1.05 billion. As a result of our initial
investment, we received 61.8 million ownership units
(“ownership units”) of Clearwire LLC and 61.8 million shares
of Class B stock (“voting stock”) of Clearwire Corporation, the
publicly traded holding company that controls Clearwire LLC.
The voting stock has voting rights equal to those of the
publicly traded Class A stock of Clearwire Corporation, but
has only minimal economic rights. We hold our economic
rights through the ownership units, which have limited voting
rights. One ownership unit combined with one share of voting
stock are exchangeable into one share of Clearwire
Corporation’s publicly traded Class A stock. Also in
connection with the Clearwire transaction, we entered into an
agreement with Sprint Nextel that allows us to offer wireless
services using certain of Sprint Nextel's existing wireless
networks and an agreement with Clearwire LLC that allows
us to offer wireless services using Clearwire LLC's next
generation wireless broadband network. We allocated a
portion of our $1.05 billion investment to the related
agreements.

In 2009, we purchased an aggregate of approximately
25.6 million ownership units and approximately 25.6 million
voting units of Clearwire LLC for approximately $185 million
in connection with Clearwire Corporation's $1.564 billion
rights offering. Immediately following the rights offering, we
transferred the 25.6 million voting units received to Clearwire
Corporation and received 25.6 million shares of Clearwire
Corporation voting stock. As of December 31, 2009, we held
approximately 9.4% of the ownership interests in Clearwire
Corporation on a fully diluted basis.

In 2008, as a result of the significant decline in the quoted
market value of Clearwire Corporation’s publicly traded
Class A shares from the date of our initial agreement in May
2008 to the quoted market value as of December 31, 2008,
we evaluated our investment to determine if an other-than-
temporary decline in fair value below our cost basis had
occurred. As a result of the severe decline in the quoted
market value, we recognized an impairment in other income
(expense) of $600 million to adjust our cost basis in our
investment to its estimated fair value as of December 31,
2008. If, in the future, we are required to evaluate our
investment to determine if an other-than-temporary decline in
fair value below our cost basis has occurred, we anticipate
that our evaluation would consider (i) a comparison of actual
operating results and updated forecasts to the projected
discounted cash flows that were used in making our initial
investment decision, (ii) other impairment indicators, such as
changes in competition or technology, and (iii) a comparison
to the value that would be obtained by exchanging our
investment into Clearwire Corporation’s publicly traded
Class A shares. As of December 31, 2009, the fair value of
our investment exceeded our cost basis.
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Cost Method

We hold two series of preferred stock of AirTouch
Communications, Inc. (“AirTouch”), a subsidiary of Vodafone,
which are redeemable in April 2020. The estimated fair value
of the AirTouch preferred stock was $1.524 billion and $1.357
billion as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

The dividend and redemption activity of the AirTouch
preferred stock determines the dividend and redemption
payments associated with substantially all of the preferred
shares issued by one of our consolidated subsidiaries, which
is a VIE. The subsidiary has three series of preferred stock
outstanding with an aggregate redemption value of $1.750
billion. Substantially all of the preferred shares are
redeemable in April 2020 at a redemption value of $1.650
billion. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the two
redeemable series of subsidiary preferred shares were
recorded at $1.479 billion and $1.468 billion, respectively,
and those amounts are included in other noncurrent liabilities.
The one nonredeemable series of subsidiary preferred
shares was recorded at $100 million as of both December 31,
2009 and 2008 and those amounts are included in
noncontrolling interests on our consolidated balance sheet.

Year ended December 31 (in
millions)

2009

2008

2007

Gains on sales and
exchanges of
investments, net

Investment impairment
losses

Unrealized gains
(losses) on
securities
underlying prepaid
forward sale
agreements

Mark to market
adjustments on
derivative
component of
prepaid forward
sale agreements

Mark to market
adjustments on
derivative
component of
ZONES

Interest and dividend
income

Other, net

$ 28

(44)

997

(815)

8

102
6

(28)

(1,117)

1,120

57

149
(100)

$ 151

(4)

315

(188)

160

199
(32)

Investment income
(loss), net

$ 282
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Weighted Average
Original Useful Life at

December 31 (in millions) December 31, 2009 2009 2008
Cable transmission equipment and distribution facilities 12 years $ 16,059 $ 15,660
Customer premises equipment 6 years 20,154 17,788
Scalable infrastructure 7 years 6,525 5,776
Support capital 5 years 6,106 5,820
Buildings and building improvements 20 years 1,937 1,874
Land — 206 205
Other 8 years 678 556
Property and equipment, at cost 51,665 47,679
Less: Accumulated depreciation (27,810) (23,235)
Property and equipment, net $ 23,855 $ 24,444
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by business segment (see Note 18) are presented in the table below.
Corporate

(in millions) Cable Programming and Other Total
Balance, December 31, 2007 $ 12,842 $ 1,482 $ 381 $ 14,705
Acquisitions 306 139 209 654
Settlements and adjustments (475) (1) 6 (470)
Balance, December 31, 2008 $12,673 $ 1,620 $ 596 $ 14,889
Acquisitions 33 10 — 43
Settlements and adjustments 63 — (62) 1
Balance, December 31, 2009 $12,769 $ 1,630 $ 534 $ 14,933

Cable segment acquisitions in 2009 were primarily related to the acquisition of the remaining interest in New England Cable News
that we did not already own. Programming segment acquisitions in 2009 were primarily related to the acquisitions of GolfNow and
WorldGolf. Settlements and adjustments in 2009 were primarily related to the DailyCandy and Plaxo transactions.

Cable segment acquisitions in 2008 were primarily related to the Insight transaction and the acquisition of an additional interest in
Comcast SportsNet Bay Area. Programming segment acquisitions in 2008 were primarily related to the acquisition of the remaining
interest in G4 that we did not already own. Corporate and Other acquisitions in 2008 were primarily related to Internet-related
businesses, including Plaxo and DailyCandy. Settlements and adjustments in 2008 were primarily related to the settlement of an
uncertain tax position of an acquired entity (see Note 15).

Comcast 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K 54



Table of Contents

The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization of our intangible assets subject to amortization are presented in the table
below.

2009 2008
Gross  Accumulated Gross Accumulated
Original Useful Life Carrying Carrying
December 31 (in millions) at December 31, 2009 Amount  Amortization Amount  Amortization
Customer relationships 4-12 years $ 5515 $ (4,370) $ 5512 $ (4,030)
Programming distribution rights 6-22 years 1,861 (1,119) 1,533 (859)
Cable franchise renewal costs and contractual operating
rights 5-15 years 968 (499) 1,154 (484)
Software 3-5 years 2,283 (1,388) 1,887 (1,045)
Patents and other technology rights 3-12 years 246 (148) 244 (119)
Programming agreements and rights 1-10 years 1,094 (853) 1,508 (1,303)
Other agreements and rights 2-25 years 849 (334) 880 (320)
Total $12,816 $ (8,711) $12,718 $ (8,160)

The estimated expenses for each of the next five years recognized in amortization expense and other accounts are presented in
the table below. The amortization of certain intangible assets of our Programming segment are not recognized as amortization
expense but as a reduction to revenue or as an operating expense and are presented under the caption “Other Accounts.”

Amortization

Other
(in millions) Expense Accounts
2010 $ 987 $ 149
2011 $ 835 $ 67
2012 $ 704 $ 45
2013 $ 470 $ 18
2014 $ 279 $ 6

Weighted Average
Interest Rate as of

December 31 (in millions) December 31, 2009 2009 2008
Revolving bank credit facility due 2013 N/A $ — $ 1,000
Senior notes with maturities of 5 years or less 6.82% 6,861 9,425
Senior notes with maturities between 6 and 10 years 6.29% 9,293 9,798
Senior notes with maturities greater than 10 years 7.00% 12,287 11,284
Senior subordinated notes due 2012 10.63% 202 202
ZONES due 2029 2.00% 124 408
Other, including capital lease obligations — 329 339
Total debt 6.41% @ $ 29,096 $ 32,456
Less: Current portion 1,156 2,278
Long-term debt $ 27,940 $30,178

(a) Includes the effects of our derivative financial instruments.
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As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, our debt had an
estimated fair value of $31.247 billion and $32.001 billion,
respectively. The estimated fair value of our publicly traded
debt is based on quoted market values on an active market
for the debt. To estimate the fair value of debt issuances for
which there are no quoted market prices, we use interest
rates available to us for debt issuances with similar terms and
remaining maturities.

Some of our loan agreements require that we maintain
certain financial ratios based on our debt and our operating
income before depreciation and amortization. We were in
compliance with all financial covenants for all periods
presented. See Note 20 for a discussion of our subsidiary
guarantee structures.

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, accrued interest was
$497 million and $520 million, respectively.

As of December 31, 2009 (in millions)

2010 $ 1,156
2011 $ 1,809
2012 $ 832
2013 $ 2,450
2014 $ 1,091
Thereafter $ 21,758
Year ended December 31, 2009 (in millions)

5.70% notes due 2019 $ 700
6.55% notes due 2039 800
Other 64
Total $1,564

We used the net proceeds of these borrowings, together with
cash on hand, for the repurchase of debt securities prior to
their scheduled maturities, the repayment of outstanding
borrowings under our revolving credit facility, the repayment
of debt at its maturity, as well as for working capital and
general corporate purposes.
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Year ended December 31, 2009 (in millions)

Revolving bank credit facility due 2013 $ 1,000
Floating rate notes due 2009 1,241
6.875% notes due 2009 750
8.375% notes due 2013 676
7.125% notes due 2013 367
7.875% senior debentures due 2013 312
ZONES due 2029 262
Other 130
Total $4,738

In July 2009, we completed a cash tender to purchase $1.3
bilion aggregate principal amount of certain of our
outstanding notes for approximately $1.5 billion. These notes
consisted of approximately $621 million principal amount of
our 8.375% notes due 2013, $367 million principal amount of
our 7.125% notes due 2013 and $312 million principal
amount of our 7.875% senior debentures due 2013. In 2009,
we recognized approximately $180 million of interest
expense primarily associated with the premiums incurred in
this cash tender.

Debt Instruments

Our commercial paper program provides a lower cost
borrowing source of liquidity to fund our short-term working
capital requirements. The program allows for a maximum of
$2.25 billion of commercial paper to be issued at any one
time. Our revolving bank credit facility supports this program.

As of December 31, 2009, we had a $6.8 billion revolving
credit facility due January 2013 (the “credit facility”) with a
syndicate of banks. The base rate, chosen at our option, is
either the London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR") or the
greater of the prime rate or the Federal Funds rate plus 0.5%.
The borrowing margin is based on our senior unsecured debt
ratings. As of December 31, 2009, the interest rate for
borrowings under the credit facility was LIBOR plus 0.35%.

As of December 31, 2009, we and certain of our subsidiaries
had unused lines of credit totaling $6.411 billion under
various credit facilities and unused irrevocable standby letters
of credit totaling $416 million to cover potential fundings
under various agreements.

At maturity, holders of our 2.0% Exchangeable Subordinated
Debentures due 2029 (“ZONES”) are entitled to receive in
cash an amount equal to the higher of the principal amount of
the outstanding ZONES of $282 million or the market value of



Table of Contents

approximately 3.8 million shares of Sprint Nextel common o Debt Derivative
stock and 137,000 shares of CenturyTel common stock. (in millions) Component Component Total
Before maturity, each of the ZONES is exchangeable at the Balance as of
holder’s option for an amount of cash equal to 95% of the January 1, 2009 $ 38 $ 23 $ 408
aggregate market value of one share of Sprint Nextel Change in debt
common stock and 0.0685 shares of CenturyTel common component to
stock. interest expense 7 — 7
Change in derivative

We separate the accounting for the ZONES into derivative component to
and debt components. The following table presents the Investment
change in the carrying value of the debt component and the income (loss), net — (8) (8)
change in the fair value of the derivative component (see Repurchases (283) — (283)
Note 6). Balance as of

December 31,

2009 $ 109 $ 15 $ 124

The accounting guidance related to financial assets and financial liabilities (“financial instruments”) establishes a hierarchy that
prioritizes fair value measurements based on the types of inputs used for the various valuation techniques (market approach,
income approach and cost approach). The levels of the hierarchy are described below:

Level 1: consists of financial instruments whose value is based on quoted market prices for identical financial instruments in an
active market

Level 2: consists of financial instruments that are valued using models or other valuation methodologies. These models use
inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly; Level 2 inputs include (i) quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in
active markets, (ii) quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, (iii) pricing models
whose inputs are observable for substantially the full term of the financial instrument and (iv) pricing models whose inputs are
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data through correlation or other means for substantially the full
term of the financial instrument

Level 3: consists of financial instruments whose values are determined using pricing models that use significant inputs that are
primarily unobservable, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques, as well as instruments for which the
determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or estimation

Our assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect the
valuation of financial instruments and their classification within the fair value hierarchy. Financial instruments are classified in their
entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. There have been no changes in the
classification of any financial instruments within the fair value hierarchy in the periods presented. Our financial instruments that are
accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis are presented in the table below.

Recurring Fair Value Measures
Fair value as of December 31, 2009 Fair value as of December 31, 2008

(in millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets

Trading securities $185 $ — $ — $1855 $884 $ — $ — $ 884

Available-for-sale securities 76 — — 76 55 3 — 58

Equity warrants — — 2 2 — — 1 1

Interest rate swap agreements — 143 — 143 — 291 — 291
$1931 $143 $ 2 $2,076 $939 $ 294 $ 1 $1,234

Liabilities

Derivative component of ZONES $ — $ 15 $ — ¢ 15 $ — $ 23 $ — $ 23

Derivative component of prepaid forward sale

agreements — 349 — 349 — (466) — (466)

Interest rate swap agreements — 1 — 1 — 1 — 1

$ — $365 $ — $ 365 $ — $(442) % $ (442)
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Our financial instruments measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis are presented in the table below.

(in millions)

Nonrecurring Fair Value Measures

Fair value as of December 31, 2008

December 31, 2008 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Losses

Equity method investments

$ 421 $ — $ —  $421 __$  (600)

We recognized an other-than-temporary impairment for the
year ended December 31, 2008 to other income (expense) of
$600 million to adjust the cost basis of our approximately $1
billion investment in Clearwire LLC to its estimated fair value
(see Note 6). Our valuation methodology used a combination
of the quoted market value of Clearwire Corporation’s
publicly traded Class A shares and unobservable inputs
related to the ownership units of Clearwire LLC and the
voting stock of Clearwire Corporation, including the use of
discounted cash flow models. Our investment in Clearwire
LLC is classified as a Level 3 financial instrument in the fair
value hierarchy because a portion of the estimated fair value
of the investment is based on unobservable inputs. As of
December 31, 2009, the fair value of our investment
exceeded our cost basis.

Year ended December 31, 2009 (in millions)
Designated Fair Value Hedging
Relationships
Interest Income (Expense):
Interest rate swap agreements (fixed to
variable)
Long-term debt — interest rate swap
agreements (fixed to variable)
Investment Income (Expense):
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities
underlying prepaid forward sale
agreement 46
Mark to market adjustments on derivative
component of prepaid forward sale

$(148)

148

agreement (37)
Gain (loss) on fair value hedging relationships 9
Nondesignated
Investment Income (Expense):
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities
underlying prepaid forward sale
agreements 951
Mark to market adjustments on derivative
component of prepaid forward sale
agreements (778)
Mark to market adjustments on derivative
component of ZONES 8
Total gain (loss) $ 190
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Interest Rate Risk Management

We are exposed to the market risk of adverse changes in
interest rates. To manage the volatility relating to these
exposures, our policy is to maintain a mix of fixed-rate and
variable-rate debt and to use interest rate derivative
transactions.

Using swaps, we agree to exchange, at specified dates, the
difference between fixed and variable interest amounts
calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal
amount. In the ordinary course of business, some of our
swaps could be subject to termination provisions if we do not
maintain investment grade credit ratings. The amount to be
paid or received upon termination, if any, would be based on
the fair value of the outstanding contracts at that time. None
of our current derivative contracts require us to post
collateral. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the estimated
fair value of those swaps was an asset of $26 million and an

asset of $44 million, respectively. The table below
summarizes the terms of our existing swaps.
December 31 (in
millions) 2009 2008
Maturities 2010-2018 2009-2018
Notional amount $ 3,750 $ 3,500
Average pay rate 2.9% 3.9%
Average receive

rate 6.3% 5.8%
Estimated fair

value $ 183 $ 309

The notional amounts presented in the table above are used
to measure interest to be paid or received and do not
represent the amount of exposure to credit loss. The
estimated fair value represents the approximate amount of
proceeds or payments required to settle the contracts,
including accrued interest of $40 million and $18 million as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

In 2009 and 2008, the effect of our interest rate derivative
financial instruments was a decrease to our interest expense
of approximately $104 million and $34 million, respectively. In
2007, the effect was an increase to our interest expense of
approximately $43 million.

See Note 2 for further discussion on our accounting policies
for derivative financial instruments.
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Certain of our subsidiaries that we consolidate are not wholly
owned. Some of the agreements with the minority partners of
these subsidiaries contain redemption features whereby
interests held by the minority partners are redeemable either
(i) at the option of the holder or (ii) upon the occurrence of an
event that is not solely within our control. If interests were to
be redeemed under these agreements, we would generally
be required to purchase the interest at fair value on the date
of redemption. These interests are presented on the balance
sheet outside of equity under the caption “Redeemable
noncontrolling interests.” Noncontrolling interests that do not
contain such redemption features are presented in equity.

In 2009, we acquired all of the noncontrolling interest of one
of our technology ventures, which had a carrying value of
approximately $35 million, for approximately $5 million and
rights to existing intellectual property. The difference between
the amount paid and the carrying value of the noncontrolling
interest resulted in an increase of approximately $30 million

Also in 2009, through a series of transactions, we acquired all
of the noncontrolling interest of one of our regional sports
networks, which had a carrying value of approximately $4
million, for approximately $73 million. The difference between
the amount paid and the carrying value of the noncontrolling
interests resulted in a decrease of approximately $69 million
to additional paid-in capital of Comcast Corporation.

The table below presents the changes in equity resulting from
net income attributable to Comcast Corporation and transfers
to or from noncontrolling interests.

Year ended December 31, 2009 (in millions)
Net income attributable to Comcast
Corporation
Transfers from (to) noncontrolling interests:
Increase in Comcast Corporation additional
paid-in capital resulting from the
purchase of noncontrolling interest 30
Decrease in Comcast Corporation additional
paid-in capital resulting from the

$ 3,638

to additional paid-in capital of Comcast Corporation. purchase of noncontrolling interest (69)
Changes from net income attributable to
Comcast Corporation and transfers from (to)
noncontrolling interests $ 3,599
2009 2008 2007
Postretirement Pension Postretirement Pension Postretirement Pension
Year ended December 31 (in millions) Benefits Benefits Benefits Benefits Benefits Benefits
Benefit obligation $ 360 $ 184 $ 338 $ 181 $ 280 $ 179
Fair value of plan assets $ — $ 176 $ — $ 152 $ — $ 157
Plan funded status and recorded benefit
obligation $ (360) $ (8 $ (338) $ (29) $ (280) $ (22)
Portion of benefit obligation not yet
recognized in benefits expense $ (36) $ 46 $ (18) $ 67 $ (39) $ 1
Benefits expense $ 45 $ 2 $ 36 $ 1 $ 34 $ 4
Discount rate 6.05% 5.75% 6.15% 6.00% 6.65% 6.25%
Expected return on plan assets N/A 8.00% N/A 8.00% N/A 8.00%
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Postretirement Benefit Plans

Our postretirement medical benefits cover substantially all of
our employees who meet certain age and service
requirements. The majority of eligible employees participate
in the Comcast Postretirement Healthcare Stipend Program
(the “stipend plan”), and a small number of eligible
employees patrticipate in legacy plans of acquired companies.
The stipend plan provides an annual stipend for
reimbursement of healthcare costs to each eligible employee
based on years of service. Under the stipend plan, we are not
exposed to the increasing costs of healthcare because the
benefits are fixed at a predetermined amount. Substantially
all of our postretirement benefit obligations are recorded to
noncurrent liabilities.

Pension Benefit Plans

We sponsor two pension plans that together provide benefits
to substantially all former employees of a previously acquired
company. Future benefits for both plans have been frozen.

Other Employee Benefits

We maintain unfunded, nonqualified deferred compensation
plans for certain members of management and nonemployee
directors (each a “participant”). The amount of compensation
deferred by each participant is based on participant elections.
Participant accounts are credited with income primarily based
on a fixed annual rate. Participants are eligible to receive
distributions of the amounts credited to their account based
on elected deferral periods that are consistent with the plans
and applicable tax law. We have purchased life insurance
policies to fund a portion of the unfunded obligation related to
our deferred compensation plans. As of December 31, 2009
and 2008, the cash surrender value of these policies, which
are recorded to other noncurrent assets, was approximately
$264 million and $147 million, respectively.

Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008 2007
Benefit obligation $ 849 $ 797 $672
Interest expense $ 79 $ 76 $ 65

We have collateral assignment split-dollar life insurance
agreements with select key employees that require us to
carry certain insurance-related costs. Under some of these
agreements, our obligation to provide benefits to the
employees extends beyond retirement.

On January 1, 2008, we adjusted beginning retained
earnings and recorded a liability of $132 million for the
present value of the postretirement benefit obligation related
to our split-dollar life insurance agreements in connection
with the adoption of new accounting guidance. As of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, this benefit obligation, which
is primarily recorded to noncurrent liabilities, was $166 million
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and $145 million, respectively. The related expenses were
$37 million and $24 million for the years ended December 31,
2009 and 2008, respectively.

We sponsor several 401(k) retirement plans that allow
eligible employees to contribute a portion of their
compensation through payroll deductions in accordance with
specified guidelines. We match a percentage of the
employees’ contributions up to certain limits. In 2009, 2008
and 2007, expenses related to these plans amounted to $182
million, $178 million and $150 million, respectively.

We provide certain former employees severance benefits that
are payable after employment. A liability is recorded for
benefits provided when payment is probable, the amount is
reasonably estimable, and the obligation relates to rights that
have vested or accumulated. We recorded $81 million and
$126 million of severance costs during 2009 and 2008,
respectively.

Common Stock

In the aggregate, holders of our Class A common stock have
66 2/ ;3 % of the voting power of our common stock and
holders of our Class B common stock have 33 1/ 3 % of the
voting power of our common stock. Our Class A Special
common stock is generally nonvoting. Each share of our
Class B common stock is entitled to 15 votes. The number of
votes held by each share of our Class A common stock
depends on the number of shares of Class A and Class B
common stock outstanding at any given time. The 33 1/ ;%
aggregate voting power of our Class B common stock cannot
be diluted by additional issuances of any other class of
common stock. Our Class B common stock is convertible,
share for share, into Class A or Class A Special common
stock, subject to certain restrictions.

In 2007, our Board of Directors authorized a $7 billion
addition to our existing share repurchase authorization.
Under this authorization, we may repurchase shares in the
open market or in private transactions, subject to market
conditions. The share repurchase program does not have an
expiration date. As of December 31, 2009, we had
approximately $3.3 billion of availability remaining under our
share repurchase authorization. We intend to complete

repurchases under the current share repurchase
authorization by the end of 2012, subject to market
conditions.

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007
Aggregate consideration $ 765 $2,800 $ 3,102
Shares repurchased 50 141 133
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Common Stock Share Class

(shares, in millions) A A Special B
Balance, January 1, 2007 2,060 1,050 9
Stock compensation plans 17 6 —
Repurchase and retirement of

common stock (25) (a08) —
Employee stock purchase plan 2 — —
Balance, December 31, 2007 2,054 948 9

Stock compensation plans 4 3 —
Repurchase and retirement of

common stock (20) (121) —
Employee stock purchase plan 3 — —
Share exchange 20 (20) —
Balance, December 31, 2008 2,061 810 9
Stock compensation plans 3 — —
Repurchase and retirement of

common stock (5) (45 —
Employee stock purchase plan 4 — —
Balance, December 31, 2009 2,063 765 9
Period Declared Per Share Amount
February $0.0675 $ 195
May 0.0675 194
August 0.0675 193
December (paid in January 2010) 0.0945 268
Total $0.2970 $ 850

In December 2009, our Board of Directors increased the
quarterly dividend paid in January 2010 from $0.0675 per
share to $0.0945 per share. We expect to continue to pay
quarterly dividends, though each dividend is subject to
approval by our Board of Directors.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008
Unrealized gains (losses) on
marketable securities

Deferred gains (losses) on cash flow

$ 22 $ 19

hedges (62) (97)
Unrealized gains (losses) on

employee benefit obligations (6) (32)
Cumulative translation adjustments — (4)
Accumulated other comprehensive

income (loss), net of deferred

taxes $ (46) $(113)
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Deferred losses on cash flow hedges in the table above
relate primarily to previous interest rate lock agreements
entered into to fix the interest rates of certain of our debt
obligations in advance of their issuance. Unless we retire this
debt early, these unrealized losses will be reclassified as an
adjustment to interest expense, primarily through 2022, the
same period in which the related interest expense is
recognized in earnings. As of December 31, 2009, we expect
$16 million of unrealized losses, $10 million net of deferred
taxes, to be reclassified as an adjustment to interest expense
over the next 12 months.

Our approach to long-term incentive compensation includes
the awarding of stock options and RSUs to certain
employees and directors. We grant these awards under
various plans. Additionally, through our employee stock
purchase plan, employees are able to purchase shares of
Comcast Class A common stock at a discount through payroll
deductions.

Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008 2007
Stock options $ 103 $ 99 $ 74
Restricted share units 93 96 79
Employee stock purchase

plan 13 13 11
Total $ 209 $ 208 $ 164
Tax benefit $ 73 $ 71 $ 56

As of December 31, 2009, we had unrecognized pretax
compensation expense of $320 million related to nonvested
stock options and unrecognized pretax compensation
expense of $307 million related to nonvested RSUs that will
be recognized over a weighted average period of
approximately 2.0 years and 1.7 years, respectively. The
amount of share-based compensation capitalized was not
material to our consolidated financial statements for the
periods presented.

When stock options are exercised or RSU awards are settled
through the issuance of shares, any income tax benefit
realized in excess of the amount associated with
compensation expense that was previously recognized for
financial reporting purposes is presented as a financing
activity rather than as an operating activity in our
consolidated statement of cash flows. There was no excess
cash income tax benefit classified as a financing cash inflow
in 2009. In 2008 and 2007, there was approximately $15
million and $33 million, respectively, of excess cash income
tax benefit classified as a financing cash inflow.
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Option Plans

We maintain stock option plans for certain employees under
which fixed-price stock options may be granted and the
option price is generally not less than the fair value of a share
of the underlying stock at the date of grant. Under our stock
option plans, a combined total of approximately 254 million
shares of our Class A and Class A Special common stock are
reserved for the exercise of stock options, including those
outstanding as of December 31, 2009. Option terms are
generally 10 years, with options generally becoming
exercisable within 5 years from the date of grant.

We use the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate
the fair value of each stock option on the date of grant. The
Black-Scholes option pricing model uses the assumptions
summarized in the table below. Dividend yield is based on
the yield at the date of grant. Expected volatility is based on a
blend of implied and historical volatility of our Class A
common stock. The risk-free rate is based on the U.S.
Treasury yield curve in effect at the date of grant. We use
historical data on the exercise of stock options and other
factors expected to impact holders’ behavior to estimate the
expected term of the options granted. The table below
summarizes the weighted-average fair values at the date of
grant of a Class A common stock option granted under our
stock option plans and the related weighted-average
valuation assumptions.

Comcast 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K

62

2009 2008 2007
Fair value $4.93 $6.47 $9.61
Dividend yield 1.9% 1.3% 0%
Expected volatility 36.8% 32.8% 24.3%
Risk-free interest rate 2.4% 3.0% 4.5%
Expected option life

(in years) 7.0 7.0 7.0

In 2007, we began granting net settled stock options instead
of stock options exercised with a cash payment (“cash settled
stock options”). In net settled stock options, an employee
receives the number of shares equal to the number of options
being exercised less the number of shares necessary to
satisfy the cost to exercise the options and, if applicable,
taxes due on exercise based on the fair value of the shares
at the exercise date. The change to net settled stock options
results in fewer shares being issued and no cash proceeds
being received by us when a net settled option is exercised.
Following the change in 2007, we offered employees the
opportunity to modify their outstanding stock options from
cash settled to net settled. The modifications that were made
did not result in any additional compensation expense.
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Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Remaining
Cash Settled Net Average Contractual Term Aggregate
Options Settled Options Exercise Intrinsic Value
(in thousands) (in thousands) Price (in years) (in millions)
Class A Common Stock
Outstanding as of January 1, 2009 46,311 80,915 $ 2341
Granted — 34,293 $ 14.56
Exercised (6) (@) $ 16.64
Forfeited (435) (4,355) $ 19.01
Expired (10,053) (4,111) $ 40.50
Outstanding as of December 31, 2009 35,817 106,738 $ 19.74 6.0 $ 7.7
Weighted-average exercise price, as of
December 31, 2009 $ 22.08 $ 18.95
Exercisable as of December 31, 2009 31,973 34,555 $21.95 3.7 $ 1.0
Weighted-average exercise price, as of
December 31, 2009 $ 2236 $ 21.57
Weighted-average remaining contractual
term 3.0 4.4
Aggregate intrinsic value $ 0.8 $ 0.2
Class A Special Common Stock
Outstanding as of January 1, 2009 11,671 36,598 $ 24.08
Exercised (49) — $ 12.90
Forfeited (18) — $21.79
Expired (1,958) (7,622) $ 22.60
Outstanding as of December 31, 2009 9,646 28,976 $ 24.47 1.3 $ 2.0
Weighted-average exercise price, as of
December 31, 2009 $ 2331 $ 24.85
Exercisable as of December 31, 2009 9,410 25,251 $ 24.53 1.3 $ 1.9
Weighted-average exercise price, as of
December 31, 2009 $ 2337 $ 24.96
Weighted-average remaining contractual
term 15 1.2
Aggregate intrinsic value $ 1.6 $ 0.3

Cash received from cash settled options exercised during the
year ended December 31, 2009 was $1 million.

Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008 2007
Intrinsic value of options

exercised $— $85 $171
Tax benefit of options exercised $— $30 $ 58
The stock option information above does not include

7.1 million stock options outstanding, with a weighted-
average exercise price of $25.63 per share, for the year
ended December 31, 2009. These stock options were issued
under a stock option liquidity program in 2005 and will expire
by the end of 2012.
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We also maintain a deferred stock option plan for certain
employees and directors that provided the optionees with the
opportunity to defer the receipt of shares of Class A or
Class A Special common stock that would otherwise be
deliverable when the stock options are exercised. As of
December 31, 2009, approximately 1.9 million shares of
Class A Special common stock were issuable under
exercised options, the receipt of which was irrevocably
deferred by the optionees under the deferred stock option
plan.

Restricted Stock Plan

We maintain a restricted stock plan under which certain
employees and directors (“participants”) may be granted RSU
awards in units of Class A or Class A Special common stock.
Under the restricted stock plan, a combined total of
approximately 55 million shares of our Class A and Class A
Special common stock are reserved for issuance, including
those outstanding as of
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December 31, 2009. RSUs, which are valued based on the
closing price on the date of grant and discounted for the lack
of dividends, if any, during the vesting period, entitle
participants to receive, at the time of vesting, one share of
common stock for each RSU. The awards vest annually,
generally over a period not to exceed 5 years, and do not
have voting or dividend rights. The table below summarizes
the weighted-average fair value at the date of grant of the
RSUs.

2009 2008 2007

Weighted-average fair
value $ 13.60 $ 18.06 $ 25.65
Nonvested Weighted-

Restricted Share Unit
Awards (in thousands)

Average Grant
Date Fair Value

Class A Common
Stock

Nonvested awards
outstanding as
of January 1,

2009 20,336 $ 19.64
Granted 13,125 $ 13.60
Vested (4,485) $ 20.89
Forfeited (2,439) $ 19.79
Nonvested awards

outstanding as

of December

31, 2009 26,537 $ 17.34
Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008 2007
Fair value of RSUs vested $61 $65 $75
Tax benefit of RSUs vested $ 22 $23 $24

The restricted stock plan also provides certain employees
and directors the opportunity to defer the receipt of shares of
Class A or Class A Special common stock that would
otherwise be deliverable when their RSUs vest. As of
December 31, 2009, approximately 1.0 million and 80,000
shares of Class A common stock and Class A Special
common stock, respectively, were issuable under vested
RSU awards, the receipt of which was irrevocably deferred
by participants.
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Employee Stock Purchase Plan

We maintain an employee stock purchase plan that offers
employees the opportunity to purchase shares of Class A
common stock at a 15% discount. We recognize the fair
value of the discount associated with shares purchased
under the plan as share-based compensation expense. The
employee cost associated with participation in the plan was
satisfied with payroll deductions of approximately $48 million,
$50 million and $48 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively.

Year ended December 31 (in

millions) 2009 2008 2007
Current expense
(benefit)
Federal $ 802 $ 751 $1,280
State (156) 287 273
646 1,038 1,553
Deferred expense
(benefit)
Federal 945 547 128
State (113) (52) 119
832 495 247
Income tax expense $1,478 $1,533 $ 1,800

Our income tax expense differs from the federal statutory
amount because of the effect of the items detailed in the
table below.

Year ended December 31 (in

millions) 2009 2008 2007
Federal tax at

statutory rate $1,787 $1,420 $ 1,522
State income taxes,

net of federal

benefit 174 45 153

Nondeductible losses

from joint ventures

and equity in net

income (losses) of

affiliates, net 1 2) 3)
Benefit related to

certain subsidiary

reorganizations (151) — —
Adjustments to

uncertain and

effectively settled

tax positions (178) 34 35
Accrued interest on

uncertain and

effectively settled

tax positions, net (120) 65 110
Other (35) (30) a7)
Income tax expense $1,478 $ 1,533 $ 1,800
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December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008
Deferred Tax Assets:
Net operating loss
carryforwards $ 375 $ 445
Differences between book and
tax basis of long-term debt 137 153
Nondeductible accruals and
other 1,188 1,351
Less: Valuation allowance (214) (225)
1,486 1,724
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Differences between book and
tax basis of property and
equipment and intangible
assets 27,870 27,354
Differences between book and
tax basis of investments 662 588
Differences between book and
tax basis of indexed debt
securities 514 472
29,046 28,414
Net deferred tax liability $ 27,560 $ 26,690

Changes in net deferred income tax liabilities in 2009 that
were not recorded as deferred income tax expense are
related to increases of approximately $37 million associated
with items included in other comprehensive income (loss).
Our net deferred tax liability includes approximately $23
billion related to franchise rights that will remain unchanged
unless we recognize an impairment or dispose of a franchise.

Net deferred tax assets included in current assets are
primarily related to our current investments and current
liabilities. As of December 31, 2009, we had federal net
operating loss carryforwards of $185 million and various state
net operating loss carryforwards that expire in periods
through 2029. The determination of the state net operating
loss carryforwards is dependent on our subsidiaries’ taxable
income or loss, apportionment percentages, and state laws
that can change from year to year and impact the amount of
such carryforwards. We recognize a valuation allowance if
we determine it is more likely than not that some portion, or
all, of a deferred tax asset will not be realized. As of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, our valuation allowance was
related primarily to state net operating loss carryforwards. In
2009, 2008 and 2007, income tax benefits attributable to
share-based compensation of approximately $14 million, $28
million, and $49 million, respectively, were allocated to
shareholders’ equity.

Uncertain Tax Positions

On January 1, 2007, we recorded a cumulative effect
adjustment related to the adoption of new accounting
guidance related to uncertain tax positions that increased
retained earnings by $60 million. Our uncertain tax positions
as of December 31, 2009
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totaled $1.185 billion, excluding the federal benefits on state
tax positions that have been recorded as deferred income
taxes. If we were to recognize the tax benefit for such
positions in the future, approximately $941 million would
impact our effective tax rate with the remaining amount
increasing our deferred income tax liability.

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007
Balance as of
January 1 $ 1,450 $1,921 $ 2,099

Additions based on
tax positions
related to the
current year 57 55 65
Additions based on
tax positions
related to prior
years — 30 18
Reductions for tax
positions of prior
years
Reductions due to
expiration of statute
of limitations — 3) 3)
Settlements with

(257) (411) (157)

taxing authorities (65) (142) (101)
Balance as of
December 31 $1,185 $1,450 $1,921

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, we had accrued
approximately $519 million and $787 million, respectively, of
interest associated with our uncertain tax positions.

During 2009, we recognized approximately $566 million of
income tax benefits primarily due to the recognition of tax
benefits associated with uncertain tax positions and related
interest, and certain subsidiary reorganizations. The primary
impacts of these adjustments were reductions to our deferred
income tax and other long-term liabilities. During 2008, we
recognized approximately $411 million of income tax benefits
as a result of the settlement of an uncertain tax position of an
acquired entity. The tax position related to the deductibility of
certain costs incurred in connection with a business
acquisition. The primary impacts of the settlement were
reductions to our deferred income tax and other long-term
liabilities of approximately $542 million, a reduction to
goodwill of approximately $477 million and a reduction to
income tax expense of approximately $65 million.

The Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) and various states are
currently examining our 2007 and 2008 tax returns. During
2009, the IRS completed its examination of our income tax
returns for 2005 and 2006. During 2007, the IRS completed
its examination of our income tax returns for the years 2000
through 2004. The IRS proposed certain adjustments that
relate primarily to certain financing transactions. We are
currently disputing those proposed adjustments, but if the
adjustments are sustained, they would not have a material
impact on our effective tax rate.
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Year ended December 31 (in
millions) 2009 2008 2007

Interest $ 2,040 $ 2,256 $2,134
Income taxes $ 1,303 $ 762 $ 1,638

Noncash Financing and Investing Activities
During 2009, we:

» recorded a liability of approximately $268 million for a
quarterly cash dividend of $0.0945 per common share paid
in January 2010, which is a noncash financing activity

» acquired approximately $389 million of property and
equipment and software that were accrued but unpaid,
which is a noncash investing activity

During 2008, we:

« exchanged our 50% interest in the Insight asset pool for
Insight’'s 50% interest in the Comcast asset pool, which is a
noncash investing activity

« recorded a liability of approximately $180 million for a
quarterly cash dividend of $0.0625 per common share paid
in January 2009, which is a noncash financing activity

* acquired approximately $559 million of property and
equipment and software that were accrued but unpaid,
which is a noncash investing activity

* issued an interest in a consolidated entity with a value of
approximately $145 million in exchange for certain
programming rights, which is a noncash investing activity

During 2007, we:

» exchanged our 50% interest in the Kansas City asset pool
for TWC’s 50% interest in the Houston asset pool, which is
a noncash investing activity

* settled the remaining outstanding $49 million face amount
of exchangeable notes by delivering approximately
1.8 million of the 2.2 million underlying Vodafone ADRSs to
the counterparty, which is a noncash financing and
investing activity

« entered into capital leases totaling $46 million, which is a
noncash investing and financing activity

» acquired approximately $593 million of property and

equipment and software that were accrued but unpaid,
which is a noncash investing activity
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Commitments

Our programming networks have entered into license
agreements for programs and sporting events that are
available for telecast. In addition, we, through Comcast
Spectacor, have employment agreements with both players
and coaches of our professional sports teams. Certain of
these employment agreements, which provide for payments
that are guaranteed regardless of employee injury or
termination, are covered by disability insurance if certain
conditions are met.

One of our subsidiaries supports debt compliance with
respect to obligations of a cable system in which we hold an
ownership interest. Although there can be no assurance, we
believe that we will not be required to meet our obligation
under this commitment, which expires March 2011. The total
notional amount of our commitment was $410 million as of
December 31, 2009, at which time there were no quoted
market prices for similar agreements.

The table below summarizes our minimum annual
commitments under the programming license agreements of
our programming networks and regional sports networks and
our minimum annual rental commitments for office space,
equipment and transponder service agreements under
noncancelable operating leases.

Programming

Operating
License

As of December 31, 2009 (in millions) Agreements Leases
2010 $ 677 $ 333
2011 $ 654 $ 257
2012 $ 599 $ 214
2013 $ 604 $ 181
2014 $ 595 $ 151
Thereafter $ 5,822 $ 743

The following table summarizes our rental expense and
programming license expense charged to operations:

Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2009 2008 2007
Rental expense $418 $436 $358
Programming license expense $671 $548 $484

Contingencies

We and the minority owner group in Comcast Spectacor each
have the right to initiate an exit process under which the fair
market value of Comcast Spectacor would be determined by
appraisal. Following such determination, we would have the
option to acquire the 24.3% interest in Comcast Spectacor
owned by the minority owner group based on the appraised
fair market value. In the event we do not exercise this option,
we and the minority owner group would then be required to
use our best efforts to sell Comcast Spectacor.
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The minority owners in certain of our technology
development ventures also have rights to trigger an exit
process after a certain period of time based on the fair value
of the entities at the time the exit process is triggered.

We are defendants in two purported class actions originally
filed in December 2003 in the United States District Courts
for the District of Massachusetts and the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania. The potential class in the Massachusetts case,
which has been transferred to the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, is our subscriber base in the “Boston Cluster”
area, and the potential class in the Pennsylvania case is our
subscriber base in the “Philadelphia and Chicago Clusters,”
as those terms are defined in the complaints. In each case,
the plaintiffs allege that certain subscriber exchange
transactions with other cable providers resulted in unlawful
horizontal market restraints in those areas and seek
damages under antitrust statutes, including treble damages.

Classes of Philadelphia Cluster and Chicago Cluster
subscribers were certified in May 2007 and October 2007,
respectively. In March 2009, as a result of a Third Circuit
Court of Appeals decision clarifying the standards for class
certification, the order certifying the Philadelphia Cluster
class was vacated without prejudice to the plaintiffs filing a
new motion. In January 2010, in its decision on the plaintiffs’
new motion, the Eastern District of Pennsylvania certified a
class subject to certain limitations. The plaintiffs’ claims
concerning the other two clusters are stayed pending
determination of the Philadelphia Cluster claims.

We also are among the defendants in a purported class
action filed in the United States District Court for the Central
District of California (“Central District”) in September 2007.
The potential class is comprised of all persons residing in the
United States who have subscribed to an expanded basic
level of video service provided by one of the defendants. The
plaintiffs allege that the defendants who produce video
programming have entered into agreements with the
defendants who distribute video programming via cable and
satellite (including us), which preclude the distributor
defendants from reselling channels to subscribers on an
“unbundled” basis in violation of federal antitrust laws. The
plaintiffs seek treble damages and injunctive relief requiring
each distributor defendant to resell certain channels to its
subscribers on an “unbundled” basis. In October 2009, the
Central District issued an order dismissing the plaintiffs’
complaint with prejudice. Plaintiffs have appealed that order
to the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals.

In addition, we are the defendant in twenty-two purported
class actions filed in federal district courts throughout the
country. All of these actions have been consolidated by the
Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation in the United States
District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania for pre-
trial proceedings. In a consolidated complaint filed in
November 2009 on behalf of all
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plaintiffs in the multi-district litigation, the plaintiffs allege that
we improperly “tie” the rental of set-top boxes to the provision
of premium cable services in violation of Section 1 of the
Sherman Antitrust Act, various state antitrust laws and
unfair/deceptive trade practices acts in California, lllinois and
Alabama. The plaintiffs also allege a claim for unjust
enrichment and seek relief on behalf of a nationwide class of
our premium cable customers and on behalf of subclasses
consisting of premium cable customers from California,
Alabama, lllinois, Pennsylvania and Washington. In January
2010, we moved to compel arbitration of the plaintiffs’ claims
for unjust enrichment and violations of the unfair/deceptive
trade practices acts of Illinois and Alabama.

The West Virginia Attorney General also filed a complaint in
West Virginia state court in July 2009 alleging that we
improperly “tie” the rental of set-top boxes to the provision of
premium cable services in violation of the West Virginia
Antitrust Act and the West Virginia Consumer Credit and
Protection Act. The Attorney General also alleges a claim for
unjust enrichment/restitution. We removed the case to the
United States District Court for West Virginia, and it was
subsequently transferred to the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania and consolidated with
the multi-district litigation described above. There were oral
arguments in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania in
December 2009 in connection with a motion by the Attorney
General to remand the case back to West Virginia state
court.

We and several of our current officers have been named as
defendants in a purported class action lawsuit filed in the
United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania in February 2008. The alleged class comprises
participants in our retirement investment (401(k)) plan that
invested in the plan’s company stock account. The plaintiff
asserts that the defendants breached their fiduciary duties
under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974
(ERISA) in managing the plan by allowing participants to
continue to invest in the company stock account during a
time in 2007 when we allegedly knew (but had not disclosed)
that we would not meet our forecasted results. The plaintiff
seeks unspecified damages. In June 2009, the plaintiff filed a
motion to have the case certified as a class action and we
filed a response opposing that motion.

We are a defendant in several unrelated lawsuits claiming
infringement of various patents relating to various aspects of
our businesses. In certain of these cases other industry
participants are also defendants, and also in certain of these
cases we expect that any potential liability would be in part or
in whole the responsibility of our equipment and technology
vendors under applicable contractual indemnification
provisions. We are also subject to other legal proceedings
and claims that arise in the ordinary course of our business.
While the amount of ultimate
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liability with respect to such actions is not expected to
materially affect our financial position, results of operations or
cash flows, any litigation resulting from any such legal
proceedings or claims could be time consuming, costly and
injure our reputation.

We believe the claims in each of the actions described above
in this item are without merit and intend to defend the actions
vigo -
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rously. Although we cannot predict the outcome of any of the
actions described above or how the final resolution of any
such actions would impact our results of operations or cash
flows for any one period or our consolidated financial
condition, the final disposition of any of the above actions is
not expected to have a material adverse effect on our
consolidated financial position, but could possibly be material
to our consolidated results of operations or cash flows for any
one period.
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Our reportable segments consist of our Cable and Programming businesses. In evaluating the profitability of our segments, the
components of net income (loss) below operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization are not separately evaluated
by our management. Assets are not allocated to segments for management reporting although approximately 95% of our assets
relate to the Cable segment. Our financial data by business segment is presented in the table below.

Corporate and

(in millions) Cable @)(®) Programming (€) Other (@) Eliminations ©)(® Total
2009
Revenue @ $33,857 % 1,496 $ 748 % (345) $ 35,756
Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization ® 13,694 389 (366) 3) 13,714
Depreciation and amortization 6,214 196 122 (32) 6,500
Operating income (loss) 7,480 193 (488) 29 7,214
Capital expenditures 5,037 34 46 — 5,117
2008
Revenue @0 $32,610 $ 1,426 $ 644 $ (257) $ 34,423
Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization ® 13,170 362 (399) () 13,132
Depreciation and amortization 6,125 199 107 (31) 6,400
Operating income (loss) 7,045 163 (506) 30 6,732
Capital expenditures 5,545 44 161 — 5,750
2007
Revenue @ $29,470 $ 1314 $ 515 % (239) $ 31,060
Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization ™ 11,922 286 (425) 3 11,786
Depreciation and amortization 5,924 223 100 (39) 6,208
Operating income (loss) 5,998 63 (525) 42 5,578
Capital expenditures 5,993 35 130 — 6,158
(a) For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, Cable segment revenue was derived from the following services:
2009 2008 2007
Video 0 57.2% 58.8% 60.9%
High-speed Internet 22.9% 22.2% 21.7%
Phone 9.6% 8.1% 6.0%
Advertising 4.3% 5.2% 5.9%
Franchise fees 2.8% 2.8% 2.8%
Other () 3.2% 2.9% 2.7%
Total 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

(b)
©
©)

(e)

®

(9)
(h)

@

Subscription revenue received from customers who purchase bundled services at a discounted rate is allocated proportionally to each service based on the individual

service’s price on a stand-alone basis.

Our Cable segment includes our regional sports networks.

Our Programming segment consists primarily of our consolidated national programming networks, E!, Golf Channel, VERSUS, G4 and Style.

Corporate and Other activities include Comcast Interactive Media, Comcast Spectacor, a portion of operating results of our less than wholly owned technology

development ventures (see “(e)” below), corporate activities and all other businesses not presented in our Cable or Programming segments.

We consolidate our less than wholly owned technology development ventures that we control or of which we are considered the primary beneficiary. These ventures are

with various corporate partners, such as Motorola and Rovi Guides (formerly Gemstar). The ventures have been created to share the costs of development of new

technologies for set-top boxes and other devices. The results of these entities are included within Corporate and Other except for cost allocations, which are made to the

Cable segment based on our percentage ownership in each entity.

Included in the Eliminations column are transactions that our segments enter into with one another. The most common types of transactions are the following:

* our Programming segment generates revenue by selling cable network programming to our Cable segment, which represents a substantial majority of the revenue
elimination amount

* our Cable segment receives incentives offered by our Programming segment when negotiating programming contracts that are recorded as a reduction of
programming expenses

* our Cable segment generates revenue by selling advertising and by selling the use of satellite feeds to our Programming segment

* our Cable segment generates revenue by providing network services to Comcast Interactive Media

Non-U.S. revenue was not significant in any period. No single customer accounted for a significant amount of our revenue in any period.

To measure the performance of our operating segments, we use operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization, excluding impairments related to fixed and

intangible assets, and gains or losses from the sale of assets, if any. This measure eliminates the significant level of noncash depreciation and amortization expense that

results from the capital-intensive nature of our businesses and from intangible assets recognized in business combinations. It is also unaffected by our capital structure or

investment activities. We use this measure to evaluate our consolidated operating performance, the operating performance of our operating segments, and to allocate

resources and capital to our operating segments. It is also a significant performance measure in our annual incentive compensation programs. We believe that this

measure is useful to investors because it is one of the bases for comparing our operating performance with other companies in our industries, although our measure may

not be directly comparable to similar measures used by other companies. This measure should not be considered a substitute for operating income (loss), net income

(loss) attributable to Comcast Corporation, net cash provided by operating activities or other measures of performance or liquidity reported in accordance with GAAP.

Reclassifications have been made to prior years to conform to classifications used in 2009.
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First Second Third Fourth Total

(in millions, except per share data) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year
2009
Revenue @ $8866 $8978 $ 8845 $ 9,067 $35,756
Operating income $1811 $1875 $1,711 $ 1,817 $ 7,214
Net income attributable to Comcast Corporation $ 772 $ 967 $ 944 $ 955 $ 3,638
Basic earnings per common share attributable to Comcast Corporation

shareholders $ 027 $ 033 $ 033 $ 033 $ 127
Diluted earnings per common share attributable to Comcast

Corporation shareholders $ 027 $ 033 $ 033 $ 033 $ 1.26
Dividends declared per common share attributable to Comcast

Corporation shareholders $0.0675 $0.0675 $0.0675 $0.0945 $ 0.297
2008
Revenue @ $ 8423 $ 8597 $ 8592 $ 8811 $34,423
Operating income $ 1555 $1,750 $1670 $ 1,757 $ 6,732
Net income attributable to Comcast Corporation $ 732 $ 632 $ 771 $ 412 $ 2,547
Basic earnings per common share attributable to Comcast Corporation

shareholders $ 024 $ 021 $ 026 $ 014 $ 0.87
Diluted earnings per common share attributable to Comcast

Corporation shareholders $ 024 $ 021 $ 026 $ 014 $ 0.86
Dividends declared per common share attributable to Comcast

Corporation shareholders $0.0625  $0.0625  $0.0625  $0.0625 $ 0.250

(a) Reclassifications have been made to prior years to conform to classifications used in 2009.

Comcast Corporation and four of our wholly owned cable holding company subsidiaries, Comcast Cable Communications, LLC
(“CCCL"), Comcast MO Group, Inc. (“Comcast MO Group”), Comcast Cable Holdings, LLC (“CCH") and Comcast MO of Delaware,
LLC (“Comcast MO of Delaware”), have fully and unconditionally guaranteed each other’'s debt securities. Comcast MO Group,
CCH and Comcast MO of Delaware are collectively referred to as the “Combined CCHMO Parents.”

On August 31, 2009, we merged our wholly owned subsidiary, Comcast Cable Communications Holdings, Inc. (“CCCH"), a
guarantor prior to the merger, with and into CCCL. Accordingly, the financial information for the CCCL parent reflects both the
former CCCH parent and the CCCL parent for all periods presented.

Comcast Corporation provides an unconditional subordinated guarantee of $211 million principal amount currently outstanding of
Comcast Holdings’ ZONES due October 2029 and $202 million principal amount currently outstanding of Comcast Holdings’ 10 5/
g % senior subordinated debentures due 2012. Comcast Corporation does not guarantee the $71 million principal amount
outstanding of Comcast Holdings’ ZONES due November 2029. We have included Comcast Holdings’ condensed consolidated
financial information for all periods presented. Our condensed consolidating financial information is presented in the tables below.
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
December 31, 2009

Elimination
Combined Non- and Consolidated
Comcast CCCL CCHMO Comcast Guarantor Consolidation Comcast
(in millions) Parent Parent Parents Holdings Subsidiaries Adjustments Corporation
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ — $ — 3 — 3 — % 671 $ — $ 671
Investments — — — — 50 — 50
Accounts receivable, net — — — — 1,711 — 1,711
Other current assets 169 2 — — 620 — 791
Total current assets 169 2 — — 3,052 — 3,223
Investments — — — — 5,947 — 5,947
Investments in and amounts due from subsidiaries eliminated
upon consolidation 73,943 80,766 47,141 69,959 5,721 (277,530) —
Property and equipment, net 299 — — — 23,556 — 23,855
Franchise rights — — — — 59,452 — 59,452
Goodwill — — — — 14,933 — 14,933
Other intangible assets, net 11 — — — 4,094 — 4,105
Other noncurrent assets, net 419 13 — 6 780 — 1,218
Total assets $ 74,841 $80,781 $ 47,141 $ 69,965 $ 117,535 $ (277,530) $ 112,733
Liabilities and Equity
Accounts payable and accrued expenses related
to trade creditors $ 14 $ — % — % — $ 3,080 $ — $ 3,094
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 1,009 176 75 131 1,608 — 2,999
Current portion of long-term debt 1,100 — — — 56 — 1,156
Total current liabilities 2,123 176 75 131 4,744 — 7,249
Long-term debt, less current portion 20,089 4,925 2,352 326 248 — 27,940
Deferred income taxes 8,068 — — 697 19,035 — 27,800
Other noncurrent liabilities 1,840 — — 171 4,756 — 6,767
Redeemable noncontrolling interests — — — — 166 — 166
Equity:
Common stock 32 — — — — — 32
Other shareholders’ equity 42,689 75,680 44,714 68,640 88,496 (277,530) 42,689
Total Comcast Corporation shareholders’ equity 42,721 75,680 44,714 68,640 88,496 (277,530) 42,721
Noncontrolling interests — — — — 90 — 90
Total equity 42,721 75,680 44,714 68,640 88,586 (277,530) 42,811
Total liabilities and equity $ 74,841 $ 80,781 $ 47,141 $ 69,965 $ 117,535 $ (277,530) $ 112,733
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
December 31, 2008

Elimination
Combined Non- and Consolidated
Comcast CCCL CCHMO Comcast Guarantor  Consolidation Comcast
(in millions) Parent Parent Parents  Holdings  Subsidiaries Adjustments Corporation
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ — 3 — % — % —  $ 1,195 $ — $ 1,195
Investments — — — — 59 — 59
Accounts receivable, net — — — — 1,626 — 1,626
Other current assets 171 8 — — 657 — 836
Total current assets 171 8 — — 3,537 — 3,716
Investments — — — — 4,783 — 4,783
Investments in and amounts due from subsidiaries eliminated upon
consolidation 70,076 78,035 46,314 65,534 4,471 (264,430) —
Property and equipment, net 306 — — — 24,138 — 24,444
Franchise rights — — — — 59,449 — 59,449
Goodwill — — — — 14,889 — 14,889
Other intangible assets, net 1 — — — 4,557 — 4,558
Other noncurrent assets, net 603 21 — 17 537 — 1,178
Total assets $71,157 $78,064 $ 46,314 $65551 $ 116,361 $ (264,430) $ 113,017
Liabilities and Equity
Accounts payable and accrued expenses related to trade creditors $ 196 $ — % — 8 — % 3,197 % — $ 3,393
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 810 297 87 129 1,945 — 3,268
Current portion of long-term debt 1,242 1,006 — — 30 — 2,278
Total current liabilities 2,248 1,303 87 129 5,172 — 8,939
Long-term debt, less current portion 19,839 6,756 2,691 610 282 — 30,178
Deferred income taxes 7,160 — — 656 19,166 — 26,982
Other noncurrent liabilities 1,460 — — 119 4,592 — 6,171
Redeemable noncontrolling interests — — — — 171 — 171
Equity:
Common stock 33 — — — — — 33
Other shareholders’ equity 40,417 70,005 43,536 64,037 86,852 (264,430) 40,417
Total Comcast Corporation shareholders’ equity 40,450 70,005 43,536 64,037 86,852 (264,430) 40,450
Noncontrolling interests — — — — 126 — 126
Total equity 40,450 70,005 43,536 64,037 86,978 (264,430) 40,576
Total liabilities and equity $71,157 $78064 $ 46,314 $65551 $ 116,361 $ (264,430) $ 113,017

The December 31, 2008 balance sheet for Comcast Holdings has been adjusted as compared to amounts previously reported in the September 30, 2009 Form 10-Q to
properly reflect its increased investment in CCCL resulting from the merger of CCCH in CCCL. Amounts previously reported for Comcast Holdings’ “Investment in and
amounts due from subsidiaries eliminated upon consolidation” and “Other shareholders’ equity” were $26,519 and $25,022, respectively.
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations

For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

Elimination
Combined Non- and Consolidated
Comcast CCCL CCHMO Comcast Guarantor Consolidation Comcast
(in millions) Parent Parent Parents Holdings Subsidiaries Adjustments Corporation
Revenue:
Service revenue $ — — $ — $ — $ 35,756 $ — $ 35,756
Management fee revenue 768 678 439 — — (1,885) —
768 678 439 — 35,756 (1,885) 35,756
Costs and Expenses:
Operating (excluding depreciation and amortization) — — — — 14,396 — 14,396
Selling, general and administrative 362 678 439 57 7,995 (1,885) 7,646
Depreciation 29 — — — 5,454 — 5,483
Amortization — — — — 1,017 — 1,017
391 678 439 57 28,862 (1,885) 28,542
Operating income (loss) 377 — — (57) 6,894 — 7,214
Other Income (Expense):
Interest expense (1,296) (666) (223) (29) (134) — (2,348)
Investment income (loss), net 3 — — 8 271 — 282
Equity in net income (losses) of affiliates, net 4,233 4,913 3,275 4,781 (64) (17,202) (64)
Other income (expense) — — — — 22 — 22
2,940 4,247 3,052 4,760 95 (17,202) (2,108)
Income (loss) before income taxes 3,317 4,247 3,052 4,703 6,989 (17,202) 5,106
Income tax (expense) benefit 321 233 78 27 (2,137) — (1,478)
Net income (loss) from consolidated operations 3,638 4,480 3,130 4,730 4,852 (17,202) 3,628
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests — — — — 10 — 10
Net income (loss) attributable to Comcast Corporati on $ 3,638 $ 4,480 $ 3,130 $ 4,730 $ 4,862 $ (17,202)  $ 3,638
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Elimination
Combined Non- and Consolidated
Comcast CCCL CCHMO Comcast Guarantor Consolidation Comcast
(in millions) Parent Parent Parents Holdings Subsidiaries Adjustments Corporation
Revenue:
Service revenue $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 34,423 $ — $ 34,423
Management fee revenue 735 639 413 — — (1,787) —
735 639 413 — 34,423 (1,787) 34,423
Costs and Expenses:
Operating (excluding depreciation and amortization) — — — — 13,639 — 13,639
Selling, general and administrative 358 639 413 53 7,976 (1,787) 7,652
Depreciation 23 — — — 5,434 — 5,457
Amortization — — — — 943 — 943
381 639 413 53 27,992 (1,787) 27,691
Operating income (loss) 354 — — (53) 6,431 — 6,732
Other Income (Expense):
Interest expense (1,307) (632) (212) (146) (142) — (2,439)
Investment income (loss), net (40) — — 57 72 — 89
Equity in net income (losses) of affiliates, net 3,196 4,416 2,842 3,942 24 (14,459) (39)
Other income (expense) (5) — — — (280) — (285)
1,844 3,784 2,630 3,853 (326) (14,459) (2,674)
Income (loss) before income taxes 2,198 3,784 2,630 3,800 6,105 (14,459) 4,058
Income tax (expense) benefit 349 221 74 50 (2,227) — (1,533)
Net income (loss) from consolidated operations 2,547 4,005 2,704 3,850 3,878 (14,459) 2,525
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests — — — — 22 — 22
Net income (loss) attributable to Comcast
Corporation $ 2,547 $ 4,005 $ 2,704 $ 3,850 $ 3,900 $ (14,459) $ 2,547
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Elimination
Combined Non- and Consolidated
Comcast CCCL CCHMO Comcast Guarantor Consolidation Comcast
(in millions) Parent Parent Parents Holdings Subsidiaries Adjustments Corporation
Revenue:
Service revenue $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 31,060 $ — $ 31,060
Management fee revenue 630 551 338 — — (1,519) —
630 551 338 — 31,060 (1,519) 31,060
Costs and Expenses:
Operating (excluding depreciation and amortization) — — — — 12,334 — 12,334
Selling, general and administrative 297 551 338 17 7,256 (1,519) 6,940
Depreciation 6 — — — 5,101 — 5,107
Amortization — — — — 1,101 — 1,101
303 551 338 17 25,792 (1,519) 25,482
Operating income (loss) 327 — — a7) 5,268 — 5,578
Other Income (Expense):
Interest expense (1,116) (684) (234) (95) (160) — (2,289)
Investment income (loss), net 7 5 — 70 519 — 601
Equity in net income (losses) of affiliates, net 3,095 3,825 2,427 3,375 (52) (12,733) (63)
Other income (expense) 1 — — — 521 — 522
1,987 3,146 2,193 3,350 828 (12,733) (1,229)
Income (loss) before income taxes 2,314 3,146 2,193 3,333 6,096 (12,733) 4,349
Income tax (expense) benefit 273 240 81 15 (2,409) — (1,800)
Net income (loss) from consolidated operations 2,587 3,386 2,274 3,348 3,687 (12,733) 2,549
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests — — — — 38 — 38
Net income (loss) attributable to Comcast
Corporation $ 2,587 $ 3,386 $ 2,274 $ 3,348 $ 3,725 $ (12,733) $ 2,587
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

Elimination
Combined Non- and  Consolidated
Comcast CCCL CCHMO Comcast Guarantor Consolidation Comcast
(in millions) Parent Parent Parents Holdings Subsidiaries Adjustments Corporation
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 115 $ (472) % (185) % 3 $ 10,820 $ — 3 10,281
Investing Activities:
Net transactions with affiliates 1,215 3,438 539 259 (5,451) — —
Capital expenditures (25) — — — (5,092) — (5,117)
Cash paid for intangible assets (11) — — — (511) — (522)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired — — — — (88) — (88)
Proceeds from sales of investments — — — — 102 — 102
Purchases of investments — — — — (346) — (346)
Other — — — — 74 — 74
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 1,179 3,438 539 259 (11,312) — (5,897)
Financing Activities:
Proceeds from borrowings 1,492 — — — 72 — 1,564
Repurchases and repayments of debt (1,241) (2,836) (312) (262) 87) — (4,738)
Repurchases of common stock (765 — — — — — (765)
Dividends paid (761) — — — — — (761)
Issuances of common stock 1 — — — — — 1
Other (20) (130) (42) — (17) — (209)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (1,294) (2,966) (354) (262) (32) — (4,908)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents — — — — (524) — (524)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period — — — — 1,195 — 1,195
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 671 $ — 3 671
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Elimination
Combined Non- and  Consolidated
Comcast CCCL CCHMO Comcast Guarantor Consolidation Comcast
(in millions) Parent Parent Parents Holdings Subsidiaries Adjustments Corporation
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $  (446) $ (441 $ (175) $ 9 $ 11,284 $ —  $ 10,231
Investing Activities:
Net transactions with affiliates 2,269 622 475 310 (3,676) — —
Capital expenditures (140) — — — (5,610) — (5,750)
Cash paid for intangible assets — — — — (527) — (527)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired — — — — (738) — (738)
Proceeds from sales of investments — — — — 737 — 737
Purchases of investments — — — — (1,167) — (1,167)
Other (76) — — — 44 — (32)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 2,053 622 475 310 (10,937) — (7,477)
Financing Activities:
Proceeds from borrowings 1,998 1,510 — — 27 — 3,535
Repurchases and repayments of debt (308) (1,691) (300) (263) (48) — (2,610)
Repurchases of common stock (2,800) — — — — — (2,800)
Dividends paid (547) — — — — — (547)
Issuances of common stock 53 — — — — — 53
Other 3) — — (56) (94) — (153)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (1,607) (181) (300) (319) (115) — (2,522)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents — — — — 232 — 232
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period — — — — 963 — 963
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 1,195 $ — 3% 1,195
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Elimination
Combined Non- and  Consolidated
Comcast CCCL CCHMO Comcast Guarantor Consolidation Comcast
(in millions) Parent Parent Parents Holdings Subsidiaries Adjustments Corporation
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ (516) $ (445) $ (186) $ (20) $ 9,356 $ — 3 8,189
Investing Activities:
Net transactions with affiliates (372) 1,045 439 20 (1,132) — —
Capital expenditures (110) — — — (6,048) — (6,158)
Cash paid for intangible assets — — — — (406) — (406)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired — — — — (1,319) — (1,319)
Proceeds from sales of investments — — — — 1,761 — 1,761
Purchases of investments — — — — (2,089) — (2,089)
Other (72) — — — 134 — 62
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (554) 1,045 439 20 (9,099) — (8,149)
Financing Activities:
Proceeds from borrowings 3,695 — — — 18 — 3,713
Repurchases and repayments of debt — (600) (245) — (556) — (1,401)
Repurchases of common stock (3,102) — — — — — (3,102)
Issuances of common stock 412 — — — — — 412
Other (12) — (8) — 82 — 62
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 993 (600) (253) — (456) — (316)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 77) — — — (199) — (276)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 77 — — — 1,162 — 1,239
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 963 $ — 3 963
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None.

Conclusions regarding disclosure controls and

procedures

Our principal executive and principal financial officers, after
evaluating the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and
15d-15(e)) as of the end of the period covered by this report,
have concluded that, based on the evaluation of these
controls and procedures required by paragraph (b) of
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 or 15d-15, our disclosure
controls and procedures were effective.

Management’s annual report on internal control over
financial reporting

Refer to Management’s Report on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting on page 38.

79

Attestation report of the registered public account
firm

Refer to Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting
Firm on page 39.

ing

Changes in internal control over financial reportin g

There were no changes in our internal control over financial
reporting identified in connection with the evaluation required
by paragraph (d) of Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 or 15d-15
that occurred during our last fiscal quarter that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially
affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

None.
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Part Il

Except for the information regarding executive officers required by Item 401 of Regulation S-K, we incorporate the information
required by this item by reference to our definitive proxy statement for our annual meeting of shareholders presently scheduled to
be held in May 2010. We refer to this proxy statement as the 2010 Proxy Statement.

Except for Mr. Brian L. Roberts, our Chairman of the Board and CEO (who, pursuant to our articles of incorporation, continues in
these positions through May 26, 2010 or earlier upon his death, resignation or removal), the term of office of each of our executive
officers, including Mr. Roberts after May 26, 2010, continues until his successor is selected and qualified or until his earlier death,
resignation or removal. The following table sets forth information concerning our executive officers, including their ages, positions

and tenure as of December 31, 2009:

Officer
Name Age Since Position with Comcast
Brian L. Roberts 50 1986 Chairman and CEO; President
Michael J. Angelakis 45 2007  Executive Vice President; Chief Financial Officer
Stephen B. Burke 51 1998 Executive Vice President; Chief Operating Officer; President, Comcast Cable
David L. Cohen 54 2002 Executive Vice President
Arthur R. Block 54 1993  Senior Vice President; General Counsel; Secretary
Lawrence J. Salva 53 2000 Senior Vice President; Chief Accounting Officer; Controller

Brian L. Roberts has served as a director and as our
President, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board
for more than five years. As of December 31, 2009,
Mr. Roberts had sole voting power over approximately 33%
of the combined voting power of our two classes of voting
common stock. He is a son of Mr.Ralph J. Roberts.
Mr. Roberts is also a director of Comcast Holdings, a director
of the National Cable and Telecommunications Association
and Chairman of CableLabs.

Michael J. Angelakis has served as Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer of Comcast Corporation since
March 2007. Before March 2007, Mr. Angelakis served as
Managing Director and as a member of the Management and
Investment Committees of Providence Equity Partners for
more than five years. Mr. Angelakis is also a director of
Comcast Holdings.
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Stephen B. Burke has served as our Chief Operating Officer,
Executive Vice President and President of Comcast Cable for
more than five years. Mr. Burke is also a director of
JPMorgan Chase & Company and Berkshire Hathaway,
Incorporated.

David L. Cohen has served as an Executive Vice President
for more than five years. Mr. Cohen is also a director of
Comcast Holdings.

Arthur R. Block has served as our Senior Vice President,
General Counsel and Secretary for more than five years.
Mr. Block is also a director of Comcast Holdings.

Lawrence J. Salva has served as our Senior Vice President,
Controller and Chief Accounting Officer for more than five
years.
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ltem 11: Executive Compensation

We incorporate the information required by this item by
reference to our 2010 Proxy Statement.

Item 12: Security Ownership of Certain
Beneficial Owners and Management and
Related Stockholder Matters

We incorporate the information required by this item by
reference to our 2010 Proxy Statement.
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Item 13: Certain Relationships and Related
Transactions, and Director Independence

We incorporate the information required by this item by
reference to our 2010 Proxy Statement.

Item 14: Principal Accountant Fees and
Services

We incorporate the information required by this item by
reference to our 2010 Proxy Statement.

We intend to file our 2010 Proxy Statement for our annual
meeting of shareholders with the SEC on or before April 30,
2010.
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Part IV

(&) Our consolidated financial statements are filed as a part of this report on Form 10-K in Item 8, Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data, and a list of the consolidated financial statements are found on page 37 of this report. Schedule Il, Valuation
and Qualifying Accounts, is found on page 88 of this report; all other financial statement schedules are omitted because the
required information is not applicable, or because the information required is included in the consolidated financial statements and
notes thereto.

(b) Exhibits required to be filed by Item 601 of Regulation S-K:

3.1 Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Comcast Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to
our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2009).

3.2 Amended and Restated By-Laws of Comcast Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to our Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2009).

4.1 Specimen Class A Common Stock Certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002).

4.2 Specimen Class A Special Common Stock Certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002).

4.3 Rights Agreement dated as of November 18, 2002, between Comcast Corporation and Computershare Trust Company,

N.A. (f/k/a EquiServe Trust Company, N.A.), as Rights Agent, which includes the Form of Certificate of Designation of
Series A Participant’'s Cumulative Preferred Stock as Exhibit A and the Form of Right Certificate as Exhibit B
(incorporated by reference to our registration statement on Form 8-A12g filed on November 18, 2002).

4.4 Indenture, dated January 7, 2003, between Comcast Corporation, the subsidiary guarantor party thereto, and The Bank
of New York Mellon (f/k/a The Bank of New York), as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to our Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008).

4.5 Supplemental Indenture, dated March 25, 2003, to the Indenture between Comcast Corporation, the subsidiary
guarantors party thereto, and The Bank of New York Mellon (f/k/a The Bank of New York), as trustee, dated January 7,
2003 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2008).

4.6 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated August 31, 2009, to the Indenture between Comcast Corporation, the
subsidiary guarantors party thereto, and The Bank of New York Mellon, as Trustee, dated January 7, 2003, as
supplemented by a First Supplemental Indenture dated March 25, 2003 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 2, 2009).

Certain instruments defining the rights of holders of long-term obligation of the registrant and certain of its subsidiaries
(the total amount of securities authorized under each of which does not exceed ten percent of the total assets of the
registrant and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis), are omitted pursuant to Item 601(b)(4)(iii)(A) of Regulation S-K.
We agree to furnish copies of any such instruments to the SEC upon request.

10.1 Amended and restated Five Year Revolving Credit Agreement dated as of January 30, 2008 among Comcast
Corporation, Comcast Cable Communications, LLC (successor in interest to Comcast Cable Communications Holdings,
Inc.), the Financial Institutions party thereto and JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.53 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007).

10.2* Comcast Corporation 2002 Stock Option Plan, as amended and restated effective December 9, 2008 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008).

10.3* Comcast Corporation 2003 Stock Option Plan, as amended and restated effective October 27, 2009.

10.4* Comcast Corporation 2002 Deferred Stock Option Plan, as amended and restated effective October 7, 2008
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2008).
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10.5*
10.6*
10.7*
10.8*

10.9*

10.10*

10.11*

10.12*

10.13*

10.14*

10.15*

10.16*

10.17*

10.18*

10.19*

10.20*

10.21*

10.22*

10.23*

10.24*

10.25*

10.26*

10.27*

Comcast Corporation 2002 Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and restated effective February 10, 2009.
Comcast Corporation 2005 Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and restated effective May 12, 2009.
Comcast Corporation 2002 Restricted Stock Plan, as amended and restated effective October 27, 2009.

1992 Executive Split Dollar Insurance Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the Comcast Holdings
Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1992).

Comcast Corporation 2006 Cash Bonus Plan, as amended and restated effective October 27, 2009.

Comcast Corporation 2003 Cable Division Advertising/Sales Group Long Term Incentive Plan, as amended and
restated effective January 1, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2007).

Comcast Corporation Retirement-Investment Plan, as amended and restated effective October 7, 2008 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008).

Comcast Corporation 2002 Non-Employee Director Compensation Plan, as amended and restated effective October 3,
2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2007).

Comcast Corporation 2002 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended and restated effective May 12, 2009.

Comcast Corporation Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, as amended and restated effective January 1, 2005
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007).

Certificate of Interest of Julian Brodsky under the Comcast Holdings Corporation Unfunded Plan of Deferred
Compensation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.21 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2002).

Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Julian A. Brodsky, dated as of May 1, 2009 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2009).

Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Stephen B. Burke, dated as of December 16, 2009
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 22, 2009).

Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and David L. Cohen dated November 7, 2005 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 99.2 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 10, 2005).

Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and David L. Cohen dated November 11,
2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.25 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2005).

Amendment No. 2 to Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and David L. Cohen dated January 25,
2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.26 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2005).

Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Brian L. Roberts, dated as of June 1, 2005 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 5, 2005).

Amendment to Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Brian L. Roberts, dated as of February 13,
2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 13, 2009).

Amendment No. 2 to Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Brian L. Roberts, dated as of
December 31, 2009.

Notice of Rights Waiver from Brian L. Roberts dated February 13, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 13, 2009).

Notice of Termination from Brian L. Roberts dated February 13, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.3 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 13, 2009).

Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Ralph J. Roberts dated December 27, 2007 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 28, 2007).

Amendment to Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Ralph J. Roberts dated as of January 1,
2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 13, 2008).
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10.28*

10.29*

10.30*

10.31*

10.32*

10.33*

10.34*

10.35*

10.36*

10.37*

10.38*

10.39*

10.40*

10.41*

10.42*

10.43*

10.44*

10.45

10.46

Compensation and Deferred Compensation Agreement and Stock Appreciation Bonus Plan between Comcast Holdings
Corporation and Ralph J. Roberts, as amended and restated March 16, 1994 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.13 to the Comcast Holdings Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1993).

Compensation and Deferred Compensation Agreement between Comcast Holdings Corporation and Ralph J. Roberts,
as amended and restated August 31, 1998 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Comcast Holdings
Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1998).

Amendment Agreement to Compensation and Deferred Compensation Agreement between Comcast Holdings
Corporation and Ralph J. Roberts, dated as of August 19, 1999 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Comcast Holdings Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2000).

Amendment to Compensation and Deferred Compensation Agreement between Comcast Holdings Corporation and
Ralph J. Roberts, dated as of June 5, 2001 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Comcast Holdings
Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001).

Amendment to Compensation and Deferred Compensation Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Ralph J.
Roberts, dated as of January 24, 2002 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2002).

Amendment to Compensation and Deferred Compensation Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Ralph J.
Roberts, dated as of November 18, 2002 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to our Annual Report on Form 10-
K for the year ended December 31, 2002).

Second Amendment to Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Ralph J. Roberts, dated as of December 10,
2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
2009).

Insurance Premium Termination Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Ralph J. Roberts, effective as of
January 30, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 2004).

Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Michael J. Angelakis, dated as of December 16, 2009
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 22, 2009).

Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Arthur R. Block, dated as of December 16, 2009
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.3 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 22, 2009).

Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Arthur R. Block, dated as of January
26, 2010.

Form of Amendment, dated as of December 16, 2008, to the Employment Agreements with Ralph J. Roberts, Brian L.
Roberts and David L. Cohen (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.38 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2008).

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award under the Comcast Corporation 2002 Restricted Stock Plan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.39 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008).

Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option under the Comcast Corporation 2003 Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.40 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008).

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award under the Comcast Corporation 2002 Restricted Stock Plan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.41 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008).

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award under the Comcast Corporation 2002 Restricted Stock Plan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 99.4 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 22, 2009).

Form of Long-Term Incentive Awards Summary Schedule under the Comcast Corporation 2002 Restricted Stock Plan
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.5 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 22, 2009).

Form of Director Indemnification Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to our Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2009).

Master Agreement dated as of December 3, 2009 by and among General Electric Company, NBC Universal, Inc.,
Comcast Corporation and Navy, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed
on December 4, 2009).
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10.47

121
21
23.1
31

32

101

Form of Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of Navy, LLC (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 2.2 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 4, 2009).

Statement of Earnings to fixed charges and earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred dividends.
List of subsidiaries.
Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of
2002.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of
2002.

The following financial statements from Comcast Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2009, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 23, 2010, formatted in XBRL
(eXtensible Business Reporting Language): (i) the Consolidated Balance Sheet; (ii) the Consolidated Statement of
Operations; (iii) the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows; (iv) the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity; (v)
the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income and (vi) the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, tagged
as blocks of text.

*  Constitutes a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania on February 23, 2010.

By: /s/ B RIAN L. R OBERTS

Brian L. Roberts
Chairman and CEO

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons
on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature

Title

Date

/ s/ B RIAN L. R OBERTS

Brian L. Roberts

/ s/ R ALPH J. R OBERTS

Ralph J. Roberts

/ s/ J ULIAN A. B RODSKY

Julian A. Brodsky

/ s/ M ICHAEL J. A NGELAKIS

Michael J. Angelakis

/ s/ L AWRENCE J. S ALVA

Lawrence J. Salva

/s/S. D ECKER A NSTROM

S. Decker Anstrom

/ s/ K ENNETH J. B ACON

Kenneth J. Bacon

/ s/ S HELDON M. B oNovITZ

Sheldon M. Bonovitz

/ s/ E bwARD D. B REEN

Edward D. Breen

/ s/ J osepPHJ. C OLLINS

Joseph J. Collins

/s/J. M icHAEL C oOK

J. Michael Cook

/s/ G ERALD L. H ASSELL

Gerald L. Hassell

[ s/ J EFFREY A. H ONICKMAN

Jeffrey A. Honickman

/s/DR.JUDITHR ODIN

Dr. Judith Rodin

/ s/ M ICHAEL |. S OVERN

Michael I. Sovern
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Chairman and CEO,; Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

Founder;
Chairman Emeritus of the Board

Non-Executive Vice Chairman;
Director

Executive Vice President
(Principal Financial Officer)

Senior Vice President,
Chief Accounting Officer and Controller

(Principal Accounting Officer)

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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February 23, 2010
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February 23, 2010

February 23, 2010

February 23, 2010

February 23, 2010
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Comcast Corporation
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Comcast Corporation and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008 and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2009, and the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, and have issued our report thereon dated February 23, 2010 (which
report expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph concerning the adoption of new accounting
pronouncements in 2009 and 2008); such report is included elsewhere in this Form 10-K. Our audits also included the consolidated
financial statement schedule of the Company listed in Item 15. This consolidated financial statement schedule is the responsibility
of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion based on our audits. In our opinion, such consolidated
financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents
fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

/s/ D ELOITTE & T OUCHE LLP
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 23, 2010
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Comcast Corporation and Subsidiaries
Schedule Il — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Balance at Additions

Charged to Balance

Beginning Deductions
Costs and from at End
(in millions) of Year Expenses Reserves ) of Year
2009 $ 190 $ 385 $ 400 $ 175
2008 181 446 437 190
2007 157 418 394 181

(&) Uncollectible accounts written off.
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Exhibit 10.3
COMCAST CORPORATION
2003 STOCK OPTION PLAN
(As Amended And Restated Effective October 27, 20p9

1. BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE OF PLAN

(a) Background COMCAST CORPORATION, a Pennsylvania corporatiengby amends and restates the Comcast Corpordtih 2
Stock Option Plan, (the “Plan”), effective Octol2&r, 2009.

(b) Purpose The purpose of the Plan is to assist the Spaswits Affiliates in retaining valued employeefioers and directors by
offering them a greater stake in the Sponsor'sessand a closer identity with it, and to aid tnaating individuals whose services would be
helpful to the Sponsor and would contribute tesitscess.

2. DEFINITIONS

(a) “ Affiliate " means, with respect to any Person, any otherdRetsat, directly or indirectly, is in control a§ controlled by, or is under
common control with, such Person. For purposehkisfdefinition, the term “control,” including it©crelative terms “controlled by” and “under
common control with,” mean, with respect to anyseer the possession, directly or indirectly, of ploever to direct or cause the direction of
the management and policies of such Person, whtttrargh the ownership of voting securities, bytcact or otherwise.

(b) “ AT&T Broadband Transactiohmeans the acquisition of AT&T Broadband Corp.ynknown as Comcast Cable Communications
Holdings, Inc.) by the Sponsor.

(c) “ Board” means the Board of Directors of the Sponsor.
(d) “ Cash Right means any right to receive cash in lieu of Shgresited under the Plan and described in Parag@@pliii).

(e) “ Caus€ means (i) fraud; (ii) misappropriation; (iii) erabzlement; (iv) gross negligence in the performarfaduties; (v) seldealing
(vi) dishonesty; (vii) misrepresentation; (viii)maction of a crime of a felony; (ix) material vation of any Company policy; (x) material
violation of the Company’s Code of Ethics and Bess Conduct or, (xi) in the case of an employeee ©@dmpany who is a party to an
employment agreement with a Company, material breasuch agreement; provided that as to items @)and (xi), if capable of being
cured, such event or condition remains uncureddotlg 30 days written notice thereof.

(H “ Change of Control means any transaction or series of transactisresrasult of which any Person who was a ThirdyPart
immediately before such transaction or seriesasfdactions owns th-outstanding securities of the Sponsor such that




Person has the ability to direct the managemetiteoSponsor, as determined by the Board in itgelign. The Board may also determine that
a Change of Control shall occur upon the completioone or more proposed transactions. The Boakefsrmination shall be final and
binding.

(g) “ Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as aetend

(h) “ Comcast Plaii means any restricted stock, stock bonus, stotloopr other compensation plan, program or arraregg
established or maintained by the Sponsor or adi#ti of the Sponsor, including, but not limitedtiis Plan, the Comcast Corporation 2002
Stock Option Plan, the Comcast Corporation 2002rRRésd Stock Plan, the Comcast Corporation 198¢k0Option Plan and the AT&T
Broadband Corp. Adjustment Plan.

(i) “ Committee” means the committee described in Paragraph ¥iged that for purposes of Paragraph 7:

(i) all references to the Committee shall be treategfasences to the Board with respect to any Ogimamted to or held by a N-
Employee Director; an

(i) all references to the Committee shall be &edads references to the Committee’s delegate ed#iberct to any Option granted within
the scope of the deleg’s authority pursuant to Paragraph 5

() “ Common StocK means the Sponsor’s Class A Common Stock, parev#.01.
(k) “ Company” means the Sponsor and the Subsidiary Companies.
() “ Date of Grant’ means the date as of which an Option is granted.

(m) “ Disability " means:
() For any Incentive Stock Option, a disability withlire meaning of section 22(e)(3) of the Cc
(i) For any No-Qualified Option:

(A)  An Optioners substantially inability to perform the Optio’'s employment duties due to partial or total disgbdr
incapacity resulting from a mental or physicalets, injury or other health-related cause for éodesf twelve
(12) consecutive months or for a cumulative peabfifty-two (52) weeks in any twenty-four (24) ceecutivemonth perioc
or
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(B) If more favorable to the Optionee, “Disabilitg’ it may be defined in such Optionee’s employragntement between the
Optionee and the Sponsor or an Affiliate, if a

(n) “ Fair Market Value” If Shares are listed on a stock exchange, Fairkét VValue shall be determined based on the épsirted sale
price of a Share on the principal exchange on wBichres are listed on the date of determinatioif,surch date is not a trading day, the next
trading date. If Shares are not so listed, buttsasf Shares are reported on the Nasdaq Nationdlatld-air Market Value shall be determined
based on the last quoted sale price of a ShareeoNasdaq National Market on the date of deterrginaor if such date is not a trading day,
next trading date. If Shares are not so listedtraales of Shares so reported, Fair Market Valu#t Bealetermined by the Board or the
Committee in good faith.

(o) “ Family Member" has the meaning given to such term in Generatungons A.1(a)(5) to Form 8-under the Securities Act of 19t
as amended, and any successor thereto.

(p) “ Incentive Stock Optioi means an Option granted under the Plan, desidrigtéhe Committee at the time of such grant as an
Incentive Stock Option within the meaning of sect#??2 of the Code and containing the terms spekciferein for Incentive Stock Options;
provided, howeverthat to the extent an Option granted under the Bhd designated by the Committee at the timeasft@s an Incentive
Stock Option fails to satisfy the requirementsdarincentive stock option under section 422 ofGoee for any reason, such Option shall be
treated as a Non-Qualified Option.

(9) “ Non-Employee Directof means an individual who is a member of the Board| who is not an employee of a Company, including
an individual who is a member of the Board and wheviously was, but at the time of reference is antemployee of a Company.

(r) “ Non-Qualified Option” means:

(i) an Option granted under the Plan, designated bZdmemittee at the time of such grant as a-Qualified Option and containir
the terms specified herein for N-Qualified Options; an

(i) an Option granted under the Plan and designatedeb@ommittee at the time of grant as an Incersitaek Option, to the exte
such Option fails to satisfy the requirements foiirecentive stock option under section 422 of tloel€for any reasol

(s) “ Officer” means an officer of the Sponsor (as defined atige 16 of the 1934 Act).
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(t) “ Option” means any stock option granted under the Plardasdribed in Paragraph 3(a)(i) or Paragraph 3(a)(i

(u) “ Optione€’ means a person to whom an Option has been granider the Plan, which Option has not been exetdéiséull and has
not expired or terminated.

(v) “ Other Available Sharesmeans, as of any date, the sum of:

(i)

(ii)

the total number of Shares owned by an Optionesichh Optione’s Family Member that were not acquired by such @t ol
such Optionee’s Family Member pursuant to a Cometst or otherwise in connection with the perforoeof services to the
Sponsor or an Affiliate; plu

the excess, if any o

(A)
(B)

the total number of Shares owned by an Optiaresich Optionee’s Family Member other than thar&h described in
Paragraph 2(v)(i); ove

the sum of

(1) the number of such Shares owned by such Opionsuch Optionee’s Family Member for less thamsbnths;
plus

(2) the number of such Shares owned by such Omionsuch Optionee’s Family Member that has, with&
preceding six months, been the subject of a wittihglcertification pursuant to Paragraph 15(b)ror similar withholding
certification under any other Comcast Plan; plus

(3) the number of such Shares owned by such Omionsuch Optionee’s Family Member that has, with&
preceding six months, been received in exchang8tares surrendered as payment, in full or in pams to which
ownership was attested to as payment, in full grart, of the exercise price for an option to passhany securities of the
Sponsor or an Affiliate of the Sponsor, under aynCast Plan, but only to the extent of the numlb&hares surrendered
attested to; plus

(4) the number of such Shares owned by such Omionsuch Optionee’s Family Member as to which engd of
ownership has, within the preceding six monthsnh@evided to the Sponsor in connection with thediting of “Deferred
Stock Units” to such Optionee’s Account under tloemCast Corporation 2002 Deferred Stock Option Pdann effect from
time to time).
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For purposes of this Paragraph 2(v), a Share stethject to a deferral election pursuant to amdflvencast Plan shall not be treated as owned
by an Optionee until all conditions to the delivefyisuch Share have lapsed. The number of Otheilafla Shares shall be determined
separately for Common Stock and for Special ComBtogk, provided that Shares of Common Stock or i@p€ommon Stock that otherwise
qualify as “Other Available Shares” under this Raaph 2(v), or any combination thereof, shall berptted to support any attestation to
ownership referenced in the Plan for any purpos&vfach attestation may be necessary or appropfi@epurposes of determining the num

of Other Available Shares, the term “Shares” shlsib include the securities held by an Optioneguch Optionee’s Family Member
immediately before the consummation of the AT&T &tband Transaction that became Common Stock olig@mmmon Stock as a result

of the AT&T Broadband Transaction.

(w) “ Outside Directol’ means a member of the Board who is an “outsidectibor” within the meaning of section 162(m)(4)@)}he
Code and applicable Treasury Regulations issueéuheer.

(x) “ Person’” means an individual, a corporation, a partnersaipassociation, a trust or any other entity ganization.
(y) “ Plan” means the Comcast Corporation 2002 Stock Optlan.P

(z) “ Share’ or “ Shares”
(i) Except as provided in this Paragraph 2(z), a stiashares of Common Stoc

(i) For purposes of Paragraphs 2(v), 7(d) and gragzh 15, the term “Share” or “Shares” also measisaae or shares of Special
Common Stock

(iii) The term“Shar( or“Share” also means such other securities issued by thesBpas may be the subject of an adjustment L
Paragraph 10, or for purposes of Paragraph 2(vPamndgraph 15, as may have been the subject ofilarsadjustment under
similar provisions of a Comcast Plan as now inafte as may have been in effect before the AT&®ddBiband Transactio

(aa) “ Special Common Stoékmeans the Sponsor’s Class A Special Common Sfmukyalue $0.01.

(bb) “ Sponsof means Comcast Corporation, a Pennsylvania cotiporancluding any successor thereto by mergensotidation,
acquisition of all or substantially all the assbtsreof, or otherwise.
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(cc) “ Subsidiary Compani€smeans all business entities that, at the timguestion, are subsidiaries of the Sponsor withénntfeaning
of section 424(f) of the Code.

(dd) “ Ten Percent Shareholdemeans a person who on the Date of Grant owriseedirectly or within the meaning of the attrilmuti
rules contained in section 424(d) of the Code lspmssessing more than 10% of the total combin¢idg@ower of all classes of stock of his
employer corporation or of its parent or subsidiesyporations, as defined respectively in secté®é(e) and (f) of the Code, provided that the
employer corporation is a Company.

(ee) “ Terminating Everit means any of the following events:

(i) the liquidation of the Sponsor;
(i) a Change of Contra

(ff) “ Third Party” means any Person other than a Company, togetitiesuch Person’s Affiliates, provided that thentefThird Party”
shall not include the Sponsor or an Affiliate oé tBponsor.

(gg) “ 1933 Act” means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
(hh) “ 1934 Act’ means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, andet:

3. RIGHTS TO BE GRANTED
(a) Types of Options and Other Rights Available@ant. Rights that may be granted under the Plan are:

() Incentive Stock Options, which give an Optiomaeo is an employee of a Company the right forecjed time period to purchase
a specified number of Shares for a price not leas the Fair Market Value on the Date of Gr:

(i)  Non-Qualified Options, which give the Optionee the tiffir a specified time period to purchase a spedifiumber of Shares fol
price not less than the Fair Market Value on th&eld Grant; ant

(iii) Cash Rights, which give an Optionee the rifghta specified time period, and subject to suafditions, if any, as shall be
determined by the Committee and stated in the pptarument, to receive a cash payment of such anpaurShare as shall be
determined by the Committee and stated in the opt@ument, not to exceed the excess, if any,eftir Market Value of a She
on the date of exercise of a Cash Right over theNrarket Value of Share on the date of grant €fash Right, in lieu of exercising
a Nor-Qualified Option.

-6-



(b) Limit on Grant of Options The maximum number of Shares for which Optiony begranted to any single individual in any cak
year, adjusted as provided in Paragraph 10, skab000,000 Share

4. SHARES SUBJECT TO PLAN

(a) Subject to adjustment as provided in Paragi&pimot more than 189 million Shares in the aggeegay be issued pursuant to the
Plan upon exercise of Options. Shares deliveresiyaunt to the exercise of an Option may, at the Smdsmoption, be either treasury Shares or
Shares originally issued for such purpose.

(b) If an Option covering Shares terminates or @gwithout having been exercised in full, otheti@ps may be granted covering the
Shares as to which the Option terminated or expired

(c) For Options exercised after December 31, 20@B,the Sponsor withholds Shares to satisfyniimimum tax withholding
requirements as provided in Paragraph 15(b) anaigPgwh 15(c) or (ii) an Option covering Sharesireised pursuant to the cashless exercise
provisions of Paragraph 7(d)(iv), other Options maybe granted covering the Shares so withhesétisfy the Sponsor’'s minimum tax
withholding requirements or covering the Shareswere subject to such Option but not deliveredalnse of the application of such cashless
exercise provisions, as applicable. In addition tfie avoidance of doubt, Options may not be gchoterering Shares repurchased by the
Sponsor on the open market with proceeds, if @ogived by the Sponsor on account of the paymettieobption price for an Option by
Optionees.

5.  ADMINISTRATION OF PLAN

(a) Committee The Plan shall be administered by the Compens&@nmittee of the Board or any other committesutacommittee
designated by the Board, provided that the comeatiministering the Plan is composed of two or nmareemployee members of the Board,
each of whom is an Outside Director.

(b) Delegation of Authority

() Named Executive Officers and Section 16(b) Offic. All authority with respect to the grant, amendménterpretation an
administration of Options with respect to any empor officer of a Company who is either (x) a Nanhkxecutive Officer {.e. ,
an officer who is required to be listed in the Camyg's Proxy Statement Compensation Table) or (gulgect to the short-swing
profit recapture rules of section 16(b) of the 1234, is reserved to the Committe
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(i) Senior Officers and Highly Compensated EmplesyeThe Committee may delegate to a committee congisf the Chairman of
the Committee and one or more officers of the Comkesignated by the Committee, discretion undePtlan to grant, amend,
interpret and administer Options with respect tp employee or officer of a Company who (x) holdsoaition with Comcast

Corporation of Senior Vice President or a positdihigher rank than Senior Vice President or (y9 hdase salary of $500,000 or
more.

(i) Other Employee. The Committee may delegate to an officer of tbenfany, or a committee of two or more officerstod
Company, discretion under the Plan to grant, amieekpret and administer Options with respectrip @mployee or officer of a
Company other than an employee or officer describéthragraph 5(b)(i) or Paragraph 5(b)i

(iv) Termination of Delegation of AuthorityDelegation of authority as provided under thisalBeaph 5(b) shall continue in effect until
the earliest of

(A) suchtime as the Committee shall, in its discretiesoke such delegation of authori

(B) inthe case of delegation under Paragraph i(ltJ(e delegate shall cease to serve as Chaioh#re Committee or serve as
an employee of the Company for any reason, asabe may be and in the case of delegation undegR@ta5(b)(iii), the
delegate shall cease to serve as an employee Gitimpany for any reason;

(C) the delegate shall notify the Committee that hdides to continue to exercise such autho

(c) Meetings. The Committee shall hold meetings at such tinmespdaces as it may determine. Acts approved ateting by a majority

of the members of the Committee or acts approvetth&yinanimous consent of the members of the Caeershall be the valid acts of the
Committee.

(d) Exculpation No member of the Committee shall be personadlglé for monetary damages for any action takemyprfailure to take
any action in connection with the administratiortte# Plan or the granting of Options thereundeess(i) the member of the Committee has
breached or failed to perform the duties of higceffand (ii) the breach or failure to perform ditnges self-dealing, willful misconduct or
recklessness; provided, howevyehat the provisions of this Paragraph 5(d) shallapply to the responsibility or liability of aeamber of the
Committee pursuant to any criminal statute.
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(e) Indemnification Service on the Committee shall constitute sera&a member of the Board. Each member of the Ctsershall be
entitled without further act on his part to indetgrfrom the Sponsor to the fullest extent providgdapplicable law and the Sponsor’s By-laws
in connection with or arising out of any actiongif ®r proceeding with respect to the administratd the Plan or the granting of Options
thereunder in which he may be involved by reasdrssobeing or having been a member of the Committéhether or not he continues to be
such member of the Committee at the time of thmagcsuit or proceeding.

6. ELIGIBILITY

(a) Eligible individuals to whom Options may bemped shall be employees, officers or directors Gbapany who are selected by the
Committee for the grant of Options. Eligible indiuils to whom Cash Rights may be granted shathdigiduals who are employees of a
Company on the Date of Grant other than Officelse Terms and conditions of Options granted to iidldizls other than Non-Employee
Directors shall be determined by the Committeejexiilto Paragraph 7. The terms and conditions sh@ights shall be determined by the
Committee, subject to Paragraph 7. The terms andittons of Options granted to Non-Employee Direstshall be determined by the Board,
subject to Paragraph 7.

(b) An Incentive Stock Option shall not be granteé Ten Percent Shareholder except on such tesnteming the option price and te
as are provided in Paragraph 7(b) and 7(g) witheeisto such a person. An Option designated asifiveeStock Option granted to a Ten
Percent Shareholder but which does not comply thighrequirements of the preceding sentence shalebeed as a Non-Qualified Option. An
Option designated as an Incentive Stock Optionl dleareated as a Non-Qualified Option if the Op#ie is not an employee of a Company on
the Date of Grant.

7. OPTION DOCUMENTS AND TERMS - IN GENERAL

All Options granted to Optionees shall be evidenmgdption documents. The terms of each such ogti@mument for any Optionee who
is an employee of a Company shall be determined fime to time by the Committee, and the termsaahesuch option document for any
Optionee who is a Non-Employee Director shall beegeined from time to time by the Board, consistéoivever, with the following:

(a) Time of Grant All Options shall be granted on or before May 2@19.

(b) Option Price Except as otherwise provided in Section 13(k8,dption price per Share with respect to any Oluall be determined
by the Committee, provided, howevedhat with respect to any Options, the optiong@per share shall not
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be less than 100% of the Fair Market Value of ssichre on the Date of Grant, and provided furthat with respect to any Incentive Stock
Options granted to a Ten Percent Shareholder,ftieroprice per Share shall not be less than 110#teoFair Market Value of such Share on

the Date of Grant.

(c) Restrictions on TransferabilityNo Option granted under this Paragraph 7 shattdresferable otherwise than by will or the laws of
descent and distribution and, during the lifetimi¢ghe Optionee, shall be exercisable only by hinfloothis benefit by his attorney-in-fact or
guardian; provided thahe Committee may, in its discretion, at the tifigrant of a Non-Qualified Option or by amendmeh&o option
document for an Incentive Stock Option or a Non-@ied Option, provide that Options granted to @ldhby an Optionee may be transferred,
in whole or in part, to one or more transfereesexetcised by any such transferee; provided furtthesti(i) any such transfer is without
consideration and (ii) each transferee is a FaM#ynber with respect to the Optionee; and providethér tha&any Incentive Stock Option
granted pursuant to an option document which isnai®ee to permit transfers during the lifetime of @gtionee shall, upon the effectiveness of
such amendment, be treated thereafter as a Nonfi@d&ption. No transfer of an Option shall beeetive unless the Committee is notified of
the terms and conditions of the transfer and then@ittee determines that the transfer complies thighrequirements for transfers of Options
under the Plan and the option document. Any petsovhom an Option has been transferred may exeatig€ptions only in accordance with
the provisions of Paragraph 7(g) and this Paragréph

(d) Payment Upon Exercise of Optiond/ith respect to Options granted on and after &atyr28, 2007, full payment for Shares
purchased upon the exercise of an Option shalld@enpursuant to one or more of the following methagl determined by the Committee and
set forth in the Option document:

(i) Incash;
(i) By certified check payable to the order of the Suor

(iii) By surrendering or attesting to ownershipSifares with an aggregate Fair Market Value equile@ggregate option price,
provided, however with respect to Options granted before Febru&\2R07, that ownership of Shares may be attestadd
Shares may be surrendered in satisfaction of thieroprice only if the Optionee certifies in wrigrio the Sponsor that the Optior
owns a number of Other Available Shares as of #te the Option is exercised that is at least efguide number of Shares as to
which ownership has been attested, or the numb8hafes to be surrendered in satisfaction of theo@price, as applicable;
provided further, however, that the option price may not be pai8hiares if the Committee determines that such ndethpaymen
would result in liability under section 16(b) okt 934 Act to an Optionee. Except as otherwiseigeavby the Committee,
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(iv)

payment is made in whole or in part by surrende8hgres, the Optionee shall deliver to the Spoceificates registered in the
name of such Optionee representing Shares legadlaneficially owned by such Optionee, free ofialis, claims and
encumbrances of every kind and having a Fair Maviadie on the date of delivery that is equal tg@ater than the aggregate
option price for the Option Shares subject to payng the surrender of Shares, accompanied by stoalers duly endorsed in
blank by the record holder of the Shares repreddntesuch certificates; and if payment is made liol or in part by attestation of
ownership, the Optionee shall attest to ownershiphares representing Shares legally and bendficained by such Optionee,
free of all liens, claims and encumbrances of ekarg and having a Fair Market Value on the datattéstation that is equal to or
greater than the aggregate option price for theoB@hares subject to payment by attestation ofestranership. The Committee
may impose such limitations and prohibitions oestttion or ownership of Shares and the use ofeSharexercise an Option as it
deems appropriate;

Via cashless exercise, such that subjectécother terms and conditions of the Plan, followting date of exercise, the Company
shall deliver to the Optionee Shares having a Fairket Value, as of the date of exercise, equ#thécexcess, if any, of (A) the Fair
Market Value of such Shares on the date of exedfisiee Option over (B) the sum of (1) the aggredaption Price for such
Shares, plus (2) the applicable tax withholding anis (as determined pursuant to Paragraph 15ufdr exercise; provided that in
connection with such cashless exercise that woolddesult in the issuance of a whole number of &hahe Company shall
withhold cash that would otherwise be payable eo@ptionee from its regular payroll or the Optioseall deliver cash or a
certified check payable to the order of the Compfanyhe balance of the option price for a whole@hto the extent necessary to
avoid the issuance of a fractional Share or thergan of cash by the Company (as provided in Papiagrée)).

Except as authorized by the Committee and agreby &m Optionee, with respect to Options grantddred-ebruary 28, 2007, the

payment methods described in Paragraph 7(d){iad (iii) shall, to the extent so provided in@ption document, be the exclusive payment
methods, provided that the Committee may, in its discretion, and subject to the Optionee’s wmitensent on a form provided by the
Committee, authorize Option documents covering @ystigranted before February 28, 2007 to be amedadvide that the payment method
described in Paragraph 7(d)(iv) shall be an addtior the exclusive payment method.
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(e) Issuance of Certificate Upon Exercise of OidPdayment of CashFor purposes of the Plan, the Sponsor may satssbligation to
deliver Shares following the exercise of Optiorthei by (i) delivery of a physical certificate fBhares issuable on the exercise of Options or
(i) arranging for the recording of Optionee’s owstdp of Shares issuable on the exercise of Optioras book entry recordkeeping system
maintained on behalf of the Sponsor. Only wholer&hahall be issuable upon exercise of Optiondrattional Shares shall be issued. Any
right to a fractional Share shall be satisfiedasit Following the exercise of an Option and thisfsation of the conditions of Paragraph 9, the
Sponsor shall deliver to the Optionee the numbevhafle Shares issuable on the exercise of an Optidra check for the Fair Market Value
the date of exercise of any fractional Share toctvitihe Optionee is entitled.

(f) Termination of EmploymentFor purposes of the Plan, a transfer of an engaldetween two employers, each of which is a Com
shall not be deemed a termination of employment pgposes of Paragraph 7(g), an Optionee’s tettmimaf employment shall be deemed to
occur on the date an Optionee ceases to have &reipligation to perform services for a Companithaut regard to whether (i) the Optionee
continues on the Company’s payroll for regular,esaxce or other pay or (ii) the Optionee continogsarticipate in one or more health and
welfare plans maintained by the Company on the dzamis as active employees. Whether an Optiones=séa have a regular obligation to
perform services for a Company shall be determinethe Committee in its sole discretion. Notwitimgtgag the foregoing, if an Optionee is a
party to an employment agreement or severance mgrgevith a Company which establishes the effedate of such Optionee’s termination
of employment for purposes of this Paragraph #{t date shall apply. For an Optionee who is a-Employee Director, all references to any
termination of employment shall be treated as mitgtion of service to the Sponsor as a Non-Emm@dyieector.

(g) Periods of Exercise of Optionsn Option shall be exercisable in whole or int@rsuch time or times as may be determined by the
Committee and stated in the option document, pexjjitiowever, that if the grant of an Option wouddsbibject to section 16(b) of the 1934
Act, unless the requirements for exemption therefio Rule 16b-3(c)(1), under such Act, or any sssoe provision, are met, the option
document for such Option shall provide that sucti@dps not exercisable until not less than six therhave elapsed from the Date of Grant.
Except as otherwise provided by the Committeesimliscretion, no Option shall first become exetdisdollowing an Optionea’termination ¢
employment for any reason; provided further, that:

(i) Inthe event that an Optionee terminates employméhtthe Company for any reason other than deatanise, any Option held
such Optionee and which is then exercisable skeadixercisable for a period of 90 days following dag¢e the Optionee terminates
employment with the Company (unless a longer pasastablished by the Committee); provided, howetat if such termination
of employment with the Company is due to the Dikighdf the Optionee, he shall have the right temise thos:
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(ii)

(i)

of his Options which are then exercisable for agueof one year following such termination of emyteent (unless a longer period
is established by the Committee); provided, howetvet in no event shall an Incentive Stock Opberexercisable after five years
from the Date of Grant in the case of a grant T@a Percent Shareholder, nor shall any other Offiioexercisable after ten years
from the Date of Gran

In the event that an Optionee terminates emplent with the Company by reason of his death,@ptfon held at death by such
Optionee which is then exercisable shall be exabbisfor a period of one year from the date of i¢anless a longer period is
established by the Committee) by the person to wiiamights of the Optionee shall have passed Hyowby the laws of descent
and distribution; provided, howevethat in no event shall an Incentive Stock Optierexercisable after five years from the Date of
Grant in the case of a grant to a Ten Percent 8bhlaker, nor shall any other Option be exercisafiler den years from the Date of
Grant.

In the event that an Optior's employment with the Company is terminated forsgaeach unexercised Option held by <
Optionee shall terminate and cease to be exereisptdvided further that in such event, in addition to immediate teation of the
Option, the Optionee, upon a determination by then@ittee shall automatically forfeit all Sharesenthlise subject to delivery
upon exercise of an Option but for which the Spoihss not yet delivered the Share certificatesnupfund by the Sponsor of the
option price.

(h) Date of Exercise The date of exercise of an Option shall be the da which written notice of exercise, addresseith¢ Sponsor at

its main office to the attention of its Secretasyhand delivered, telecopied or mailed first clagstage prepaid; provided, howeyéhnat the
Sponsor shall not be obligated to deliver any fieaties for Shares pursuant to the exercise of @io® until the Optionee shall have made
payment in full of the option price for such Shafesach such exercise shall be irrevocable whemgiZach notice of exercise must (i) specify
the Incentive Stock Option, Non-Qualified Optionommbination thereof being exercised; and (ii)dpkcable, include a statement of
preference (which shall binding on and irrevocdiyléhe Optionee but shall not be binding on the @ittee) as to the manner in which
payment to the Sponsor shall be made. Each natierencise shall also comply with the requiremeftBaragraph 15.
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(i) Cash Rights The Committee may, in its sole discretion, previid an option document for an eligible Optioneat thash Rights shall
be attached to Non-Qualified Options granted utidePlan. All Cash Rights that are attached to Rordified Options shall be subject to the
following terms:

(i) Such Cash Right shall expire no later than the-Qualified Option to which it is attache

(i)  Such Cash Right shall provide for the cash payrakatich amount per Share as shall be determingldeb€ommittee and stated
the option documen

(i) Such Cash Right shall be subject to the same e¢tistrs on transferability as the N-Qualified Option to which it is attache

(iv) Such Cash Right shall be exercisable only when soohlitions to exercise as shall be determinechbyGommittee and stated
the option document, if any, have been satis

(v) Such Cash Right shall expire upon the exercisaeNor-Qualified Option to which it is attache

(vi) Upon exercise of a Cash Right that is attadieeal Non-Qualified Option, the Option to which fash Right is attached shall
expire.

8. LIMITATION ON EXERCISE OF INCENTIVE STOCK OPTIONS

The aggregate Fair Market Value (determined akefime Options are granted) of the Shares withegsto which Incentive Stock
Options may first become exercisable by an Optionemy one calendar year under the Plan and drer ptan of the Company shall not
exceed $100,000. The limitations imposed by thim§aph 8 shall apply only to Incentive Stock Opsigranted under the Plan, and not to
other options or stock appreciation rights. In¢kient an individual receives an Option intendeldei@n Incentive Stock Option which is
subsequently determined to have exceeded the fianitaet forth above, or if an individual receiv@ptions that first become exercisable in a
calendar year (whether pursuant to the terms afpgion document, acceleration of exercisabilitptirer change in the terms and conditions of
exercise or any other reason) that have an aggrégat Market Value (determined as of the time@mptions are granted) that exceeds the
limitations set forth above, the Options in excefsthe limitation shall be treated as Non-Qualiftegtions.
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9. RIGHTS AS SHAREHOLDERS

An Optionee shall not have any right as a shareoldth respect to any Shares subject to his Ogptiontil the Option shall have been
exercised in accordance with the terms of the Bfahthe option document and the Optionee shall paicethe full purchase price for the
number of Shares in respect of which the Option exascised and the Optionee shall have made amzgs acceptable to the Sponsor for
payment of applicable taxes consistent with Papayfid.

10. CHANGES IN CAPITALIZATION

In the event that Shares are changed into or eg@ubfor a different number or kind of shares o€tktor other securities of the Sponsor,
whether through merger, consolidation, reorgariratiecapitalization, stock dividend, stock splitar other substitution of securities of the
Sponsor, the Board shall make appropriate equitaitiedilution adjustments to the number and ct#sshares of stock available for issuance
under the Plan, and subject to outstanding Optimmd,to the option prices and the amounts payabkugnt to any Cash Rights. Any reference
to the option price in the Plan and in option doeuts shall be a reference to the option price aglgested. Any reference to the term “Shares”
in the Plan and in option documents shall be aeafte to the appropriate number and class of slostsck available for issuance under the
Plan, as adjusted pursuant to this Paragraph ¥Bohard’s adjustment shall be effective and bindoragll purposes of this Plan.

11. TERMINATING EVENTS

(a) The Sponsor shall give Optionees at leastti®®) days’ notice (or, if not practicable, suttoger notice as may be reasonably
practicable) prior to the anticipated date of thesuimmation of a Terminating Event. Upon receipguath notice, and for a period of ten
(10) days thereafter (or such shorter period aBtiegd shall reasonably determine and so notifypgonees), each Optionee shall be
permitted to exercise the Option to the extentQpéon is then exercisable; provided th#te Sponsor may, by similar notice, require the
Optionee to exercise the Option, to the extentQpon is then exercisable, or to forfeit the Opt{or portion thereof, as applicable). The
Committee may, in its discretion, provide that uplo& Optionee’s receipt of the notice of a TermigaEvent under this Paragraph 11(a), the
entire number of Shares covered by Options shabhine immediately exercisable.

(b) Notwithstanding Paragraph 11(a), in the eveatferminating Event is not consummated, the Opgtlall be deemed not to have b
exercised and shall be exercisable thereafterat@xtent it would have been exercisable if no swatice had been given.
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12. INTERPRETATION

The Committee shall have the power to interprefRlam and to make and amend rules for puttingdt @ffect and administering it. It is
intended that the Incentive Stock Options grantedku the Plan shall constitute incentive stockagtiwithin the meaning of section 422 of
Code, and that Shares transferred pursuant toxéreise of Non-Qualified Options shall constituteggerty subject to federal income tax
pursuant to the provisions of section 83 of the&dthe provisions of the Plan shall be interpreted applied insofar as possible to carry out
such intent.

13. AMENDMENTS

(@) In General The Board or the Committee may amend the Plan frme to time in such manner as it may deem abiasa
Nevertheless, neither the Board nor the Committag, mithout obtaining approval within twelve monttefore or after such action by st
vote of the Sponsor’s shareholders as may be exdjbly Pennsylvania law for any action requiringrehalder approval, or by a majority of
votes cast at a duly held shareholders’ meetinghath a majority of all voting stock is present arating on such amendment, either in person
or in proxy (but not, in any event, less than theevequired pursuant to Rule 16b-3(b) under ti82418ct) change the class of individuals
eligible to receive an Incentive Stock Option, ext¢he expiration date of the Plan, decrease thé@mim option price of an Incentive Stock
Option granted under the Plan or increase the maximumber of shares as to which Options may beteglaexcept as provided in Paragraph
10 hereof.

(b) Repricing of Options Notwithstanding any provision in the Plan to dwaitrary, neither the Board nor the Committee maghout
obtaining prior approval by the Sponsor’s shared@dreduce the option price of any issued andandsg Option granted under the Plan at
any time during the term of such option (other thgradjustment pursuant to Paragraph 10 relatifg@htanges in Capitalization). This
Paragraph 13(b) may not be repealed, modified @naled without the prior approval of the Sponsdnarsholders.

14. SECURITIES LAW

(a) In General The Committee shall have the power to make eeat ginder the Plan subject to such condition$ @sdms necessary or
appropriate to comply with the then-existing regments of the 1933 Act or the 1934 Act, includingeRL6b-3 (or any similar rule) of the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

(b) Acknowledgment of Securities Law RestrictiomsExercise To the extent required by the Committee, unlbeshares subject to 1
Option are covered by a then current registrattatement or a Notification under Regulation A untter 1933 Act, each notice of exercise of
an Option shall contain the Optionee’s acknowledgnreform and substance satisfactory to the Cotemithat:

(i) the Shares subject to the Option are being purdifasénvestment and not for distribution or res@ther than a distribution «
resale which, in the opinion of counsel satisfactorthe Sponsor, may be made without violatingrégistration provisions of the
Act);
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(i) the Optionee has been advised and understiiati$¢A) the Shares subject to the Option havebeen registered under the 1933 Act
and are “restricted securities” within the meanifiqRule 144 under the 1933 Act and are subjecatstrictions on transfer and
(B) the Sponsor is under no obligation to regigerShares subject to the Option under the 1932Atd take any action which
would make available to the Optionee any exemgtiom such registratior

(iii) the certificate evidencing the Shares may beastaictve legend; an
(iv) the Shares subject to the Option may not be treresfevithout compliance with all applicable fedemall state securities lav

(c) Delay of Exercise Pending Registration of Siimsr. Notwithstanding any provision in the Plan or gtien document to the contra
if the Committee determines, in its sole discretihiat issuance of Shares pursuant to the exev€ime Option should be delayed pending
registration or qualification under federal or staécurities laws or the receipt of a legal opiriltat an appropriate exemption from the
application of federal or state securities lawaviailable, the Committee may defer exercise of@pgion until such Shares are appropriately
registered or qualified or an appropriate legah@pi has been received, as applicable.

15. WITHHOLDING OF TAXES ON EXERCISE OF OPTION

(a) Whenever the Company proposes or is requireelieer or transfer Shares in connection witheékercise of an Option, the Compse
shall have the right to (i) require the recipiemtemit to the Sponsor an amount sufficient tosfatiny federal, state and local withholding tax
requirements prior to the delivery or transfer 0y &ertificate or certificates for such Sharesiiptgke any action whatever that it deems
necessary to protect its interests with respetaixdiabilities. The Sponsor’s obligation to makeyalelivery or transfer of Shares on the
exercise of an Option shall be conditioned on #oipient’s compliance, to the Sponsor’s satisfagtwith any withholding requirement. In
addition, if the Committee grants Options or amesytion documents to permit Options to be transféduring the life of the Optionee, the
Committee may include in such option documents guokiisions as it determines are necessary or appte to permit the Company to ded
compensation expenses recognized upon exerciselof@ptions for federal or state income tax purpose
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(b) Except as otherwise provided in this Paragrdjib)] any tax liabilities incurred in connectiontivthe exercise of an Option under
Plan other than an Incentive Stock Option shaBdtésfied by the Sponserivithholding a portion of the Shares underlying @ption exercise
having a Fair Market Value approximately equaht® minimum amount of taxes required to be withliwidhe Sponsor under applicable law,
unless otherwise determined by the Committee veitipect to any Optionee. Notwithstanding the foregaihe Committee may permit an
Optionee to elect one or both of the following:t@)have taxes withheld in excess of the minimuno@m required to be withheld by the
Sponsor under applicable law; provided that thaddpe certifies in writing to the Sponsor that @gtionee owns a number of Other Availa
Shares having a Fair Market Value that is at legatl to the Fair Market Value of Option Sharebdavithheld by the Company for the then-
current exercise on account of withheld taxes itesg of such minimum amount, and (ii) to pay toSpensor in cash all or a portion of the
taxes to be withheld upon the exercise of an Optivall cases, the Shares so withheld by the Comphall have a Fair Market Value that
does not exceed the amount of taxes to be withhéids the cash payment, if any, made by the OptioAay election pursuant to this
Paragraph 15(b) must be in writing made prior todhte specified by the Committee, and in any epgat to the date the amount of tax to be
withheld or paid is determined. An election purduarthis Paragraph 15(b) may be made only by am®ge or, in the event of the Optionee’s
death, by the Optionee’s legal representative.&thaithheld pursuant to this Paragraph 15(b) upeéaoninimum amount of taxes required to
be withheld by the Sponsor under applicable lavil sivd be treated as having been issued underltrednd shall continue to be available for
subsequent grants under the Plan. Shares withieddignt to this Paragraph 15(b) in excess of tieben of Shares described in the
immediately preceding sentence shall not be aVailfalp subsequent grants under the Plan. The Caeenitay add such other requirements
and limitations regarding elections pursuant te féragraph 15(b) as it deems appropriate.

(c) Except as otherwise provided in this Paragri(e), any tax liabilities incurred in connectioitiwthe exercise of an Incentive Stock
Option under the Plan shall be satisfied by thdddpe’s payment to the Sponsor in cash all ofélxeg to be withheld upon exercise of the
Incentive Stock Option. Notwithstanding the foregpithe Committee may permit an Optionee to etebitve the Sponsor withhold a portion
of the Shares underlying the Incentive Stock Opéirarcised having a Fair Market Value approximaggjyal to the minimum amount of taxes
required to be withheld by the Sponsor under applelaw. Any election pursuant to this Paragrapft)lmust be in writing made prior to the
date specified by the Committee, and in any eveot o the date the amount of tax to be withhelgaid is determined. An election pursuant
to this Paragraph 15(c) may be made only by ano@eé or, in the event of the Optionee’s deathhkyQptionee’s legal representative. Shares
withheld pursuant to this Paragraph 15(c) up tomiidmum amount of taxes required to be withheldhms Sponsor under applicable law shall
not be treated as having been issued under theaRthshall continue to be available for subseqgeanits under the Plan. Shares withheld
pursuant to this Paragraph 15(c) in excess of tileber of Shares described in the
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immediately preceding sentence shall not be aMailfaln subsequent grants under the Plan. The Caewmnitay add such other
requirements and limitations regarding electionspant to this Paragraph 15(c) as it deems apptepri

16. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM OF PLAN

This amendment and restatement of the Plan shalffeetive October 27, 2009, except as otherwiseifipally provided herein. The
Plan shall expire on May 12, 2019, unless soomeriteted by the Board.

17. GENERAL

Each Option shall be evidenced by a written insgotitontaining such terms and conditions not inisbest with the Plan as the
Committee may determine. The issuance of Sharéiseoaxercise of an Option shall be subject tofahe applicable requirements of the
corporation law of the Sponsor’s state of incortioraand other applicable laws, including fedemastate securities laws, and all Shares issued
under the Plan shall be subject to the terms astdctons contained in the Articles of Incorpocoatiand By-Laws of the Sponsor, as amended
from time to time.

Executed as of the 2¥ day of October, 2009.
COMCAST CORPORATION

By: /s/ David L. Cohel

Attest: /s/ Arthur R. Block
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Exhibit 10.5
COMCAST CORPORATION
2002 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
ARTICLE 1 - COVERAGE OF PLAN

1.1. Background, Continuation and Freeze of Plan

(a) Comcast Corporation, a Pennsylvania corporatiereby amends and restates the Comcast Corpogfi? Deferred
Compensation Plan (the “Plangffective February 10, 2009. The Plan was initialtiopted effective February 12, 1974 and was an
and restated effective August 15, 1996, June 299,1Becember 19, 2000, October 26, 2001, April2ZZ®2, July 9, 2002, November 18,
2002, March 3, 2003, December 1, 2003, Januar2@®, February 24, 2004, February 16, 2005, DeceB#006 and January 1, 20

(b) In order to preserve the favorable tax treatragailable to deferrals that were made under the Pefore January 1, 2005 in
light of the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 aéimel regulations issued by the Department of tleaJury thereunder (the “* AJCH
no Compensation may be deferred under the Plamaotrs$o an Initial Election after December 31, 208#her than amounts that (i) were
subject to an Initial Election before January 102((ii) would, but for such Initial Election, habeen paid in 2005 and (iii) are treated as
earned and vested as of December 31, 2004 uR8&fotice 2005-1 .

(c) The Company has maintained the Comcast Coiipar&upplemental Retirement-Investment Plan (thefffemental RIP”), a
non-qualified deferred compensation plan pursuamtttich eligible employees have been credited edttiain account balances that are
credited with earnings at the same rate as theérggrnate for active participants in the Plan. @sesth the Supplemental RIP are frozen.
Distributions of participants’ account balancegiexl under the Supplemental RIP are distributablsoon as administratively
practicable following a participant’s terminatiohemployment. Effective as of December 5, 2006,Shpplemental RIP is merged with
and into the Plan and the separate existence @upplemental RIP shall cease, and all undistribpseticipants’ accounts that had
previously been administered pursuant to the Sapgieal RIP (hereinafter referred to as “SupplenidRiid Legacy Accounts”) shall be
held under the Plan. Supplemental RIP Legacy Actsosimall be subject only to the provisions of ®étion 1.1(c) and the other
provisions of this Article 1, Section 4.4, Sectl®8, Section 5.4, Article 6, Section 7.2, ArticleMticle 10, Article 11, Article 12 and
such portions of Article 2 of the Plan as shalidtegral to the interpretation and operation of Btt@n provisions listed above. An
individual whose Supplemental RIP Legacy Accouritekl under the Plan as a result of the mergdmeSupplemental RIP with and ir
the Plan shall be a participant in the Plan ontypiarposes of the Supplemental RIP Legacy Accawumigss such individual is otherwise
eligible to participate in the Plan and an Accoumdler the Plan has been established for such thdil/s benefit. Except for earnings
credits, no amounts shall be credited to Suppleah@®iP Legacy Accounts administered under the Fanept for earnings credited to
Supplemental RIP Legacy Accounts after 2004, Supetdal RIP Legacy Accounts consist solely of def@icompensation credits that
were earned and vested before January 1, 2005rdingty, Supplemental RIP Legacy Accounts are ideghto be treated as
grandfathered benefits that are not subject tAtHeA.



(d) The Company’s controlled subsidiary, E! Entiartzent Television, Inc., (“E!") has maintained tBeEntertainment Television,
Inc. 2002 Deferred Compensation Plan (the “E! Plaa’hon-qualified deferred compensation plan pamsto which eligible employees
have been credited with certain account balanasatie credited with earnings at the same rateeasdrnings rate for active participants
in the Plan. Under the E! Plan, to the extent pgudints’ account balances are treated as earnedeastet] as of December 31, 2004 under
IRS Notice 2005-1 (the “E! Grandfathered Accounts”), the rules of BlePlan, as amended and restated, effective Mag @& apply.
Effective as of January 1, 2008, that portion ef i Plan that includes the E! Grandfathered Act®(the “E! Grandfathered Plan”) is
merged with and into the Plan and the separat¢eexis of the E! Grandfathered Plan shall ceaseatiid Grandfathered Accounts that
had previously been administered pursuant to th@rahdfathered Plan shall be held under the Pla@r&ndfathered Accounts shall
continue to be subject to the rules of the E! Gfatitred Plan (to the limited extent such rules tm@aynconsistent with the rules of the
Plan) and the merger of the E! Grandfathered Pigmand into the Plan is not intended, in form pemtion, to constitute a “material
modification” of E! Grandfathered Account, nor tmpide any additional benefit, right or featurehwiespect to E! Grandfathered
Accounts. An individual whose E! Grandfathered Aaebis held under the Plan as a result of the mexfyhe E! Grandfathered Plan
with and into the Plan shall be a participant i@ Bian only for purposes of the E! Grandfatheredoiot. Except for earnings credits, no
amounts shall be credited to E! Grandfathered Aotoadministered under the Plan. Except for easnémgdited with respect to E!
Grandfathered Accounts after 2004, E! Grandfath&®mbunts consist solely of deferred compensatiedits that were earned and
vested before January 1, 2005. Accordingly, E! Gfatihered Accounts are intended to be treatedaaslfathered benefits that are not
subject to the AJCA.

(e) Amounts earned and vested prior to Januar@d5 2re and will remain subject to the terms andlitions of the Plan.

1.2. Plan Unfunded and Limited to Outside Directmsd Select Group of Management or Highly CompenksBmployees The

Plan is unfunded and is maintained primarily far flurpose of providing outside directors and acsgeup of management or highly
compensated employees the opportunity to deferetteipt of compensation otherwise payable to sutbide directors and eligible employees
in accordance with the terms of the Plan.

ARTICLE 2 — DEFINITIONS

2.1. * Account’ means the bookkeeping accounts established pursu&ection 5.1 and maintained by the Administréd the

names of the respective Participants, to whichrlbunts deferred and earnings allocated underl#mesRall be credited, and from which all
amounts distributed pursuant to the Plan shalldisted.

2.2. " Active Participant means:
(a) Each Participant who is in active service a®atside Director; and
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(b) Each Participant who is actively employed tyaaticipating Company as an Eligible Employee.
2.3. “ Administrator’ means the Committee.

2.4. " Affiliate ” means, with respect to any Person, any other Pénspndirectly or indirectly, is in control of, controlled by, or i
under common control with, such Person. For purpos$¢his definition, the term “control,” includirits correlative terms “controlled by” and
“under common control with,” mean, with respectatty Person, the possession, directly or indireofiyhe power to direct or cause the
direction of the management and policies of suaisdte whether through the ownership of voting siéest by contract or otherwise.

2.5. “ Annual Rate of Paymeans, as of any date, an employee’s annualiasd pay rate. An employee’s Annual Rate of Pay shal
not include sales commissions or other similar payts or awards.

2.6. “ Applicable Interest Ratemeans:

(a) Except as otherwise provided in Sections 2.6(l{t), the Applicable Interest Rate means therest rate that, when
compounded daily pursuant to rules establishedh@yAdministrator from time to time, is mathematigaquivalent to 12% per annum,
compounded annually.

(b) Except to the extent otherwise required by i8act0.2, effective for the period beginning asrsas administratively practicable
following a Participant’s employment terminatiortel#o the date the Participant’s Account is distidlal in full, the Administrator, in its
sole discretion, may designate the term “Applicdbterest Rate” for such Participant’s Account tean the lesser of (i) the rate in effect
under Section 2.6(a) or (ii) the Prime Rate plus parcent. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Adstiator may delegate its authority
determine the Applicable Interest Rate under teictisn 2.6(b) to an officer of the Company or corttesl of two or more officers of the
Company.

(c) Except to the extent otherwise required by i8act0.2, the Applicable Interest Rate for SeveeaRay deferred pursuant to
Article 3 shall be determined by the Administraiarits sole discretion, provided that the Applieamterest Rate shall not be less than
the lower of the Prime Rate or LIBOR, nor more thiamrate specified in Section 2.6(a). Notwithstagdhe foregoing, the Administrai
may delegate its authority to determine the Appliednterest Rate under this Section 2.6(c) toféiney of the Company.

2.7. " Beneficiary’ means such person or persons or legal entityttiess, including, but not limited to, an orgaripa exempt
from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3hef Code, designated by a Participant or Benejid@areceive benefits pursuant to the terms
of the Plan after such Participant’s or Beneficedeath. If no Beneficiary is designated by thetiBi@ant or Beneficiary, or if no Beneficiary
survives the Participant or Beneficiary (as theeaasay be), the Participant’s Beneficiary shallliwe Participant’s Surviving Spouse if the
Participant has a Surviving Spouse and otherwisdtrticipant’s estate, and the Beneficiary of adBieiary shall be the Beneficiary’s
Surviving Spouse if the Beneficiary has a SurvivBgpuse and otherwise the Beneficiary’s estate.
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2.8. “ Board’ means the Board of Directors of the Company.
2.9. “ CCCHI" means Comcast Cable Communications Holdings, foomerly known as AT&T Broadband Corp.

2.10. “ Change of Contrdlmeans any transaction or series of transactisresrasult of which any Person who was a ThirdyPart
immediately before such transaction or seriesasfdactions owns then-outstanding securities o€drapany such that such Person has the
ability to direct the management of the Companyjetermined by the Board in its discretion. The llaaay also determine that a Change of
Control shall occur upon the completion of one arenproposed transactions. The Board’s determinatiall be final and binding.

2.11. “ CHC" means Comcast Holdings Corporation, formerly knag Comcast Corporation.
2.12. * Cod€ means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as aeaend
2.13. “ Committe¢ means the Compensation Committee of the Boai@ctors of the Company.

2.14. “ Company means Comcast Corporation, a Pennsylvania cotipotaas successor to CHC, including any succebsoeto
by merger, consolidation, acquisition of all or stamtially all the assets thereof, or otherwise.

2.15. “ Company Stockmeans:

(a) except as provided in Section 2.15(b), ComCasporation Class A Special Common Stock, par vé0ed1, including a
fractional share; and

(b) with respect to amounts credited to the Comtiogk Fund pursuant to deferral elections by @et&lirectors made pursuan
Section 3.1(a), Comcast Corporation Class A ComBtork, par value $0.01, including a fractional shar

and such other securities issued by Comcast Cdiporas may be subject to adjustment in the evattghares of either class of Company
Stock are changed into, or exchanged for, a diffenember or kind of shares of stock or other séesrof the Company, whether through
merger, consolidation, reorganization, recapitsitira stock dividend, stock split-up or other sithéion of securities of the Company. In such
event, the Committee shall make appropriate edgeitatti-dilution adjustments to the number and<ltafshypothetical shares of Company
Stock credited to Participants’ Accounts under@oenpany Stock Fund. Any reference to the term “CamypStock” in the Plan shall be a
reference to the appropriate number and classaséstof stock as adjusted pursuant to this Se2tith The Committee’s adjustment shall be
effective and binding for all purposes of the Plan.
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2.16. “ Company Stock Furidmeans a hypothetical investment fund pursuamttich income, gains and losses are credited to a
Participant’s Account as if the Account, to theeswtdeemed invested in the Company Stock Fund, ineested in hypothetical shares of
Company Stock, and all dividends and other distidims paid with respect to Company Stock were heidvested in cash, and reinvested in
additional hypothetical shares of Company Stockfdke next succeeding December 31 (to the extenAtcount continues to be deemed
invested in the Company Stock Fund through sucteBéer 31), based on the Fair Market Value of then@amy Stock for such December 31.

2.17. “ Compensatiohmeans:

(a) In the case of an Outside Director, the tataiuneration payable in cash or payable in CompémgkSas elected by the Outsi
Director pursuant to the Comcast Corporation 2008dor Compensation Plan) for services as a mewibiiie Board and as a member
of any Committee of the Board; and

(b) In the case of an Eligible Employee, the totgh remuneration for services payable by a Paaticig Company, excluding sa
commissions or other similar payments or awards.

2.18. “ Death Tax Clearance Dédtmeans the date upon which a Deceased Particippant deceased Beneficiary's Personal
Representative certifies to the Administrator tfijfesuch Deceased Participant’s or deceased Beagfis Death Taxes have been finally
determined, (ii) all of such Deceased Participaot’deceased Beneficiary’s Death Taxes apportiagedhst the Deceased Participant’s or
deceased Beneficiary’s Account have been paidlimfd (iii) all potential liability for Death Taxewith respect to the Deceased Participant’s
or deceased Beneficiary’'s Account has been satisfie

2.19. “ Death Taxe$means any and all estate, inheritance, generatgping transfer, and other death taxes as welhgdnteres
and penalties thereon imposed by any governmentity €a “taxing authority”) as a result of the deaf the Participant or the Participant’s
Beneficiary.

2.20. “ Deceased Participahimeans a Participant whose employment, or, in tee ofa Participant who was an Outside Direct
Participant whose service as an Outside Directderiminated by death.

2.21. “ Disabled Patrticiparitmeans:

(a) A Participant whose employment or, in the aafse Participant who is an Outside Director, a ieg@nt whose service as an
Outside Director, is terminated by reason of diligbi

(b) The duly-appointed legal guardian of an indindtdescribed in Section 2.21(a) acting on behaduch individual.
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2.22. " Eligible Employeé means:
(a) Each employee of a Participating Company whafdDecember 31, 1989, was eligible to participatiée Prior Plan.

(b) Each employee of a Participating Company whe,\aaany time before January 1, 1995, eligiblpaicipate in the Prior Plan
and whose Annual Rate of Pay is $90,000 or mor bsth (i) the date on which an Initial Electianfiled with the Administrator and
(i) the first day of each calendar year beginréfigr December 31, 1994.

(c) Each individual who was an employee of an gnkiat was a Participating Company in the Planfakine 30, 2002 and who has
an Annual Rate of Pay of $125,000 as of each dfufile 30, 2002; (ii) the date on which an Initieddon is filed with the Administrator
and (iii) the first day of each calendar year bagig after December 31, 2002.

(d) Each employee of a Participating Company whaseual Rate of Pay is $200,000 or more as of bgtiin¢ date on which an
Initial Election is filed with the Administrator an(ii) the first day of the calendar year in whirch Initial Election is filed.

(e) Each New Key Employee.

(f) Each employee of a Participating Company whasgi of December 31, 2002, was an “Eligible Empd3yeithin the meaning of
Section 2.34 of the AT&T Broadband Deferred Compéing Plan (as amended and restated, effective iNbee 18, 2002) with respect
to whom an account was maintained, and (ii) forgegod beginning on December 31, 2002 and extgnitirough any date of
determination, has been actively and continuouskervice to the Company or an Affiliate.

(g) Each other employee of a Participating Compahy is designated by the Committee, in its disoretas an Eligible Employee.

2.23. “ Fair Market Valué

(a) If shares of Company Stock are listed on akséaxchange, Fair Market Value shall be determiregkt on the last reported sale
price of a share on the principal exchange on whlidres are listed on the date of determinatioif,such date is not a trading day, the
next trading date.

(b) If shares of Company Stock are not so listed ttades of shares are reported on the Nasdaqridtarket, Fair Market Value
shall be determined based on the last quoted sake @f a share on the Nasdaq National Market erdtite of determination, or if such
date is not a trading day, the next trading date.

(c) If shares of Company Stock are not so listedtrames of shares so reported, Fair Market Vahadl e determined by the
Committee in good faith.
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2.24. " Former Eligible Employeemeans an employee of a Participating Company whof any relevant date, does not satisfy
requirements of an “Eligible Employee” but who pgomisly met such requirements under the Plan oPtiw Plan.

2.25. “ Grandfathered Participdhineans an Inactive Participant who, on or befoee@mber 31, 1991, entered into a written
agreement with the Company to terminate servichgdCompany or gives written notice of intentiorteominate service to the Company,
regardless of the actual date of termination ofiser

2.26. “ Hardshig means a Participant’s severe financial hardship @ an unforeseeable emergency resulting froonddesy and
unexpected illness or accident of the Participanta sudden and unexpected illness or accidemtiejppendent (as defined by section 152(a) of
the Code) of the Participant, or loss of the Pigdict’'s property due to casualty, or other simélad extraordinary unforeseeable circumstances
arising as a result of events beyond the contrthefParticipant. A need to send the Participasttikl to college or a desire to purchase a home
is not an unforeseeable emergency. No Hardship Ishaleemed to exist to the extent that the fir@rwrdship is or may be relieved
(a) through reimbursement or compensation by imsig@r otherwise, (b) by borrowing from commersialirces on reasonable commercial
terms to the extent that this borrowing would riself cause a severe financial hardship, (c) bgatém of deferrals under the Plan, or (d) by
liquidation of the Participant’s other assets (inithg assets of the Participant’'s spouse and nainitdren that are reasonably available to the
Participant) to the extent that this liquidationudebnot itself cause severe financial hardship.tRerpurposes of the preceding sentence, the
Participant’s resources shall be deemed to indladge assets of his spouse and minor childreratieateasonably available to the Participant;
however, property held for the Participant’s chiltler an irrevocable trust or undedaiform Gifts to Minors Act custodianship odniform
Transfers to Minors Act custodianship shall not be treated as a resourtteed®articipant. The Board shall determine whethercircumstances
of the Participant constitute an unforeseeable gemmy and thus a Hardship within the meaning af $gction. Following a uniform procedt
the Board’s determination shall consider any factsonditions deemed necessary or advisable bBdlaed, and the Participant shall be
required to submit any evidence of the Particigmaifcumstances that the Board requires. The détation as to whether the Participant’s
circumstances are a case of Hardship shall be st facts of each case; provided however ahdeterminations as to Hardship shall be
uniformly and consistently made according to thevggions of this Section for all Participants im#ar circumstances.

2.27. " Inactive Participaritmeans each Participant (other than a Retireddizanht, Deceased Participant or Disabled Partitipa
who is not in active service as an Outside Direatatf is not actively employed by a Participatingripany.

2.28. “ Income Fund means a hypothetical investment fund pursuamthich income, gains and losses are credited to a
Participant’s Account as if the Account, to theesmttdeemed invested in the Income Fund, were eebditth interest at the Applicable Interest
Rate.
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2.29. “ Initial Election” means a written election on a form provided by #dministrator, filed with the Administrator in
accordance with Article 3, pursuant to which an<ilé Director or an Eligible Employee may:

(a) Elect to defer all or any portion of the Comgation payable for the performance of servicesaside Director or as an
Eligible Employee (including Severance Pay, todkient permitted with respect to an Eligible Empgleyursuant to Section 3.2)
following the time that such election is filed; and

(b) Designate the time of payment of the amourteiérred Compensation to which the Initial Electietates.

2.30. “ Insider’ means an Eligible Employee or Outside Directoovifisubject to the short-swing profit recaptureswof section
16(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asraed.

2.31. “ LIBOR" means, for any calendar year, the interest rag tvhen compounded daily pursuant to rules dstedal by the
Administrator from time to time, is mathematicaflgjuivalent to the annual London Inter Bank OffdRade (compounded annually), as
published in the Eastern Edition of The Wall Stidmirnal, on the last business day preceding the firstadayich calendar year, and as
adjusted as of the last business day precedinfirshelay of each calendar year beginning thereafte

2.32. “ New Key Employe&means each employee of a Participating Company:

(a) who becomes an employee of a Participating Gmyiand has an Annual Rate of Pay of $200,000 oe m® of his employme
commencement date, or

(b) who has an Annual Rate of Pay that is incre&s&200,000 or more and who, immediately precedingh increase, was not an
Eligible Employee.

2.33. “ Normal Retiremeritmeans:

(a) For a Participant who is an employee of a Bigdting Company immediately preceding his termarabdf employment, a
termination of employment that is treated by theiBi@ating Company as a retirement under its emplent policies and practices as in
effect from time to time; and

(b) For a Participant who is an Outside Directomiediately preceding his termination of service,fosmal retirement from the
Board.

2.34. “ Outside Directot means a member of the Board, who is not an enggl@f a Participating Company.

2.35. “ Participant means each individual who has made an Initiattida, or for whom an Account is established punsua
Section 5.1, and who has an undistributed amowdited to an Account under the Plan, including ative Participant, a Deceased Participant
and an Inactive Participant.
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2.36. “ Participating Comparymeans:

(a) The Company;

(b) CHC;

(c) Comcast Cable Communications, LLC, and its islidnses;
(d) Comcast International Holdings, Inc.;

(e) Comcast Online Communications, Inc.;

(f) Comcast Business Communications, Inc.;

(g) CCCHI and its subsidiaries;

(h) Comcast Shared Services Corporation (“CSSG{he¢ extent individual employees of CSSC or graafgSSSC employees,
categorized by their secondment, are designatetigilsle to participate by the Committee or itsefgdte; and

(i) Any other entities that are subsidiaries of @@mpany as designated by the Committee in itsdietretion.
2.37. “ Persori means an individual, a corporation, a partnersaipassociation, a trust or any other entity ganization.

2.38. “ Plan’ means the Comcast Corporation 2002 Deferred Cosgi®n Plan, as set forth herein, and as amemdedtime to
time.

2.39. “ Prime Raté means, for any calendar year, the interest teg tvhen compounded daily pursuant to rules asteda by the
Administrator from time to time, is mathematicaflgjuivalent to the prime rate of interest (compounaenually) as published in the Eastern
Edition of The Wall Street Journah the last business day preceding the first dasuoh calendar year, and as adjusted as of thbuastess
day preceding the first day of each calendar yeginiming thereafter.

2.40. “ Prior Plarf means the Comcast Corporation 1996 Deferred Cosat®n Plan, as in effect immediately precedirg th
amendment, restatement and renaming of the Plre@Somcast Corporation 2002 Deferred Compensé&tiamn.

2.41. " Retired Participaritmeans a Participant who has terminated servicsuaunt to a Normal Retirement.

2.42. " Severance Pdymeans any amount that is payable in cash ardeistified by a Participating Company as severamagye q@r
any amount which is payable on account of periadgrining after the last date on which an emplogedéarmer employee) is required to
report for work for a Participating Company.

-0-



2.43. " Subsequent Electidrmeans a written election on a form provided by Administrator, filed with the Administrator in
accordance with Article 3, pursuant to which a iegrant or Beneficiary may elect to defer (or, imited cases, accelerate) the time of payment
or to change the manner of payment of amounts pueiy deferred in accordance with the terms ofexipusly made Initial Election or
Subsequent Election.

2.44. " Surviving Spousémeans the widow or widower, as the case may ba,@eceased Participant or a Deceased Beneficiary
(as applicable).

2.45. “ Terminating Everit means either of the following events:
(a) the liquidation of the Company; or
(b) a Change of Control.

2.46. “ Third Party’ means any Person, together with such Personitigkéfs, provided that the term “Third Party” shadit include
the Company or an Affiliate of the Company.

ARTICLE 3 — INITIAL AND SUBSEQUENT ELECTIONS

3.1. Elections

(a) Initial Elections Each Outside Director and Eligible Employee shalle the right to defer all or any portion of the
Compensation (including bonuses, if any, and, éndaise of Outside Directors, including any portsdan Outside Director’s
Compensation payable in the form of Company Sttwk) he would otherwise be entitled to receive @al@ndar year by filing an Initial
Election at the time and in the manner describddigArticle 3; provided that Severance Pay sbalincluded as “Compensation” for
purposes of this Section 3.1 only to the extenitnitéed, and subject to such rules regarding thgtteof any initial deferral period and
subsequent deferral period, if any, establishethbyAdministrator in its sole discretion. The Comgetion of such Outside Director or
Eligible Employee for a calendar year shall be pedlin an amount equal to the portion of the Corsagton deferred by such Outside
Director or Eligible Employee for such calendarryparsuant to such Outside Director’s or Eligiblmfoyee’s Initial Election. Such
reduction shall be effected on a pro rata basis feach periodic installment payment of such OutBiglector’s or Eligible Employee’s
Compensation for the calendar year (in accordarnttetiie general pay practices of the Participa@ognpany), and credited, as a
bookkeeping entry, to such Outside Director’s agile Employee’s Account in accordance with Set#ol. Amounts credited to the
Accounts of Outside Directors in the form of Comp&tock shall be credited to the Company Stock Famdicredited with income,
gains and losses in accordance with Section 5.2(c).

(b) Subsequent Electiongach Participant or Beneficiary shall have tightito elect to defer (or, in limited cases, acet the
time of payment or to change the manner of payrafamounts previously deferred in accordance withterms of a previously made
Initial Election pursuant to the terms of the Pigrfiling a Subsequent Election at the time, toekeent, and in the manner described in
this Article 3.
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3.2. Filing of Initial Election: GeneralAn Initial Election shall be made on the form yiced by the Administrator for this purpose.
Except as provided in Section 3.3, no such Iniialction shall be effective unless it is filed witte Administrator on or before December 3
the calendar year preceding the calendar year tohvthe Initial Election applies; provided thatlaitial Election with respect to Severance |
shall not be effective unless it is filed within 8ays following the date of written notificationaa Eligible Employee from the Administratol
its duly authorized delegate of such Eligible Enyple's eligibility to defer Severance Pay.

3.3. Filing of Initial Election by New Key Employs&nd New Outside Directors

(a) New Key EmployeesNotwithstanding Section 3.1 and Section 3.2, & IKey Employee may elect to defer all or any partid
his Compensation that he would otherwise be edtttereceive in the calendar year in which the M@y Employee was employed,
beginning with the payroll period next followingetfiling of an Initial Election with the Administtar and before the close of such
calendar year by making and filing the Initial Elen with the Administrator within 60 days of sudlew Key Employee’s date of hire or
within 60 days of the date such New Key Employest fiecomes eligible to participate in the Plany Aitial Election by such New Key
Employee for succeeding calendar years shall beerimadccordance with Section 3.1 and Section 3.2.

(b) New Outside DirectorsNotwithstanding Section 3.1 and Section 3.2, atside Director may elect to defer all or any pmrtof
his Compensation that he would otherwise be edtttereceive in the calendar year in which an @etfdirector’s election as a member
of the Board becomes effective (provided that SDakside Director is not a member of the Board imiattedly preceding such effective
date), beginning with Compensation payable follayine filing of an Initial Election with the Admistirator and before the close of such
calendar year by making and filing the Initial Elen with the Administrator within 60 days of thHextive date of such Outside
Director’s election. Any Initial Election by suchu@ide Director for succeeding calendar years $leathade in accordance with
Section 3.1 and Section 3.2

3.4. Calendar Years to which Initial Election Map@ly . A separate Initial Election may be made for ecallendar year as to whi
an Outside Director or Eligible Employee desiredéfer all or any portion of such Outside Directast Eligible Employee’s Compensation.
The failure of an Outside Director or Eligible Eropke to make an Initial Election for any calendearyshall not affect such Outside Director’s
or Eligible Employee’s right to make an Initial Et®n for any other calendar year.

(a) Initial Election of Distribution DateEach Outside Director or Eligible Employee shatintemporaneously with an Initial
Election, also elect the time of payment of the ammf the deferred Compensation to which suchainilection relates; provided,
however, that, subject to acceleration pursuaBeiction 3.5(e) or (f), Section 3.7, Section 7.2, @r Article 8, no distribution may
commence earlier than January 2nd of the secoeddat year beginning after the date the Initiatfda is filed with the Administrator,
nor later than January 2nd of the eleventh caleyelar beginning after the date the Initial
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Election is filed with the Administrator. Furtherach Outside Director or Eligible Employee may celgth each Initial Election the
manner of distribution in accordance with Article 4

3.5. Subsequent Elections

(a) Active Participants Each Active Participant, who has made an InEialktion, or who has made a Subsequent Electiog, ma
elect to change the manner of distribution or défertime of payment of any part or all of suchtiegrant’s Account for a minimum of
two and a maximum of ten additional years fromgheviously-elected payment date, by filing a Sulbeed Election with the
Administrator on or before the close of businessume 30 of the calendar year preceding the calgmdat in which the lump-sum
distribution or initial installment payment woultherwise be made. The number of Subsequent Elactioder this Section 3.5(a) shall
not be limited.

(b) Inactive ParticipantsThe Committee may, in its sole and absolute dtgmm, permit an Inactive Participant to make a
Subsequent Election to change the manner of digitoi, or defer the time of payment of any paralbof such Inactive Participant’s
Account for a minimum of two years and a maximunteof additional years from the previously-electagiment date, by filing a
Subsequent Election with the Administrator on dobethe close of business on June 30 of the cateymhr preceding the calendar year
in which the lump-sum distribution or initial infitaent payment would otherwise be made. The nurob&ubsequent Elections under
this Section 3.5(b) shall be determined by the Cdtemin its sole and absolute discretion.

(c) Surviving Spouses

(i) General Rule A Surviving Spouse who is a Deceased Particiga®¢neficiary may elect to change the manner of
distribution, or defer the time of payment, of grart or all of such Deceased Participant's Accdbetpayment of which would be
made neither within six (6) months after, nor witkiie calendar year of, the date of such elecBoch election shall be made by
filing a Subsequent Election with the Administratomwhich the Surviving Spouse shall specify tharae in the manner of
distribution or the change in the time of paymevttich shall be no less than two nor more than earyfrom the previously-
elected payment date, or such Surviving Spouseeateay to defer payment until such Surviving Sposiskath. A Surviving Spou
may make a total of two (2) Subsequent Electiordeuthis Section 3.5(c)(i), with respect to alloyy part of the Deceased
Participant’'s Account. Subsequent Elections purstathis Section 3.5(c)(i) may specify differetianges with respect to different
parts of the Deceased Participant’s Account.

(i) Exception. Notwithstanding the above Section 3.5(c)(i), dsaguent Election may be made by a Surviving Spoitbén
sixty (60) days of the Deceased Participant’s dgatbvided, however, such election may only be maitle respect to amounts
which would not be paid under the Deceased Paaiitip election as in effect on the date of the @eed Participant’s death until a
date which is at least six (6) months from the [2see Participant’s date of death. Such electiol lsbanade by filing a
Subsequent Election with the Administrator in whilth Surviving Spouse shall specify the changéémanner of distribution or
the change in the time of payment, which shall dbéess than two (2) nor more
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than ten (10) years from the previously-electechpanyt date, or such Surviving Spouse may elect fier gayment until such
Surviving Spouse’s death. A Surviving Spouse mdy orake one (1) Subsequent Election under thisi@e&t5(c)(ii) with respect
to all or any part of the Deceased Participant’'sddmt. Such Surviving Spouse may, however, makeaddé@ional Subsequent
Election under Section 3.5(c)(i) in accordance whith terms of Section 3.5(c)(i). The one (1) Subseg Election permitted under
this Section 3.5(c)(ii) may specify different chasdor different parts of the Deceased Particigaftcount.

(d) Beneficiary of a Deceased Patrticipant OthemT&a&urviving Spouse

(i) General Rule A Beneficiary of a Deceased Participant (othanth Surviving Spouse) may elect to change the erasfn
distribution, or defer the time of payment, of grart or all of such Deceased Participant's Accdbetpayment of which would be
made neither within six (6) months after, nor witkiie calendar year of, the date of such elecBoch election shall be made by
filing a Subsequent Election with the Administraitomwhich the Beneficiary shall specify the chamgéhe manner of distribution
the change in the time of payment, which shall dbéess than two (2) nor more than ten (10) yeans fthe previously-elected
payment date. A Beneficiary may make one (1) SulrseinElection under this Section 3.5(d)(i), witspect to all or any part of the
Deceased Participant’s Account. Subsequent Elecponsuant to this Section 3.5(d)(i) may speciffedent changes for different
parts of the Deceased Participant’s Account.

(i) Exception. Notwithstanding the above Section 3.5(d)(i), #saguent Election may be made by a Beneficiaryimghxty
(60) days of the Deceased Participant’s death;igealy however, such election may only be made miipect to amounts which
would not be paid under the Deceased Participaigtion as in effect on the date of the Deceaseticibant’s death until a date
which is at least six (6) months from the Decedadicipant’s date of death. Such election shalhaee by filing a Subsequent
Election with the Administrator in which the Berméiry shall specify the change in the manner dfitistion or the change in the
time of payment, which shall be no less than twa(® more than ten (10) years from the previowcted payment date. A
Beneficiary may make one (1) Subsequent Electiateuthis Section 3.5(d)(ii) with respect to allagty part of the Deceased
Participants Account. Subsequent Elections pursuant to theic®e3.5(d)(ii) may specify different changes éfferent parts of th
Deceased Participant’s Account.

(e) Other Deferral and Acceleration by a BeneficiaAny Beneficiary (other than a Surviving Spouseowias made a Subsequent
Election under Section 3.5(c) or a Beneficiary vilas made a Subsequent Election under Section Brafd) elect to change the manner
of distribution from the manner of distributionwhich payment of a Deceased Participant’s Accouwnild/otherwise be made, and

(i) Defer the time of payment of any part or alltoé Deceased Participant’s Account or deceasedfsé&ry’s Account for
one additional year from the date a payment wothérmwise be made or begin (provided that if a Sgbset Election is made
pursuant to this Section 3.5(e)(i), the Deceasetidmmnt’s Account or deceased Beneficiary’s Aacbshall be in all events
distributed in full on or before the fifth annivary of the Deceased Participant’s or a deceasedfB@ry’s death); or
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(i) Accelerate the time of payment of a Deceasadiéipant’s Account or deceased Beneficiary’s Aaaofrom the date or
dates that payment would otherwise be made or lieghre date that is the later of (A) six (6) man#iter the date of the Deceased
Participant’s or deceased Beneficiary's death &)dé&nuary 2nd of the calendar year beginning #fteDeceased Participant’s or
deceased Beneficiary’s death, provided that if as8quent Election is made pursuant to this Se@tidfe)(ii), the Deceased
Participant’'s Account or deceased Beneficiary’s@uott shall be distributed in full on such acceledgpayment date.

A Subsequent Election pursuant to this Sectiore}Bust be filed with the Administrator within ohendred and twenty (120) days following
the Deceased Participant’s or deceased Benefisidgath. One and only one Subsequent Electionshglérmitted pursuant to this

Section 3.5(e) with respect to a Deceased PartitgpaAccount or deceased BeneficiayAccount, although if such Subsequent Electidited
pursuant to Section 3.5(e)(i), it may specify difiet changes for different parts of the Account.

(f) Disabled ParticipantA Disabled Participant (who has not been permhittemake a Subsequent Election under Section)3.5(h
may elect to change the form of distribution frdre form of distribution that the payment of the ddiled Participant’s Account would
otherwise be made and may elect to acceleraténtieeof payment of the Disabled Participant’s Acdofuom the date payment would
otherwise be made to January 2nd of the calendarleginning after the Participant became disal#\eBubsequent Election pursuant to
this Section 3.5(f) must be filed with the Admimébr on or before the close of business on the Gt (i) the June 30 following the date
the Participant becomes a Disabled ParticipahieifRarticipant becomes a Disabled Participant drefore May 1 of a calendar year;

(ii) the 60th day following the date the ParticipAecomes a Disabled Participant if the Particifmatiomes a Disabled Participant after
May 1 and before November 2 of a calendar yeaiiipthe December 31 following the date the Papt#it becomes a Disabled
Participant if the Participant becomes a Disablaedi€ipant after November 1 of a calendar year.

(9) Retired ParticipantA Retired Participant (who has not been permittechake a Subsequent Election under Section 3.6(hy
elect to change the form of distribution from tenfi of distribution that payment of the RetiredtRgrant’'s Account would otherwise be
made and may elect to defer the time of paymeth@Retired Participant’s Account for a minimumwb additional years from the date
payment would otherwise be made (provided thatStibsequent Election is made pursuant to this &e8tb(g), the Retired Participasit’
Account shall be distributed in full on or befohe ffifth anniversary of the Retired Participant'srihal Retirement). A Subsequent
Election pursuant to this Section 3.5(g) must lefivith the Administrator on or before the clogdasiness on the later of (i) the
June 30 following the Participant's Normal Retirerhen or before May 1 or a calendar year, (ii)@o¢h day following the Participant’s
Normal Retirement after May 1 and before Novembef & calendar year or (iii) the December 31 foilogvthe Participant’'s Normal
Retirement after November 1 of a calendar year.
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(h) Retired Participants and Disabled Participaftse Committee may, in its sole and absolute digam, permit a Retired
Participant or a Disabled Participant to make as8ghbent Election to change the form of distributtuat the payment of the Retired
Participant’s account would otherwise be made aetier the time of payment of any part or all aftsiRetired or Disabled Participant’s
Account for a minimum of two years and a maximunteof additional years from the previously-electagiment date, by filing a
Subsequent Election with the Administrator on dobethe close of business on June 30 of the cateymhr preceding the calendar year
in which the lump-sum distribution or initial infitaent payment would otherwise be made. The nurob&ubsequent Elections under
this Section 3.5(h) shall be determined by the Cdtemin its sole and absolute discretion.

(i) Most Recently Filed Initial Election or Subseunt Election Controlling Subject to acceleration pursuant to Section 3&(8.5
(f), Section 3.7 or Section 7.1, no distributiortleé amounts deferred by a Participant for anynckde year shall be made before the
payment date designated by the Participant or Beagf on the most recently filed Initial Electiamn Subsequent Election with respect to
each deferred amount.

3.6. Distribution in Full Upon Terminating Eventhe Company shall give Participants at leastytt{80) days notice (or, if not
practicable, such shorter notice as may be reaopedcticable) prior to the anticipated date af tonsummation of a Terminating Event. The
Committee may, in its discretion, provide in sudhice that notwithstanding any other provisionhs Plan or the terms of any Initial Election
or Subsequent Election, upon the consummationT@rainating Event, the Account balance of eachiépant shall be distributed in full and
any outstanding Initial Elections or Subsequenttidas shall be revoked.

3.7. Withholding and Payment of Death Taxes

(a) Notwithstanding any other provisions of thiarfPto the contrary, including but not limited te hrovisions of Article 3 and
Article 7, or any Initial or Subsequent Electiokefi by a Deceased Participant or a Deceased Pariis Beneficiary (for purposes of tl
Section, the “Decedent”), the Administrator shalply the terms of Section 3.7(b) to the Decedeftsount unless the Decedent
affirmatively has elected, in writing, filed withé Administrator, to waive the application of SentB.7(b).

(b) Unless the Decedent affirmatively has elegpedisuant to Section 3.7(a), that the terms of$istion 3.7(b) not apply:

(i) The Administrator shall prohibit the DecederBsneficiary from taking any action under any & firovisions of the Plan
with regard to the Decedent’s Account other thanBeneficiary’s making of a Subsequent Electiorspant to Section 3.5;

(i) The Administrator shall defer payment of thed@dent’s Account until the later of the Death Téearance Date and the
payment date designated in the Decedent’s Initedtion or Subsequent Election;
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(iii) The Administrator shall withdraw from the Degent’s Account such amount or amounts as the RatsdPersonal
Representative shall certify to the Administrateba&ing necessary to pay the Death Taxes appaitigeinst the Decedent’s
Account; the Administrator shall remit the amousdswithdrawn to the Personal Representative, whd apply the same to the
payment of the Decedent’s Death Taxes, or the Adtnator may pay such amounts directly to any tgudnthority as payment on
account of Decedent’s Death Taxes, as the Admatatelects;

(iv) If the Administrator makes a withdrawal frommet Decedent’s Account to pay the Decedent’s Dea#ed and such
withdrawal causes the recognition of income toBbeeficiary, the Administrator shall pay to the B&aciary from the Decedent’s
Account, within thirty (30) days of the Beneficisggyequest, the amount necessary to enable thefiBiamg to pay the Beneficiarg’
income tax liability resulting from such recognitiof income; additionally, the Administrator shadly to the Beneficiary from the
Decedent’s Account, within thirty (30) days of tBeneficiary’s request, such additional amountsrageguired to enable the
Beneficiary to pay the Beneficiary’s income tavblidy attributable to the Beneficiary’s recogniti@f income resulting from a
distribution from the Decedent’s Account pursuanthtis Section 3.7(b)(iv);

(v) Amounts withdrawn from the Decedent’s Accouptthe Administrator pursuant to Sections 3.7(h)émd 3.7(b)(iv) shall
be withdrawn from the portions of Decedent’s Acdoluaving the earliest distribution dates as spedifn Decedent’s Initial
Election or Subsequent Election; and

(vi) Within a reasonable time after the later tewurcof the Death Tax Clearance Date and the paydeetdesignated in the
Decedent’s Initial Election or Subsequent Electitie, Administrator shall pay the Decedent’s Accdorthe Beneficiary.

ARTICLE 4 — MANNER OF DISTRIBUTION

4.1. Manner of Distribution

(a) Amounts credited to an Account shall be distieéll, pursuant to an Initial Election or Subseqigattion in either (i) a lump
sum payment or (ii) substantially equal annualatstents over a five (5), ten (10) or fifteen (3®ar period or (iii) substantially equal
monthly installments over a period not exceediftgdin (15) years. Installment distributions payablehe form of shares of Company
Stock shall be rounded to the nearest whole share.

(b) Notwithstanding any Initial Election or SubsequElection or any other provision of the Plathi® contrary:

(i) distributions pursuant to Initial Elections $ubsequent Elections shall be made in one lumppayment unless the porti
of a Participant’s Account subject to distributias, of both the date of the Initial Election or Sedpuent Election and the benefit
commencement date, has a value of more than $10,000

(i) following a Participant’s termination of emplment for any reason, if the amount credited toRkgicipant’s Account has
a value of $25,000 or less, the Administrator miayts sole discretion, direct that such amountis¢ributed to the Participant
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(or Beneficiary, as applicable) in one lump sumrpamgt; provided, however, that this Section 4.1{(pb3tall not apply to any
amount credited to a Participant’s Account un# gxpiration of the deferral period applicable uratey Initial Election or
Subsequent Election in effect as of April 29, 2002.

4.2. Determination of Account Balances for Purpasfd3istribution. The amount of any distribution made pursuantectin 4.1
shall be based on the balances in the ParticipAetsunt on the date of distribution. For this mse, the balance in a Participant's Account
shall be calculated by crediting income, gains lasdes under the Company Stock Fund and Income, lasrapplicable, through the date
immediately preceding the date of distribution.

4.3. Planto-Plan Transfers The Administrator may delegate its authority taage for plan-to-plan transfers as describedis t
Section 4.3 to an officer of the Company or comeeitbf two or more officers of the Company.

(a) The Administrator may, with a Participant’s sent, make such arrangements as it may deem ajgieofar transfer the
Company’s obligation to pay benefits with respecsuch Participant which have not become payaldethis Plan, to another
employer, whether through a deferred compensatem program or arrangement sponsored by such ethployer or otherwise, or to
another deferred compensation plan, program onger@ent sponsored by the Company or an Affiliatdloving the completion of suc
transfer, with respect to the benefit transfertkd,Participant shall have no further right to paytrunder this Plan.

(b) Pursuant to Q-A 19(c) dRS Notice 2005-1, to the extent provided by the Committee or itegate, on or before December 31,
2005, a Participant may, with respect to all or pastion of his or her Account, make new paymeatgbns as to the form and timing of
payment of such amounts as may be permitted uhdegComcast Corporation 2005 Deferred Compensatemm Brovided that following
the completion of such new payment election, susbumts shall not be treated as grandfathered lisnefier this Plan, but instead shall
be treated as non-grandfathered benefits, sulgjehetrules of the Comcast Corporation 2005 Dede@empensation Plan.

4.4. Supplemental RIP Legacy Accounts

(a) Earnings AdjustmentAs of the last day of each calendar year, eagpl®mental RIP Legacy Account shall be adjusteifl as
such Account were invested at the rate of 12% peui, compounded annually.

(b) Distribution. A Participant with respect to whom a SupplemeRi& Legacy Account has been established underldreand
whose employment terminates for any reason shagive distribution of the Participastentire Supplemental RIP Legacy Account in
lump sum as soon after such termination of emplayras is administratively feasible. The amountritisted shall be the balance of the
Participant’s Supplemental RIP Legacy Account athefpreceding December 8lincreased by one percent for each completed min
the year of distribution preceding the date on Whlistribution is made, reduced by any applicalslgrpll taxes or required tax
withholding.
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ARTICLE 5 - BOOK ACCOUNTS

5.1. Deferred Compensation Accourt deferred Compensation Account shall be estadtifor each Outside Director and Eligible
Employee when such Outside Director or Eligible Eagpe becomes a Participant. Compensation defeuesliant to the Plan shall be
credited to the Account on the date such Compesrsatould otherwise have been payable to the Ppatiti

5.2. Crediting of Income, Gains and Losses on Ant®u

(a) In General Except as otherwise provided in this Section i€ Administrator shall credit income, gains apskes with respect
to each Participant’s Account as if it were invdstethe Income Fund.

(b) Investment Fund Elections

(i) Except for amounts credited to the Account®afticipants who are Outside Directors who haveteteto defer the receipt
of Compensation payable in the form of Company IStalt amounts credited to Participants’ Accountsand after July 9, 2002
shall be credited with income, gains and lossékiawere invested in the Income Fund. Each Pgréint who, as of July 9, 2002,
has all or any portion of his or her Account creditvith income, gains and losses as if it werestee in the Company Stock Fund
may direct, as of any business day, to have ahgrportion of the amount credited to the CompatoglSFund deemed transferred
to the Income Fund, in accordance with procedustsbéshed by the Administrator from time to tinha portion of the
Participant’s Account credited to the Income Fural/rhe deemed transferred to the Company Stock Fund.

(i) With respect to amounts credited to ParticigaAccounts through July 9, 2002, investment fundtees shall continue
effect until revoked or superseded. Except for am®uredited to the Accounts of Participants who@utside Directors who have
elected to defer the receipt of Compensation payaktihe form of Company Stock, all amounts cretiite Participants’ Accounts
on and after July 9, 2002 shall be deemed to besied in the Income Fund. Except for amounts destiin Section 5.2(c),
notwithstanding any investment fund election todbatrary, as of the valuation date (as determimeter Section 4.2) for the
distribution of all or any portion of a Particip&@Account that is subject to distribution in treerh of installments described in
Section 4.1(a) or (b), such Account, or portiorr¢iod, shall be deemed invested in the Income Fand {ransferred from the
Company Stock Fund to the Income Fund, to the éxtecessary) until such Account, or portion thereoéistributed in full.

(iii) Investment fund elections under this Secti8(b) shall be effective as soon as practicalileviing the Participant’s
election, pursuant to procedures established bytmainistrator. An Active Participant may not made investment fund election
with respect to Compensation to be deferred falanar year.
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(iv) Except for amounts described in Section 5.,3(@ Participant ceases to continue in servicaractive Participant, then,
notwithstanding any election to the contrary, sBeticipants Account shall be deemed invested in the Inconmel Feffective as ¢
the first day of any calendar year beginning adtesh Participant ceases to continue in service #sctive Participant.

(c) Outside Director Stock Fund Creditdmounts credited to the Accounts of Outside Oivesin the form of Company Stock st
be credited with income, gains and losses as yf tiere invested in the Company Stock Fund. No portif such Participant’s Account
attributable to amounts credited after DecembefB02 to the Company Stock Fund may be deemedéraed to the Income Fund.
Distributions of amounts credited to the Compargcst-und with respect to Outside Directors’ Accauafter December 31, 2002 shall
be distributable in the form of Company Stock, rdeeh to the nearest whole share.

(d) Timing of Credits Compensation deferred pursuant to the Plan bealeemed invested in the Income Fund on the date s
Compensation would otherwise have been payableet®articipant. Accumulated Account balances stibjean investment fund
election under Section 5.2(b) shall be deemed tedes the applicable investment fund as of theaf¥e date of such election. The ve
of amounts deemed invested in the Company Stock Bhall be based on hypothetical purchases ang si{@ompany Stock at Fair
Market Value as of the effective date of an invesitrelection

5.3. Status of Deferred AmountRegardless of whether or not the Company is adjent’s employer, all Compensation deferred
under this Plan shall continue for all purposelsda@ part of the general funds of the Company.

5.4. ParticipantsStatus as General CreditorRegardless of whether or not the Company is adifgant’'s employer, an Account
shall at all times represent a general obligatibthe Company. The Participant shall be a genegdlitor of the Company with respect to this
obligation, and shall not have a secured or prefeposition with respect to the Participant’s Aatisu Nothing contained herein shall be
deemed to create an escrow, trust, custodial ataodiduciary relationship of any kind. Nothingrgained herein shall be construed to
eliminate any priority or preferred position of arfcipant in a bankruptcy matter with respectleoraos for wages.

ARTICLE 6 — NO ALIENATION OF BENEFITS; PAYEE DESIGN ATION

Except as otherwise required by applicable lawyidie of any Participant or Beneficiary to any béhor interest under any of the
provisions of this Plan shall not be subject tousnbrance, attachment, execution, garnishment, rassigt, pledge, alienation, sale, transfer, or
anticipation, either by the voluntary or involuntact of any Participant or any Participant’s Béeiafy or by operation of law, nor shall such
payment, right, or interest be subject to any otbgal or equitable process. However, subject éaéhms and conditions of the Plan, a
Participant or Beneficiary may direct that any amtquayable pursuant to an Initial Election or a Saduent Election on any date designate:
payment be paid to any person or persons or legay @r entities, including, but not limited tonp @rganization exempt from federal income
under section 501(c)(3) of the Code, instead dfi¢oParticipant or
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Beneficiary. Such a payee designation shall beigeavto the Administrator by the Participant or Bfciary in writing on a form provided by
the Administrator, and shall not be effective usliss provided immediately preceding the timgoafment. The Company’s payment pursuant
to such a payee designation shall relieve the Cosnpad its Affiliates of all liability for such payent.

ARTICLE 7 — DEATH OF PARTICIPANT

7.1. Death of ParticipantA Deceased Participant’s Account shall be diateld in accordance with the last Initial Electian o
Subsequent Election made by the Deceased Partidipfore the Deceased Participant’s death, untes®eceased Participant’s Surviving
Spouse or other Beneficiary timely elects to acegdeor defer the time or change the manner of paypursuant to Section 3.5.

7.2. Designation of Beneficiarie€ach Participant (and Beneficiary) shall havertbkt to designate one or more Beneficiaries to
receive distributions in the event of the Partioim(or Beneficiary’s) death by filing with the Adnistrator a Beneficiary designation on a
form that may be prescribed by the Administratardiech purpose from time to time. The designatiioa Beneficiary or Beneficiaries may be
changed by a Participant (or Beneficiary) at ametprior to such Participant’s (or Beneficiagyteath by the delivery to the Administrator «
new Beneficiary designation form. The Administratoaly require that only the Beneficiary or Benefiiga identified on the Beneficiary
designation form prescribed by the Administratoréeognized as a Participant’s (or Beneficiary’snBficiary or Beneficiaries under the Plan,
and that absent the completion of the currentlg@ibed Beneficiary designation form, the Partioiggor Beneficiary’s) Beneficiary
designation shall be the Participant’s (or Benafigk) estate.

ARTICLE 8 — HARDSHIP DISTRIBUTIONS

Notwithstanding the terms of an Initial ElectionQubsequent Election, if, at the Participant’'s esjuthe Board determines that the
Participant has incurred a Hardship, the Board rimaiys discretion, authorize the immediate disttibn of all or any portion of the
Participant’s Account.

ARTICLE 9 — INTERPRETATION

9.1. Authority of Committee The Committee shall have full and exclusive arithido construe, interpret and administer thisnPla
and the Committee’s construction and interpretatii@meof shall be binding and conclusive on alkpes for all purposes.

9.2. Claims Procedurdf an individual (hereinafter referred to as tAg@plicant,” which reference shall include the léga
representative, if any, of the individual) does resteive timely payment of benefits to which thepgant believes he is entitled under the F
the Applicant may make a claim for benefits in thenner hereinafter provided.

An Applicant may file a claim for benefits with tiAelministrator on a form supplied by the Administra If the Administrator
wholly or partially denies a claim, the Adminiswashall provide the Applicant with a written natistating:

(a) The specific reason or reasons for the denial;
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(b) Specific reference to pertinent Plan provisionsvhich the denial is based,;

(c) A description of any additional material oronfhation necessary for the Applicant to perfectdlaém and an explanation of w
such material or information is necessary; and

(d) Appropriate information as to the steps todiest in order to submit a claim for review.

Written notice of a denial of a claim shall be gdrd within 90 days of the receipt of the claimpyided that if special circumstances requir
extension of time for processing the claim, the Adstrator may notify the Applicant in writing that additional period of up to 90 days will
be required to process the claim.

If the Applicant’s claim is denied, the Applicamiadl have 60 days from the date of receipt of writhotice of the denial of the
claim to request a review of the denial of thernlély the Administrator. Request for review of themidl of a claim must be submitted in
writing. The Applicant shall have the right to rewi pertinent documents and submit issues and cotsrteethe Administrator in writing. The
Administrator shall provide a written decision witt60 days of its receipt of the Applicant’s requfes review, provided that if special
circumstances require an extension of time for @ssing the review of the Applicant’s claim, the Adistrator may notify the Applicant in
writing that an additional period of up to 60 daysll be required to process the Applicant’s retifeseview.

It is intended that the claims procedures of thémBe administered in accordance with the claimsgrure regulations of the
Department of Labor set forth in 29 CFR § 2560.803-

Claims for benefits under the Plan must be filethwhe Administrator at the following address:

Comcast Corporation

1500 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19102
Attention: General Counsel

ARTICLE 10 — AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION
10.1._ Amendment or TerminatiorExcept as otherwise provided by Section 10.2Cbmpany, by action of the Board or by action

of the Committee, shall have the right at any tiorefrom time to time, to amend or modify this Pldine Company, by action of the Board,
shall have the right to terminate this Plan at tame.
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10.2. Amendment of Rate of Credited Earnint® amendment shall change the Applicable IntdRasé with respect to the portion
of a Participant’s Account that is attributableatolnitial Election or Subsequent Election madéwéspect to Compensation earned in a
calendar year and filed with the Administrator refthe date of adoption of such amendment by treedd-or purposes of this Section 10.2, a
Subsequent Election to defer the payment of paatlaf an Account for an additional period aftgoraviously-elected payment date (as
described in Section 3.5) shall be treated as aragpSubsequent Election from any previous Inlattion or Subsequent Election with
respect to such Account.

ARTICLE 11 - WITHHOLDING OF TAXES

Whenever the Participating Company is required¢dlit deferred Compensation to the Account of di€lpant, the Participating
Company shall have the right to require the Paudict to remit to the Participating Company an amaulfficient to satisfy any federal, state
and local withholding tax requirements prior to ttege on which the deferred Compensation shalkeleengd credited to the Account of the
Participant, or take any action whatever that @émde necessary to protect its interests with redpdeix liabilities. The Participating Compasy’
obligation to credit deferred Compensation to acdAmt shall be conditioned on the Participant’s pliamce, to the Participating Company’s
satisfaction, with any withholding requirement. fi@ maximum extent possible, the Participating Camypshall satisfy all applicable
withholding tax requirements by withholding taxrrtamther Compensation payable by the Participatiogn@any to the Participant, or by the
Participant’s delivery of cash to the Participatdgmpany in an amount equal to the applicable wittihg tax.

ARTICLE 12 — MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

12.1. No Right to Continued Employmeritiothing contained herein shall be construed a$etdng upon any Participant the right
to remain in service as an Outside Director ohsmémployment of a Participating Company as anwgikexor in any other capacity.

12.2. Expenses of Plarill expenses of the Plan shall be paid by thei¢pating Companies.

12.3._ Gender and NumbewWhenever any words are used herein in any spaggfider, they shall be construed as though theg we
also used in any other applicable gender. The &ndorm, whenever used herein, shall mean or thelihe plural form, andce versa, as the
context may require.

12.4. Law Governing Constructiormhe construction and administration of the Plaa all questions pertaining thereto, shall be
governed by the Employee Retirement Income SecAdtyf 1974, as amended (“ERISA”), and other aggilie federal law and, to the extent
not governed by federal law, by the laws of the Gamwealth of Pennsylvania.

12.5. Headings Not a Part Hered&ny headings preceding the text of the severéithkes, Sections, subsections, or paragraphs
hereof are inserted solely for convenience of efee and shall not constitute a part of the Planshall they affect its meaning, construction,
or effect.

12.6._Severability of Provisiondf any provision of this Plan is determined touméd by any court of competent jurisdiction, the
Plan shall continue to operate and, for the purpo$¢he jurisdiction of that court only, shall déeemed not to include the provision determined
to be void.
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ARTICLE 13 — EFFECTIVE DATE
The effective date of this amendment and restateofahe Plan shall be February 10, 2009

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, COMCAST CORPORATION has cautigd Plan to be executed by its officers thereutitly
authorized, and its corporate seal to be affixadtoeas of the 10 day of February, 2009.

COMCAST CORPORATION

BY: /s/ David L. Cohei

ATTEST: /s/ Arthur R. Block
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Exhibit 10.6
COMCAST CORPORATION
2005 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
ARTICLE 1 - BACKGROUND AND COVERAGE OF PLAN

1.1. Background and Adoption of Plan

1.1.1. Amendment and Restatement of the Plarrecognition of the services provided by certeey employees and in order to
make additional retirement benefits and increasehtial security available on a tax-favored bésithose individuals, the Board of
Directors of Comcast Corporation, a Pennsylvanipa@tion (the “Board”), hereby amends and restdtesComcast Corporation 2005
Deferred Compensation Plan (the “Plan”), effectitey 12, 2009. The Plan was previously amended estéted, generally effective as
of January 1, 2008, in light of the enactment atisa 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 198Gragnded (the “Codegs part of th
American Jobs Creation Act of 2004, and the isseaficvarious Notices, Announcements, Proposed Ré&gak and Final Regulations
thereunder (collectively, “Section 409A”).

1.1.2. Prior Plan Prior to the Effective Date, the Comcast Corgora002 Deferred Compensation Plan (the “PrionBlavas in
effect. In order to preserve the favorable taxttresnt available to deferrals under the Prior Pralight of the enactment of Section 409A,
the Board has prohibited future deferrals undeiPttier Plan of amounts earned and vested on ard 3 huary 1, 2005. Amounts earned
and vested prior to January 1, 2005 are and willaia subject to the terms of the Prior Plan. Amewgarned and vested on and after the
Effective Date will be available to be deferredsuant to the Plan, subject to its terms and caorditi

1.1.3. Merger of E! Grandfathered Plan with PritarP The Company’s controlled subsidiary, E! Ententaémt Television, Inc.,
(“E!) has maintained the E! Entertainment Telewisilnc. 2002 Deferred Compensation Plan (the ‘IBhB, a non-qualified deferred
compensation plan pursuant to which eligible empésyhave been credited with certain account badahed are credited with earning:
the same rate as the earnings rate for activecgeatits in the Plan. Under the E! Plan, to thergxparticipants’ account balances are
treated as earned and vested as of December 34 udd@n RS Notice 2005-1 (the “E! Grandfathered Accountsthe rules of the E! Pla
as amended and restated, effective May 26, 2004 dpffective as of January 1, 2008, that portidthe E! Plan that includes the E!
Grandfathered Accounts (the “E! Grandfathered Blatherged with and into the Prior Plan and tipasate existence of the E!
Grandfathered Plan shall cease, and all undiseitbpérticipants’ accounts that had previously kgministered pursuant to the E!
Grandfathered Plan shall be held under the Prizm.PI

1.1.4. Merger of E! Noitsrandfathered Plan into Plafkffective as of January 1, 2008, that portiothef E! Plan that includes all
participants’ account balances other than the Bh@fiathered Accounts (the “E! Non-Grandfathered'Rlis merged with and into the
Plan, and the separate existence of the E! NondEa#irered Plan shall cease, and all undistribugetigipants’ accounts that had
previously been administered pursuant to the E!-Soandfathered Plan shall be held under the Plartichhants’ accounts previously
held




under the E! Non-Grandfathered Plan shall be stibjethe terms and conditions of this Plan. Anwdlial whose E! Non-Grandfathered
Plan Account is held under the Plan as a resuli®@merger of the E! Non-Grandfathered Plan witth iawto this Plan shall be a
participant in this Plan only for purposes of thiels Account, unless such individual is otherwisgilele to participate in the Plan and an
Account under the Plan has been established férisdévidual’s benefit.

1.2. Reservation of Right to Amend to Comply wittcBon 409A. In addition to the powers reserved to the Boaudithe
Committee under Article 10 of the Plan, the Board the Committee reserve the right to amend the, Rither retroactively or prospectively,
in whatever respect is required to achieve and taiaicompliance with the requirements of the Secio9A.

1.3. Plan Unfunded and Limited to Outside Directamsg Select Group of Management or Highly Compekskimployees The
Plan is unfunded and is maintained primarily far flurpose of providing outside directors and acsgeup of management or highly
compensated employees the opportunity to deferetteipt of compensation otherwise payable to sutbide directors and eligible employees
in accordance with the terms of the Plan.

ARTICLE 2 — DEFINITIONS

2.1. * Account’ means the bookkeeping accounts established pursu&ection 5.1 and maintained by the Administrét the
names of the respective Participants, to whichralbunts deferred and earnings allocated underlémesRall be credited, and from which all
amounts distributed pursuant to the Plan shalldisted.

2.2. " Active Participant means:

(a) Each Participant who is in active service a®atside Director; and

(b) Each Participant who is actively employed taaticipating Company as an Eligible Employee.

2.3. “ Administrator’ means the Committee.

2.4. “ Affiliate " means, with respect to any Person, any other Pénspdirectly or indirectly, is in control of, ontrolled by, or i
under common control with, such Person. For purpo$¢his definition, the term “control,” includints correlative terms “controlled by” and
“under common control with,” mean, with respecattyy Person, the possession, directly or indireofiyhe power to direct or cause the
direction of the management and policies of sualsdte whether through the ownership of voting séiesr by contract or otherwise.

2.5. “ Annual Rate of Paymeans, as of any date, an employee’s annualiaed pay rate. An employee’s Annual Rate of Pay shal
not include sales commissions or other similar payts or awards.
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2.6. “ Applicable Interest Ratemeans:

(a) Except as otherwise provided in Sections 2,@l&) Applicable Interest Rate means the inteadstthat, when compounded di
pursuant to rules established by the Administrittom time to time, is mathematically equivalentl2® per annum, compounded
annually.

(b) Effective for the period beginning as soon @sigistratively practicable following a Participaémployment termination date
to the date the Participant’s Account is distrilolite full, the Administrator, in its sole discretiomay designate the term “Applicable
Interest Rate” for such Participant’'s Account toaméhe lesser of (i) the rate in effect under $acfi.6(a) or (ii) the Prime Rate plus one
percent. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Adntnaitor may delegate its authority to determineAbelicable Interest Rate under this
Section 2.6(b) to an officer of the Company or cdtter of two or more officers of the Company.

2.7. " Beneficiary’ means such person or persons or legal entityttiess, including, but not limited to, an orgaripa exempt
from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3hef Code, designated by a Participant or Benejid@areceive benefits pursuant to the terms
of the Plan after such Participant’s or Beneficedeath. If no Beneficiary is designated by thetiBi@ant or Beneficiary, or if no Beneficiary
survives the Participant or Beneficiary (as theeaagsyy be), the Participant’s Beneficiary shallliee Rarticipant’s Surviving Spouse if the
Participant has a Surviving Spouse and otherwisdtrticipant’s estate, and the Beneficiary of adBieiary shall be the Beneficiary’s
Surviving Spouse if the Beneficiary has a SurvivBgpuse and otherwise the Beneficiary’s estate.

2.8. “ Board’ means the Board of Directors of the Company.

2.9. “ Change of Contrdlmeans any transaction or series of transactioasdonstitutes a change in the ownership or éffect
control or a change in the ownership of a substhptirtion of the assets of the Company, withinrtteaning of Section 409A.

2.10. “ Code means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as aetend
2.11. “ Committe¢ means the Compensation Committee of the Boafdi@fctors of the Company.

2.12. “ Company means Comcast Corporation, a Pennsylvania cotiparancluding any successor thereto by merger,
consolidation, acquisition of all or substantiadly the assets thereof, or otherwise.

2.13. “ Company Stockmeans with respect to amounts credited to the @om Stock Fund pursuant to deferral elections by
Outside Directors made pursuant to Section 3.Gancast Corporation Class A Common Stock, par v&lu@l, including a fractional share,
and such other securities issued by Comcast Cdiporas may be subject to adjustment in the evattghares of either class of Company
Stock are changed into, or exchanged for, a diftemember or kind of shares of stock or other sdesrof the Company, whether through
merger,
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consolidation, reorganization, recapitalizatioomcktdividend, stock split-up or other substitutafrsecurities of the Company. In such event,
the Committee shall make appropriate equitabledihttion adjustments to the number and class gbliyetical shares of Company Stock
credited to Participants’ Accounts under the Comyaiock Fund. Any reference to the term “Compargcktin the Plan shall be a reference
to the appropriate number and class of shareook sts adjusted pursuant to this Section 2.13.Gdramittee’s adjustment shall be effective
and binding for all purposes of the Plan.

2.14. " Company Stock Furdidneans a hypothetical investment fund pursuamthtich income, gains and losses are credited to a
Participant’s Account as if the Account, to theestdeemed invested in the Company Stock Fund, iweested in hypothetical shares of
Company Stock, and all dividends and other distidms paid with respect to Company Stock were heidvested in cash, and reinvested in
additional hypothetical shares of Company Stockfdke next succeeding December 31, based on thd/lagket Value of the Company Sto
for such December 31, provided that dividends ahdradistributions paid with respect to Companyctafter December 31, 2007 shall be
deemed to be reinvested in additional hypothetibales of Company Stock as of the payment datsufdr dividends and other distributions,
based on the Fair Market Value of Company Stoakf asich payment date.

2.15. “ Compensatiohmeans:

(a) In the case of an Outside Director, the tataiuneration payable in cash or payable in CompémgkSas elected by the Outsi
Director pursuant to the Comcast Corporation 2002dbor Compensation Plan) for services as a mewiidie Board and as a member
of any Committee of the Board; and

(b) In the case of an Eligible Employee, the totgh remuneration for services payable by a Paaticig Company, excluding
(i) Severance Pay, (ii) sales commissions or adimailar payments or awards and (iii) bonuses eatmetr any program designated by
the Company’s Programming Division as a “long-téngentive plan.”

2.16. “ Death Tax Clearance Dédtmeans the date upon which a Deceased Participant deceased Beneficiary's Personal
Representative certifies to the Administrator ffilesuch Deceased Participant’s or deceased Beasfisc Death Taxes have been finally
determined, (ii) all of such Deceased Participaot'deceased Beneficiary’s Death Taxes apportiagaihst the Deceased Participant’s or
deceased Beneficiary’s Account have been paidlimfd (iii) all potential liability for Death Taxewith respect to the Deceased Participant’s
or deceased Beneficiary’s Account has been satisfie

2.17. “ Death Taxesmeans any and all estate, inheritance, generatigpping transfer, and other death taxes as wealhgdnteres
and penalties thereon imposed by any governmentity €¢a “taxing authority”) as a result of the deaf the Participant or the Participant’s
Beneficiary.

2.18. “ Deceased Participghimeans a Participant whose employment, or, in tee oa Participant who was an Outside Direct
Participant whose service as an Outside Directderminated by death.
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2.19. “ Disability” means:

(a) an individual’s inability to engage in any stagial gainful activity by reason of any medicadlgterminable physical or mental
impairment which can be expected to result in deatten be expected to last for a continuous pesfatbt less than 12 months; or

(b) circumstances under which, by reason of anyicaéiy determinable physical or mental impairmetieth can be expected to
result in death or can be expected to last forrdimoous period of not less than 12 months, arviddal is receiving income replacement
benefits for a period of not less than three mountider an accident or health plan covering empleyé¢he individual’s employer.

2.20. “ Disabled Participaritmeans:

(a) A Participant whose employment or, in the azfse Participant who is an Outside Director, a iPgrant whose service as an
Outside Director, is terminated by reason of Dikighi

(b) The duly-appointed legal guardian of an indidtldescribed in Section 2.20(a) acting on behasuch individual.

2.21. " Eligible Employeé means:

(a) Each Grandfathered Employee;

(b) Each employee of a Participating Company whaseual Rate of Pay is $200,000 or more as of bigtiin¢ date on which an
Initial Election is filed with the Administrator ar(ii) the first day of the calendar year in whilch Initial Election is filed;

(c) Each New Key Employee; and
(d) Each other employee of a Participating Compahy is designated by the Committee, in its disoretas an Eligible Employee;

provided, in each case, that such individual’s Cengation is administered under the Company’s compagroll system.

2.22. “ Fair Market Valué

(a) If shares of Company Stock are listed on akséxchange, Fair Market Value shall be determiregkd on the last reported sale
price of a share on the principal exchange on whidres are listed on the date of determinatioii,such date is not a trading day, the
next trading date.
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(b) If shares of Company Stock are not so listed ttades of shares are reported on the Nasdaqndhtlarket, Fair Market Value
shall be determined based on the last quoted sake @f a share on the Nasdaq National Market erdtite of determination, or if such
date is not a trading day, the next trading date.

(c) If shares of Company Stock are not so listedtramles of shares so reported, Fair Market Vahadl e determined by the
Committee in good faith.

2.23. “ Grandfathered Employé&eneans:

(a) Each employee of a Participating Company whafdDecember 31, 1989, was eligible to participatiée Prior Plan and who
has been in continuous service to the Company éffiliate since December 31, 1989.

(b) Each employee of a Participating Company whe,\atany time before January 1, 1995, eligibleauicipate in the Comcast
Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan and whoseiAlnRate of Pay is $90,000 or more as of botthé)date on which an Initial
Election is filed with the Administrator and (ie first day of each calendar year beginning aegember 31, 1994.

(c) Each individual who was an employee of an githitit was a Participating Company in the PrionRia of June 30, 2002 and
who has an Annual Rate of Pay of $125,000 as df e&¢) June 30, 2002; (ii) the date on which aiti&l Election is filed with the
Administrator and (iii) the first day of each catlem year beginning after December 31, 2002.

(d) Each employee of a Participating Company whagiof December 31, 2002, was an “Eligible Empédyeithin the meaning of
Section 2.34 of the AT&T Broadband Deferred Comjpdéina Plan (as amended and restated, effective ibge 18, 2002) with respect
to whom an account was maintained, and (ii) forp@god beginning on December 31, 2002 and extgnttirough any date of
determination, has been actively and continuoushervice to the Company or an Affiliate.

2.24. “ Hardshig means an “unforeseeable emergency,” as defin&kation 409A. The Committee shall determine wirette

circumstances of the Participant constitute an nasieable emergency and thus a Hardship withim#aning of this Paragraph 2.24.
Following a uniform procedure, the Committee’s deii@ation shall consider any facts or conditionerded necessary or advisable by the
Committee, and the Participant shall be requireslitumit any evidence of the Participant’s circumsés that the Committee requires. The
determination as to whether the Participant’s ¢itstances are a case of Hardship shall be basdgkdadts of each case; provided however,
that all determinations as to Hardship shall béannily and consistently made according to the iovis of this Paragraph 2.24 for all
Participants in similar circumstances.

2.25. " Inactive Participaritmeans each Participant (other than a Retireddizant, Deceased Participant or Disabled Partidgijpa

who is not in active service as an Outside Direatatf is not actively employed by a Participatingripany.
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2.26. “ Income Fund means a hypothetical investment fund pursuamthich income, gains and losses are credited to a
Participant’'s Account as if the Account, to theesmtdeemed invested in the Income Fund, were eebditth interest at the Applicable Interest
Rate.

2.27. “ Initial Election” means a written election on a form provided by #dministrator, filed with the Administrator in
accordance with Article 3, pursuant to which an<ié Director or an Eligible Employee may:

(a) Elect to defer any portion of the Compensagiayable for the performance of services as an @af3irector or as an Eligible
Employee following the time that such electionilied, provided that the maximum amount of Base §adaailable for deferral shall be
determined net of required withholdings and dedugtias determined by the Administrator in its stideretion, but shall in no event be
less than 85% of the Participant’s Base Salary; and

(b) Designate the time of payment of the amourtedérred Compensation to which the Initial Electielates.

2.28. “ New Key Employe& means each employee of a Participating Company:

(a) who becomes an employee of a Participating Goiypjand has an Annual Rate of Pay of $200,000 oe @® of his employme
commencement date, or

(b) who has an Annual Rate of Pay that is incre&s&200,000 or more and who, immediately precedirgh increase, was not an
Eligible Employee.

2.29. “ Normal Retiremeritmeans:

(a) For a Participant who is an employee of a Bigdting Company immediately preceding his termarabf employment, a
termination of employment that is treated by theiBigating Company as a retirement under its eyplent policies and practices as in
effect from time to time; and

(b) For a Participant who is an Outside Directomiediately preceding his termination of service,rfasmal retirement from the
Board.

2.30. “ Outside Directot means a member of the Board, who is not an enga@f a Participating Company.

2.31. “ Participant means each individual who has made an Initiattd®, or for whom an Account is established punsuea
Section 5.1, and who has an undistributed amowditerd to an Account under the Plan, including ative Participant, a Deceased Participant
and an Inactive Participant.

2.32. “ Participating Compariymeans the Company and each Affiliate of the Comypdesignated by the Committee in which the
Company owns, directly or indirectly, 50 percenhwore of the voting interests or value. Notwithsliag the foregoing, the Administrator may
delegate its authority to designate an eligibleliate as a Participating Company under this Seci®?2 to an officer of the Company or
committee of two or more officers of the Company.
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2.33. “ Performanc®ased Compensatidrmeans “Performance-Based Compensation” withimtieaning of Section 409A.

2.34. “ Performance Periddneans a period of at least 12 months during whiétarticipant may earn Performance-Based
Compensation.

2.35. “ Persori means an individual, a corporation, a partnersaipassociation, a trust or any other entity ganization.

2.36. “ Plan’ means the Comcast Corporation 2005 Deferred Cosai®n Plan, as set forth herein, and as amemdedtime to
time.

2.37. “ Prime Raté means, for any calendar year, the interest tee tvhen compounded daily pursuant to rules dsted by the
Administrator from time to time, is mathematicadlguivalent to the prime rate of interest (compounaenually) as published in the Eastern
Edition of The Wall Street Journah the last business day preceding the first dasuoh calendar year, and as adjusted as of thbuastess
day preceding the first day of each calendar yegiriming thereafter.

2.38. “ Prior Plarf means the Comcast Corporation 2002 Deferred Cosgt®n Plan.

2.39. “ Retired Participaritmeans a Participant who has terminated servicsyaunt to a Normal Retirement.

2.40. “ Severance Pdymeans any amount that is payable in cash ardkistified by a Participating Company as severamaye q@r
any amount which is payable on account of periadgrining after the last date on which an emplogedéarmer employee) is required to
report for work for a Participating Company.

2.41. " Subsequent Electidrmeans a written election on a form provided by Administrator, filed with the Administrator in
accordance with Article 3, pursuant to which a iegrant or Beneficiary may elect to defer the tioigpayment of amounts previously deferred
in accordance with the terms of a previously mamigéal Election or Subsequent Election.

2.42. " Surviving Spoustmeans the widow or widower, as the case may be,[@eceased Participant or a Deceased Beneficiary
(as applicable).

2.43. “ Third Party’ means any Person, together with such Personitigkéfs, provided that the term “Third Party” shadit include
the Company or an Affiliate of the Company.
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ARTICLE 3 — INITIAL AND SUBSEQUENT ELECTIONS

3.1. Elections

(a) Initial Elections Each Outside Director and Eligible Employee shalle the right to defer Compensation by filingitial
Election with respect to Compensation that he waotihérwise be entitled to receive for a calendair y the time and in the manner
described in this Article 3. The Compensation afrs@utside Director or Eligible Employee for a calar year shall be reduced in an
amount equal to the portion of the Compensatioerded by such Outside Director or Eligible Employeesuch calendar year pursuant
to such Outside Director’s or Eligible Employeedtial Election. Such reduction shall be effectedaopro rata basis from each periodic
installment payment of such Outside Director’s bgible Employees Compensation for the calendar year (in accordasitbethe gener:
pay practices of the Participating Company), amdlited, as a bookkeeping entry, to such OutsidedDir’'s or Eligible Employee’s
Account in accordance with Section 5.1. Amountsliteel to the Accounts of Outside Directors in theni of Company Stock shall be
credited to the Company Stock Fund and creditell imtome, gains and losses in accordance with @ebtR2(c).

(b) Subsequent Electiongach Participant or Beneficiary shall have tlightito elect to defer the time of payment or tongethe
manner of payment of amounts previously deferreattordance with the terms of a previously madgalritlection pursuant to the ter
of the Plan by filing a Subsequent Election atttime, to the extent, and in the manner describedigmArticle 3.

3.2. Filing of Initial Election: GeneralAn Initial Election shall be made on the form yiced by the Administrator for this purpose.
Except as provided in Section 3.3, no such Iniialction shall be effective with respect to Compeiosn other than Performance-Based
Compensation unless it is filed with the Adminigtreon or before December 31 of the calendar yesrguling the calendar year to which the
Initial Election applies. No such Initial Electi@hall be effective with respect to Performance-BaSempensation unless it is filed with the
Administrator at least six months before the enthefPerformance Period during which such Perfore&ased Compensation may be ear

3.3. Filing of Initial Election by New Key Employs&nd New Outside Directors

(a) New Key EmployeesNotwithstanding Section 3.1 and Section 3.2, & IKey Employee may elect to defer Compensation by
filing an Initial Election with respect to (i) basalary portion of his Compensation that he wotleeowise be entitled to receive based on
services performed in the calendar year in whiehNew Key Employee was hired or promoted, beginmiitly the payroll period next
following the filing of an Initial Election with # Administrator and before the close of such caleydar, and (ii) the PerformanBasec
Compensation that he would otherwise be entitle@teive based on services performed for Perform®eciods that include the
calendar year in which the New Key Employee wasdcor promoted and after the filing of the Initiéction. Such Initial Election must
be filed with the Administrator within 30 days afch New Key Employee’s date of hire or
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within 30 days of the date such New Key Employest fiecomes eligible to participate in the Plany Amitial Election by such New Key
Employee for succeeding calendar years shall besrimadccordance with Section 3.1 and Section 3.2.

(b) New Outside DirectorsNotwithstanding Section 3.1 and Section 3.2, atside Director may elect to defer Compensation by
filing an Initial Election with respect to his Compsation attributable to services provided as aisi@e Director in the calendar year in
which an Outside Director’s election as a membehefBoard becomes effective (provided that suctside Director is not a member of
the Board immediately preceding such effective JJdteginning with Compensation earned following filieg of an Initial Election with
the Administrator and before the close of suchradde year. Such Initial Election must be filed wiltle Administrator within 30 days of
the effective date of such Outside Director’s etecttAny Initial Election by such Outside Directior succeeding calendar years shall be
made in accordance with Section 3.1 and Section 3.2

3.4. Calendar Years to which Initial Election Mapgly . A separate Initial Election may be made for ecallendar year as to whi
an Outside Director or Eligible Employee desiredéfer such Outside Director’s or Eligible Emplose@ompensation. The failure of an
Outside Director or Eligible Employee to make aitidh Election for any calendar year shall not affsuch Outside Director’s or Eligible
Employee’s right to make an Initial Election foryasther calendar year.

(a) Initial Election of Distribution DateEach Outside Director or Eligible Employee shatintemporaneously with an Initial
Election, also elect the time of payment of the ami®f the deferred Compensation to which suclidiniflection relates; provided,
however, that, subject to acceleration (to therexpermitted under Section 409A) pursuant to Sadi®(e), Section 3.7, Section 7.1,
Section 7.2, or Article 8, no distribution may coemoe earlier than January 2nd of the second calgeda beginning after the date the
compensation subject to the Initial Election wobépaid but for the Initial Election, nor later thdanuary 2nd of the tenth calendar year
beginning after the date the date the compensatibject to the Initial Election would be paid bat the Initial Election. Further, each
Outside Director or Eligible Employee may seledtwéach Initial Election the manner of distributioraccordance with Article 4.

3.5. Subsequent Elections and Elections to Acceld?tayment on Death or DisabilitfNo Subsequent Election shall be effective
until 12 months after the date on which such SubsegElection is made.

(a) Active ParticipantsEach Active Participant, who has made an InHialkction, or who has made a Subsequent Electiog, ma
elect to defer the time of payment of any partlbofassuch Participant’s Account for a minimum ofé¢ and a maximum of ten additional
years from the previously-elected payment datdilimg a Subsequent Election with the Administragdieast 12 months before the lump-
sum distribution or initial installment payment wowtherwise be made. The number of Subsequenti&hscunder this Section 3.5(a)
shall not be limited.
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(b) Inactive ParticipantsThe Committee may, in its sole and absolute digmm, permit an Inactive Participant to make a

Subsequent Election defer the time of payment gfpamt or all of such Inactive Participant’s Accodor a minimum of five years and a
maximum of ten additional years from the previouslgcted payment date, by filing a Subsequent Blecetith the Administrator at least
12 months before the lump-sum distribution or @&iinstallment payment would otherwise be made. Atmaber of Subsequent Elections
under this Section 3.5(b) shall be determined kbyGbmmittee in its sole and absolute discretion.

(c) Surviving Spouses

(i) Acceleration Election To the extent permitted under Section 409A (ektfhe extent that Section 3.7(b) applies), a
Surviving Spouse who is a Deceased ParticipantteBaary may elect to accelerate the time of paynoé the Deceased
Participant’'s Account from the date payment wouthieovise be made to a time that is as soon asmabBopracticable following
the Deceased Participant’s date of death.

(i) Subsequent ElectionA Surviving Spouse who is a Deceased ParticigaB¢neficiary may elect to defer the time of
payment of any part or all of such Deceased Ppaitis Account the payment of which would be madearthan 12 months after
the date of such election. Such election shall bdenby filing a Subsequent Election with the Adsiirgtor in which the Surviving
Spouse shall specify the change in the time of gagnwhich shall be no less than five (5) yearsmore than ten (10) years from
the previously-elected payment date, or such Singi8pouse may elect to defer payment until suakii@ng Spouse’s death. A
Surviving Spouse may make a total of two (2) SubsatElections under this Section 3.5(c)(ii), wiélspect to all or any part of t
Deceased Participant's Account. Subsequent Electionsuant to this Section 3.5(c)(ii) may speciffedent changes with respect
to different parts of the Deceased Participant’scmt.

(d) Beneficiary of a Deceased Participant OthemT&&urviving Spouse.

(i) Acceleration Election To the extent permitted under Section 409A (ektethe extent that Section 3.7(b) applies), a
Beneficiary of a Deceased Participant other th&umiving Spouse may elect to accelerate the tipapment of the Deceased
Participant’s Account from the date payment woulieowise be made to a time that is as soon asmabBopracticable following
the Deceased Participant’s date of death.

(i) Subsequent ElectionA Beneficiary of a Deceased Participant othenth&urviving Spouse may elect to defer the time of
payment, of any part or all of such Deceased Rjpatit’'s Account the payment of which would be matt#e than 12 months after
the date of such election. Such election shall bdenby filing a Subsequent Election with the Adstirgtor in which the
Beneficiary shall specify the deferral of the tiofepayment, which shall be no less than five (8rgenor more than ten (10) years
from the previously-elected payment date. A Benaficmay make one (1) Subsequent Election undserSkction 3.5(d)(i), with
respect to all or any part of the Deceased Paatitip Account. Subsequent Elections pursuant goSleiction 3.5(d)(i) may specify
different changes with respect to different paftthe Deceased Participant’s Account.
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(e) Disabled ParticipantTo the extent permitted under Section 409A, ablsd Participant may elect to accelerate the tifne
payment of the Disabled Participant’s Account fribra date payment would otherwise be made to attiaigis as soon as reasonably
practicable following the time the Disability ocoed.

(f) Retired Participants and Disabled Participarfthe Committee may, in its sole and absolute dtgam, permit a Retired
Participant or a Disabled Participant to make as8gbent Election to defer the time of payment gf@eart or all of such Retired or
Disabled Participant’s Account that would not othise become payable within twelve (12) months ahsBubsequent Election for a
minimum of five (5) years and a maximum of ten (&@yitional years from the previously-elected paghuate, by filing a Subsequent
Election with the Administrator on or before thes# of business on the date that is at least twW&R)emonths before the date on which
the lump-sum distribution or initial installmentywaent would otherwise be made. The number of Sules#dElections under this
Section 3.5(f) shall be determined by the Committeies sole and absolute discretion.

(g) Most Recently Filed Initial Election or Subsegt Election Controlling Subject to acceleration pursuant to Section 3.5(e
Section 3.7 or Section 7.1 (to the extent permitteder Section 409A), no distribution of the amaeuieferred by a Participant for any
calendar year shall be made before the paymentéaignated by the Participant or Beneficiary anrttost recently filed Initial Election
or Subsequent Election with respect to each defemeount.

3.6. Discretion to Provide for Distribution in Fldbon or Following a Change of Controlo the extent permitted by Section 40!
in connection with a Change of Control, and for 1#2emonth period following a Change of Control, @@emmittee may exercise its discretion
to terminate the Plan and, notwithstanding anyrghevision of the Plan or the terms of any Iniidéction or Subsequent Election, distribute
the Account balance of each Participant in full #meteby effect the revocation of any outstandirigidl Elections or Subsequent Elections.

3.7. Withholding and Payment of Death Taxes

(a) Notwithstanding any other provisions of thiarPto the contrary, including but not limited t@ hrovisions of Article 3 and
Article 7, or any Initial or Subsequent Electiokefi by a Deceased Participant or a Deceased Pariits Beneficiary (for purposes of tl
Section, the “Decedent”), and to the extent pesditty Section 409A, the Administrator shall apply terms of Section 3.7(b) to the
Decedent’s Account unless the Decedent affirmatiials elected, in writing, filed with the Adminiagtor, to waive the application of
Section 3.7(b).
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(b) Unless the Decedent affirmatively has elegenisuant to Section 3.7(a), that the terms of $igistion 3.7(b) not apply, but only
to the extent permitted under Section 409A:

(i) The Administrator shall prohibit the DecederBeneficiary from taking any action under any & firovisions of the Plan
with regard to the Decedent’s Account other thanBeneficiary’s making of a Subsequent Electiorspant to Section 3.5;

(i) The Administrator shall defer payment of thed@dent’s Account until the later of the Death Téearance Date and the
payment date designated in the Decedent’s Initedtion or Subsequent Election;

(iii) The Administrator shall withdraw from the Degent’'s Account such amount or amounts as the Retsdersonal
Representative shall certify to the Administratedba&ing necessary to pay the Death Taxes appaitegeinst the Decedent’s
Account; the Administrator shall remit the amousdswithdrawn to the Personal Representative, whd apply the same to the
payment of the Decedent’s Death Taxes, or the Aghtnaior may pay such amounts directly to any tgudnthority as payment on
account of Decedent’s Death Taxes, as the Admatstelects;

(iv) If the Administrator makes a withdrawal frofmet Decedent’s Account to pay the Decedent’s Deaied and such
withdrawal causes the recognition of income toBbeeficiary, the Administrator shall pay to the B&aciary from the Decedent’s
Account, within thirty (30) days of the Beneficiggyequest, the amount necessary to enable thefiBiamg to pay the Beneficiarg'
income tax liability resulting from such recognitiof income; additionally, the Administrator shiadly to the Beneficiary from the
Decedent’s Account, within thirty (30) days of tBeneficiary’s request, such additional amountsrageguired to enable the
Beneficiary to pay the Beneficiary’s income tavblidy attributable to the Beneficiary’s recogniti@f income resulting from a
distribution from the Decedent’s Account pursuanthis Section 3.7(b)(iv);

(v) Amounts withdrawn from the Decedent’s Accouptthe Administrator pursuant to Sections 3.7(h)émd 3.7(b)(iv) shall
be withdrawn from the portions of Decedent’s Accoliaving the earliest distribution dates as spedifn Decedent’s Initial
Election or Subsequent Election; and

(vi) Within a reasonable time after the later taurcof the Death Tax Clearance Date and the paydsstdesignated in the
Decedent’s Initial Election or Subsequent Electitie, Administrator shall pay the Decedent’s Accdorthe Beneficiary.

3.8. Company CreditsIn addition to the amounts credited to PartictpaAccounts pursuant to Initial Elections with pest to
Compensation, the Committee may provide for additi@mounts to be credited to the Accounts of amaare designated Eligible Employees
(“Company Credits”) for any year. A Participant véleoAccount is designated to receive Company Cratitg not elect to receive any portion
of the Company Credits as additional Compensatidieu of deferral as provided by this Section 3Be total amount of Company Credits
designated with respect to an Eligible Employeatsdunt for any Plan Year shall be credited to dtiaible Employee’s Account as of the
time or times designated by the Committee, as &lmmping entry to such Eligible Employee’s Accoimaccordance with Section 5.1. From
and after the date Company Credits are allocategsignated by the
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Committee, Company Credits shall be credited wittoime, gains and losses on the same basis abeallazhounts credited to the Participant’s
Account pursuant to Section 5.2. Company Creditsiacome, gains and losses credited with respe€btapany Credits shall be distributable
to the Participant on the same basis as if thedjant had made an Initial Election to receiveiap sum distribution of such amount on
January 24 of the third calendar year beginning éffte Plan Year with respect to which the Compargdiis were authorized, unless the
Participant timely designates another time and fofipayment that is a permissible time and fornpafment for amounts subject to an Initial
Election under Section 3.4(a) and Section 4.1dufitaon, the Participant may make one or more Sgiset Elections with respect to such
Company Credits (and income, gains and lossestetkdith respect to Company Credits) on the samse @ all other amounts credited to
such Participant’s Account.

3.9. Required Suspension of Payment of Benefits the extent compliance with the requirementsrefs. Reg. § 1.409A-3(i)(2)
(or any successor provision) is necessary to aa@cpplication of an additional tax under Sec68A to payments due to a Participant upon
or following his separation from service, then nitistanding any other provision of this Plan, angtspayments that are otherwise due within
six months following the Participant’s separatioonfi service will be deferred and paid to the Pgrdiot in a lump sum immediately following
that six-month period.

ARTICLE 4 — MANNER OF DISTRIBUTION

4.1. Manner of Distribution

(a) Amounts credited to an Account shall be distiéll, pursuant to an Initial Election or Subseqigattion in either (i) a lump
sum payment or (ii) substantially equal monthlyaonual installments over a five (5), ten (10) &e&n (15) year period. Installment
distributions payable in the form of shares of CampStock shall be rounded to the nearest wholesha

(b) To the extent permitted by Section 409A, natatanding any Initial Election, Subsequent Electorany other provision of the
Plan to the contrary:

(i) distributions pursuant to Initial Elections $ubsequent Elections shall be made in one lumppayment unless the porti
of a Participant’s Account subject to distributi@s, of both the date of the Initial Election or Sedpuent Election and the benefit
commencement date, has a value of more than $10,000

(i) following a Participant’s termination of emplment for any reason, if the amount credited toRBkgicipant’s Account has
a value of $10,000 or less, the Administrator miayts sole discretion, direct that such amoundiséributed to the Participant (or
Beneficiary, as applicable) in one lump sum paymerdvided that the payment is made on or befcedater of (i) December 31 of
the calendar year in which the Participant terngisamployment or (ii) the date two and one-half themfter the Participant
terminates employment.
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4.2. Determination of Account Balances for Purpasfdsistribution. The amount of any distribution made pursuantdctisn 4.1
shall be based on the balances in the Particip&wcount on the date the recordkeeper appointeadeopdministrator transmits the distributi
request for a Participant to the Administratorgayment and processing, provided that paymentmgghect to such distribution shall be made
as soon as reasonably practicable following the the distribution request is transmitted to thenudstrator. For this purpose, the balance
Participant’s Account shall be calculated by ciediincome, gains and losses under the Compank $med and Income Fund, as applicable,
through the date immediately preceding the date/ttich the distribution request is transmitted te thcordkeeper.

4.3. Planto-Plan Transfers; Change in Time and Form of Eledfiarsuant to Special Section 409A Transition RulEse
Administrator may delegate its authority to arrafgyeplan-to-plan transfers or to permit beneféations as described in this Section 4.3 to an
officer of the Company or committee of two or mofécers of the Company.

(a) The Administrator may, with a Participant’s sent, make such arrangements as it may deem ajgieofar transfer the
Company’s obligation to pay benefits with respecsuch Participant which have not become payatdethis Plan, to another
employer, whether through a deferred compensatem program or arrangement sponsored by such ethployer or otherwise, or to
another deferred compensation plan, program ongeraent sponsored by the Company or an Affiliabdioing the completion of suc
transfer, with respect to the benefit transfertkd,Participant shall have no further right to paytrunder this Plan.

(b) The Administrator may, with a Participant’s sent, make such arrangements as it may deem ajgieofmr assume another
employer’s obligation to pay benefits with respiecsuch Participant which have not become payatdeiuthe deferred compensation
plan, program or arrangement under which such éutight to payment arose, to the Plan, or to assaufo&ure payment obligation of the
Company or an Affiliate under another plan, prog@marrangement sponsored by the Company or atiadi Upon the completion of
the Plan’s assumption of such payment obligatio@ Administrator shall establish an Account forlsBarticipant, and the Account shall
be subject to the rules of this Plan, as in effiexh time to time.

(c) Pursuant to Final Treasury Regulations issuetbusection 409A of the Code, to the extent predidy the Committee or its
delegate:

(i) a Participant may, during the period extendimgn January 1, 2007 to December 31, 2007, witheetsto all or any
portion of his or her account under the 2005 Phan is scheduled to be paid after December 31,,28@¥ with respect to all or any
portion of his or her account under the Prior Rlat is scheduled to be paid after December 317 20@ke new payment elections
as to the form and timing of payment of such ameastmay be permitted under this Plan, providetftiiawing the completion ¢
such new payment election, amounts previously taddinder the Prior Plan shall not be treated asdjathered benefits under the
Prior Plan, but instead shall be treated as nondfathered benefits, subject to the rules of thasm Pand provided that no portion of
the benefit subject to such an election shall habple before January 1, 2008.
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(i) a Participant may, during the period extendiram January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2008, wipeet to all or any
portion of his or her account under the 2005 Ptert is scheduled to be paid after December 31, ,28@8with respect to all or any
portion of his or her account under the Prior Rhat is scheduled to be paid after December 318 20@ke new payment elections
as to the form and timing of payment of such amsastmay be permitted under this Plan, providetfttiawing the completion ¢
such new payment election, amounts previously tzddinder the Prior Plan shall not be treated asdjathered benefits under the
Prior Plan, but instead shall be treated as nondfathered benefits, subject to the rules of thasm Pand provided that no portion of
the benefit subject to such an election shall yaple before January 1, 2009.

ARTICLE 5 - BOOK ACCOUNTS

5.1. Deferred Compensation Accourt deferred Compensation Account shall be estadtigor each Outside Director and Eligible
Employee when such Outside Director or Eligible Eagpe becomes a Participant. Compensation defeuesliant to the Plan shall be
credited to the Account on the date such Compesrsatould otherwise have been payable to the Ppatiti

5.2. Crediting of Income, Gains and Losses on Ant®u

(a) In General Except as otherwise provided in this Section 12 Administrator shall credit income, gains apskes with respect
to each Participant’s Account as if it were invdstethe Income Fund.

(b) Investment Fund ElectiongExcept for amounts credited to the Accounts ofi€ipants who are Outside Directors who have
elected to defer the receipt of Compensation payiabthe form of Company Stock, all amounts cretitte ParticipantsAccounts shall b
credited with income, gains and losses as if itawvested in the Income Fund.

(c) Outside Director Stock Fund Creditdmounts credited to the Accounts of Outside Oivesin the form of Company Stock st
be credited with income, gains and losses as yf there invested in the Company Stock Fund. No portif such Participant’s Account
may be deemed transferred to the Income Fund.iRisitons of amounts credited to the Company StagkdRwith respect to Outside
Directors’ Accounts shall be distributable in tloerh of Company Stock, rounded to the nearest wiludee.

(d) Timing of Credits Compensation deferred pursuant to the Plan bbaleemed invested in the Income Fund on the date s
Compensation would otherwise have been payableet®articipant, provided that if (i) Compensatioowd otherwise have been paye
to a Participant on a Company payroll date thds faithin five days of the end of a calendar moratihd (ii) based on the Administrator’'s
regular administrative practices, it is not adntiaisvely practicable for the Administrator to teamit the deferred amount of such
Compensation to the Plan’s recordkeeper on or beafer last day of the month, such deferred amdait sot be deemed invested in the
Income Fund until the first day of the calendar thamext following such Company payroll date. Accuated Account balances subject
to an
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investment fund election under Section 5.2(b) sheltleemed invested in the applicable investmert &s of the effective date of such
election. The value of amounts deemed investeldérCompany Stock Fund shall be based on hypotheticehases and sales of
Company Stock at Fair Market Value as of the eiffeatiate of an investment election.

5.3. Status of Deferred AmountRegardless of whether or not the Company is adjent’s employer, all Compensation deferred
under this Plan shall continue for all purposelsda@ part of the general funds of the Company.

5.4. ParticipantsStatus as General CreditorRegardless of whether or not the Company is adifgant’'s employer, an Account
shall at all times represent a general obligatibthe Company. The Participant shall be a genegalitor of the Company with respect to this
obligation, and shall not have a secured or prefeposition with respect to the Participant’s Aatisu Nothing contained herein shall be
deemed to create an escrow, trust, custodial ataodiduciary relationship of any kind. Nothingrgained herein shall be construed to
eliminate any priority or preferred position of arfcipant in a bankruptcy matter with respectleoraos for wages.

ARTICLE 6 — NO ALIENATION OF BENEFITS; PAYEE DESIGN ATION

Except as otherwise required by applicable lawyigi® of any Participant or Beneficiary to any béhor interest under any of the
provisions of this Plan shall not be subject tousnbrance, attachment, execution, garnishment, rassigt, pledge, alienation, sale, transfer, or
anticipation, either by the voluntary or involuntact of any Participant or any Participant’s Béeiafy or by operation of law, nor shall such
payment, right, or interest be subject to any otbgal or equitable process. However, subject ¢éatéhms and conditions of the Plan, a
Participant or Beneficiary may direct that any amtquayable pursuant to an Initial Election or a Saduent Election on any date designate:
payment be paid to any person or persons or legay @r entities, including, but not limited tonp @rganization exempt from federal income
under section 501(c)(3) of the Code, instead dfi¢oParticipant or Beneficiary. Such a payee dedign shall be provided to the Administrator
by the Participant or Beneficiary in writing onarh provided by the Administrator, and shall notfiective unless it is provided immediately
preceding the time of payment. The Company’s payrpersuant to such a payee designation shall eliee Company and its Affiliates of all
liability for such payment.

ARTICLE 7 — DEATH OF PARTICIPANT

7.1. Death of ParticipantA Deceased Participant’s Account shall be diateld in accordance with the last Initial Electian o
Subsequent Election made by the Deceased Partidipfore the Deceased Participant’s death, untes®eceased Participant’s Surviving
Spouse or other Beneficiary timely elects to acetdeor defer the time of payment pursuant to 8e@i5.
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7.2. Designation of Beneficiarie€ach Participant (and Beneficiary) shall havertbkt to designate one or more Beneficiaries to
receive distributions in the event of the Partioifm(or Beneficiary’s) death by filing with the Adnistrator a Beneficiary designation on a
form that may be prescribed by the Administraterdiach purpose from time to time. The designatioa Beneficiary or Beneficiaries may be
changed by a Participant (or Beneficiary) at ametprior to such Participant’s (or Beneficiagyteath by the delivery to the Administrator «
new Beneficiary designation form. The Administratmaty require that only the Beneficiary or Benefiiga identified on the Beneficiary
designation form prescribed by the Administratoréeognized as a Participant’s (or Beneficiary’snBficiary or Beneficiaries under the Plan,
and that absent the completion of the currentlg@ibed Beneficiary designation form, the Partioiggor Beneficiary’s) Beneficiary
designation shall be the Participant’s (or Benefigs) estate.

ARTICLE 8 - HARDSHIP AND OTHER ACCELERATION EVENTS

8.1. Hardship Notwithstanding the terms of an Initial ElectionSubsequent Election, if, at the Participanttpuest, the Board
determines that the Participant has incurred a $tejpglthe Board may, in its discretion, authorize immediate distribution of all or any
portion of the Participant’s Account.

8.2. Other Acceleration EventJo the extent permitted by Section 409A, notwiahsging the terms of an Initial Election or
Subsequent Election, distribution of all or parad®articipant’s Account may be made:

8.2.1. To fulfill a domestic relations order (adided in section 414(p)(1)(B) of the Code) to thx¢emt permitted by Treasury
Regulations section 1.409A-3(j)(4)(ii) or any suss@r provision of law).

8.2.2. To the extent necessary to comply with lesisting to avoidance of conflicts of interestpasvided in Treasury Regulation
section 1.409A-3(j)(4)(iii) (or any successor pign of law).

8.2.3. To pay employment taxes to the extent péechiby Treasury Regulation section 1.409A-3(j)(8)(ar any successor
provision of law).

8.2.4. In connection with the recognition of incoasethe result of a failure to comply with Sectif}®A, to the extent permitted by
Treasury Regulation section 1.409A-3(j)(4)(vii) @ty successor provision of law).

8.2.5. To pay state, local or foreign taxes toakient permitted by Treasury Regulation sectio®3A43(j)(4)(xi) (or any successor
provision of law).

8.2.6. In satisfaction of a debt of a ParticipanatParticipating Company where such debt is irclim the ordinary course of the

service relationship between the Participant aedPrticipating Company, to the extent permitted tBasury Regulation section
1.409A-3(j)(4)(xiii) (or any successor provisionlafv).

-18-



8.2.7. In connection with a bona fide dispute aa Rarticipant’s right to payment, to the exterrhpted by Treasury Regulation
section 1.409A-3(j)(4)(xiv) (or any successor psian of law).
ARTICLE 9 — INTERPRETATION

9.1. Authority of Committee The Committee shall have full and exclusive arithido construe, interpret and administer thisnPla
and the Committee’s construction and interpretatfi@neof shall be binding and conclusive on alkpas for all purposes.

9.2. Claims Procedurdf an individual (hereinafter referred to as tAg@plicant,” which reference shall include the léga
representative, if any, of the individual) does remteive timely payment of benefits to which thepApant believes he is entitled under the F
the Applicant may make a claim for benefits in th@nner hereinafter provided.

An Applicant may file a claim for benefits with teministrator on a form supplied by the Administra If the Administrator
wholly or partially denies a claim, the Adminiswashall provide the Applicant with a written natistating:

(a) The specific reason or reasons for the denial;
(b) Specific reference to pertinent Plan provisionsvhich the denial is based;

(c) A description of any additional material oranination necessary for the Applicant to perfectdlaégm and an explanation of w
such material or information is necessary; and

(d) Appropriate information as to the steps todlesh in order to submit a claim for review.

Written notice of a denial of a claim shall be gdrd within 90 days of the receipt of the claimpyided that if special circumstances requir
extension of time for processing the claim, the Adstrator may notify the Applicant in writing thah additional period of up to 90 days will
be required to process the claim.

If the Applicant’s claim is denied, the Applicaritadl have 60 days from the date of receipt of wnithotice of the denial of the
claim to request a review of the denial of therolaéy the Administrator. Request for review of themi@l of a claim must be submitted in
writing. The Applicant shall have the right to rewi pertinent documents and submit issues and cotsrteethe Administrator in writing. The
Administrator shall provide a written decision witt60 days of its receipt of the Applicant’s requies review, provided that if special
circumstances require an extension of time for ggeing the review of the Applicant’s claim, the Adistrator may notify the Applicant in
writing that an additional period of up to 60 daysll be required to process the Applicant’s retifseview.
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It is intended that the claims procedures of thémBe administered in accordance with the claimsgrure regulations of the
Department of Labor set forth in 29 CFR § 2560.803-

Claims for benefits under the Plan must be filethwhe Administrator at the following address:

Comcast Corporation

One Comcast Center

1701 John F. Kennedy Boulevard
Philadelphia, PA 19103
Attention: General Counsel

ARTICLE 10 —- AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION
10.1. Amendment or TerminatiorExcept as otherwise provided by Section 10.2Cbmpany, by action of the Board or by action

of the Committee, shall have the right at any tiorefrom time to time, to amend or modify this Pldine Company, by action of the Board,
shall have the right to terminate this Plan at tamg.

10.2. Amendment of Rate of Credited Earnin® amendment shall change the Applicable IntdRasé with respect to the portion
of a Participant’s Account that is attributableatoInitial Election or Subsequent Election madéwéspect to Compensation earned in a
calendar year and filed with the Administrator refthe date of adoption of such amendment by treedd-or purposes of this Section 10.2, a
Subsequent Election to defer the payment of paatlaf an Account for an additional period aftepraviously-elected payment date (as
described in Section 3.5) shall be treated as aragpSubsequent Election from any previous Inglattion or Subsequent Election with
respect to such Account.

ARTICLE 11 — WITHHOLDING OF TAXES

Whenever the Participating Company is required¢dlit deferred Compensation to the Account of diétpant, the Participating
Company shall have the right to require the Paudict to remit to the Participating Company an anhgufficient to satisfy any federal, state
and local withholding tax requirements prior to ttege on which the deferred Compensation shalkeleengd credited to the Account of the
Participant, or take any action whatever that @de necessary to protect its interests with respdeix liabilities. The Participating Compasy’
obligation to credit deferred Compensation to andmt shall be conditioned on the Participant’s pliamce, to the Participating Company’s
satisfaction, with any withholding requirement. fhe@ maximum extent possible, the Participating Camypshall satisfy all applicable
withholding tax requirements by withholding taxritmther Compensation payable by the Participatiogn@any to the Participant, or by the
Participant’s delivery of cash to the Participatdgmpany in an amount equal to the applicable wittihg tax.
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ARTICLE 12 — MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

12.1. No Right to Continued Employmeritiothing contained herein shall be construed a$ecdng upon any Participant the right
to remain in service as an Outside Director ohsnémployment of a Participating Company as anwgkexor in any other capacity.

12.2. Expenses of Plamill expenses of the Plan shall be paid by thei¢pating Companies.

12.3._ Gender and NumbewWhenever any words are used herein in any spaggfider, they shall be construed as though theg we
also used in any other applicable gender. The &ndorm, whenever used herein, shall mean or thelihe plural form, andce versa, as the
context may require.

12.4. Law Governing Constructiormhe construction and administration of the Plaa all questions pertaining thereto, shall be
governed by the Employee Retirement Income SecAntyf 1974, as amended (“ERISA”), and other aggilie federal law and, to the extent
not governed by federal law, by the laws of the Gamwealth of Pennsylvania.

12.5. Headings Not a Part Heredfny headings preceding the text of the severtithes, Sections, subsections, or paragraphs
hereof are inserted solely for convenience of efee and shall not constitute a part of the Planshall they affect its meaning, construction,
or effect.

12.6._Severability of Provisiondf any provision of this Plan is determined touméd by any court of competent jurisdiction, the
Plan shall continue to operate and, for the purpo$¢he jurisdiction of that court only, shall deemed not to include the provision determined
to be void.

ARTICLE 13 — EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of this amendment and restatenfehe Plan shall be May 12, 2009, except toetktent otherwise provided in
the Plan. The original effective date of the Pgdanuary 1, 2005.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, COMCAST CORPORATION has cauggs Plan to be executed by its officers therewhitly
authorized, and its corporate seal to be affixeetbeas of the 12 day of May, 2009.

COMCAST CORPORATION

BY: /s/ David L. Coher

ATTEST: /s/ Arthur R. Block
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Exhibit 10.7
COMCAST CORPORATION
2002 RESTRICTED STOCK PLAN
(As Amended And Restated, Effective October 27, 20D

1. BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE

(a) Amendment and Restatement of PIIOMCAST CORPORATION, a Pennsylvania corporatitereby amends and restates the
Comcast Corporation 2002 Restricted Stock Plan“@hen”), effective October 27, 2009. The purpo$éhe Plan is to promote the ability of
Comcast Corporation to recruit and retain employg®senhance the growth and profitability of Comi€@rporation by providing the
incentive of long-term awards for continued empleyrtnand the attainment of performance objectives.

(b) Purpose of the Amendment; Credits Affectfdhe Plan was previously amended and restateshtafé January 1, 2005 in order (i) to
preserve the favorable tax treatment availablertoumts deferred pursuant to the Plan before Jariy&905 and the earnings credited in
respect of such amounts (each a “Grandfathered Atf)ou light of the enactment of section 409A bétinternal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the “Code”) as part of the American Jalesiibn Act of 2004, and the issuance of varioutidés, Announcements, Proposed
Regulations and Final Regulations thereunder (ctlely, “Section 409A”), and (ii) with respect &l other amounts eligible to be deferred
under the Plan, to comply with the requirementSedtion 409A. Except as provided in Paragraph 2(eBaragraph 8(i)(iii) of the Plan,
Grandfathered Amounts will continue to be subjedhe terms and conditions of the Plan as in effeior to January 1, 2005. All amounts
eligible to be deferred under the Plan other thean@Gfathered Amounts will be subject to the terfthis amendment and restatement of the
Plan and Section 409A.

(c) Reservation of Right to Amend to Comply withcen 409A. In addition to the powers reserved to the Boaudithe Committee
under Paragraph 14 of the Plan, the Board and ¢inen@ttee reserve the right to amend the Plan, ieiiteoactively or prospectively, in
whatever respect is required to achieve and maic@inpliance with the requirements of the Sectio@A

(d) Deferral Provisions of Plan Unfunded and Lirdite Select Group of Management or Highly Comperts&mployeedeferral
Eligible Grantees and Non-Employee Directors magteio defer the receipt of Restricted Stock anstiiteed Stock Units as provided in
Paragraph 8. The deferral provisions of Paragraphdsthe other provisions of the Plan relatindhdeferral of Restricted Stock and
Restricted Stock Units are unfunded and maintapradarily for the purpose of providing a selectgpomf management or highly compense
employees the opportunity to defer the receiptoofipensation otherwise payable to such eligible eygas in accordance with the terms of
Plan.




2. DEFINITIONS

(a) “ Acceleration Electiofi means a written election on a form provided by @ommittee, pursuant to which a Deceased Grantee’s
Successor-in-Interest or a Disabled Grantee elecscelerate the distribution date of Shares suaith respect to Restricted Stock and/or
Restricted Stock Units.

(b) “ Account” means unfunded bookkeeping accounts establisheslipnt to Paragraph 8(h) and maintained by thengitige in the
names of the respective Grantees (i) to which DefeBtock Units, dividend equivalents and earnomgslividend equivalents shall be credited
with respect to the portion of the Account allochtie the Company Stock Fund and (ii) to which amant equal to the Fair Market Value of
Deferred Stock Units with respect to which a Divfezation Election has been made and interest thresre deemed credited, reduced by
distributions in accordance with the Plan.

(c) “ Active Grante€ means each Grantee who is actively employed Bgréicipating Company.

(d) “ Affiliate " means, with respect to any Person, any othewopetsat, directly or indirectly, is in control a§ controlled by, or is under
common control with, such Person. For purposehisfdefinition, the term “control,” including itocrelative terms “controlled by” and “under
common control with,” mean, with respect to anyseer the possession, directly or indirectly, of plogver to direct or cause the direction of
the management and policies of such Person, whtttiargh the ownership of voting securities, bytcact or otherwise.

(e) “ Annual Rate of Paymeans, as of any date, an employee’s annualiasd pay rate. An employee’s Annual Rate of Pay sbal
include sales commissions or other similar paymentsvards.

() “ Applicable Interest Rat& means:

(i) Except as otherwise provided in Paragraph iXff{ie Applicable Interest Rate means the interat that, when compounded
annually pursuant to rules established by the Cdtaenfrom time to time, is mathematically equivalen8% per annum,
compounded annually, or such other interest ratbbshed by the Committee from time to time. THedive date of any reductic
in the Applicable Interest Rate shall not precddgelater of: (A) the 3@ day following the date loétCommittee’s action to
establish a reduced rate; or (B) the lapse of #4¢&lendar months from the date of the most reaediistment of the Applicable
Interest Rate by the Committe
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(i) Effective for the period extending from a Gtae’'s employment termination date to the date trentee’s Account is distributed in
full, the Committee, in its sole and absolute dition, may designate the term “Applicable InteRate” for such Granteg’Accoun
to mean the lesser of: (A) the rate in effect uriRlmragraph 2(f)(i) or (B) the interest rate thatew compounded annually pursuant
to rules established by the Committee from timgne, is mathematically equivalent to the PrimeeRatis one percent,
compounded annually as of the last day of the daleyear. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Cortemitmay delegate its
authority to determine the Applicable Interest Raieer this Paragraph 2(f)(ii) to an officer of thempany or committee of two or
more officers of the Compan

(9) “ AT&T Broadband Transactiohmeans the acquisition of AT&T Broadband Corp.ynknown as Comcast Cable Communications
Holdings, Inc.) by the Company.

(h) “ Award” means an award of Restricted Stock or Restri6tedk Units granted under the Plan.

() “ Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.

() “ Change of Contro! means:

(i) For all purposes of the Plan other than Party& any transaction or series of transactiorsrasult of which any Person who was
a Third Party immediately before such transactiogesies of transactions owns then-outstandingrgesiof the Company such
that such Person has the ability to direct the rpameent of the Company, as determined by the Bawaitd discretion. The Board
may also determine that a Change of Control slealioupon the completion of one or more proposaukstictions. The Board's
determination shall be final and bindir

(i)  For purposes of Paragraph 8, any transacticsedes of transactions that constitutes a chantie ownership or effective control
or a change in the ownership of a substantial pof the assets of the Company, within the meaofrigection 409A

(k) “ Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as aetend

() “ Comcast Plari means any restricted stock, restricted stock, whitck bonus, stock option or other compensatian, program or
arrangement established or maintained by the Coynpaan Affiliate, including but not limited to thiPlan, the Comcast Corporation 2003
Stock Option Plan, the Comcast Corporation 2002K@ption Plan, the Comcast Corporation 1996 S@pton Plan, Comcast Corporation
1987 Stock Option Plan and the Comcast Corpor&@@? Deferred Stock Option Plan.

(m) “ Committee’ means the Compensation Committee of the Board.
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(n) “ Common StocK means Class A Common Stock, par value $0.0lh@Gompany.

(o) “ Company’ means Comcast Corporation, a Pennsylvania cotiporancluding any successor thereto by mergensotidation,
acquisition of all or substantially all the asssreof, or otherwise.

(p) “ Company Stock Funtdmeans a hypothetical investment fund pursuanmtti@h Deferred Stock Units are credited with respea
portion of an Award subject to an Election, and¢ladter until (i) the date of distribution or (the effective date of a Diversification Election,
to the extent a Diversification Election appliesth Deferred Stock Units, as applicable. Theipof a Grantee’s Account deemed invested
in the Company Stock Fund shall be treated asch gortion of the Account were invested in hypattetshares of Common Stock or Special
Common Stock otherwise deliverable as Shares uppN ésting Date associated with Restricted StodRestricted Stock Units, and all
dividends and other distributions paid with resged€ommon Stock or Special Common Stock were trddd the Income Fund, held
uninvested in cash and credited with interestatpplicable Interest Rate as of the next succeeDigcember 31 (to the extent the Account
continues to be deemed credited in the form of BeéeStock Units through such December 31).

() “ Date of Grant means the date on which an Award is granted.

(r) “ Deceased Grantéemeans:

(i) A Grantee whose employment by a Participating Compaiterminated by death;
(i) A Grantee who dies following termination of emplaogmt by a Participating Compar

(s) “ Deferral Eligible Employe&means:

(i)  An Eligible Employee whose Annual Rate of Pay i®GP00 or more as of both: (A) the date on whiclrétnal Election is filed
with the Committee; and (B) the first day of théecalar year in which such Initial Election file

(i)  An Eligible Employee whose Annual Rate of Ray125,000 as of each of: (A) June 30, 2002; kB)date on which an Initial
Election is filed with the Committee; and (C) thst day of each calendar year beginning after bamr 31, 2002

(i) Each New Key Employer

(iv) Each other employee of a Participating Compahy is designated by the Committee, in its sokk @vsolute discretion, as a
Deferral Eligible Employee
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(t) “ Deferred Stock Unit§ means the number of hypothetical Shares subjeahtElection.

(u) “ Disability " means:
(i) A Granters substantially inability to perform the Grar's employment duties due to partial or total disgbdr incapacity

resulting from a mental or physical illness, injuryother healthrelated cause for a period of twelve (12) consgeutionths or for
cumulative period of fift-two (52) weeks in any twer-four (24) consecutiv-month period; o

(i) If more favorable to the Grantee, “Disabilitg’ it may be defined in such Grantee’s employragrégement between the Grantee
and the Company or an Affiliate, if ar

(v) “ Disabled Grante& means:

(i) A Grantee whose employment by a Participating Compaiterminated by reason of Disabili

(i)  The duly-appointed legal guardian of an individual descrilveBaragraph 2(v)(i) acting on behalf of such vidtial.

(w) “ Diversification Electior’ means a Grantee’s election to have a portiomefGrantee’s Account credited in the form of Deddrr

Stock Units and attributable to any grant of Restd Stock or Restricted Stock Units deemed ligeidand credited thereafter under the
Income Fund, as provided in Paragraph 8(k).

(x) “ Election” means, as applicable, an Initial Election, a ®ujoent Election, or an Acceleration Election.

(y) “ Eligible Employe€’ means an employee of a Participating Compangessrmined by the Committee.

(2) “ Fair Market Valué€' means:

(i) If Shares are listed on a stock exchange, Fair Btarklue shall be determined based on the lasttegbsale price of a Share on
principal exchange on which Shares are listed erdtte of determination, or if such date is notdihg day, the next trading da

(i) If Shares are not so listed, but trades of Shareseported on the Nasdaq National Market, FairkeiYalue shall be determin
based on the last quoted sale price of a ShareeoNasdaq National Market on the date of deternginabr if such date is not a
trading day, the next trading da
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(iii) If Shares are not so listed nor trades of Shareemmrted, Fair Market Value shall be determinedhgyCommittee in good fait

(aa) “ Family Membet has the meaning given to such term in Generatungons A.1(a)(5) to Form S-8 under the Secuwsifiet of
1933, as amended, and any successor thereto.

(bb) “ Grandfathered Amouritmeans amounts described in Paragraph 1(b) thet deferred under the Plan and that were earned and
vested before January 1, 2005.

(cc) “ Grante€ means an Eligible Employee or Non-Employee Dioeetho is granted an Award.

(dd) “ Hardshig’ means an “unforeseeable emergency,” as defin&dation 409A. The Committee shall determine whretie
circumstances of the Grantee constitute an unfeegde emergency and thus a Hardship within the imgani this Paragraph 2(dd). Following
a uniform procedure, the Committsaletermination shall consider any facts or coodgideemed necessary or advisable by the Commnatte
the Grantee shall be required to submit any evid@fithe Grantee’s circumstances that the Commiégeires. The determination as to
whether the Grantegcircumstances are a case of Hardship shall ellmasthe facts of each case; provided howeverathdeterminations ¢
to Hardship shall be uniformly and consistently madcording to the provisions of this Paragraphi{or all Grantees in similar
circumstances.

(ee) “Income Fund means a hypothetical investment fund pursuant ticlwéin amount equal to the Fair Market Value ofddesfd Stocl
Units subject to a Diversification Election is cited as of the effective date of such DiversifioatElection and as to which interest is credited
thereafter until the date of distribution at theplipable Interest Rate. In addition, the Income drahall also be deemed to hold dividend
equivalents and earnings on dividend equivalemdited to a Grantee’s Account as described in &@&{b) and Section 2(p). Except as
otherwise provided in Paragraph 8(l), and notwéhding any other provision of the Plan to the amytrfor purposes of determining the time
and form of payment of amounts credited to the imed-und, the rules of the Comcast Corporation ZD&ferred Compensation Plan shall
apply on the same basis as if such amounts wedéexleto a participant’'s account under such Dete@empensation Plan.

(ff) “ Initial Election ” means a written election on a form provided by @ommittee, pursuant to which a Grantee: (i) slegithin the
time or times specified in Paragraph 8(a), to déferdistribution date of Shares issuable with @esfo Restricted Stock or Restricted Stock
Units; and (ii) designates the distribution dateswth Shares.

(g9) “ New Key Employeé& means each employee of a Participating Company. {ihbecomes an employee of a Participating Camipa
and has an Annual Rate of Pay of $200,000 or mor# his employment commencement date; or (ii)drmAnnual Rate of Pay that is
increased to $200,000 or more and who, immedigedgeding such increase, was not a Deferral Eéditshployee.
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(hh) “ NonrEmployee Directol means an individual who is a member of the Boartt| who is not an employee of the Company,
including an individual who is a member of the Bband who previously was an employee of the Company

(i) “ Normal Retirement means a Grantee’s termination of employment ihé&eated by the Participating Company as a regre
under its employment policies and practices asfetefrom time to time.

(i) “ Other Available Sharesmeans, as of any date, the sum of:

(i)

(ii)

The total number of Shares owned by a Grantesioh Grantee’'s Family Member that were not aegulyy such Grantee or such
Grantee’s Family Member pursuant to a Comcast ®latherwise in connection with the performancseivices to the Company
or an Affiliate; plus

The excess, if any o

(A)
(B)

The total number of Shares owned by a Granteedr Guante’s Family Member other than the Shares describ
Paragraph 2(jj)(i); ove

The sum of
(1) The number of such Shares owned by such Grantegch Grantee’s Family Member for less thamsiaths; plus

(2) The number of such Shares owned by such Granteech Grantes’Family Member that has, within the precec
six months, been the subject of a withholding €iegtiion pursuant to Paragraph 9(c)(ii) or any &amwithholding
certification under any other Comcast Plan; plus

(3) The number of such Shares owned by such Granteech Grantes’Family Member that has, within the precec
six months, been received in exchange for Sharesrsilered as payment, in full or in part, or agkich ownership was
attested to as payment, in full or in part, of éixercise price for an option to purchase any seesiof the Company or an
Affiliate of the Company, under any Comcast Plaut,dnly to the extent of the number of Shares suleeed or attested to;
plus

(4) The number of such Shares owned by such Grantegch Grantee’s Family Member as to which eweenf
ownership has, within the preceding six monthsph@evided to the Company in connection with thediing of “Deferred
Stock Units” to such Grantee’s Account under thenCast Corporation 2002 Deferred Stock Option Péanirf effect from
time to time).
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For purposes of this Paragraph 2(jj), a Shareishabject to an Election pursuant to ParagraphaBdeferral election pursuant to another
Comcast Plan shall not be treated as owned by at&raintil all conditions to the delivery of suda®e have lapsed. The number of Other
Available Shares shall be determined separatelZfonmon Stock and Special Common Stock, providati$hares of Common Stock or
Special Common Stock that otherwise qualify as &@twvailable Shares” under this Paragraph 2(jjamy combination thereof, shall be
permitted to support any attestation to ownerséfprenced in the Plan for any purpose for whichssdttion may be necessary or appropriate.
For purposes of determining the number of Otherilatse Shares, the term “Shares” shall also inclimesecurities held by a Grantee or such
Grantee’s Family Member immediately before the commation of the AT&T Broadband Transaction thatdmee Shares as a result of the
AT&T Broadband Transaction.

(kk) “ Participating Company means the Company and each of the Subsidiary @aieg.

(Il “ PerformanceBased Compensatidnmeans “Performance-Based Compensation” withimtieaning of Section 409A.

(mm) “ Performance Perigdmeans a period of at least 12 months during whi€&rantee may earn Performance-Based Compensation.

(nn) “ Persor means an individual, a corporation, a partnersaipassociation, a trust or any other entity ganization.
(00) “ Plan” means the Comcast Corporation 2002 RestrictedkIetan, as set forth herein, and as amended fromtb time.

(pp) “ Prime Rate means, for any calendar year, the interest rete tvhen compounded daily pursuant to rules dstedal by the
Committee from time to time, is mathematically egént to the prime rate of interest (compoundetlally) as published in the Eastern
Edition of The Wall Street Journah the last business day preceding the first dasuoh calendar year, and as adjusted as of thbuastess
day preceding the first day of each calendar yegiriming thereafter.

(qg) “ Restricted Stockmeans Shares subject to restrictions as set fiordin Award.

(rr) “ Restricted Stock Unit means a unit that entitles the Grantee, upoVésting Date set forth in an Award, to receive &hare.

(ss) “ Retired Grantetmeans a Grantee who has terminated employmestipat to a Normal Retirement.
(tt) “ Rule 16b3 " means Rule 16b-3 promulgated under the 1934 asin effect from time to time.
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(uu) “ Section 16(b) Officet means an officer of the Company who is subje¢htoshort-swing profit recapture rules of sectiGib) of
the 1934 Act.

(vv) “ Share” or “ Shares’ means:

(i) except as provided in Paragraph 2(vv)(ii), a slbarghares of Common Stoc

(i) with respect to Awards granted before the eonmation of the AT&T Broadband Transaction as taclla Vesting Date has not
occurred, and for purposes of Paragraphs 2(jj)oy the term “Share” or “Shares” also means aesbhashares of Special
Common Stock

(ww) “ Special Common Stockmeans Class A Special Common Stock, par valueél$@f the Company.

(xx) “ Special Diversification Electiohmeans, with respect to each separate Award, arBification Election by a Grantee other than a
Non-Employee Director to have more than 40 percetth@Deferred Stock Units credited to such Grant@etount in the Company Stock
Fund liquidated and credited thereafter under ticerhe Fund, as provided in Paragraph 8(k)(i),nfi(to the extent that) it is approved by the
Committee in accordance with Paragraph 8(k)(ii).

(yy) “ Subsequent Electiohmeans a written election on a form provided by @ommittee, filed with the Committee in accordawit
Paragraph 8(d), pursuant to which a Grantee: €ite} within the time or times specified in Parahr8(d), to further defer the distribution date
of Shares issuable with respect to Restricted Sto¢kestricted Stock Units; and (ii) designatesdistribution date of such Shares.

(zz) “ Subsidiary Companié'smeans all business entities that, at the time @stijon, are subsidiaries of the Company, withinrtreaning
of section 424(f) of the Code.

(aaa) “_Successén-Interest’ means the estate or beneficiary to whom the riglpatyment under the Plan shall have passed bymilie
laws of descent and distribution.

(bbb) “ Terminating Event means any of the following events:

(i) the liquidation of the Company;
(i) a Change of Contro

(ccc) “ Third Party’ means any Person, together with such Personitigiéfs, provided that the term “Third Party” shadit include the
Company or an Affiliate of the Company.
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(ddd) “ Vesting Daté means, as applicable: (i) the date on which #strictions imposed on a Share of Restricted Stqude or (ii) the
date on which the Grantee vests in a RestricteckStmit.

(eee) “ 1933 Act means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

(fff) “ 1934 Act " means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, andet:

3. RIGHTS TO BE GRANTED
Rights that may be granted under the Plan are:

(a) Rights to Restricted Stock which gives the Garownership rights in the Shares subject to tivard, subject to a substantial risk of
forfeiture, as set forth in Paragraph 7, and teefl payment, as set forth in Paragraph 8; and

(b) Rights to Restricted Stock Units which give @Grantee the right to receive Shares upon a Ve§tatg, as set forth in Paragraph 7,
and to deferred payment, as set forth in ParagBaphe maximum number of Shares subject to Awdrdsrhay be granted to any single
individual in any calendar year, adjusted as predioh Paragraph 10, shall be 2.0 million Shares.

4. SHARES SUBJECT TO THE PLAN

(a) Subject to adjustment as provided in Paragi&pimot more than 74 million Shares in the aggeegay be issued under the Plan
pursuant to the grant of Awards. The Shares isanddr the Plan may, at the Company’s option, eeeShares held in treasury or Shares
originally issued for such purpose.

(b) If (i) Restricted Stock or Restricted Stock tdrare forfeited pursuant to the terms of an Awar(li) with respect to Restricted Stock
Units, the Company withholds Shares to satisfynitsimum tax withholding requirements as providedParagraph 9(c), other Awards may be
granted covering the Shares that were forfeitedpwering the Shares so withheld to satisfy the @amy’s minimum tax withholding
requirements, as applicable.

5.  ADMINISTRATION OF THE PLAN

(a) Administration The Plan shall be administered by the Commifiesyided that with respect to Awards to Non-Emprectors,
the rules of this Paragraph 5 shall apply so thaeterences in this Paragraph 5 to the Commatesl be treated as references to either the
Board or the Committee acting alone.

(b) Grants Subject to the express terms and conditionsos#t in the Plan, the Committee shall have the pofvem time to time, to:

(i) select those Employees and I-Employee Directors to whom Awards shall be granteder the Plan, to determine the numbe
Shares and/or Restricted Stock Units, as applicédlee granted pursuant to each Award, and, patgodhe provisions of the
Plan, to determine the terms and conditions of daehrd, including the restrictions applicable takiBhares and the conditions
upon which a Vesting Date shall occur; ¢
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(i) interpret the Plan’s provisions, prescribe,eard and rescind rules and regulations for the Rlad,make all other determinations
necessary or advisable for the administration efRfan.

The determination of the Committee in all matterstated above shall be conclusive.

(c) Meetings. The Committee shall hold meetings at such tinmespdaces as it may determine. Acts approved ateting by a majority
of the members of the Committee or acts approvediting by the unanimous consent of the membeth®iCommittee shall be the valid acts
of the Committee.

(d) Exculpation No member of the Committee shall be personadlylé for monetary damages for any action takemgifailure to take
any action in connection with the administratiortted Plan or the granting of Awards thereunderss(@ the member of the Committee has
breached or failed to perform the duties of higceffand (ii) the breach or failure to perform ditnges self-dealing, willful misconduct or
recklessness; provided, however, that the provisadrihis Paragraph 5(d) shall not apply to th@eesibility or liability of a member of the
Committee pursuant to any criminal statute.

(e) Indemnification Service on the Committee shall constitute sera&a member of the Board. Each member of the Ctsershall be
entitled without further act on his part to indetyrfrom the Company to the fullest extent providsdapplicable law and the Company’ s
Articles of Incorporation and By-laws in connectioith or arising out of any action, suit or proceepwith respect to the administration of the
Plan or the granting of Awards thereunder in whiehmay be involved by reason of his being or habiegn a member of the Committee,
whether or not he continues to be such membereo€thmmittee at the time of the action, suit or pesling.

(f) Delegation of Authority.

(i) Named Executive Officers and Section 16(b) Offic. All authority with respect to the grant, amendtpémerpretation and
administration of grants and awards of restrictedksand restricted stock units with respect to Bligible Employee who is either
(x) a Named Executive Officeri . , an officer who is required to be listed in then@p@any’s Proxy Statement Compensation Table)
or (y) is a Section 16(b) Officer, is reservedhe Committee

-11-



(i) Senior Officers and Highly Compensated EmplesyeThe Committee may delegate to a committee congisf the Chairman of
the Committee and one or more officers of the Comkesignated by the Committee, discretion undePtlan to grant, amend,
interpret and administer grants of Restricted Stuk Restricted Stock Units with respect to angikle Employee who (x) holds a
position with Comcast Corporation of Senior Vices$tdent or a position of higher rank than Senia@eWresident or (y) has a base
salary of $500,000 or mor

(i) Other Employee. The Committee may delegate to an officer of tbenfany, or a committee of two or more officerstod
Company, discretion under the Plan to grant, amieekpret and administer grants of Restricted Sttd Restricted Stock Units
with respect to any Eligible Employee other tharkEtigible Employee described in Paragraph 5(f){iParagraph 5(f)(ii)

(g) Termination of Delegation of AuthorityAny delegation of authority described in Paragr&ff) shall continue in effect until the
earliest of:

(i)  such time as the Committee shall, in its discretiemoke such delegation of authori

(i) in the case of delegation under Paragraph(if(flhe delegate shall cease to serve as Chaiohdre Committee or serve as an
employee of the Company for any reason, as thernagebe and in the case of delegation under Paradi@)(iii), the delegate
shall cease to serve as an employee of the Confpaayny reason; ¢

(iii) the delegate shall notify the Committee that hdides to continue to exercise such authol

6. ELIGIBILITY
Awards may be granted only to Eligible Employeed Bion-Employee Directors.

7. RESTRICTED STOCK AND RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AWARDS

The Committee may grant Awards in accordance wighRlan, provided that the Board or the Committag grant Awards to Non-
Employee Directors authorized by the Comcast Ceatmor 2002 Non-Employee Director Compensation Réamtherwise. With respect to
Awards to Non-Employee Directors, the rules of ésagraph 7 shall apply so that either the Boathe@Committee acting alone shall have
all of the authority otherwise reserved in thisé@gaph 7 to the Committee.

The terms and conditions of Awards shall be sehfor writing as determined from time to time by t@ommittee, consistent, however,
with the following:

(a) Time of Grant All Awards shall be granted on or before May 2@19.
-12-



(b) Terms of Awards The provisions of Awards need not be the samie reispect to each Grantee. No cash or other coasinle shall
be required to be paid by the Grantee in exchaoigarf Award.

(c) Awards and Agreementsach Grantee shall be provided with an agreesetifying the terms of an Award. In addition, atifieate
shall be issued to each Grantee in respect of iBtestiStock subject to an Award. Such certificdtallsbe registered in the name of the Grantee
and shall bear an appropriate legend referringederms, conditions and restrictions applicableuth Award. The Company may require that
the certificate evidencing such Restricted Stockdld by the Company until all restrictions on s&dstricted Stock have lapsed.

(d) Restrictions Subject to the provisions of the Plan and the iilwthe Committee may establish a period commenwitigthe Date of
Grant during which the Grantee shall not be pegditb sell, transfer, pledge or assign RestrictedkSor Restricted Stock Units awarded
under the Plan.

(e) Vesting/Lapse of RestrictionSubject to the provisions of the Plan and the ilya Vesting Date for Restricted Stock or Restdct
Stock Units subject to an Award shall occur at stimie or times and on such terms and conditiotk@€ommittee may determine and as are
set forth in the Award; provided, however, thateptcas otherwise provided by the Committee, a Yigdbate shall occur only if the Grantee is
an employee of a Participating Company as of suestiig Date, and has been an employee of a PattigipCompany continuously from the
Date of Grant. The Award may provide for RestricBtdck or Restricted Stock Units to vest in instihts, as determined by the Committee.
The Committee may, in its sole discretion, waivewhole or in part, any remaining conditions totireswith respect to such Grantee’s
Restricted Stock or Restricted Stock Units, progiitteat for avoidance of doubt, such unilateral @ison shall not apply to any grant of rights
that is designated as intended to satisfy the folegerformance-based compensation under sec@a(mi) of the Code. All references to
Shares in Awards granted before the consummatidmeoAT&T Broadband Transaction as to which a \fesDate has not occurred shall be
deemed to be references to Special Common Stock.

(f) Rights of the GranteeGrantees may have such rights with respect toeShaubject to an Award as may be determined by the
Committee and set forth in the Award, including tight to vote such Shares, and the right to rexdividends paid with respect to such
Shares. A Grantee whose Award consists of Reddristeck Units shall not have the right to votemrédceive dividend equivalents with resy
to such Restricted Stock Units.

(9) Termination of Grantées Employment A transfer of an Eligible Employee between twoplwgers, each of which is a Participating
Company, shall not be deemed a termination of epnpémt. In the event that a Grantee terminates gmpaat with all Participating
Companies, all Restricted Shares and/or Restri8teck Units as to which a Vesting Date has not mecushall be forfeited by the Grantee |
deemed canceled by the Company.
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(h) Delivery of SharesFor purposes of the Plan, the Company may satsfybligation to deliver Shares issuable underRlan either
by (i) delivery of a physical certificate for Sharissuable under the Plan or (ii) arranging forrdmrding of Grantee’s ownership of Shares
issuable under the Plan on a book entry recordkgepistem maintained on behalf of the Company. pb@e otherwise provided by Paragr:
8, when a Vesting Date occurs with respect toradl portion of an Award of Restricted Stock or Regtd Stock Units, the Company shall
notify the Grantee that a Vesting Date has occu@aad shall deliver to the Grantee (or the Grast&eiccessor-interest) Shares as to whic
Vesting Date has occurred (or in the case of ResttiStock Units, the number of Shares represéntetich Restricted Stock Units) without
any legend or restrictions (except those that neayriposed by the Committee, in its sole judgmemtien Paragraph 9(a)). The right to
payment of any fractional Shares that may haveuaccshall be satisfied in cash, measured by théugtmf the fractional amount times the
Fair Market Value of a Share at the Vesting Dasedetermined by the Committee.

8. DEFERRAL ELECTIONS

A Grantee may elect to defer the receipt of Shtraswould otherwise be issuable with respect tstiteed Stock or Restricted Stock
Units as to which a Vesting Date has occurred ragiged by the Committee in the Award, consistaotyever, with the following:

(a) Initial Election.

(i) Election. Each Grantee who is a N-Employee Director or a Deferral Eligible Employdmk have the right to defer the receipt
some or all of the Shares issuable with respeRetstricted Stock or Restricted Stock Units as taclvla Vesting Date has not yet
occurred, by filing an Initial Election to deferetiheceipt of such Shares on a form provided byCiw@mittee for this purpos

(i) Deadline for Initial Election No Initial Election to defer the receipt of Sharssuable with respect to Restricted Stock orrivest
Stock Units that are not Performance-Based Compiensshall be effective unless it is filed with tB®@mmittee on or before the 30
thday following the Date of Grant and 12 or more nhsrih advance of the applicable Vesting Date. NialrElection to defer the
receipt of Shares issuable with respect to ResttiBtock or Restricted Stock Units that are Perémre-Based Compensation shall
be effective unless it is filed with the Adminidtvaat least six months before the end of the Perdoce Period during which such
Performanc-Based Compensation may be earr
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(b) Effect of Failure of Vesting Date to Occuin Election shall be null and void if a Vestingt@ with respect to the Restricted Stock or
Restricted Stock Units does not occur before te&idution date for Shares issuable with respesutdh Restricted Stock or Restricted Stock
Units identified in such Election.

(c) Deferral Period Except as otherwise provided in Paragraph 8(dghares issuable with respect to Restricted StwdRestricted
Stock Units that are subject to an Election shaltiblivered to the Grantee (or the Grantee’s Sgocéds-Interest) without any legend or
restrictions (except those that may be imposedbeyCommittee, in its sole judgment, under Parag4p)), on the distribution date for such
Shares designated by the Grantee on the most hefitatt Election. Subject to acceleration or defépursuant to Paragraph 8(d) or Paragraph
11, no distribution may be made earlier than Janad of the third calendar year beginning after\Westing Date, nor later than January 2nd
of the eleventh calendar year beginning after thstiig Date. The distribution date may vary withreseparate Election.

(d) Additional Elections Notwithstanding anything in this Paragraph 8¢hte contrary, no Subsequent Election shall becéffe until
12 months after the date on which such Subsequeati@ is made.

() Each Active Grantee who has previously made aralrilection to receive a distribution of part diraf his or her Account, or wh
pursuant to this Paragraph 8(d)(i) has made a §ubks¢ Election to defer the distribution date for&s issuable with respect to
Restricted Stock or Restricted Stock Units for dditional period from the originallglected distribution date, may elect to defe:
distribution date for a minimum of five and a maxim of ten additional years from the previouslgcted distribution date, by filil
a Subsequent Election with the Committee on orreettoe close of business at least one year bdierddte on which the
distribution would otherwise be mac

(i) A Deceased Grant’s Success-in-Interest may elect to: (A) file a Subsequent E@acto defer the distribution date for t
Deceased Grantee’s Shares issuable with respBestinicted Stock or Restricted Stock Units for fadditional years from the date
payment would otherwise be made; or (B) file anéeration Election to accelerate the distributiatedfor the Deceased Grantee’s
Shares issuable with respect to Restricted Stoétestricted Stock Units from the date payment watkgerwise be made to a date
that is as soon as practicable following the Desg#&3rantee’s death. A Subsequent Election mustdzkviith the Committee at
least one year before the date on which the digtdb would otherwise be made, as reflected orbDtheeased Grantee’s last
Election. An Acceleration Election pursuant to tRaragraph 8(d)(ii) must be filed with the Comn@ttes soon as practicable
following the Deceased Gran’s death, as determined by the Commit
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(iif) A Disabled Grantee may elect to acceleratdistribution date of the Disabled Grantee’s Shéssuable with respect to Restricted
Stock or Restricted Stock Units from the date paymeould otherwise be made to a date that is as as@racticable following the
date the Disabled Grantee became disabled. An &t@n Election pursuant to this Paragraph 8{l)tiust be filed with the
Committee as soon as practicable following the @eed Grant¢ s death, as determined by the Commit

(iv) A Retired Grantee may elect to defer the dbsttion date of the Retired GranteeShares issuable with respect to Restricted Stc
Restricted Stock Units for five additional yearsrr the date payment would otherwise be made. A&t Election must be
filed with the Committee at least one year beftredate on which the distribution would otherwisenfiede, as reflected on the
Retired Grante's last Election

(e) Discretion to Provide for Distribution in FWlipon or Following a Change of Controlo the extent permitted by Section 409A, in
connection with a Change of Control, and for thenidnth period following a Change of Control, then@nittee may exercise its discretion to
terminate the deferral provisions of the Plan arodwithstanding any other provision of the Plarha terms of any Initial Election or
Subsequent Election, distribute the Account of dadmtee in full and thereby effect the revocatibany outstanding Initial Elections or
Subsequent Elections.

(f) Hardship. Notwithstanding the terms of an Initial ElectionSubsequent Election, if, at the Grantee’s refjties Committee
determines that the Grantee has incurred a Hard$t@gCommittee may, in its discretion, authortze immediate distribution of all or any
portion of the Grantee’s Account.

(g) Other Acceleration Eventslo the extent permitted by Section 409A, notwahsling the terms of an Initial Election or Subsagu
Election, distribution of all or part of a Grante&ccount may be made:

(i) To fulfill a domestic relations order (as definedsiection 414(p)(1)(B) of the Code) to the extearnitted by Treasury Regulatio
section 1.409-3(j)(4)(ii) or any successor provision of lav

(i) To the extent necessary to comply with laws regatonavoidance of conflicts of interest, as prodide Treasury Regulation secti
1.409A-3(j)(4)(iii) (or any successor provision of lav
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(i) To pay employment taxes to the extent peredtby Treasury Regulation section 1.409A-3(j)(4)(er any successor provision of

(iv)
v)
(vi)

(vii)

law).

In connection with the recognition of income the result of a failure to comply with Sectior®AQto the extent permitted by
Treasury Regulation section 1.4C-3(j)(4)(vii) (or any successor provision of lay

To pay state, local or foreign taxes to the expeminitted by Treasury Regulation section 1.4-3(j)(4)(xi) (or any successt
provision of law).

In satisfaction of a debt of a Grantee to aieipating Company where such debt is incurrethanordinary course of the service
relationship between the Grantee and the Partinip&ompany, to the extent permitted by TreasurguRation section 1.409A-3(j)
(4)(xiii) (or any successor provision of lav

In connection with a bona fide dispute as to a @®’s right to payment, to the extent permitted by $uep Regulation sectic
1.409A-3(j)(4)(xiv) (or any successor provision of lay

(h) Book Accounts An Account shall be established for each Grantee makes an Election. Deferred Stock Units shalttedited to
the Account as of the date an Election becomestéfée Each Deferred Stock Unit will representapslicable, either a hypothetical share of
Common Stock or a hypothetical share of Special @omStock credited to the Account in lieu of defivef the Shares to which the Election
applies. To the extent an Account is deemed inddstéhe Income Fund, the Committee shall creditiegs with respect to such Account at
the Applicable Interest Rate, as further provide®aragraph 8(k).

(i) Planto-Plan Transfers The Administrator may delegate its authority t@age for plan-tglan transfers as described in this Parag

8(i) to an officer of the Company or committee wbtor more officers of the Company.

(i)

The Administrator may, with a Gran’s consent, make such arrangements as it may dg@opaiate to transfer the Compé's
obligation to pay benefits with respect to suchriea which have not become payable under this Rlaanother employer, whett
through a deferred compensation plan, programrangement sponsored by such other employer orwieeror to another
deferred compensation plan, program or arrangesgtsored by the Company or an Affiliate. Followthg completion of such
transfer, with respect to the benefit transferted,Grantee shall have no further right to paynuedter this Plar
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(i) The Administrator may, with a Grantee’s consenake such arrangements as it may deem appepoi@ssume another employer’
obligation to pay benefits with respect to suchr&a which have not become payable under the @effemmpensation plan,
program or arrangement under which such future tgpayment arose, to the Plan, or to assumeuaefypiayment obligation of the
Company or an Affiliate under another plan, prog@marrangement sponsored by the Company or atigdfi Upon the
completion of the Plan’s assumption of such paymoéligation, the Administrator shall establish accéunt for such Grantee, and
the Account shall be subject to the rules of thiPas in effect from time to tim

(iii) Pursuant to rules established under Section 40R4ing to certair” Transition Election” to the extent provided by the Commit
or its delegate, a Grantee may, on or before DeeeBih 2008, (A) with respect to all or any portfrhis or her Grandfathered
Amount under the Plan as in effect on DecembeB@4 that is scheduled to commence to be distributeler the Plan after
December 31, 2008, and (B) with respect to anyraheount credited to a Grantee’s Account thatliedaled to commence to be
distributed under the Plan after December 31, 26Gtke new payment elections as to the form anahtjrof payment of such
amounts as may be permitted under this Plan, pedvildat (C) commencement of any distribution ursdesh new payment election
may not occur before January 1, 2009 and (D) vaipect to any Grandfathered Amount, following tbepletion of such new
payment election, such amounts shall not be treedexdlGrandfathered Amount, but instead shalldsed as a non-Grandfathered
Amount, subject to the rules of this Pl

(j) Crediting of Income, Gains and Losses on Actsuiexcept as otherwise provided in Paragraph 8ljie) value of a Grantee’s Account
as of any date shall be determined as if it wevested in the Company Stock Fund.

(k) Diversification Elections

() In General A Diversification Election shall be available:)(At any time that a Registration Statement filedar the 1933 Act (a
“Registration Statement’} effective with respect to the Plan; and (B) witkpect to a Special Diversification Electiorariid to the
extent that the opportunity to make such a Spé&uiarsification Election has been approved by tloendittee. No approval is
required for a Diversification Election other thaiBpecial Diversification Electio
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(ii)

Committee Approval of Special Diversificatidflections. The opportunity to make a Special Diversificatielaction and the extent
to which a Special Diversification Election appltesDeferred Stock Units credited to the ComparpckFund may be approved or
rejected by the Committee in its sole discretiorSgecial Diversification Election shall only beefive if (and to the extent)
approved by the Committe

(iii) Timing and Manner of Making Diversificationl&€ctions. Each Grantee and, in the case of a Deceasede@rdhe Successor-in-

(iv)

Interest, may make a Diversification Election taeert up to 40 percent (or in the case of a Sp&iarsification Election, up to
the approved percentage) of Deferred Stock Unitibatable to such Award credited to the Comparycktund to the Income
Fund. No deemed transfers shall be permitted flerincome Fund to the Company Stock Fund. Divestifoin Elections under
this Paragraph 8(K)(iii) shall be prospectivelyeeffve on the later of: (A) the date designatedneyGrantee on a Diversification
Election filed with the Committee; or (B) the busss day next following the lapse of six months fitten date Deferred Stock Units
subject to the Diversification Election are credite the Grantee’s Account. In no event may a Riifieation Election be effective
earlier than the business day next following theséaof six (6) months from the date Deferred Stdoks are credited to the
Account following the lapse of restrictions withspect to an Awarc

Timing of Credits. Account balances subject to a DiversificationcEta under this Paragraph 8(k) shall be deemetteared fror
the Company Stock Fund to the Income Fund immdgi&#owing the effective date of such Diversifigan Election. The value ¢
amounts deemed invested in the Income Fund imnedgifilowing the effective date of a Diversificati Election shall be based
on hypothetical sales of Common Stock or Speciah@on Stock, as applicable, underlying the liquidddeferred Stock Units at
Fair Market Value as of the effective date of addsification Election

() Effect of Distributions within Five Years of fefctive Date of Diversification Electionlf, pursuant to Paragraphs 8(a) through 8(d),

Shares distributable with respect to Deferred Stdiits credited to the Company Stock Fund that#trébutable to an Award as to which a
Diversification Election was made are distributedon before the fifth anniversary of the effectdege of such Diversification Election (and, in
the case of a Grantee who is a Successor-in-Intevesther or not such Diversification Election waade by a Grantee’s predecessor-in-
interest), then, except as to the extent suchiloligion would constitute an impermissible accelerabf the time of payment under

Section 409A, or as may otherwise be provided byGhmmittee in its
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sole and absolute discretion, the following peragatof the Grantee’s Account credited to the Incéuomed and attributable to such
Diversification Election shall be distributed sirtarieously with such Shares, without regard to &egtien to the contrary:

Distributable Percentage of

Time that Shares are Distributable Corresponding Income Fund Amoun
On or before the third anniversary @
Diversification Electior 60%

After the third anniversary of a

Diversification Election and on or

before the fourth anniversary of a

Diversification Electior 40%
After the fourth anniversary of

Diversification Election and on or

before the fifth anniversary of a

Diversification Electior 20%
After the fifth anniversary of a
Diversification Electior 0%

(m) GranteesStatus as General Creditor8 Grantee’s right to delivery of Shares subjecah Election under this Paragraph 8, or to
amounts deemed invested in the Income Fund pursoi@nDiversification Election, shall at all timespresent the general obligation of the
Company. The Grantee shall be a general credittreo€ompany with respect to this obligation, anallsnot have a secured or preferred
position with respect to such obligation. Nothiraptained in the Plan or an Award shall be deemexlgate an escrow, trust, custodial account
or fiduciary relationship of any kind. Nothing caitted in the Plan or an Award shall be construeglitninate any priority or preferred positi
of a Grantee in a bankruptcy matter with respectdaons for wages.

(n) Non-Assignability, Etc. The right of a Grantee to receive Shares sulipeah Election under this Paragraph 8, or to ansdeemed
invested in the Income Fund pursuant to a Divexaifon Election, shall not be subject in any marnoeattachment or other legal process fo
debts of such Grantee; and no right to receiveeé®harr cash payments hereunder shall be subjentitipation, alienation, sale, transfer,
assignment or encumbrance.

(o) Required Suspension of Payment of Benefitstwithstanding any provision of the Plan or &@nantee’s election as to the date or
time of payment of any benefit payable under tt@PTo the extent compliance with the requiremehi&reas. Reg. § 1.409A-3(i)(2) (or any
successor provision) is necessary to avoid theéagijan of an additional tax under Section 4094&yments due to the Grantee upon or
following his separation from service, then notwitinding any other provision of this
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Plan, any such payments that are otherwise duénwgth months following the Grantee’s separatiamirservice will be deferred and paid to
the Grantee in a lump sum immediately followingt tsi@a month period.

9. SECURITIES LAWS; TAXES

(a) Securities LawsThe Committee shall have the power to make egaht @f Awards under the Plan subject to such ¢ as it
deems necessary or appropriate to comply withhtee-existing requirements of the 1933 Act and @@41Act, including Rule 16b-3. Such
conditions may include the delivery by the Grandgéan investment representation to the Companyimection with a Vesting Date occurring
with respect to Shares subject to an Award, oettexzution of an agreement by the Grantee to refraim selling or otherwise disposing of the
Shares acquired for a specified period of timerospecified terms.

(b) Taxes Subject to the rules of Paragraph 9(c), the Camshall be entitled, if necessary or desirableyitbhold the amount of any
tax, charge or assessment attributable to the gfaarty Award or the occurrence of a Vesting Daitt wespect to any Award, or distribution
all or any part of a Grantee’s Account. The Compsimgll not be required to deliver Shares pursuaahy Award or distribute a Grantee’s
Account until it has been indemnified to its satigfon for any such tax, charge or assessment.

(c) Payment of Tax Liabilities; Election to WithldoShares or Pay Cash to Satisfy Tax Liability

(i) In connection with the grant of any Award, the atence of a Vesting Date under any Award or thé&ibistion of a Grante's
Account, the Company shall have the right to (Auiee the Grantee to remit to the Company an amsufficient to satisfy any
federal, state and/or local withholding tax requoiemts prior to the delivery or transfer of any ifiedte or certificates for Shares
subject to such Award, or (B) take any action whatehat it deems necessary to protect its inten@ih respect to tax liabilities.
The Company'’s obligation to make any delivery ansfer of Shares shall be conditioned on the Gegtompliance, to the
Compan'’s satisfaction, with any withholding requireme

(i) Except as otherwise provided in this Paragraphi§(@ny tax liabilities incurred in connectiontivigrant of any Award, th
occurrence of a Vesting Date under any Award utfieiPlan or the distribution of a Grantee’s Accoslmll, to the extent such
liabilities cannot be satisfied in full by withhahd) cash payable in connection with such evensaiisfied by the Company’s
withholding a portion of the Shares subject to séalard having a Fair Market Value approximately &gpo the minimum amount
of
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taxes required to be withheld by the Company uageticable law, unless otherwise determined byGbmmittee with respect to
any Grantee. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the @uittee may permit a Grantee to elect one or both@following: (A) to have
taxes withheld in excess of the minimum amount iregiuto be withheld by the Company under applicddole provided that the
Grantee certifies in writing to the Company attihge of such election that the Grantee owns OthailAble Shares having a Fair
Market Value that is at least equal to the Fairhdaivalue to be withheld by the Company in paym#withholding taxes in
excess of such minimum amount; and (B) to pay éocQbmpany in cash all or a portion of the taxesetavithheld in connection
with such grant, Vesting Date or Account distribatiln all cases, the Shares so withheld by the gamy shall have a Fair Market
Value that does not exceed the amount of taxee twithhheld minus the cash payment, if any, madehbyGrantee or withheld fro
an Account distribution. Any election pursuanthgstParagraph 9(c)(ii) must be in writing made ptathe date specified by the
Committee, and in any event prior to the date theunt of tax to be withheld or paid is determin&d.election pursuant to this
Paragraph 9(c)(ii) may be made only by a Granteadhe event of the Grantee’s death, by the @eistlegal representative.
Shares withheld pursuant to this Paragraph 9(c}#ll be available for subsequent grants undePltiwe. The Committee may add
such other requirements and limitations regardiagt®ns pursuant to this Paragraph 9(c)(ii) akeggms appropriat

10. CHANGES IN CAPITALIZATION

The aggregate number of Shares and class of Shatesvhich Awards may be granted and the numb8hafes covered by each
outstanding Award shall be appropriately adjustethe event of a stock dividend, stock split, réedigation or other change in the number or
class of issued and outstanding equity securifitseoCompany resulting from a subdivision or cdiastion of the Shares and/or other
outstanding equity security or a recapitalizatiother capital adjustment (not including the isgeaof Shares and/or other outstanding equity
securities on the conversion of other securitiehefCompany which are convertible into Sharesa@rather outstanding equity securities)
affecting the Shares which is effected without iigicef consideration by the Company. The Committeall have authority to determine the
adjustments to be made under this Paragraph 1@randuch determination by the Committee shall bal fibinding and conclusive.
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11. TERMINATING EVENTS

The Committee shall give Grantees at least thB6) (lays’ notice (or, if not practicable, such seonotice as may be reasonably
practicable) prior to the anticipated date of tbesummation of a Terminating Event. The Committeg ,nn its discretion, provide in such
notice that upon the consummation of such Termigafivent, any conditions to the occurrence of aixgdate with respect to an Award of
Restricted Stock or Restricted Stock Units (othantRestricted Stock or Restricted Stock Units liaae previously been forfeited) shall be
eliminated, in full or in part. Further, the Comta& may, in its discretion, provide in such notltat notwithstanding any other provision of the
Plan or the terms of any Election made pursuaRai@graph 8, upon the consummation of a Termin&irent, Shares issuable with respect to
Restricted Stock or Restricted Stock Units subieetn Election made pursuant to Paragraph 8 skaldnsferred to the Grantee, and all
amounts credited to the Income Fund shall be meitle¢ Grantee.

12. CLAIMS PROCEDURE

If an individual (hereinafter referred to as thepfflicant,” which reference shall include the leggiresentative, if any, of the individual)
does not receive timely payment of benefits to Whie Applicant believes he is entitled under Pamjaly 8 of the Plan, the Applicant may
make a claim for benefits in the manner hereingftevided.

An Applicant may file a claim for benefits with ti@ommittee on a form supplied by the Committe¢héf Committee wholly or partially
denies a claim, the Committee shall provide thelisppt with a written notice stating:

(a) The specific reason or reasons for the denial;
(b) Specific reference to pertinent Plan provisionsvhich the denial is based;

(c) A description of any additional material oromfhation necessary for Applicant to perfect thénecland an explanation of why such
material or information is necessary; and

(d) Appropriate information as to the steps todlesh in order to submit a claim for review.

Written notice of a denial of a claim shall be pded within 90 days of the receipt of the claimpyided that if special circumstances
require an extension of time for processing theélthe Committee may notify the Applicant in wnigi that an additional period of up to 90
days will be required to process the claim.

If the Applicant’s claim is denied, the Applicaritadl have 60 days from the date of receipt of wnithotice of the denial of the claim to
request a review of the denial of the claim by@uenmittee. Request for review of the denial ofarslmust be submitted in writing. The
Applicant shall have the right to review pertindotuments and submit issues and comments to then@taa in writing. The Committee shall
provide a written decision within 60 days of itsegt of the Applicant’s request for review, prostithat if special circumstances require an
extension of time for processing the review of Applicant’s claim, the Committee may notify the Applicantiriting that an additional peric
of up to 60 days shall be required to process thygliéant’s request for review.
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It is intended that the claims procedures of thémBe administered in accordance with the claimsgdure regulations of the
Department of Labor set forth in 29 CFR § 2560.803-

Claims for benefits under the Plan must be filethwhe Committee at the following address:

Comcast Corporation

One Comcast Center, 32  Floor
1701 John F. Kennedy Boulevard
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838
Attention: General Counsel

13. REPAYMENT

If it is determined by the Board that gross negligg intentional misconduct or fraud by a Secti6(b} Officer or a former Section 16(b)
Officer caused or partially caused the Companyateehto restate all or a portion of its financiatements, the Board, in its sole discretion,
may, to the extent permitted by law and to the mbitedetermines in its sole judgment that it ighe best interests of the Company to do so,
require repayment of any Shares of Restricted Sjoghted after February 28, 2007 or Shares deliveuesuant to the vesting of Restricted
Stock Units granted after February 28, 2007 to Settion 16(b) Officer or former Section 16(b) O, or to effect the cancellation of
unvested Restricted Stock or unvested RestricteckStnits, if (i) the vesting of the Award was aasliited based upon, or contingent on, the
achievement of financial or operating results thate the subject of or affected by the restatense,(ii) the extent of vesting of the Award
would have been less had the financial statemeseis borrect. In addition, to the extent that treeigt of an Award subject to repayment under
this Paragraph 13 has been deferred pursuant égiRah 8 (or any other plan, program or arrangethemnpermits the deferral of receipt of an
Award), such Award (and any earnings credited wagpect thereto) shall be forfeited in lieu of ngpant.

14. AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION

The Plan may be terminated by the Board at any.firhe Plan may be amended by the Board or the Ctigerat any time. No Award
shall be affected by any such termination or amesrdrwithout the written consent of the Grantee.

15. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM OF PLAN

This amendment and restatement of the Plan shalifeetive October 27, 2009. The Plan shall expiveMay 12, 2019, unless sooner
terminated by the Board.
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16. GOVERNING LAW
The Plan and all determinations made and actidk&ntpursuant to the Plan shall be governed in decme with Pennsylvania law.

Executed as of the 2¥ day of October, 2009.
COMCAST CORPORATION

BY: /s/ David L. Coher

ATTEST: /s/ Arthur R. Block
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Exhibit 10.9
COMCAST CORPORATION
2006 CASH BONUS PLAN
(Amended and Restated, Effective October 27, 2009)

1. BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE

Comcast Corporation, a Pennsylvania corporatiorelhyeamends and restates the Comcast Corporat@ Q@8ash Bonus Plan (the
“Plan”), effective as of October 27, 2009. The Rhaas originally adopted effective January 1, 200& Plan is the successor to the Comcast
Corporation 2002 Cash Bonus Plan (the “2002 CBpl#ime Comcast Corporation 2002 Executive CashuBdplan (the “Executive Plan”),
the Comcast Corporation 2002 Supplemental Cash 8Btan (the “Supplemental Plan”) and the Comcasgp@ation 2004 Management
Achievement Plan (the “MAP”). The purpose of tharPis to provide management employees of Comcagtotation (the “Company”) and
the Company’s Affiliates (as defined below) withianentive to accomplish such business objectigesmm time to time may be determined
by the Committee.

2. DEFINITIONS

(a) “ Affiliate " means, with respect to any Person, any othemopetsat, directly or indirectly, is in control d§ controlled by, or is
under common control with, such Person. For purpo$¢his definition, the term “control,” includints correlative terms “controlled by” and
“under common control with,” mean, with respechatty Person, the possession, directly or indireofiyhe power to direct or cause the
direction of the management and policies of suaisdte whether through the ownership of voting siéest by contract or otherwise.

(b) “ Award " means a cash bonus award granted under the Rtafward shall be expressed as the percentagesohatee’s base
salary payable for a Plan Year that shall beconyalga if the Targets established by the Committeesatisfied. The portion of an Award that
shall be payable to a Grantee shall be determigetdebCommittee in accordance with the rules etstlabdl for the Award for each Plan Year.

(c) “ Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.

(d) “ Change of Contrdl means any transaction or series of transactisresr@sult of which any Person who was a ThirdyPart
immediately before such transaction or seriesasfdactions owns then-outstanding securities o€drapany such that such Person has the
ability to direct the management of the Companyjetermined by the Board in its discretion. The lBlaaay also determine that a Change of
Control shall occur upon the completion of one arenproposed transactions. The B¢'s determination shall be final and bindii




(e) “ Committee’ means the Compensation Committee of the Boaslioh other committee of the Board assigned by thegdto
administer the Plan.

(f) “ Company” means Comcast Corporation, a Pennsylvania cotiporancluding any successor thereto by mergensotidation,
acquisition of all or substantially all the assbtsreof, or otherwise.

(g) “ Date of Grant means the date on which an Award is granted.

(h) “ Disability " means:

(i) A Grantee’s substantially inability to perforime Grantee’s employment duties due to partiabtad disability or incapacity
resulting from a mental or physical illness, injunyother health-related cause for a period ofve¢l2) consecutive months or for a
cumulative period of fifty-two (52) weeks in anyenty-four (24) consectutive-month period; or

(i) If more favorable to the Grantee, “Disabilitgs it may be defined in such Granteemployment agreement between the Gre
and the Company or an Affiliate, if any.

(i) “ Eligible Employee” means an employee of the Company or an Affiliagedetermined by the Committee.

() “ Grantee” means an Eligible Employee who is granted an Alvar

(k) “ Person’” means an individual, a corporation, a partnersaipassociation, a trust or any other entity gaoization.
() “ Plan” means the Comcast Corporation 2006 Cash Bonusd@et forth herein, and as amended from tintienta
(m) “ Plan Yeaf’ means the calendar year.

(n) “ Qualitative Performance Standafdsieans performance standards other than QuawétBgrformance Standards, including
but not limited to customer service, managememrtogitfeness, workforce diversity and other Qualim®erformance Standards relevant to the
Company’s business, as may be established by ther@itee, and the achievement of which shall berdéted in the discretion of the
Committee.

(o) “ Quantitative Performance Standafdseans performance standards such as income, sxpeperating cash flow, capital
spending, numbers of customers of or subscribergditous services and products offered by the Gomr a division, customer service
measurements and other objective financial or serbased standards relevant to the Company’s tassaseemay be established by the
Committee.

(p) “ Retirement means termination of employment with the Company its Affiliates after reaching age 57 and cortipte10 or
more years of service.
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(q) “ Section 16(b) Officet means an officer of the Company who is subje¢h®short-swing profit recapture rules of sectién
(b) of the 1934 Act.

(r) “ Section 162(m) Award means an Award granted to an individual whohatDate of Grant, is a “covered employagthin the
meaning of section 162(m)(3) of the Code.

(s) “ Target’ means, for any Plan Year, the Qualitative Perfamoe Standards and the Quantitative Performancel&tds
established by the Committee, in its discretional@ative Performance Standards, Quantitative Pevdmce Standards and the weighting of
such Standards may differ from Plan Year to Plaaryand within a Plan Year, may differ among Graster classes of Grantees.

(t) “ Terminating Event means any of the following events:

(i) the liquidation of the Company; or
(il) a Change of Control.

(u) “ Third Party” means any Person, together with such Personitigiffs, provided that the term “Third Party” shadit include
the Company or an Affiliate of the Company.

3. ADMINISTRATION OF THE PLAN

(a) Administration The Plan shall be administered by the Commiffée. Committee shall have the power and duty tolidhiags
necessary or convenient to effect the intent amgqaes of the Plan and not inconsistent with arth@fprovisions hereof, whether or not such
powers and duties are specifically set forth herai, by way of amplification and not limitatiohtbe foregoing, the Committee shall have
power to:

(i) provide rules and regulations for the managetmgperation and administration of the Plan, anaipftime to time, to amend or
supplement such rules and regulations;

(i) construe the Plan, which construction, as lasgnade in good faith, shall be final and conghusipon all parties hereto;

(iii) correct any defect, supply any omission, ecancile any inconsistency in the Plan in such raaand to such extent as it shall
deem expedient to carry the same into effect, asldall be the sole and final judge of when sudfoachall be appropriate; and

(iv) determine whether the conditions to the paytéa cash bonus pursuant to an Award have bedesfisd.
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The resolution of any questions with respect tanpayts and entitlements pursuant to the provisidtiseoPlan shall be determined by the
Committee, and all such determinations shall bal famd conclusive.

(b) Grants Subject to the express terms and conditionsos#t in the Plan, the Committee shall have the pofwem time to time,
to select those Eligible Employees to whom Awattslde granted under the Plan, to determine theuainof cash to be paid pursuant to each
Award, and, pursuant to the provisions of the Plametermine the terms and conditions of each Awar

(c) Delegation of Authority

(i) Named Executive Officers and Section 16(b) GHfs. All authority with respect to the grant, amendménterpretation and
administration of Awards with respect to any EllgiEmployee who is either (x) a Named Executivad@ff(i.e. , an officer who is
required to be listed in the Company’s Proxy StaehCompensation Table) or (y) is a Section 16(icer is reserved to the
Committee.

(i) Senior Officers and Highly Compensated EmplesyeThe Committee may delegate to a committee congisf the Chairman
of the Committee and one or more officers of thenfany designated by the Committee, discretion utidePlan to grant, amend,
interpret and administer Awards with respect to Bhigible Employee who (x) holds a position withr@cast Corporation of Senior Vice
President or a position of higher rank than SeYioe President or (y) has a base salary of $50000G00ore.

(iii) Other Employees The Committee may delegate to an officer of tbhenany, or a committee of two or more officerstof t
Company, discretion under the Plan to grant, amieekpret and administer Awards with respect tp Bligible Employee other than an
Eligible Employee described in Paragraph 3(c)(iParagraph 3(c)(ii).

(iv) Termination of Delegation of AuthorityDelegation of authority as provided under thisageaph 3(c) shall continue in effect
until the earliest of:

(x) such time as the Committee shall, in its disorg revoke such delegation of authority;

(y) in the case of delegation under Paragraphi(dj(e delegate shall cease to serve as Chaioghdre Committee or serve
as an employee of the Company for any reasoneasabe may be and in the case of delegation ursdagfph 5(c)(iii), the
delegate shall cease to serve as an employee Gltimpany for any reason; or

(z) the delegate shall notify the Committee thatl@elines to continue to exercise such authority.

(d) Grantee InformationThe Company shall furnish to the Committee irtiwgi all information the Company deems appropriat
the Committee to exercise its powers and dutieglministration of the Plan. Such information shallconclusive for all purposes of the Plan
and the Committee shall be entitled to rely then@hout any investigation thereof; provided, howewhat the Committee may correct any
errors discovered in any such information.
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4. ELIGIBILITY

Awards may be granted only to Eligible Employeethef Company and its Affiliates, as determinedhi®y€Committee. No Awards
shall be granted to an individual who is not argiblie Employee of the Company or an Affiliate oétG@ompany.

5.  AWARDS
The Committee may grant Awards in accordance viéhRlan. The terms and conditions of Awards stealiddetermined from
time to time by the Committee, consistent, howewdth the following:

(a) Time of Grant Awards may be granted at any time from the datloption of the Plan by the Board until the Aaterminate:
by the Board or the Commiittee.

(b) Norruniformity of Awards. The provisions of Awards need not be the samke eispect to each Grantee.

(c) Establishment of Targets and Conditions to Raynof Awards
(i) Awards shall be expressed as a percentagésofatee’s base salary.

(i) The Committee shall establish such conditionghe payment of a bonus pursuant to an Awartiraay, in its sole discretion,
deem appropriate.

(iii) The Award may provide for the payment of Awlarin installments, or upon the satisfaction of i@at&ve Performance
Standards or Quantitative Performance Standardanaéndividual, divisional or Company-wide basis,determined by the Committee.

(iv) For any Section 162(m) Award, the Committealshstablish the Targets for each Plan Year rer kan 90 days after the first
day of the Plan Year, or, if sooner, within theti25% of the Plan Year, provided, however, that@ommittee must determine that, as of
the date the Quantitative Performance Standardsséablished, it is substantially uncertain whetherQuantitative Performance
Standards will be achieved.

(v) Each Grantee shall be entitled to receive paytroéthe Award for a Plan Year only after certfion by the Committee that the
Targets established by the Committee for such WP&ar have been satisfied. The Company shall paytrerds under the Plan to each
Grantee as soon as reasonably practicable follothi@gnd of each Plan Year, but not later thar22nignths following the close of such
Plan Year.
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(vi) For purposes of calculating whether any Quatitie Performance Standard has been met, in thet ¢ivere is a significant
acquisition or disposition of any assets, busimgsion, company or other business operationfi@f@ompany or such division or
business unit that is reasonably expected to hawffact on the Quantitative Performance Standaratlzerwise determined under the
terms of the Plan, the relevant performance ohjestshall be adjusted to take into account the @ingiasuch acquisition or disposition
increasing or decreasing such goals in the sanpoption as the relevant performance measure oftrepany or such division or
business unit would have been affected for ther préoformance measurement period on a pro formia bas such an acquisition or
disposition occurred on the same date during thee performance measurement period; provided furth&t such adjustment shall be
based upon the historical equivalent of the relepanformance measure of the business or assetsgsired or disposed of for the prior
performance measurement period, as shown by saohdseas are available to the Company, as furiljested to reflect any aspects of
the transaction that should be taken into accauahsure comparability between amounts in the péoformance measurement period
and the current performance measurement period.

(vii) Notwithstanding the determination of the ambof a Grantea bonus payable with respect to any Plan Year uthdePlan, th
Committee shall have the discretion to reduce iariehte the bonus otherwise payable to a Grantie@dtermines that such a reduction
or elimination of the bonus is in the best intesesftthe Company. The Committee may not waive, liole or in part, any remaining
conditions to payment of a Section 162(m) Award.

(e) Transfer and Termination of Grante&mployment

(1) Transfer of EmploymentA transfer of an Eligible Employee between twopdoyers, each of which is the Company or an
Affiliate of the Company (a “Transfer”), shall nbé deemed a termination of employment. The Comenittay grant Awards pursuant to
which the Committee reserves the right to modify ¢hlculation of an Award in connection with a Tsfemn. In general, except as
otherwise provided by the Committee at the timé\esard is granted or in connection with a Transtgron the Transfer of a Grantee
between divisions while an Award is outstanding andxpired, the outstanding Award shall be treatetiaving terminated and expired,
and a new Award shall be treated as having beer nedig:ctive as of the effective date of the Trandbr the portion of the Award
which had not expired or been paid, but subjetihégperformance and payment conditions applicabternlly to Awards for Grantees
who are employees of the transferee division,safifall be determined by the Committee in an ehjg¢itamanner.

(2) Termination of Employment

(i) Termination For Any Reason Other Than Deatlsdbility or Retirement If a Grantee terminates employment with the
Company and its Affiliates for any reason othentkdaath, Disability or Retirement, all Awards remiag subject to conditions to
payment shall be forfeited by the Grantee and ddesaaceled by the Company.

(i) Termination Because of Deatlif a Grantee terminates employment with the Camypand its Affiliates because of death,
the Company shall pay the Award to the Grantedstess soon as practicable following the Grantéeath, but
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not later than the 18 day of the third month bemigrafter calendar year in which the Grantee diée Award shall be calculated
based on the assumption that the applicable Tavwggrts satisfied, and based on the Grantee’s corafiensarned through the date
of the Grantee’s death.

(iii) Termination Because of Disability or Retirente If a Grantee terminates employment with the Camgpand its Affiliates
because of Disability or Retirement, the Compargligiay the Award to the Grantee at the same thraeAwards are payable to
Grantees whose employment has not terminated. WerdAshall be calculated based on the extent tawthie applicable Targets
are actually satisfied for the calendar year inohitthe Grantee’s employment terminated, and basélddeoGrantee’s compensation
earned through the date of the Grantee’s terminatieemployment.

(f) Maximum Grant In no event shall the amount paid to any Graptesuant to an Award for any Plan Year exceed $illbm

(9) Shareholder ApprovalThe effectiveness of the grants of Section 1624mards under the Plan relating to payments on the
satisfaction of the Quantitative Performance Stadalastablished by the Committee from time to tghall be conditioned on the approval of
the Plan by the Company’s shareholders.

6. TERMINATING EVENTS

The Committee shall give Grantees at least th86) (lays’ notice (or, if not practicable, such saonotice as may be reasonably
practicable) prior to the anticipated date of tbesummation of a Terminating Event. The Committeg ,nn its discretion, provide in such
notice that upon the consummation of such TermigaEvent, any remaining conditions to payment Gfrantee’s Award shall be waived, in
whole or in part.

7. AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION

No Awards shall be granted for any period commenaifter December 31, 2015, provided that the dffeness of the grants of
Section 162(m) Awards under the Plan after Decer@BbeP010 relating to payments on the satisfaatfcthe Quantitative Performance
Standards established by the Committee from timene shall be conditioned on the approval of tlenPy the Company’s shareholders. To
the extent that awards are or have been made mirsutne terms of the 2002 CB Plan, the Execufilan, the Supplemental Plan or the MAP,
the Committee may, in its discretion, treat suclamms as Awards under this Plan. The Plan may barated by the Board or the Committe:
any time. The Plan may be amended by the Boardeo€Ebmmittee at any time. No Award shall be affédtg any such termination or
amendment without the written consent of the Grante

8. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

(a) Unsecured Creditor Statué Grantee entitled to payment of an Award hereursthall rely solely upon the unsecured promi
the Company, as set forth herein, for the payntesrebf, and nothing herein contained shall be coedtto give to or vest
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in a Grantee or any other person now or at any iimtlee future, any right, title, interest, or ctain or to any specific asset, fund, reserve,
account, insurance or annuity policy or contractber property of any kind whatever owned by @wmpany, or in which the Company may
have any right, title, or interest, nor or at aimyet in the future.

(b) NonAssignment of Awards The Grantee shall not be permitted to sell, fempledge or assign any amount payable pursuant
to the Plan or an Award, provided that the righpayment under an Award may pass by will or theslafvdescent and distribution.

(c) Other Company Plandt is agreed and understood that any benefiteutids Plan are in addition to any and all besetit
which a Grantee may otherwise be entitled underagimgr contract, arrangement, or voluntary pengoofit sharing or other compensation
plan of the Company, whether funded or unfunded,that this Plan shall not affect or impair thentgyor obligations of the Company or a
Grantee under any other such contract, arrangemewntluntary pension, profit sharing or other cemgation plan.

(d) Separability If any term or condition of the Plan shall beatig or unenforceable to any extent or in any ajgion, then the
remainder of the Plan, with the exception of sumtalid or unenforceable provision, shall not beeetféd thereby, and shall continue in effect
and application to its fullest extent.

(e) Continued EmploymentNeither the establishment of the Plan, any piomisof the Plan, nor any action of the Committesils
be held or construed to confer upon any Granteeighéto a continuation of employment by the Comparhe Company reserves the right to
dismiss any employee (including a Grantee), ormttse deal with any employee (including a Grantedhe same extent as though the Plan
had not been adopted.

(f) Incapacity. If the Committee determines that a Grantee iblent care for his affairs because of illnessamident, any benefit
due such Grantee under the Plan may be paid &pbisse, child, parent, or any other person deemédebCommittee to have incurred
expense for such Grantee (including a duly appdigteardian, committee, or other legal represerggtand any such payment shall be a
complete discharge of the Company’s obligation heder.

(g) Withholding. The Company shall withhold the amount of any fatjestate, local or other tax, charge or assessatibutable
to the grant of any Award or lapse of restrictiomsler any Award as it may deem necessary or agptepin its sole discretion.

(h) Repayment If it is determined by the Board that gross nggtice, intentional misconduct or fraud by a Sectidfb) Officer or
a former Section 16(b) Officer caused or partiaiyised the Company to have to restate all or #opavf its financial statements, the Board, in
its sole discretion, may, to the extent permittgddw and to the extent it determines in its saligment that it is in the best interests of the
Company to do so, require repayment of any Awardh (portion thereof) granted after February 28,72@0such Section 16(b) Officer or
former Section 16(b) Officer if (i) the Award waslculated based upon, or
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contingent on, the achievement of financial or afieg results that were the subject of or affettgdthe restatement, and (ii) the amount of the
Award would have been less had the financial statgsbeen correct. In addition, to the extentth@teceipt of an Award subject to
repayment under this Paragraph 8(h) has been ddfpursuant to the Comcast Corporation 2005 Defe@@mpensation Plan (or any other
plan, program or arrangement that permits the dafef receipt of an Award), such Award (and angn@&s credited with respect thereto) s
be forfeited in lieu of repayment.

9. GOVERNING LAW
The Plan and all determinations made and actidentpursuant to the Plan shall be governed in decae with Pennsylvania law.

10. EFFECTIVE DATE
The effective date of this amendment and restateofehe Plan is October 27, 2009.

Executed as of the 2¥ day of October, 2009

COMCAST CORPORATION

BY: /s/ David L. Coher

ATTEST: /s/ Arthur R. Block




Exhibit 10.13
COMCAST CORPORATION
2002 EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN
(As Amended and Restated, Effective May 12, 2009)

1. Purpose.

COMCAST CORPORATION, a Pennsylvania corporatiomgbg amends and restates the Comcast Corporati@h @ ployee Stock
Purchase Plan (the “Plan”), effective May 12, 2008 Plan is intended to encourage and facilitaéepurchase of shares of common stock of
Comcast Corporation by Eligible Employees of thenpany and any Participating Companies, therebyigimy such Eligible Employees wi
a personal stake in the Company and a long-rarfie@ment to remain in the employ of the CompanyRamticipating Companies. It is the
intention of the Company that the Plan qualify asemployee stock purchase plan” within the meamihgection 423 of the Code.

2.  Definitions .

(@) “ Account” means a bookkeeping account established by tmen@ittee on behalf of a Participant to hold PayB®ductions.

(b) “ Affiliate " means, with respect to any Person, any otheroRetsat, directly or indirectly, is in control a§ controlled by, or is under
common control with, such Person. For purposehisfdefinition, the term “control,” including itocrelative terms “controlled by” and “under

common control with,” mean, with respect to anyseer the possession, directly or indirectly, of ploever to direct or cause the direction of
the management and policies of such Person, whttttargh the ownership of voting securities, bytcact or otherwise.

(c) “ Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.

(d) “ Brokerage Account means the brokerage account established undétiéimeby the Company for each Participant, to wisbhares
purchased under the Plan shall be credited.

(e) “ Change of Contrdl means any transaction or series of transactisresrasult of which any Person who was a ThirdyPart
immediately before such transaction or seriesasfdactions owns then-outstanding securities o€drapany such that such Person has the
ability to direct the management of the Companydetsrmined by the Board in its discretion. The lBaaay also determine that a Change of
Control shall occur upon the completion of one arenproposed transactions. The Board’s determinatiall be final and binding.

(fH “ Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as aetend
(9) “ Committee” means the Compensation Committee of the Board.

(h) “ Company’ means Comcast Corporation, a Pennsylvania cotiporancluding any successor thereto by mergensotidation,
acquisition of all or substantially all the asssreof, or otherwise



(i) “ Compensatiori means an Eligible Employee’s wages as reporteBam W-2 (i.e, wages as defined in section 3401(a) of the
Code and all other payments of compensation fochttie Participating Company is required to furritelemployee a written statement ur
sections 6041(d) and 6051(a)(3) of the Code) frdPauicipating Company, reduced by reimbursementgher expense allowances, fringe
benefits (cash and non-cash), moving expensesyrdéfeompensation, and welfare benefits, but iroldalary reduction contributions and
elective contributions that are not includible nogs income under sections 125 or 402(a)(8) ofCihae.

(j) “ Election Form” means the written or electronic form acceptabléhe Committee which an Eligible Employee shadl tsmake an
election to purchase Shares through Payroll Dediigfpursuant to the Plan.

(k) “ Eligible Employe€’ means an Employee who is not an Ineligible Emptay

(1) “ Eligible Employer” means the Company and any subsidiary of the Compaithin the meaning of section 424(f) of the @od

(m) “ Employe€’ means a person who is an employee of a Partiogp&ompany.

(n) “ Fair Market Valué’ means the closing price per Share on the prithcipional securities exchange on which the Sharedisted or
admitted to trading or, if not listed or tradedanmy such exchange, on the National Market SystetheoNational Association of Securities
Dealers Automated Quotation System (“NASDAQ"), fomat listed or traded on any such exchange oesysthe fair market value as
reasonably determined by the Board or the Committbéch determination shall be conclusive.

(o) “ Five Percent Ownérmeans an Employee who, with respect to a Padtaig Company, is described in section 423(b)(3hef
Code.

(p) “ Ineligible Employe€ means an Employee who, as of an Offering Commmec Date:

(1) is a Five Percent Owner;
(2) has been continuously employed by a Particiga@ompany on a full-time basis for less than 9gsda
(3) has been continuously employed by a Particigaiompany on a part-time basis for less than eae; yr
(4) is restricted from participating under Paragrafb).
For purposes of this Paragraph 2(p), an Employeenjgloyed on a part-time basis if the Employeearatily works less than 20 hours per

week. For purposes of this Paragraph 2(p), an Eyeplis employed on a full-time basis if the Empkyeastomarily works 20 or more hours
per week.
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(q) “ Offering " means an offering of Shares by the Company tgillk Employees pursuant to the Plan.

(r) “ Offering Commencement Dateneans the first day of each January 1, Aprillly A and October 1 beginning on or after Offerings
are authorized by the Board or the Committee, ti‘ilPlan Termination Date, provided that the fdfering Commencement Date shall be on
the Effective Date.

(s) “ Offering Period’ means the period extending from an Offering Comoaenent Date through the following Offering Terntioa
Date.

(t) “ Offering Termination Daté means the last day of each March, June, SepteartteDecember following an Offering
Commencement Date, or such other Offering Ternonallate established in connection with a Termimpkrent.

(u) “ Participant’ means an Eligible Employee who has timely dekekan Election Form to the Committee in accordavitte
procedures established by the Committee.

(v) “ Participating Company means the Eligible Employers, if any, that arsigeated by the Board or the Committee from timéne.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board or the @uttee may delegate its authority to designate lagitle Employer as a Participatir
Company under this Paragraph 2(v) to an officehefCompany or committee of two or more officershaf Company.

(w) “ Payroll Deductiong means amounts withheld from a Participant's Congagion pursuant to the Plan, as described in Pegphd.

(x) “ Person’” means an individual, a corporation, a partnersaipassociation, a trust or any other entity gaoization.

(y) “ Plan” means the Comcast Corporation 2002 Employee SRockhase Plan, as set forth in this documentaanday be amended
from time to time.

(z) “ Plan Termination Datemeans the earlier of:

(1) the Offering Termination Date for the Offerimgwhich the maximum number of Shares specifieBanagraph 9 have been
issued pursuant to the Plan; or

(2) the date as of which the Board or the Committemoses to terminate the Plan as provided in Papadl4.

(aa) “ Purchase Pricemeans 85 percent of the lesser of: (1) the Fairkdt Value per Share on the Offering CommenceiDeatg, or if
such date is not a trading day, then on the naglirig day thereafter or (2) the Fair Market Valee $hare on the Offering Termination Date
if such date is not a trading day, then on theitigaday immediately preceding the Offering TermioatDate.
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(bb) “ Shares means shares of Comcast Corporation Class A Camtatock, par value $0.01.

(cc) “ Successein-Interest’ means the Participant’s executor or administratoisuch other person or entity to which the Bgudint's
rights under the Plan shall have passed by wilherdaws of descent and distribution.

(dd) “ Terminating Event means any of the following events:

(1) the liquidation of the Company; or
(2) a Change of Control.

(ee) “ Third Party’ means any Person, together with such Personitigkéfs, provided that the term “Third Party” shadit include the
Company or an Affiliate of the Company.

(ff) “ Termination Form” means the written or electronic form acceptabléhe Committee which an Employee shall use toodiscue
participation during an Offering Period pursuanPeragraph 7(b).

3.  Eligibility and Participation .

(a) Eligibility . Except to the extent participation is restrictieder Paragraph 3(b), each Eligible Employee sfwaéligible to participate
in the Plan.

(b) Restrictions on ParticipatiarNotwithstanding any provisions of the Plan to ¢oatrary, no Employee shall be eligible to purehas
Shares in an Offering to the extent that:

(1) immediately after the purchase of Shares, &imployee would be a Five Percent Owner; or

(2) a purchase of Shares would permit such Empleyéaghts to purchase stock under all employeeksfaochase plans of the
Participating Companies which meet the requiremehsection 423(b) of the Code to accrue at awdiieh exceeds $25,000 in fair
market value (as determined pursuant to sectio3e of the Code) for each calendar year in wisigbh right to purchase Shares is
outstanding.

(c) Commencement of ParticipatioAn Eligible Employee shall become a Participantbmpleting an Election Form and filing it with
the Committee on or before the 15th day of the imémimediately preceding the Offering CommencemaeateDor the first Offering to which
such Election Form applies. Payroll Deductionsafétarticipant shall commence on first payroll pgrading after the applicable Offering
Commencement Date when his or her authorizatiof&yroll Deductions becomes effective, and shall@nthe Plan Termination Date,
unless sooner terminated by the Participant putdoaParagraph 7(b).
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4. Shares Per Offering.

The Plan shall be implemented by a series of Offgrithat shall commence after Offerings have be#méazed by the Board or the
Committee, and terminate on the Plan Terminatiote Dafferings shall be made with respect to Comatms accumulated during each
Offering Period for the period commencing with thist day of the first Offering Period (when suclf@ing Period is authorized by the Board
or the Committee) and ending with the Plan TernwmabDate. Shares available for any Offering shaltle difference between the maximum
number of Shares that may be issued under the &aetermined pursuant to Paragraph 8(a), farf #itle Offerings, less the actual number of
Shares purchased by Participants pursuant to Pfferings. If the total number of Shares subjeqgitochase under the Plan on any Offering
Termination Date exceeds the maximum number of&dhavailable, the Board or the Committee shall nzageo rata allocation of Shares
available for delivery and distribution in as ngaluniform manner as practicable, and as it stei#rmine to be fair and equitable, and the
unapplied Account balances shall be returned todizants as soon as practicable following the @ffg Termination Date.

5. Payroll Deductions.

(a) Amount of Payroll DeductiongOn the Election Form, an Eligible Employee masceto have Payroll Deductions of not more thai
percent of Compensation earned for each payralbbgending within the Offering Period, subject he fimitation that the maximum amount
Payroll Deductions for any Eligible Employee foyaralendar year shall not exceed $10,000. The mdtablished by the Committee regarding
Payroll Deductions, as reflected on the Electiomkshall be consistent with section 423(b)(5)hef Code.

(b) ParticipantsAccounts. All Payroll Deductions with respect to a Partanip pursuant to Paragraph 5(a) shall be creditéueto
Participant’s Account under the Plan.

(c) Changes in Payroll Deductioné Participant may discontinue Payroll Deductidusing an Offering Period by providing a
Termination Form to the Committee at any time beftie Offering Termination Date applicable to arffe@ng. No other change can be made
during an Offering, including, but not limited tthanges in the amount of Payroll Deductions fohsbffering. A Participant may change the
amount of Payroll Deductions for subsequent Offggihy giving written notice (or notice in anotherrh pursuant to procedures established by
the Committee) of such change to the Committeerdrefore the 15th day of the month immediately pdieg the Offering Commencement
Date for the Offering for which such change is etfifee.

6. Purchase of Share.

(a) In General On each Offering Termination Date, each Partitighall be deemed to have purchased a numberaév@hares equal
to the quotient obtained by dividing the balanadited to the Participarst’/Account as of the Offering Termination Date, Iy Purchase Pric
rounded to the next lowest whole Share. Shares e@@urchased by a Participant under the Plan bbaltedited to the Participant’s
Brokerage Account as soon as practicable followfregOffering Termination Date.
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(b) Terminating EventsThe Company shall give Participants at leasta@@dnotice (or, if not practicable, such shortetice as may be
reasonably practicable) prior to the anticipate dd the consummation of a Terminating Event. Zé#h day following the issuance of such
notice by the Company (or such earlier date aBtwrd or the Committee may reasonably determinal) sbnstitute the Offering Termination
Date for any outstanding Offering.

(c) Fractional Shares and Minimum Number of Shafgsictional Shares shall not be issued underldr® Rmounts credited to an
Account remaining after the application of such éwat to the purchase of Shares under the Planishalledited to the Participant’s Account
for the next succeeding Offering, or, at the Padint’s election, returned to the Participant asnsas practicable following the Offering
Termination Date, without interest.

(d) Transferability of Rights to Purchase Sharle right to purchase Shares pursuant to the $Haft be transferable other than by will
or by the laws of descent and distribution, anguch right to purchase Shares pursuant to thedPlalhbe exercisable during the Participant’s
lifetime other than by the Participant.

7.  Termination of Participation .
(a) Account Except as provided in Paragraph 7(c), no amahdll be distributed from Participan#técounts during an Offering Peric

(b) Suspension of Participatioi Participant may discontinue Payroll Deductidosing an Offering Period by providing a Terminatio
Form to the Committee at any time before the OffgiTermination Date applicable to any Offering. &thounts credited to such Participant’s
Account shall be applied to the purchase of Shauesuant to Paragraph 6. A Participant who discoet Payroll Deductions during an
Offering Period shall not be eligible to participan the Offering next following the date on whitte Participant delivers the Termination F«
to the Committee.

(c) Termination of EmploymentUpon termination of a Participant’s employmentday reason, all amounts credited to such
Participant’s Account shall be returned to the iBigdnt, or, following the Participant’s death ttee Participant’s Successor-in-Interest.

8. Interest.
No interest shall be paid or allowed with respedPayroll Deductions paid into the Plan or creditedny Participant’s Account.
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9. Shares.

(a) Maximum Number of Shares; Adjustmengubject to adjustment as provided in this Pagagfs not more than 15,375,000 Shares in
the aggregate may be issued pursuant to the Pfaognt to Offerings under the Plan, including Qffgs commenced since the Plan first
became effective as the Comcast Corporation 200dl&me Stock Purchase Plan, provided that subjeitiet approval of the Company’s
shareholders at the Company’s Annual Meeting of&@iwders to be held in 2009, the number of Sharése aggregate that may be issued
under the Plan, pursuant to the grant of Awardsjesti to adjustment in accordance with this Paiatg shall be increased from 15,375,0C
26,500,000. Shares delivered pursuant to the Ptan at the Company’s option, be either treasury&har Shares originally issued for such
purpose. In the event that Shares are changedir@changed for a different number or kind of skasf stock or other securities of the
Company, whether through merger, consolidatiormgaaization, recapitalization, stock dividend, &tgplit-up or other substitution of
securities of the Company, the Board or the Conemishall make appropriate equitable anti-dilutidjustments to the number and class of
shares of stock available for issuance under tae, b the number and class of shares of stoclesutsj outstanding Offerings and to the
Purchase Price. Any reference to the Purchase ribe Plan and in any related documents shadl keference to the Purchase Price as so
adjusted. Any reference to the term “Shaiieghe Plan and in any related documents shall tedesence to the appropriate number and cla
shares of stock available for issuance under the,Rls adjusted pursuant to this Paragraph 9. dhed® or the Committee’s adjustment shall
be effective and binding for all purposes of thianP All Shares issued pursuant to the Plan skalldbidly issued, fully paid and nonassessable.

(b) Participanits Interest in SharesA Participant shall have no interest in Shardsrefl under the Plan until Shares are crediteddo t
Participant’s Brokerage Account.

(c) Crediting of Shares to Brokerage AccouBhares purchased under the Plan shall be credithé Participans Brokerage Account i
soon as practicable following the Offering TermioatDate.

(d) Restrictions on Purchas&he Board or the Committee may, in its discreti@guire as conditions to the purchase of any&hander
the Plan such conditions as it may deem necessagsure that such purchase of Shares is in campliaith applicable securities laws.

10. Expenses.

The Participating Companies shall pay all feesexpknses incurred (excluding individual Federatestlocal or other taxes) in
connection with the Plan. No charge or deductigrafty such expenses will be made to a Particippoin the termination of his or her
participation under the Plan or upon the distrimutof certificates representing Shares purchast#dhig or her Payroll Deductions.
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11. Taxes.

The Participating Companies shall have the rightitbhold from each Participant’s Compensation mmant equal to all federal, state,
city or other taxes as the Participating Compasiedl determine are required to be withheld by tlieiconnection with the purchase of Shares
under the Plan and in connection with the salehair&s acquired under the Plan. In connection with svithholding, the Participating
Companies may make any such arrangements as thegleaen necessary or appropriate to protect thtrests.

12. Plan and Contributions Not to Affect Employment.
The Plan shall not confer upon any Eligible Empkogay right to continue in the employ of the Pgrtiing Companies.

13. Administration .

The Plan shall be administered by the Committee. Bbard and the Committee shall have authoritpterpret the Plan, to prescribe,
amend and rescind rules and regulations relatiriy &amd to make all other determinations deemexsgary or advisable in administering the
Plan, with or without the advice of counsel. Thex@aittee may delegate its administrative dutiesjesithio its review and supervision, to the
appropriate officers and employees of the Comp@hg.determinations of the Board and the Committethe matters referred to in this
Paragraph 13 shall be conclusive and binding.

14. Amendment and Termination.

The Board or the Committee may terminate the Pl@amytime and may amend the Plan from time to iimemny respect; provided,
however, that upon any termination of the PlanSakres or Payroll Deductions (to the extent nbaipelied to the purchase of Shares) under
the Plan shall be distributed to the Participapmtsyided further, that no amendment to the Plati affact the right of any Participant to rece
his or her proportionate interest in the Shardsi®or her Payroll Deductions (to the extent ndtapplied to the purchase of Shares) under the
Plan, and provided further that the Company may skareholder approval of an amendment to the iPfarch approval is determined to be
required by or advisable under the regulationhef3ecurities and Exchange Commission or the lak&avenue Service, the rules of any
stock exchange or system on which the Sharessteel lor other applicable law or regulation.

15. Effective Date.
The original effective date of the Plan was Decen@fe 2000. This amendment and restatement of ltrei® effective on May 12, 2009.

16. Government and Other Regulations.

(a) In General The purchase of Shares under the Plan shalllijectuo all applicable laws, rules and regulatjargl to such approvals
by any governmental agencies as may be required.
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(b) Securities Law The Committee shall have the power to make edfdri@g under the Plan subject to such condition# deems
necessary or appropriate to comply with the theigtiexy requirements of the Securities Act of 1988 amended, and the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, including Rule 16b-3 (o similar rule) promulgated by the Securities &xd¢hange Commission thereunder.

17. Non-Alienation .

No Participant shall be permitted to assign, aliensell, transfer, pledge or otherwise encumberight to purchase Shares under the
Plan prior to time that Shares are credited tcdPtheticipants Brokerage Account. Any attempt at assignmergnpation, sale, transfer, pledge
other encumbrance shall be void and of no effect.

18. Notices.

Any notice required or permitted hereunder shalsbigciently given only if delivered personallglécopied, or sent by first class mail,
postage prepaid, and addressed:

If to the Company

Comcast Corporation

One Comcast Center

1701 JFK Boulevard
Philadelphia, PA 19103
Fax: 215-286-7794
Attention: General Counsel

Or any other address provided pursuant to notioeiged by the Committee.
If to the Participant

At the address on file with the Participating Comp&om time to time, or to such other addressitieeparty may hereafter
designate in writing (or via such other means ehgwnication permitted by the Committee) by noticeilarly given by one party
to the other.

19. Successor:.
The Plan shall be binding upon and inure to theefieaf any successors or assigns of the Company.

20. Severability .

If any part of this Plan shall be determined tarbalid or void in any respect, such determinasball not affect, impair, invalidate or
nullify the remaining provisions of this Plan whishall continue in full force and effect.
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21. Acceptance.

The election by any Eligible Employee to particgat this Plan constitutes his or her acceptandbeoferms of the Plan and his or her
agreement to be bound hereby.

22. Applicable Law .

This Plan shall be construed in accordance withattws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, to tkterg not preempted by applicable
Federal law.

Executed as of the 2 day of May 2009.
COMCAST CORPORATION

BY: /s/ David L. Coher

ATTEST: /s/ Arthur R. Block
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Exhibit 10.23
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT is eated into on the 32 day of December, 2009, is betwe
COMCAST CORPORATION, a Pennsylvania corporatiométher with its subsidiaries, the “Company”), ariIBN L. ROBERTS
(“Employee”).

BACKGROUND

WHEREAS, the parties entered into an Employmenie&grent dated as of January 1, 2005, as amendethbypdiment to Employee
Agreement dated as of February 13, 2009 (together,Agreement”), that sets forth the terms andditions of Employee’s employment with
the Company, and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Agreemetihe terms and conditions contained herein.
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto, intending téelgally bound hereby, agree as follows:

1. Subparagraph 5(b) of the Agreement is herebyndeteto add the following year and amount therg&tear — 2010; Amount —
$3,000,000.” 2. Except as modified hereby, the &grent shall continue unmodified and in full foreel &ffect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have exetatel delivered this Second Amendment on the dsteabove written.
COMCAST CORPORATION

By: /s/ Arthur R. Block

EMPLOYEE:

/s/ Brian L. Robert:
Brian L. Robert:




Exhibit 10.38

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT is eeted into as of the 26 day of January, 2010, betv@@MCAST
CORPORATION, a Pennsylvania corporation (togethighn s subsidiaries, the “Company”), and ARTHURBLOCK (“Employee”).
BACKGROUND
The Company and Employee entered into an Employgrdement (the “Agreement”) as of December 16 92@0e “Effective Date”),

and desire to amend the Agreement as providedrmerei

AGREEMENT

Intending to be legally bound hereby, the Compary Bmployee agree as follows:

1. Subparagraph 7(a) of the Agreement is hereby andetedadd the word“and for a period of three (3) months thereafteygpée in
accordance with the Comp¢'s regular payroll practice” following the words<“date of terminatic” in the third line thereo!

2.  Except as modified hereby, the Agreement shallicoatunmodified and in full force and effe

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have exetatel delivered this Amendment No. 1 as of the fieseabove written.

COMCAST CORPORATION

By: /s/ Davib L. C OHEN

EMPLOYEE:

/'s/  ARTHURR. BLoOCK
Arthur R. Block




Exhibit 12.1

COMCAST CORPORATION
STATEMENT REGARDING COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNING S TO FIXED CHARGES
(dollars in millions)

Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007 20062 20053

Computation of Earnings @:
Pretax income from consolidated continuing operatioefore adjustment for

noncontrolling interest in consolidated subsidisuae income or loss from equity

investee: $5,17C  $4,097 $4,41:  $3,65¢  $1,76:
Fixed charge 2,481 2,58¢ 2,41¢ 2,162 1,872
Distributed income of equity investe 30 16 63 63 4
Noncontrolling interest in pretax income of subaitis that have not incurred fix

charges - - (1) 3) (37)
Total Earnings $7,687 $6,702  $6,89¢  $5,88:  $3,601]
Computation of Fixed charges®:
Interest expens $2,267 $2,38¢  $2,25F  $2,03:  $1,83¢
Amortized premiums, discounts and capitalized egpsmelated to indebtedne 81 55 34 31 (40
Portion of rents representative of an interestofic 13¢ 144 11¢ 90 7C
Preference security dividend requirements of codat#d subsidiarie 1 6 12 9 7
Total Fixed Charges $2,487 $2,58¢  $2,41¢  $2,16c7  $1,87-
Ratio of earnings to fixed charge® 3.09» 2.59» 2.85» 2.72» 1.92»

(1) For purposes of calculating the ratio of eagsito fixed charges, earnings is the amount resuftom (1) adding (a) pretax income from contirgueperations before adjustment for
noncontrolling interests in consolidated subsidéisdr income or loss from equity investees, (ldigharges, (c) amortization of capitalized inter@d distributed income of equity invest
and (e) our share of pretax losses of equity imessfor which charges arising from guaranteesnataded in fixed charges and (2) subtracting (@@riest capitalized, (ii) preference security
dividend requirements of consolidated subsidiaai®s (i) the noncontrolling interest in pretax amee of subsidiaries that have not incurred fixearghs. Fixed charges is the sum of (w)
interest expensed and capitalized, (x) amortizedhprms, discounts and capitalized expenses refatiedebtedness, (y) an estimate of the interetstimviental expense and (z) preference
security dividend requirements of our consolidatetsidiaries. Preferred security dividend is theamn of pretax earnings that is required to paydik@ends on outstanding preference
securities. Interest associated with our uncettairpositions is a component of income tax expense.

(2) In July 2006, in connection with transactiorifwAdelphia and Time Warner, we transferred owvpusly owned cable systems located in Los Angé&ésveland and Dallas to Time
Warner Cable. These cable systems are presentiscastinued operations for the years ended orefare December 31, 2006. Accordingly, we have adilthe ratio of earnings to fixed
charges to reflect the impact of discontinued og@mna. Prior to this adjustment, the ratio of eagsi to fixed charges for the year ended Decemhe2®I5 was 2.01>



COMCAST CORPORATION
STATEMENT REGARDING COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNING S
TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED DIVIDENDS
(dollars in millions)

Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Computation of Earnings @:
Pretax income from consolidated continuing operatibefore adjustment for
noncontrolling interest in consolidated subsidisuwge income or loss from equity
investees $5,17C  $4,097 $4,41:  $3,65¢  $1,76:
Fixed charge 2,481 2,58¢ 2,41¢ 2,167 1,872
Distributed income of equity investe 30 16 63 63 4
Noncontrolling interest in pretax income of subaids that have not incurred fix
charges - - Q) (©)] (37
Less: Preference security dividend requirementoéolidated subsidiarit (1) (6) (12 (9) (7
Total Earnings $7,68¢  $6,69¢ $6,881  $5,87:  $3,59:
Computation of Fixed charges®:
Interest expens $2,267  $2,38¢  $2,25F  $2,03:  $1,83¢
Amortized premiums, discounts and capitalized egpsmelated to indebtedne 81 55 34 31 (40)
Portion of rents representative of an interestofic 13¢ 144 11¢€ a0 70
Preference security dividend requirements of cadat#d subsidiarie 1 6 12 9 7
Total Fixed Charges $2,487  $2,58¢ $2,41¢  $2,16:  $1,87-

Ratio of earnings to combined fixed charge
and preferred dividends® 3.09» 2.59» 2.84y 2.72 1.92»

(1) For purposes of calculating the ratio of eagsito combined fixed charges and preferred divideadrnings is the amount resulting from (1) add&)gretax income from continuing
operations before adjustment for noncontrollingliests in consolidated subsidiaries or income 8 foom equity investees, (b) fixed charges, (opimation of capitalized interest,

(d) distributed income of equity investees andof{@)share of pretax losses of equity investees/foch charges arising from guarantees are includéeed charges and (2) subtracting

(i) interest capitalized, (ii) preference secudtyidend requirements of consolidated subsidiaai®d (iii) the noncontrolling interest in pretax amee of subsidiaries that have not incurred
fixed charges. Fixed charges is the sum of (wyésteexpensed and capitalized, (x) amortized premjuliscounts and capitalized expenses relatedigbtedness, (y) an estimate of the
interest within rental expense and (z) preferemceisty dividend requirements of our consolidatedssdiaries. Preferred security dividend is the ami@f pretax earnings that is required to
pay the dividends on outstanding preference seéesirinterest associated with our uncertain taxipos is a component of income tax expense.

(2) In July 2006, in connection with transactiorithwAdelphia and Time Warner, we transferred owvppusly owned cable systems located in Los Angé&ésveland and Dallas to Time
Warner Cable. These cable systems are presentiscastinued operations for the years ended orefare December 31, 2006. Accordingly, we have adilthe ratio of earnings to
combined fixed charges and preferred dividendsfleat the impact of discontinued operations. Piacthis adjustment, the ratio of earnings to comabifixed charges and preferred
dividends for the years ended December 31, 2003vHx.



Entity Name
ABB MOG-WM, Inc.

ABB RFL, LLC

ABB TS Assets, LLC

Alabama T.V. Cable, Inc

American Microwave & Communications, Ir
Atlantic American Cablevision of Florida, LL
Atlantic American Cablevision, LL¢
Atlantic American Holdings, Inc
Atlantic Cablevision of Florida, Inc
Beatrice Cable TV Compar
Beaumaris Networks, In

Brigand Pictures, Inc

BroadNet Europe SPR

BroadNet Holdings, B.V

BroadNet Suisse A.¢

C Spectrum Investment, LL

Cable Accounting, Inc

Cable Programming Ventures, LL
Cable Sports Southeast, LI

Cable Television Advertising Group, Ir
Cable Television of Gary, In
Cablevision Associates of Gary Joint Vent
Cablevision Investment of Detroit, In
Cablevision of Arcadia/Sierra Madre, It
CATV Facility Co., Inc.

CCC-NJFT, Inc.

CCF Management Services, |
Centun-TCI California Communications, L.I
Centun-TCI Holdings, LLC

Childrer's Network, LLC

Classic Services, Ini

Clinton Cable TV Investors, In

Clinton TV Cable Company, LL(

CMC Technologies India Private Limite
Coastal Cable T.V., In(

Colorado Terrace Tower Il Corporati
COM Indiana, LLC

COM Indianapolis, LLC

COM Inkster, Inc

COM MH, LLC

COM South, LLC

COM Sports Ventures, In

Comcast 38GHZ, Inc

Comcast A/TW Note Holdings, In
Comcast ABB Business Services, |
Comcast ABB Cablevision V, In:
Comcast ABB CSC Holdings, In
Comcast ABB CSC I, Inc

Comcast ABB HCI, LLC

Comcast ABB Holdings I, Inc

Comcast ABB Holdings II, Inc
Comcast ABB Management, LL
Comcast ABB Network Solutions, In
Comcast ABB NOC, LLC

Comcast ABB Note Consolidation Holdings, LI

Exhibit 21

Organization State
CcoO

DE
DE
AL
Ml
FL
DE
FL
DE
NE
DE
DE
Belgium
The Netherland
Switzerland
DE
(e{0)
DE
DE
wyY
IN
IN
Ml
DE
(o{0)
(o{0)
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
Ml
1A
India
CT
({0)
DE
DE
Ml
DE
(o{0)
DE
DE
DE
(o{0)
1A
DE
DE
IA
DE
DE
(e{0)
(o{0)
DE
DE



Comcast ABB Note Consolidation, Ir
Comcast ABB of Clintor

Comcast ABB of Georgia Il, LL(

Comcast ABB of Kiowa, LLC

Comcast ABB of Mississippi/lowa, LL!
Comcast ABB of Payette, In

Comcast ABB Optionee Payroll, LL

Comcast ABB Overseas Holdings I, L1
Comcast ABB Overseas Holdings II, LL
Comcast ABB Overseas Holdings, i

Comcast ABB USC, LL(

Comcast Amateur Sports, LL

Comcast ASBC, Inc

Comcast Baseball Investment, LI

Comcast Broadnet Payroll Services, |
Comcast BTN Holdings, LL(

Comcast Business Communications of Virginia, L
Comcast Business Communications, L
Comcast Cable Communications Holdings, L
Comcast Cable Communications Management,
Comcast Cable Communications, LI

Comcast Cable Fundir

Comcast Cable Funding GP, It

Comcast Cable Funding |, Ir

Comcast Cable Holdings, LL

Comcast Cable of Indiana, Ir

Comcast Cable of Indiana/Michigan/Texas I, L
Comcast Cable of Maryland, In

Comcast Cable SC Investment, |

Comcast Cable Trusi

Comcast Cable Trust

Comcast Cable Trust |

Comcast Cablevision of Baltimore City GP, |i
Comcast Cablevision of Garden State,
Comcast Cablevision of Philadelphia Area I, L
Comcast Cablevision of Southeast Michigan,
Comcast Capital Corporatic

Comcast CCH Subsidiary Holdings, It
Comcast CHC Subsidiary Holdings, It
Comcast Childre’s Network Holdings, LLC
Comcast CICG GP, LL(

Comcast CICG, L.F

Comcast CIM STS Holdings, In

Comcast COLI Holdings, LL(

Comcast Commercial Services Financing, L
Comcast Commercial Services Group Holdings, |
Comcast Commercial Services, LI

Comcast Concurrent Holdings, Ir

Comcast Corporate Investments I, |

Comcast Corporate Investments, L

Comcast Corporation Political Action Commit
Comcast Corporation Political Action Committee oafMland

Comcast Corporation Political Action Committee oAdsachuset

Comcast Corporation Political Action Committee @fx@s
Comcast Corporation Political Action Commit-USA
Comcast Corporation Trus

DE

GA
Cco
DE
OR
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE

DE
VA
PA
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE

DE
DE
X
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
PA
DE

DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE

DE
DE
DE
DE
PA
MD
MA
X
PA
DE



Comcast Corporation Trust
Comcast Corporation Trust |
Comcast Crystalvision, In

Comcast CTV Holdings, LL(
Comcast CVC Venture

Comcast DC Radio, In

Comcast Digital, LLC

Comcast Encore, In

Comcast Entertainment Holdings LL

Comcast Entertainment Networks Holdings, L

Comcast Entertainment Productions, |
Comcast Financial Agency Corporati
Comcast Florida Programming Investments,
Comcast Funding I, In

Comcast Garden State, LL

Comcast Gateway Holdings, LL

Comcast Greater Boston Advertising Holdings, L

Comcast Hockey Investment, LL
Comcast Hockey, LL(

Comcast Holdings Corporatic

Comcast Holdings II, LLC

Comcast Horror Entertainment Holdings, LI
Comcast Houston Advertising Holdings, LI
Comcast ICCP, Inc

Comcast ICG, Inc

Comcast In Demand Holdings, Ir
Comcast Interactive Capital, L

Comcast Interactive Media, LL
Comcast Interactive Programming Ventures,
Comcast International Holdings, Ir
Comcast IP Holdings I, LL(

Comcast IP Phone I, LL

Comcast IP Phone lIl, LLt

Comcast IP Phone IV, LL!

Comcast IP Phone of Missouri, LL
Comcast IP Phone of Oregon, LI
Comcast IP Phone V, LL

Comcast IP Phone VI, LL

Comcast IP Phone VI, LLt

Comcast IP Phone, LL

Comcast IP Services Il, In

Comcast IP Services, LL

Comcast IPG/JV, LL(

Comcast JR Holdings, In

Comcast LCP, Inc

Comcast Levittown Finance, In
Comcast Life Insurance Holding Compe
Comcast LMC E! Entertainment, In
Comcast Metatv, Inc

Comcast MH Holdings, LL(

Comcast Michigan Holdings, In
Comcast Midwest Management, l
Comcast MO Cable News, In

Comcast MO Capital Corporatic

Comcast MO Communications Holding Company,

Comcast MO Digital Radio, In

DE

DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE

DE
DE
DE
DE
PA
DE
DE
DE

DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
MO
DE

DE
DE
PA
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE

DE
Cco
DE
DE
Mi

DE
MA
Cco
DE
MA



Comcast MO Europe, In

Comcast MO Express Midwest, Ir
Comcast MO Express of California, Ir
Comcast MO Express of Florida, Ir
Comcast MO Express of New England, |
Comcast MO Express of Virginia, In
Comcast MO Federal Relations, Ii
Comcast MO Finance Trus

Comcast MO Finance Trust

Comcast MO Finance Trust |

Comcast MO Finance Trust |

Comcast MO Finance Trust

Comcast MO Finance Trust®

Comcast MO Financial Services, It
Comcast MO Financing .

Comcast MO Financing

Comcast MO Foreign Investments, |
Comcast MO Group Funding, In
Comcast MO Group, In

Comcast MO Holdings |, LL(

Comcast MO Holdings I, Inc

Comcast MO Information Technology Systems,
Comcast MO Interactive Services, i
Comcast MO International Holdings I, Ir
Comcast MO International Programming, |
Comcast MO International, In

Comcast MO Investments, Ir

Comcast MO of Burnsville/Eagan, Ir
Comcast MO of Delaware, LL

Comcast MO of Minnesota, In

Comcast MO of North Valley, In
Comcast MO of Quad Cities, In
Comcast MO of the North Suburbs, ||
Comcast MO Racing, In

Comcast MO Real Estate, Ir

Comcast MO SPC |, LL(

Comcast MO SPC I, LL(

Comcast MO SPC I, LL(C

Comcast MO SPC 1V, LL(

Comcast MO SPC V, LL(

Comcast MO SPC VI, LL(

Comcast MO Telecommunications Ca
Comcast MVNO |, LLC

Comcast MVNO I, LLC

Comcast Nashville Financ

Comcast National Communications Services, |
Comcast NCC Holdings I, LLt¢

Comcast NCC Holdings II, LL¢

Comcast NCC Holdings I1I, LL(
Comcast NECN Holdings, LL!

Comcast Netherlands, Ir

Comcast New Media Development, i
Comcast New Mexico/Pennsylvania Finance,
Comcast of Alabama, In

Comcast of Alameda, In

Comcast of Arizona, Inc
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Comcast of Arkansas, In

Comcast of Arkansas/Florida/Louisiana/Minnesota#idisippi/Tennessee, Ir

Comcast of Avalon, LL(C

Comcast of Baltimore City, In

Comcast of Baltimore City, L.

Comcast of Bellevue, In

Comcast of Boston, Int

Comcast of Brockton, Int

Comcast of Bryant, Inc

Comcast of Burlington County, LL

Comcast of California I, Inc

Comcast of California Il, Inc

Comcast of California Il, LLC

Comcast of California Ill, Inc

Comcast of California Ill, LLC

Comcast of California IV, Inc

Comcast of California IX, Inc

Comcast of California V, Inc

Comcast of California VI, Inc

Comcast of California VIII, Inc

Comcast of California X, Inc

Comcast of California Xl, Inc

Comcast of California XIlI, Inc

Comcast of California XllII, Inc

Comcast of California XIV, LLC

Comcast of California XV, LLC

Comcast of California/Colorado, LL

Comcast of California/Colorado/Florida/Oregon, |
Comcast of California/Colorado/lllinois/Indiana/Miigan GP, LLC
Comcast of California/Colorado/lllinois/Indiana/Migan, LP
Comcast of California/Colorado/Washington |, |
Comcast of California/Colorado/Washington,
Comcast of California/Connecticut/Michig.
Comcast of California/ldaho, In

Comcast of California/lllinois, LI

Comcast of California/Maryland/Pennsylvania/VirgifWest Virginia, LLC
Comcast of California/Massachusetts/Michigan/Utah,
Comcast of California/Pennsylvania/Utah/Washingtao,
Comcast of Carolina, In

Comcast of Celebration, LL

Comcast of Central New Jersey I, LI

Comcast of Central New Jersey, LI

Comcast of Chesterfield County, It

Comcast of Chicago, In

Comcast of Clintoi

Comcast of Clinton CT, Inc

Comcast of Clinton MI, Inc

Comcast of Coconut Creek, Ir

Comcast of Colorado I, LLt¢

Comcast of Colorado II, LL¢

Comcast of Colorado I, LL(

Comcast of Colorado IV, LL¢(

Comcast of Colorado IX, LL¢

Comcast of Colorado V, LL!

Comcast of Colorado VI, LL¢(

Comcast of Colorado VII, LL(
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Comcast of Colorado VIII, LLC
Comcast of Colorado X, LL!¢
Comcast of Colorado XI, Int
Comcast of Colorado XII, Inc
Comcast of Colorado, L
Comcast of Colorado/Florida, In

Comcast of Colorado/Pennsylvania/West Virginia, L

Comcast of Connecticut Il, In
Comcast of Connecticut, In
Comcast of Connecticut, LL

Comcast of Connecticut/Georgia/Massachusetts/Nemgsaire/New York/North Carolina/Virginia/\VermontLC

Comcast of Contra Costa, Ir

Comcast of Cupertino, In

Comcast of Danbury, In

Comcast of Davis County, In
Comcast of Delmarva, In

Comcast of Detroi

Comcast of Detroit, Inc

Comcast of East San Fernando Valley,
Comcast of Eastern Connecticut, |
Comcast of Eastern Shore, LI
Comcast of Elkton, LLC

Comcast of Everett, In

Comcast of Flint, Inc

Comcast of Floridi

Comcast of Florida I, Inc

Comcast of Florida Il, Inc

Comcast of Florida lll, Inc

Comcast of Florida, LI

Comcast of Florida/Georg

Comcast of Florida/Georgia, LL
Comcast of Florida/lllinois/Michigan, In
Comcast of Florida/Pennsylvania, L
Comcast of Florida/Washington, LL
Comcast of Fort Wayne Limited Partners
Comcast of Fresno, In

Comcast of Garden State L

Comcast of Georgia I, LLt

Comcast of Georgia/Massachusetts, L
Comcast of Georgia/Michigan, L
Comcast of Georgia/South Carolina Il, LI
Comcast of Georgia/South Carolina, |
Comcast of Georgia/Virginia, In
Comcast of Gloucester County, Ll
Comcast of Greater Florida/Georgia, |
Comcast of Grosse Pointe, i
Comcast of Groton, Int

Comcast of Harford County, LL
Comcast of Hopewell Valley, In
Comcast of Houston, LL!

Comcast of Howard County, LL
Comcast of lllinois I, Inc

Comcast of lllinois Il, Inc

Comcast of lllinois Ill, Inc

Comcast of lllinois 1V, Inc

Comcast of lllinois IX, LLC
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Comcast of lllinois V, Inc

Comcast of lllinois VI, LLC

Comcast of lllinois VI, Inc

Comcast of lllinois VIII, LLC

Comcast of lllinois X, LLC

Comcast of lllinois XI, LLC

Comcast of lllinois XII, L.P

Comcast of lllinois XIll, L.P.

Comcast of lllinois/Indian

Comcast of lllinois/Indiana/Michigan, In
Comcast of lllinois/Indiana/Ohio, LL!
Comcast of lllinois/Ohio/Oregon, LL:
Comcast of lllinois/West Virginia, LL(
Comcast of Indiana, LL!

Comcast of Indiana/Kentucky/Ut:
Comcast of Indiana/Michigan, LL
Comcast of Indiana/Michigan/Pennsylvania, L
Comcast of Indianapolis, In

Comcast of Indianapolis, L.

Comcast of Inkster Limited Partnerst
Comcast of Jersey City, LL

Comcast of Kentucky/Tennessee/Virginia, L
Comcast of Laurel, In

Comcast of Lawrence, LL

Comcast of Levittown, LLC

Comcast of Little Rock, Inc

Comcast of Lompoc, LL(

Comcast of Long Beach Island, Ll
Comcast of Louisiana/Mississippi/Texas, L
Comcast of Lower Merion, LL(
Comcast of Macomb County, Ir
Comcast of Macomb, In

Comcast of Maine/New Hampshire, I
Comcast of Margate, In

Comcast of Marianna, In

Comcast of Marin I, Inc

Comcast of Marin Il, Inc

Comcast of Maryland Limited Partnerst
Comcast of Maryland, In

Comcast of Maryland, LL(

Comcast of Massachusetts |, |
Comcast of Massachusetts I, i
Comcast of Massachusetts IlI, It
Comcast of Massachusetts/New Hampshire, |
Comcast of Massachusetts/Virginia, |
Comcast of Mercer County, LL
Comcast of Meridian, Inc

Comcast of Miami, Inc

Comcast of Michigan I, Inc

Comcast of Michigan I, Inc

Comcast of Michigan Ill, Inc

Comcast of Michigan 1V, LLC

Comcast of Michigan, LL(

Comcast of Michigan/Mississippi/Tennessee,
Comcast of Middletown, Inc

Comcast of Milton, Inc
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Comcast of Minnesota, In

Comcast of Minnesota/Wisconsin, Ir
Comcast of Mississippi Call Center, LL

Comcast of Missouri, Inc

Comcast of Monmouth County, LL

Comcast of Montana I, In
Comcast of Montana I, In
Comcast of Montana Ill, In¢
Comcast of Mt. Clemer
Comcast of Mt. Clemens, In
Comcast of Muncie, LL(
Comcast of Muncie, LI
Comcast of Muskega
Comcast of Nashville I, LL(
Comcast of Nashville Il, LLC
Comcast of Needham, In

Comcast of New Castle County, LL

Comcast of New Hampshire, Ir
Comcast of New Haven, In
Comcast of New Jersey I, LL
Comcast of New Jersey, LL
Comcast of New Mexico, Int

Comcast of New Mexico/Pennsylvania, LI

Comcast of New York, LL(
Comcast of North Broward, In

Comcast of Northern California |, In
Comcast of Northern California ll, In

Comcast of Northern lllinois, In
Comcast of Northern Indiana, Ir

Comcast of Northwest New Jersey, L

Comcast of Novato, In
Comcast of Ocean County, LL
Comcast of Ohio, Inc
Comcast of Oregon |, Ini
Comcast of Oregon I, In
Comcast of Panama City, Ir
Comcast of Parkland, In
Comcast of Pennsylvan
Comcast of Pennsylvania I, Ir
Comcast of Pennsylvania ll, In
Comcast of Pennsylvania ll, L.
Comcast of Pennsylvania, LL

Comcast of Pennsylvania/Maryland, LI
Comcast of Pennsylvania/Washington/West Virginia,

Comcast of Perry, In
Comcast of Philadelphia Il, LLt
Comcast of Philadelphia, LL
Comcast of Plainfield, LL(
Comcast of Potomac, LL
Comcast of Puget Sound, Ir
Comcast of Quincy, Inc
Comcast of Richmond, In
Comcast of Sacramento |, LL
Comcast of Sacramento I, LL
Comcast of Sacramento Ill, LL
Comcast of San Joaquin, Ir
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Comcast of San Leandro, Ir
Comcast of Santa Cruz, Ir
Comcast of Santa Maria, LL
Comcast of Shelby, In

Comcast of Sierra Valleys, In
Comcast of South Chicago, Ir
Comcast of South Dade, Ir
Comcast of South Florida I, In
Comcast of South Florida Il, In
Comcast of South Jersey, LI
Comcast of Southeast Pennsylvania, L
Comcast of Southern California, Ir
Comcast of Southern lllinois, In
Comcast of Southern Mississippi, Ii
Comcast of Southern New England, |
Comcast of Southern Tennessee, L
Comcast of Spokane, LL

Comcast of St. Paul, In

Comcast of Sterling Heights, Ir
Comcast of Tacoma, In

Comcast of Tallahassee, It
Comcast of Taylor, LLC

Comcast of Tennessee,

Comcast of the District, LL¢
Comcast of the Gulf Plains, In
Comcast of the Meadowlands, LL
Comcast of the Soul

Comcast of the South, In

Comcast of the South, L.

Comcast of the South, LL
Comcast of Tualatin Valley, In
Comcast of Tupelo, Int

Comcast of Twin Cities, In«
Comcast of Utah I, Inc

Comcast of Utah I, Inc

Comcast of Utica, Inc

Comcast of Virginia, Inc

Comcast of Warre

Comcast of Warren, Ini

Comcast of Wasatch, In

Comcast of Washington I, In
Comcast of Washington I, In
Comcast of Washington IIl, In
Comcast of Washington IV, In
Comcast of Washington V, LL
Comcast of Washington, LL
Comcast of Washington/Oreg:
Comcast of Washington/Oregon SMATV |, L1
Comcast of Washington/Oregon SMATV I, LL
Comcast of West Florida, In
Comcast of West Virginia, LL(
Comcast of Western Colorado, I
Comcast of Wildwood, LL(C
Comcast of Wisconsin, In
Comcast of Wyoming I, Inc
Comcast of Wyoming I, Inc
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Comcast of Wyoming, LL(
Comcast Palm Beach GP, Ll
Comcast Phone II, LL¢

Comcast Phone Management, L
Comcast Phone of Alabama, LL
Comcast Phone of Arizona, LL
Comcast Phone of Arkansas, LI
Comcast Phone of California, LL
Comcast Phone of Central Indiana, L
Comcast Phone of Colorado, LL
Comcast Phone of Connecticut, |i
Comcast Phone of D.C., LL
Comcast Phone of Delaware, LI
Comcast Phone of Florida, LL
Comcast Phone of Georgia, LL
Comcast Phone of Idaho, LL
Comcast Phone of lllinois, LL!
Comcast Phone of lowa, LL
Comcast Phone of Kansas, LI
Comcast Phone of Kentucky, LL
Comcast Phone of Louisiana, LL
Comcast Phone of Maine, LL
Comcast Phone of Maryland, Ir
Comcast Phone of Massachusetts,
Comcast Phone of Michigan, LL
Comcast Phone of Minnesota, |
Comcast Phone of Mississippi, LL
Comcast Phone of Missouri, LL
Comcast Phone of Montana, Ll
Comcast Phone of Nebraska, LI
Comcast Phone of Nevada, LI
Comcast Phone of New Hampshire, L
Comcast Phone of New Jersey, L
Comcast Phone of New Mexico, LL
Comcast Phone of New York, LL
Comcast Phone of North Carolina, LI
Comcast Phone of North Dakota, LI

Comcast Phone of Northern Maryland, |
Comcast Phone of Northern Virginia, It

Comcast Phone of Ohio, LL
Comcast Phone of Oklahoma, LI
Comcast Phone of Oregon, Ll
Comcast Phone of Pennsylvania, L
Comcast Phone of Rhode Island, L
Comcast Phone of South Carolina, |
Comcast Phone of South Dakota, L
Comcast Phone of Tennessee, L
Comcast Phone of Texas, LI
Comcast Phone of Utah, LL
Comcast Phone of Vermont, LL
Comcast Phone of Virginia, LL
Comcast Phone of Washington, LI
Comcast Phone of West Virginia, LL
Comcast Phone of Wisconsin, LL
Comcast Phone, LL!

Comcast PM Holdings, LL¢
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Comcast Primestar Holdings, Ir

Comcast Programming Development, |
Comcast Programming Holdings, LL
Comcast Programming Management, L
Comcast Programming Ventures Il, I
Comcast Programming Ventures lll, L1
Comcast Programming Ventures 1V, LI
Comcast Programming Ventures V, |
Comcast Programming Ventures, LI

Comcast PSM Holdings, LL

Comcast QCOM TV Partners GP, LL
Comcast QIH, Inc

Comcast QVC, Inc

Comcast Real Estate Holdings of Alabama,
Comcast Regional Programming, i

Comcast RL Holdings, Int

Comcast SC Investment, Ir

Comcast SCH Holdings, LL

Comcast Shared Services Corpora

Comcast Spectacor Ventures, L

Comcast Spectacor, L.

Comcast Sports Holding Company, LI
Comcast Sports Management Services, |
Comcast Sports NY Holdings, In

Comcast Sports Southwest, LI

Comcast SportsNet Bay Area Holdings, |
Comcast SportsNet Chicago Holdings, |
Comcast SportsNet Chicago, Ll

Comcast SportsNet M-Atlantic GP, LLC
Comcast SportsNet M-Atlantic LP, LLC
Comcast SportsNet M-Atlantic, L.P.

Comcast SportsNet NE Holdings, I

Comcast SportsNet Northwest, Ll

Comcast SportsNet Philadelphia, |

Comcast SportsNet Philadelphia, L

Comcast SportsNet West, Ir

Comcast Spotlight Charter Cable Advertising,
Comcast Spotlight JV Holdings, LL

Comcast Spotlight, LL(

Comcast STB Software DVR, LL

Comcast STB Software I, LL

Comcast STB Software II, LL!

Comcast STB Software LIB, LL!

Comcast STB Software MOT, LL

Comcast STB Software PAN, LL

Comcast STB Software PM, LL

Comcast STB Software TW, LL

Comcast Studio Investments, It

Comcast TCP Holdings, In

Comcast TCP Holdings, LL'

Comcast Technology, In

Comcast Telephony Communications of California,
Comcast Telephony Communications of Connecticuat,
Comcast Telephony Communications of Delaware,
Comcast Telephony Communications of Georgia,
Comcast Telephony Communications of Indiana,

DE
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Comcast Telephony Communications of Pennsylvani,

Comcast Telephony Communications, L
Comcast Telephony Services Holdings, |
Comcast TKI Holdings, Inc

Comcast TW Exchange Holdings | GP, L|
Comcast TW Exchange Holdings I, |
Comcast TW Exchange Holdings Il GP, LI
Comcast TW Exchange Holdings I, |
Comcast Visible World Holdings, In
Comcast WCS MEO2, In

Comcast WCS MEO4, In

Comcast WCS MEO5, In

Comcast WCS ME16, In

Comcast WCS MEL19, In

Comcast WCS ME22, In

Comcast WCS ME26, In

Comcast WCS ME28, In

Comcast WCS Merger Holdings, Ir
Comcast WG, Inc

Comcast Wireless Investment I, It
Comcast Wireless Investment Il, Ir
Comcast Wireless Investment IlI, Ir
Comcast Wireless Investment IV, Ir
Comcast Wireless Investment V, i
Comcast Wireless Investment VI, Ir

Comcast/Bright House Networks Detroit Cable Adwénty, LLC

Comcast/Mediacom Minneapolis Cable Advertising, L
Comcast/TWC Charleston Cable Advertising, L
Comcast/TWC Enterprise Cable Advertising, L
Comcast/TWC Franklin Cable Advertising, L1
Comcast/TWC Hilton Head Cable Advertising, LI
Comcast/TWC Idaho Cable Advertising, LI
Comcast/TWC Littleton/Plymouth Cable Advertisind,@
Comcast/TWC New Hampshire Cable Advertising, L
Comcast/TWC Saranac Lake Cable Advertising, |
Comcas-Spectacor Foundatic

ComCon Entertainment Holdings, Ir

Command Cable of Eastern Illinois Limited Partngy:
Community Realty, Inc

Community Telecable of Seattle, Ir

Conditional Access Licensing, LL

Continental Australia Programming, Ir

Continental Cablevision Asia Pacific, Ir

Continental Programming Australia Limited Partnéps
Continental Telecommunications Corp. of Virgil
Continental Teleport Partners, It

CSLP London, LLC

CSLP Soccer, LLC

CVC Keep Well LLC

DailyCandy Commerce, LL!

DailyCandy, Inc.

Digiventures, LLC

E Entertainment UK Limite:

E! Entertainment Europe B

E! Entertainment Hong Kong Limite

E! Entertainment Television International Holdingss.
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E! Entertainment Television, In

E! Networks Productions, In

Elbert County Cable Partners, L

Equity Resources Ventu

Erdos LLC

Exclamation Music, Inc

Exclamation Productions, In

Exercise TV LLC

FAB Communications, Inc

Fandango Marketing, In

Fandango, Inc

First Television Corporatio

Flyers Atlantic City Youth Hockey Club, In
Flyers Skate Zone, L.I

For Games Music, LL(

Four Flags Cable T

Four Flags Cablevisio

FPS Rink, Inc

FPS Rink, L.P

FPS Urban Renewal, In

Front Row Marketing Services, L.

G4 Holding Compan'

G4 Media Productions, LL!

G4 Media, Inc

Garden State Telecommunications, L
Gateway/Jones Communications, L1
Genacast Ventures, LL

Global Spectrum (NEC), d.o.

Global Spectrum Facility Management, L
Global Spectrum Facility Management, Limil
Global Spectrum of Texas, LL

Global Spectrum Pico Holdings Pte. L
Global Spectrum Pico Pte. Lt

Global Spectrum, Inc

Global Spectrum, L.F
GolfColorado.com, Inc

Golfnow Enterprises Inc

Golfnow Inc.

Greater Boston Cable Advertisil

Guide Investments, In

GuideWorks, LLC

Hawkeye Communications of Clinton, Ir
Headend In The Sky, In

Heritage Cablevision of Massachusetts,
Heritage Cablevision of South East Massachuseits
Home Sports Network, Ini

IEC License Holdings, Inc

In Demand L.L.C

Incuborn Solutions, Inc

Interactive Technology Services, It
Intermedia Cable Investors, LL
International Media Distribution, LL¢
lowa Hockey, LLC

Jones Cable Corporatic

Jones Cable Holdings, In

Jones Panorama Properties, L
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Jones Programming Services, |

Jones Spacelink Cable Corporat
Jones Telecommunications of California, LL
Last Minute Tee Times, In

LCNI Il, Inc.

Lenfest Atlantic Communications, In
Lenfest Australia Group Pty Lt
Lenfest Australia Investment Pty Li
Lenfest Australia, Inc

Lenfest Clearview GP, LL(

Lenfest Clearview, LI

Lenfest Delaware Properties, It
Lenfest International, Inc

Lenfest Investments, In

Lenfest Jersey, LL(

Lenfest MCN, Inc

Lenfest Oaks, Inc

Lenfest York, LLC

Liberty Ventures Group LL(

LMTT Canada, Inc

London Civic Centre Corporatic
London Civic Centre Limited Partnerst
LVO Cable Properties, In

M H Lightnet, LLC

MarketLink Indianapolis Cable Advertising, LL
MediaOne Brasil Comércio e Participagfes L
Mile Hi Cable Partners, L.F

MOC Holdco I, LLC

MOC Holdco I, Inc.

Mountain Cable Network, Int

Mountain States General Partner, L
Mountain States Limited Partner, LL
Mt. Clemens Cable TV Investors, Ir
MW Sports Holdings, LLC

MW Sports Network, LLC

National Cable Communications LL
National Digital Television Center, LL
NDTC Technology, Inc

New England Cable Nev

New England Microwave, In
Northwest lllinois Cable Corporatic
Northwest Illinois TV Cable Cc
NROCA Holdings, Inc

One Belmont Insurance Compa
Ovations Fanfare, L.F

Ovations Food Services |, In

Ovations Food Services of Oklahoma City, L
Ovations Food Services of Texas, L
Ovations Food Services of Washington, L
Ovations Food Services, d.o

Ovations Food Services, Ir

Ovations Food Services, L.

Ovations Ontario Food Services, Ii
Ovations Ontario Food Services, L
Pacific Northwest Interconne
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Pacific Regional Programming Partn NY

Palm Beach Group Cable Joint Vent FL
Parnassos Communications, L DE
Parnassos Holdings, LL DE
Patron Solutions, L.F PA
Patron Solutions, LL( PA
Pattison Development, In PA
Pattison Realty, Inc PA
Philadelphia 76ers, In DE
Philadelphia 76ers, L.I DE
Philadelphia Flyers Enterprises ( Canade
Philadelphia Flyers, L.F DE
Philadelphia Flyers, LL( DE
Philadelphia Minor League Hockey I, L. PA
Philadelphia Minor League Hockey, Ir PA
Plaxo, Inc. DE
Preview Magazine Corporatic DE
Prime Telecom Potomac, LL DE
QCOM TV Partner: PA
Regional NE Holdings | LLC DE
Regional NE Holdings I, L.L.C DE
Regional Pacific Holdings Il LL( DE
Regional Pacific Holdings LL¢ DE
Roberts Broadcasting Corporati PA
Saigon Broadcasting LL DE
Satellite Services, In DE
Saturn Cable TV, Inc Cco
SCI 34, Inc. DE
SCI 36, Inc. DE
SCI1 37, Inc. DE
SCI 38, Inc. DE
SCI 48, Inc. DE
SCI 55, Inc. DE
Selkirk Communications (Delaware) Corporat DE
Southwest Washington Cable, I WA
Spectacor Adjoining Real Estate New Arena, | DE
Spectrum Arena Limited Partnerst PA
SpectrumCo, LLC DE
SportsChannel New England Limited Partner: CT
SportsChannel Pacific Associa NY
Spot Buy Spot, LLC MN
St. Louis Tel-Communications, Inc MO
Stage Il, L.P PA
Sterling Entertainment Enterprises, LI DE
Storer Administration, Inc DE
Strata Marketing, Inc DE
StreamSage, Ini DE
Susquehanna Cable Co., LI DE
Susquehanna Cable Investment DE
Taurus Properties, LL! Cco
TCI Adelphia Holdings, LLC DE
TCI Atlantic, LLC Cco
TCI Bay, Inc. DE
TCI Cable Investments, LL' DE
TCI Cablevision Associates In DE

TCI Cablevision of California Century Holdings, LL Cco



TCI Cablevision of Kentucky, Inc

TCI Cablevision of Massachusetts, I

TCI Cablevision of Michigan, Inc
TCI Cablevision of Minnesota, In
TCI Cablevision of Nebraska, In

TCI Cablevision of North Central Kentucky, Ir

TCI Cablevision of Sierra Vista, In
TCI Cablevision of South Dakota, Ir
TCI Cablevision of St. Bernard, In
TCI Cablevision of Vermont, Inc
TCI California Holdings, LLC

TCI Capital Corp

TCI Central, LLC

TCI Command I, LLC

TCI Command, Inc

TCI Communications Financing
TCI Communications Financing
TCI Communications Financing |
TCI Communications Financing |
TCI CSC I, Inc.

TCI CSC I, Inc.

TCICSC IV, Inc.

TCI CSC IX, Inc.

TCICSCV, Inc.

TCI CSC VI, Inc.

TCI CSC VI, Inc.

TCI CSC VI, Inc.

TCI CSC X, Inc.

TCI CSC Xl, Inc.

TCI Development, LLC

TCI Evangola, Inc

TCI Falcon Holdings, LLC

TCI FCLP Alabama, LLC

TCI FCLP California, LLC

TCI FCLP Missouri, LLC

TCI FCLP Northern California, LL(
TCI FCLP Northwest, LLC

TCI FCLP Oregon, LLC

TCI FCLP Redding, LLC

TCI FCLP Wenatchee, LL!

TCI Gilbert Uplink, Inc.

TCI Great Lakes, Inc

TCI Hits At Home, Inc

TCI Holdings, Inc.

TCI Holdings, LLC

TCIICM VI, Inc.

TCI IL-Holdings II, LLC

TCI IL-Holdings, Inc.

TCI Internet Holdings, Inc

TCI Internet Services, LL!
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Exhibit 23.1
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statements of Comcast Corporation on Form S-8 (Nos. 333-101645,
333-101295, 333-104385, 333-121082, 333-123059, 333-130844, 333-130845, 333-130847, 333-150976 and 333-161468), Form
S-3 (Nos. 333-158816, 333-132750, 333-101861, 333-119161 and 333-104034), and Form S-4 (Nos. 333-101264 and 333-
102883) of our reports dated February 23, 2010, relating to the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule
of Comcast Corporation (which reports express unqualified opinions and include an explanatory paragraph relating to the adoption
of new accounting pronouncements in 2009 and 2008), and the effectiveness of Comcast Corporation’s internal control over
financial reporting, appearing in the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Comcast Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2009.

/s/ D ELOITTE & T OUCHE LLP
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 23, 2010
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Exhibit 31

Certifications

I, Brian L. Roberts, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Comcast Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a)

b)

c)

d)

designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an Annual Report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 23, 2010

/s/ B RIAN L. R OBERTS
Name: Brian L. Roberts
Title: Chief Executive Officer

Comcast 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K



I, Michael J. Angelakis, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Comcast Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a)

b)

d)

designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an Annual Report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 23, 2010

/sl M ICHAEL J. A NGELAKIS
Name: Michael J. Angelakis
Title: Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32
Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

February 23, 2010

Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20549

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The certification set forth below is being submitted in connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Comcast Corporation (the
“Report”) for the purpose of complying with Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the
“Exchange Act”) and Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code.

Brian L. Roberts, the Chief Executive Officer and Michael J. Angelakis, the Chief Financial Officer of Comcast Corporation, each
certifies that, to the best of his knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations
of Comcast Corporation.

/s/ B RIAN L. R OBERTS
Name: Brian L. Roberts
Title: Chief Executive Officer

/s/ M ICHAEL J. A NGELAKIS
Name: Michael J. Angelakis
Title: Chief Financial Officer
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